

National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by targets in the implementation of Sustainable Development Goals



General Economics Division (GED)

Bangladesh Planning Commission Ministry of Planning Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

June 2018

National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by Targets in the Implementation of Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

First Published: June, 2018

Prepared and Published by

General Economics Division (GED)

Bangladesh Planning Commission Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Bangladesh Planning Commission Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207

This document is printed with the financial support from "Engaging with Institutions (EI), IP Project", UNDP Bangladesh.

Copyright © *General Economics Division (GED)* Block-14, Bangladesh Planning Commission, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207

Copies Printed: 1000

Designed & Printed by TURTLE +880 1925 865 364 67/D (3rd Floor), Green Road, Dhaka 1205









Message

PRIME MINISTER GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH

I am happy to learn that GED, Planning Commission is publishing "National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by Targets for the Implementation of SDGs."

The completion and publication of the document will not only facilitate organized implementation of the SDGs in Bangladesh but also aid the line Ministries/Divisions in selecting public investment projects/programme that will help realize the twin objectives of achieving the goals and targets of our current Plan Document and the SDGs. I am happy to note that GED of the Planning Commission has also completed preparation of many other upfront knowledge products and financial estimation for smooth implementation of the SDGs in Bangladesh.

Bangladesh was one of the forerunners in achieving Millennium Development Goals (MDG) which inspired Bangladesh to embrace the SDGs as national priority agenda. We remain fully committed to achieving our aspiration of becoming a higher middle income nation while achieving the SDGs by 2030.

Bangabandhu, Father of our Nation, dreamt the essence of SDGs by declaring that his development agenda will be centered on making Bangladesh a poverty, hunger and exploitation free country. Unfortunately, his dream cut short with his assassination by the enemies of the independence. Ensuring equal rights and increase the living standard of the poor and hapless is enshrined in our Constitution adopted under his behest. His development dream was halted for nearly two decades until the Awami League came back to power in 1996 and embraced Bangabandhu's dream to change the fate of our beloved country. Today, Bangladesh, under the leadership of the Awami League, reestablished status of Bangladesh in the international community as a role model for development. We have achieved a growth rate of 7.5%, redoubled our GDP in one decade, reduced poverty to fewer than 22% and have achieved many socio - economic targets including empowering the women. Our macroeconomic indicators are more stable than any time before. I am confident that we will achieve our target of becoming a developed nation around 2041 while achieving the SDGs in due course.

I thank the Planning Commission for completing the National SDGs Action Plan for the Ministries/Divisions efficiently and meticulously. I hope that the document will be useful for the broader actors to come up with such Action oriented Plan and charting out the course of implementation of SDGs.

> Joy Bangla, Joy Bangabandhu May Bangladesh Live forever

pore Entran

(Sheikh Hasina)







A H M Mustafa Kamal, FCA, MP Minister Ministry of Planning Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Message

It is my great pleasure to know that General Economics Division (GED) of Bangladesh Planning Commission has prepared and is going to publish SDG Action Plan for Bangladesh after two year long process and concomitant efforts made by Ministries/Divisions.

SDG is a complex and all-encompassing development agenda requiring all out efforts not only by Ministries/Divisions but also by NGOs, Civil Societies, most importantly the citizens of the country. The SDG Action Plan is one of core works of GED on SDGs at policy level along with designing its implementation. However, Action plan has significant implications for attaining SDGs at country level as it will help devise projects/programs/actions based on each targets by the lead/co lead or associate ministries in line with SDG Mapping of Ministries/Divisions by targets. This Action Plan is a big picture of what the Ministries/Divisions will be doing in the coming days, and I believe, scope will remain to revise and amend it prior to the preparation of 8th Five Year Plan of the country.

SDG Action Plan in fact demonstrates the commitment of the government to implement SDGs in more coordinated and structured way. There are a number of challenges that emerged as far as implementation of SDGs is concerned. Let me just explain the major impediments as I understand. The number one is of course, managing finance either in the private sector or the public sector. The government will definitely play its supporting role by creating the enabling environment. The private sector must be in leading position while NGOs and Development Partners will have to focus more on improving social and economic indicators.

Finally, I have to say the challenges are enormously daunting but surmountable if we all work together with a dream-to be a prosperous nation that our Father of Nation once dreamt of.

(A H M Mustafa Kamal, FCA, MP)







M. A. Mannan, MP State Minister Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Planning Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Message

I am delighted to learn that General Economics Division (GED) has finalized the SDG Action Plan. This long waited document is a result of coordinated efforts of all Ministries/Divisions/Agencies. It took nearly two and half years since the launching of agenda 2030, to bring forth the country's SDG flagship document. Yet I am quite complacent enough to say that we have done it finally with putting much thought, hard work and most importantly in line with Mapping of SDGs by Targets. To my best knowledge very few countries have done it so far.

SDG is a comprehensive matter and thus calls for holistic approach. The government not only undertake whole of society approach for SDG implementation but also are encouraging action by NGOs, CSO, Development Partners and Private Sector. The motto of "leave no one behind and reach the farthest behind first" shall be the guiding mile post of all development intervention. We have made astounding stride in policy level by preparing Mapping of Ministries/Divisions by SDG targets, Data Gap Analysis, SDG Financing Strategy and SDG Monitoring & Evaluation Framework initiated by GED. But now is the time to translate those strategies into tangible actions. It is the time to see those actions produce evident results, the onus of which now lies with the implementing Ministries/Divisions.

Genuinely speaking, we have to walk a long way. There is no place for complacency. The focus must be, out of three dimensions of sustainable development, the environmental aspects first. Ignoring this particular dimension can never bring sustainability to other dimensions. I would like to thank GED and their leadership for spearheading role in SDG implementation and also those officials who directly involved making this work happen.

(M. A. Mannan, MP)







Md. Abul Kalam Azad Principal Coordinator (SDG Affairs) Prime Minister's Office Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Message

I am delighted to learn that the General Economics Division (GED) of Bangladesh Planning Commission is publishing the action plan for the Ministries/Divisions forwards achieving the Sustainable Development Goals in Bangladesh titled "National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by Targets for the Implementation of SDGs."

Bangladesh has already completed most of its upfront works in terms of mainstreaming and implementation of SDGs e.g. Integration of SDGs in 7FYP, Mapping of Ministries, Data Gap Analysis, Financing Strategy, Monitoring & Evaluation Framework and first Voluntary National Review. In order for ensuring the proper implementation of SDGs in the country in a synergized manner, an action plan of Ministries/Divisions was warranted. This plan will act as the guideline for the ministries/divisions, responsible for implementation of the global goals in the country, to determine the types of projects/ programmes need to be undertaken in order to attain the targets set in the SDGs not only during the period of the 7th FYP but also till 2030.

I express my sincere appreciation to General Economics Division (GED) of Planning Commission for unparalleled contribution to the

"SDGs Implementation and Review Committee" as the secretariat. I would also like to take this opportunity to thank officials and colleagues from different Ministries/Divisions and agencies for providing their intellectual inputs to make the plan complete.

I hope that Ministries/Divisions will find this Action Plan as an effective instrument for undertaking development actions required for implementation of the SDGs in Bangladesh. Lastly, I wish that Bangladesh will be a role model in implementation and attainment of the SDGs as it performed in achieving the MDGs.

(Md. Abul Kalam Azad)







Dr. Shamsul Alam Member (Senior Secretary) General Economics Division Planning Commission

A Prefatory Note

'National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by Targets for the Implementation of SDGs' is the first comprehensive plan of actions of Ministers/Divisions identified in the SDGs Mapping Handbook. The Action Plan has been developed with a view to implement the goals and associated targets specified in the SDGs through three consecutive Five Year Plans (7th, 8th and 9th FYP) in line with the Development Budget of the Government of Bangladesh.

In order to establish a robust follow-up and review mechanism for the implementation of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, a solid plan of actions were necessary to be designed to monitor progress, inform policy makers, implementers and by this to ensure accountability of Ministries/Divisions. Designing of the Action Plan of 43 Lead Ministries/Divisions by targets was initiated by developing a format following Mapping Handbook of Ministries/Divisions, by General Economics Division (GED). A preliminary in-house analysis was done at GED on the format for ensuring to capture plan of actions of Ministries/Divisions for all the 169 SDG targets for 7th Five Year Plan period and beyond. The format was sent to Ministries/Divisions for their feedback.

Later on, approximately 300 SDG Focal Points/Representatives of 43 lead Ministries/Divisions/Agencies associated with the implementation of Sustainable Development Agenda were provided two days long training on formulation/designing of project using the format to be included in the Action Plan.

From May to September 2017, the draft Action Plans Containing Proposals of development projects sent by the Ministries/Divisions to GED was placed for rigorous consultations with participation from Ministries/Divisions and representatives from Governance Innovation Unit (GIU), Prime Minister's Office. Action Plan of 43 Lead Ministries/ Divisions by targets in the implementation of SDGs aligning with 7th Five Year Plan and beyond was thoroughly reviewed and edited as per outcomes of the consultation workshops. Preparation of SDGs Action Plan was an arduous task as no one had experience of making such a action plan on any international development Agenda before; so, two years almost elapsed to formulate it finally.

In the formulation process, the second revised action plan was shared with Ministries/Divisions again to get their feedback by September 2017. After getting feedback from Ministries/Divisions, the draft report was intensively reviewed by a team of officers from all the wings of GED under the leadership of the Member (Senior Secretary), GED. The suggested and agreed revisions/ modifications received at GED were taken into account to produce it before finalization meeting under the Chairmanship of Honourable Planning Minister for reviewing as well as for approval on May, 2018. Following a through discussions on the final draft of Action Plan this has been approved. Even following an intense consultation process, this first version of the Action Plan in the implementation phase may be felt revised in some cases and if noted may be amended/included while a new Action Plan would be prepared/revised during formulation of the 8th Five Year Plan. In this sense, we consider this Action Plan a dynamic/living document. I express my gratitude to all the officers of GED, GIU and respected ministries/divisions involved who extended their unflinching cooperation to GED in preparation of this SDGs Action Plan first ever of its kind in the planning process on our Country.

Sama de

(Shamsul Alam)



The Process and the Acknowledgements

The two year long process involved a series of training; reviews and consultation workshop that helped sensitize the Ministries/Divisions/Agencies about the broadness, beauty and complexity of Sustainable Development Goals along with the design of the Action plan. Overall 500 officials of various government bodies directly benefited from 15 two days long trainings and 7 consultation workshops conducted by GED officials. The GED officials also took part in different workshops related to the preparation of Action Plan of different ministries/Divisions. In this whole process, the engagement of stakeholders has been ensured to comply with the principle of SDGs that is "leave no one behind". In this way, the Ministries/Divisions realized the importance and gravity of the agenda and grew their ownership consciously or subconsciously to implement it effectively.

The format of the Action Plan was primarily developed by GED. Two officials Mr. Mohd. Monirul Islam, former Deputy Chief (now Deputy Secretary) and Syed Ali Bin Hassan, Senior Assistant Chief (SAC) made significant contribution in this regard. Upon receiving draft Action Plan from Ministries/Divisions, all the officials of GED reviewed Action Plans individually and discussed them in a series of meeting presided over by Member (Senior Secretary), GED. Later, feedbacks from GED have been sent to the Ministries/Divisions. They worked on the feedback and sent their second draft to GED. After compiling the Action Plan of all Ministries Divisions, a consultation meeting was organized in which Secretaries of different Ministries/ Divisions attended while honorable Minister, Ministry of Planning was present there as a Chief Guest. The meeting helped improve the Action Plan as 20 Ministries/Divisions revised their draft.

In the entire procedure, three officials of GED- Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Siddiquee, SAC, Mr. Nepoleon Dewan, SAC and Mr. Shimul Sen, SAC worked as a core team from the outset to the publication of final draft of this document. A big thanks goes to Member (Senior Secretary, GED) for his overall guidance and leadership. It is worth mentioning that all trainings, workshops were financially supported by "Preparation and Monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan)" project.

Abbreviations

ACC	:	Anti-Corruption Commission	DGFP	:	Directorate General of Family Planning
AWRRID	:	Agriculture, Water Resources & Rural Institution Division, Planning	DGHS	:	Directorate General of Health Services
		Commission	DIFE	:	Department of Inspection for Factories and Establishments, MoLE
BAB	:	Bangladesh Accreditation Board	DNC	:	Department of Narcotics Control
BADC	:	Bangladesh Agricultural Development Corporation	DoE	:	Department of Environment
BAEC	:	Bangladesh Atomic Energy Commission	DoF	:	Department of Fisheries
BANBEIS	:	Bangladesh Bureau of Educational Information & Statistics	DP, MoHA	:	Department of Prison, Ministry of Home Affairs
BARI	:	Bangladesh Agriculture Research Institute	DPDT	:	Department of Patents Designs and Trademarks of Bangladesh
BB	:	Bangladesh Bank	DPE	:	Department of Primary Education
BD	:	Bridges Division	DPHE	:	Department of Public Health Engineering
BERC	:	Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission	DYD	:	Department of Youth Development
BFD	:	Bangladesh Forest Department	EC	:	Election Commission
BFID	:	Bank and Financial Institutions Division	EMRD	:	Energy and Mineral Resources Division
BIDS	:	Bangladesh Institute of Development Studies	ERD	:	Economic Relations Division
BIWTA	:	Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Authority	FD	:	Finance Division
BIWTC	:	Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Corporation	FPMU	:	Food Policy Monitoring Unit
BMDA	:	Barind Multipurpose Development Authority	FSCD	:	Fire Service and Civil Defence
BMET	:	Bureau of Manpower, Employment and Training	GED	:	General Economics Division
BN	:	Bangladesh Navy	HCU	:	Hydro Carbon Unit, EMRD
BOI	:	Board of Investment, PMO	HEU	:	Health Economics Unit, MoHFW
BP	:	Bangladesh Police	ICTD	:	Information and Communication Technology Division
BR	:	Bangladesh Railway	IDRA	:	Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
BRTA	:	Bangladesh Road Transport Authority	IED	:	Industry & Energy Division, Planning Commission
BTC	:	Bangladesh Tariff Commission	IEDCR	:	Institute of Epidemiology, Disease Control and Research
BTRC	:	Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission	InfCom	:	Information Commission
C&AG	:	Comptroller and Auditor General	IRD	:	Internal Resources Division
CAAB	:	Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh	JRC	:	Joint Rivers Commission, MoWR
CD	:	Cabinet Division	KDA	:	Khulna Development Authority
CDA	:	Chittagong Development Authority	LGD	:	Local Government Division
CDC	:	Communicable Disease Control (CDC) unit of DGHS	LGED	:	Local Government Engineering Department
CLE, MoLE	:	Child Labour Unit, Ministry of Labour and Employment	LJD	:	Law and Justice Division
CPTU	:	Central Procurement Technical Unit	LPAD	:	Legislative and Parliamentary Affairs Division
DAE	:	Department of Agricultural Extension	MIS	:	Management Information System
DDM	:	Department of Disaster Management	MoA	:	Ministry of Agriculture



MoC	:	Ministry of Commerce	NAW, BBS	:	National Accounts Wing, BBS
MoCA	:	Ministry of Cultural Affairs	NCDC	:	Non-Communicable Disease Control (NCDC) unit of DGHS
MoCAT	:	Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism	NGOAB	:	NGO Affairs Bureau
MoCHTA	:	Ministry of Chittagong Hill Tracts Affairs	NHRC	:	National Human Rights Commission
MoD	:	Ministry of Defence	NIPORT	:	National Institute of Population Research and Training
MoDMR	:	Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief	NNS	:	National Nutritional Service
MoE	:	Ministry of Education	NPFP	:	National Poverty Focal Point
MoEF	:	Ministry of Environment and Forests	NSDS	:	National Strategy for the Development of Statistics
MoEWOE	:	Ministry of Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Employment	NSDS (2)	:	National Sustainable Development Strategy
MoF	:	Ministry of Food	NSSS	:	National Social Security Strategy
MoFA	:	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	NTP	:	National Tuberculosis Control Program
MoFL	:	Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock	Prog. Div	:	Programming Division
MoHA	:	Ministry of Home Affairs	PDTMD	:	Patent Design & Trade Marks Department, Ministry of Industries
MoHPW	:	Ministry of Housing and Public Works	PID	:	Physical Infrastructure Division, Planning Commission
MoInd	:	Ministry of Industries	РМО	:	Prime Minister's Office
MoInf	:	Ministry of Information	PD	:	Power Division
MoL	:	Ministry of Land	PPPA	:	Public Private Partnership Authority, PMO
MoLE	:	Ministry of Labour and Employment	PTD	:	Posts and Telecommunications Division
MoLWA	:	Ministry of Liberation War Affairs	RAJUK	:	Rajdhani Unnayan Kortripokkho
MoPA	:	Ministry of Public Administration	RDCD	:	Rural Development and Cooperatives Division
MoPME	:	Ministry of Primary and Mass Education	RSC	:	Registrar, Supreme Court
MoR	:	Ministry of Railways	RTHD	:	Road Transport and Highways Division
MoRA	:	Ministry of Religious Affairs	SEID	:	Socio Economic Infrastructure Division, Planning Commission
MoS	:	Ministry of Shipping	SID	:	Statistics and Informatics Division
MoST	:	Ministry of Science and Technology	SMEF	:	SME Foundation
MoSW	:	Ministry of Social Welfare	SOD	:	Standing Orders on Disaster
MoTJ	:	Ministry of Textile and Jute	SREDA	:	Sustainable & Renewable Energy Development Authority
MoWCA	:	Ministry of Women and Children Affairs	UGC	:	University Grants Commission
MoWR	:	Ministry of Water Resources	WASA	:	Water and Sewerage Authority
MoYS	:	Ministry of Youth and Sports	WDB	:	Water Development Board
MRA	:	Micro-Credit Regulatory Authority	WTO Cell,	:	World Trade Organization Cell, Ministry of Commerce
NARS	:	National Agriculture Research System	MoC		
NASP	:	National AIDS/STD Programme (Programme of DGHS)			



Table of Contents

1)	Cabinet Division (CD)	
2)	Prime Minister's Office (PMO)	
3)	Finance Division (FD)	
4)	Financial Institutions Division (FID)	
5)	Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MoFA)	
6)	Ministry of Information (MoInf)	
7)	Posts & Telecommunications Division (PTD)	
8)	Information Communication and Technology Division (ICTD)	
9)	Ministry of Science and Technology (MoST)	
10)	Ministry of Industries (MoInd)	
11)	Economic Relations Division (ERD)	
12)	Power Division (PD)	
13)	Ministry of Public Administration (MoPA)	
14)	Ministry of Labour and Employment (MoLE)	
15)	Medical Education & Family Welfare Division (MEFWD), Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	
16)	Ministry of Commerce (MoC)	
17)	Ministry of Cultural Affairs (MoCA)	
18)	Internal Resource Division (IRD)	
19)	Secondary and Higher Education Division (SHED), Ministry of Education	
20)	Technical and Madrasah Education Division (TMED), Ministry of Education	
21)	Public Security Division (PSD), Ministry of Home Affairs	
22)	Statistics and Informatics Division (SID)	
23)	Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation Division (IMED)	
24)	Ministry of Youth & Sports (MoYS)	
25)	Ministry of Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Employment (MoEWOE)	
26)	Ministry of Primary and Mass Education (MoPME)	
27)	Health Services Division(HSD), Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	
28)	Road Transport and Highways Division (RTHD)	



29)	Security Services Division (SSD), Ministry of Home Affairs	299
30)	Local Government Division (LGD)	303
31)	Legislative and Parliamentary Affairs Division (LPAD)	339
32)	Law and Justice Division (LJD)	341
33)	Ministry of Housing and Public Works (MoHPW)	343
34)	Ministry of Agriculture (MoA)	351
35)	Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism (MoCAT)	383
36)	Ministry of Environment and Forest (MoEF)	391
37)	Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief (MoDMR)	419
38)	Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock (MoFL)	425
39)	Ministry of Food (MoF)	469
40)	Ministry of Social Welfare (MoSW)	489
41)	Ministry of Women and Children Affairs (MoWCA)	491
42)	Ministry of Water Resources (MoWR)	513
43)	General Economics Division (GED)	527



Cabinet Division (CD)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and who paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months	Lead: CD	ACC; MOINF; MORA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom	A National Integrity Strategy (NIS) has been formulated which identifies the contexts and challenges faced by different state and non- state institutions and it sets goals for a large array of intuitions to ensure integrity in their respective operations.			 National Integrity Strategy (NIS) Sup- port Project. Strengthening the GPMS in Bangladesh Establishment of the integrated central GRS P4D Project 	150.00 300.00 100.00 1114.00	 Strengthening the GPMS in Bangla- desh-2nd phase. National Integ- rity Strategy (NIS) Support Project-3rd Phase. 	National GPMS Strategy	
	16.5.2 Proportion of businesses that had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and that paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials during the previous 12 months	Lead: CD	AC- C;MOINF; MoRA; SID; MO- PA;MO- FA;InFCom								

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	chieve 7 th FYP Programme up to 2020 b		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments	
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.6 Develop effective, account- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead: CD	CAG; EC; FD; PMO; InFCOM; LPAD; MOFA; PRog DIV	The main emphasis of governance strategy is to develop effective, accountable and trans- parent institutions, so							
	16.6.2 Proportion of the pop- ulation sat- isfied with their last experience of public services	Lead: CD	EC; LPAD; Inf.Com; MOFA; SID, MOPA	that the overall gov- ernance in the public sector improves and citizens are satisfied with the performance of the overall public sector.							
	,				Bangladesh Elect	ion Commi	ssion				
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead: CD	CAG; EC;FD; PMO; InFCOM; LPAD; MOFA; PROG DIV		Access Control, GRS, Message to 105, Citizen Charter, Delivering service through Queuing Machine						



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	gramme to achiev	-going Project/Pro- me to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		t of New Project/ Actions/ Pro me up to 2020 beyond 7th Period (20 2030)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	1		1		Ministry Of	Information				1	
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and who paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months	Lead: CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom	A National Integrity Strategy (NIS) has been formulated which iden- tifies the contexts and challenges faced by different state and non- state institutions and it sets goals for a large array of intuitions to ensure integrity in their respective operations.	Awareness building spots/slogan/telp- 100 hours		Building awareness against corruption and bribery with spots/slogan/telp-50 hours		Building awareness against corruption and bribery with spots/slogan/telp-50 hours	Program broadcasting Policy of BTV	
	16.5.2 Proportion of businesses that had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and that paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials during the previous 1		EC;L- PAD;Inf. Com;MO- FA;SID, MOPA								
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.2 Proportion of the pop- ulationsat- isfied with their last experience of public services	Lead: CD	EC;L- PAD;Inf. Com;MO- FA;SID, MOPA		Awareness pro- gram, voluntary information disclo- sure, appointment of authorized officer.				Information commission will strengthen activities like awareness program, voluntary information disclose, appointment of authorized officer.		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	,				Legislative and Parlian	nent Affairs I	Division				
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead: CD	CAG; EC; FD; PMO; InFCOM; LPAD; MOFA; PRog DIV		-	-	Legislative Research for Identification of discriminatory laws and policies and its reforms	50 million taka			
					Finance	Division					
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead: CD	CAG; EC; FD; PMO; InFCOM;L- PAD; MOFA; PRog DIV		PFM reforms programs include FMIS new chart of accounts, strength- eningMTBF pro- cesses etc. Current program namely SPEMP	-	Introduce treasury single account, Im- prove audit system, follow PPR strictly and ensure parlia- mentary oversight. Project to reform PFM	-	-	Public Finan- cial Reform strategy	
					Anti Corruptio	n Commissio	n				
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of per- sons who had at least one contact with a public official and who paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months	Lead: CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom		Institutional capacity building activities for ACC officials to combat and prevent are undertaken on ad- hoc basis	-	Capacity develop- ment of ACC offi- cials for combating and preventing cor- ruption effectively A project (strengthening capacity of ACC) is in under process for Planning com approval				



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- Targets related	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead: CD	CAG; EC; FD; PMO; InFCOM; LPAD; MOFA; PRog DIV		Strategic plan which includes short, medium and long run anti cor- ruption strategies, identifying the challenges for com- bating corruption .						
	16.6.2 Proportion of the population satisfied with their last experience of public services	Lead: CD	EC;L- PAD;Inf. Com;MO- FA;SID, MOPA				Revisit to strategic plan to include the targets of SDGs relevant for ACC A long term integ- rity vision 2041 will be developed by 2020. As MIS will be developed by 2020 for managing in- formation and work process related to corruption cases.				
					Comptroller and	Auditor Gene	eral		1	1	
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public official and who paid a bribe to a public offi- cial, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months	Lead=CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom				One project to promote account- ability through external scrutiny and transparency of the budget		 GRS Raising awareness among the govern- ment officials about whistleblower pro- tection Act through workshops Organizing training courses on "Quality Assurance in performance Audit" for OCAG Environment Audit, Fraud Audit, Investigative audit 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									 5) Survey will be conducted regarding satisfaction of audit- ed institutions 6)Setting total audited government expenditure as per- formance indicator to make expenditure more effective 7) To enhance budgetary projection efficiency proportion of deviance from original budget to revised budget will be set as a perfor- mance indicator. 		
					Ministry of Fo	oreign Affairs					
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and who paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public offi- cials, during the previous 12 months	Lead-CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom		MOFA has already started automation of some important consular services		MOFA will start full automation of consular services for the beneficiary within 2020 Arrange NIS training for all staffs phase by phase.	15.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	16.5.2 Proportion of businesses that had at least one contact with a public official and that paid	Lead-CD	AC- C;MOINF; MoRA; SID; MO- PA;MO- FA;InF- Com		Do	Do	Do				
	a bribe to a public offi- cial, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials during the previous 12 months										
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a proportion of original approved budget, by sector (or by budget codes or similar)	Lead-CD	CAG; EC; FD; PMO; InFCOM; LPAD; MOFA; PRog DIV		-	-	Skill development through training for officials to provide better quality services				
					Ministry of Re	ligious Affair:	S				
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public official and who paid a bribe to a public offi- cial, or were asked for	Lead=CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom		1. Mosque based Child and Mass lit- eracy Program(6th Phase, 2015-2019) 2.Temple based Child and Mass lit- eracy Program(5th Phase, 2017-2020) 3.Establishing 560 Model Mosque and Islamic	22720.40	1. Construction of Imam Training Academy Complex Project (Comilla ,MymensinghGo- palgonj 2017-/2021 2. Strengthening Mosque based activ- ities through model mosque and Islamic cultural centers in	1091.7 5000	 Strengthening Mosque /Temple/ Pagoda based ac- tivities Strengthening e-Hajj management 	Moral, Ethical and An- ti-Terrorism/ Extremism related subject will be includ- ed in Khutba and in the course curric- ulum of Imam Training	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months				Cultural centre in Zilla and Upazilla (01/04/2017- 30/12/2019 4. Construction of Imam Training Academy Complex Project at Gopalgonj 01/07/2017- 30/06/2020 5 Strengthening & expansion of Mosque Library	87220	Zila and Upazi- la(2021-2025) 3. Mosque based Child and Mass lit- eracy Program(7th Phase, 2020-2030) 4. Temple based Child and Mass lit- eracy Program(6th Phase, 2017-2022) 5.Pagoda based pre primary education program (2nd	30000	3. Ranking Hazz and Umrah agencies us- ing ICT and manage them through online		
	16.5.2 Proportion of businesses that had at least one contact with a public official and that paid a bribe to a public offi- cial, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials during the previous 12 months	Lead=CD	AC- C;MOINF; MoRA; SID; MO- PA;MO- FA;InF- Com		project-2nd phase (2017-2020) Statistical and Info	273.6 299.6	phase) 2018-2013	144.2			
16501	16515	I LOD	100	NT (A . 1111		1		20.0	37		
16.5 Substan- tially reduce corruption and bribery in all their forms	16.5.1 Pro- portion of persons who had at least one contact with a public official and who paid a	Lead=CD	ACC; MOINF; MoRA; SID; MOPA; MOFA ;InFCom	Not Available	Citizen Household Survey	8.5 mil- lion	Victimization & Corruption Survey	30.0 million	Victimization & Corruption Survey 023,2025,2027,2030	National Strat- egy for the Development of Statistics should be incorporated in the survey	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	bribe to a public offi- cial, or were asked for a bribe by those public officials, during the previous 12 months										
	16.5.2 Proportion of businesses that had at least one contact with a public offi- cial and that paid a bribe to a public official, or were asked for a bribe by those public offi- cials during the previous 12 months	Lead=CD	AC- C;MOINF; MoRA; SID; MO- PA;MO- FA;InF- Com	Not Available	Citizen Household Survey	8.5 mil- lion	Victimization & Corruption Survey	30.0 million	Victimization & Corruption Survey 2023,2025,2027,2030	National Strat- egy for the Development of Statistics should be incorporated in the survey	
16.6 Develop effective,ac- count- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.2 Proportion of the population satisfied with their last experience of public services	Lead=CD	EC;L- PAD;Inf. Com;MO- FA;SID, MOPA	Not Available	Citizen Household Survey	8.5 mil- lion	Victimization & Corruption Survey	30.0 million	Victimization & Corruption Survey 2023,2025,2027,2030	National Strat- egy for the Development of Statistics should be incorporated in the survey	



Prime Minister's Office (PMO)

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up t		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202	beyond 7th 21-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	nents
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
1.1 By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for all people everywhere, currently measured as people living on less than \$1.25 a day	1.1.1 Propor- tion of the population below the internation- al poverty line, dis- aggregated by sex, age group, em- ployment status and geographi- cal location (urban/ rural)	Lead:CD Co lead: GED	PMO; ERD; FD; BFID (BB); LGD; MoA; MoF; MoDMR; MoEWoE; MoFL, MoInd; MoLE: MoSA; MoYS;RD- CD;SID: MoWCA; MoCHTA; MoLWA				Online database for accumulating the works of foreign funded NGOs in poverty alleviation and form a common platform for NGOs. (NGOAB)	7.5 milion			Making rules under the Foreign Donations (Voluntary Activities) Regulations Act 2016.	
1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the propor- tion of men, women and children of all ages liv- ing in pov- erty in all its dimensions according to national definitions	1.2.1 Propor- tion of the population living below the national poverty line, disag- gregated by sex and age group	Lead: CD Co Lead : GED	PMO; ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoDM- R;MoE- WoE; MoFL, MoHF- W;MoInd; MoLE: MoSA; MoYS; RDCD; SID; MoWCA; MoCHT; MoRA				Capacity buildup of NGOs to create entrepreneurs from men, women in ru- ral areas. (NGOAB)	10 milion	1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the proportion of men, women and children of all ages living in poverty in all its dimensions ac- cording to national definitions			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
1.4 By 2030, ensure that all men and women, in particular the poor and the vulnerable, have equal rights to economic resources, as well as access to basic services, ownership and control over land and other forms of property, inheritance, natural resources, appropriate new tech- nology and financial services, including microfi- nance	1.4.1 Proportion of population living in households with access to basic services	Lead: CD Co Lead: RDCD	BFID (BB); FD; ICTD; LJD; LPAD; MoA; MoEF; MoL; MoWR; MoEWA; LGD; MoE- WoE;Mo- FL; MoInd; MoYS; SID; MoWCA;- MoCHT;						 a. Construction of 14,620 barracks to rehabilitate landless people b. Construction of 139 multi-storied building in Khuru- shkul Special Project to rehabilitate of 4409 families c. Construction of 0.17 million houses on owner's land who does not have house 3. Providing training to 0.159 million people 4. Providing loans (0.03 million taka per family) to 0.08 million families 5. Construction of 900 community centers 6. 1.2 million trees will be planted (Ashrayan) 			PMO has not been included in the primary mapping but relevant to this target



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
6.2 By 2030, achieve ac- cess to ad- equate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defecation, paying special attention to the needs of women and girls and those in vulnerable situations	6.2.1 Per- centage of population using safely managed sanitation services, including a hand-wash- ing facility with soap and water	Lead: LGD	MoE; MoInf; MoPME: MoW- CA:PMO; MoF: MoHFW; MOEF; SID;									1.En- courage NGOs to take aware- ness building projects to ensure access to under- ground water and hygiene sani- tation. (NGO AB)
8.1 Sustain per capita economic growth in accordance with na- tional	8.1.1 Annu- al growth rate of real GDP per capita	Lead: FD	PMO (PPPA) BFID(BB); GED; MoA; Mo- CAT; MoC; MoFL; MoInd; Prog.Div;	2.2: Promoting a favourable in- dustrialization and trade policy regime, 2.6: Strengthening the export base and its growth	Construction of factory buildings in EPZs under BEPZA (January 2014 to June 2018) (BEPZA) Construction of 4 nos Multistoried	57923.92			G2G Policy (PPPA) New Projects under National Priority Projects Program (PPPA) Municipal PPPs to be adopted (PPPA		PPPA: 1.Awarness Building Initiative for Civil Servants, 2. Private Part- ner Consul- tation	

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202	Deyond 7th 21-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сот
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
least 7 per cent gross domestic product growth per annum in the least developed countries			MoEWOE; SID; BD; LG- D:ICTD; MoE		factory buildings at Chittagong EPZ (July 2017 to December 2019) (BEPZA) PPPA: 1. Hemodialysis Centre at Chot- trogram Medical College Hospital 2. Hemodialysis Centre at National Institute of Kidney Diseases and Urology 3. Hi-tech park at Kaliakoir 4. Dhaka-Elevated Expressway 5. Economic Zone 4 : Mongla 6. 2 Jetties at Mon- gla Port through PPP 7. Economic Zone 2: Mirersharai 8. Development of Integrated Tourism & Entertainment Village at Cox's Bazar 9. Obosor: Senior Citizen Health Care and Hospi- tality Complex at Sreemangal, Sylhet Division							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (20)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сот
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 Construction of High-rise Residential Apart- ment Building for Low and Middle Income Group of People at Jhilmil Residential Project Dhaka Construc- tion of Satellite Township with Multi-storied Flat Building at Section 9 Mirpur Dhaka Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Com- plexes at Chasara, Narayanganj, PPP Basis Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Com- plexes at Chasara, Narayanganj, PPP Basis Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Complexes at Tongi, Gazipur Levelopment of a Five Star Hotel in Chottragam Establishment of Intl. Standard Tourisk Complex at Existing Motel Upal Compound of BPC at Cox's Bazar 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 Upgrading of Dhaka Bypass to Lane (Madan- pur-Bhulta-Joy- debpur) Naf Tourism Park (Jallardwip) Hi-tech Park in Sylhet Construction of Laldia Bulk Terminal Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Com- plexes at Chasara, Narayanganj, PPP Basis Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Com- plexes at Chasara, Narayanganj, PPP Basis Development of Occupational Diseases Hospital, Labor Welfare Centre and Com- mercial Complexes at Tongi, Gazipur Development of a Five Star Hotel in Chottragam Establishment of Intl. Standard Tourisk Complex at Existing Motel Upal Compound of BPC at Cox's Bazar 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	ew Project/ to 2020	Actions/ Projects FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 20. Flyover from Santinagar to Mawa Road via 4th (new) Bridge over Buriganga River 21. Establishment of 5 Star Hotel with other Facil- ities at Existing Parjatan Motel Sylhet Compound of BPC Sylhet 22. Medical Col- lege and Modern- ization of Railway Hospital at CRB in Chottragam 23. Development of Shopping Mall with Hotel-cum- Guest House at Bangladesh Railway Land near Chottragram Rail- way Station,Chot- tragam 24. Construction of Multistoried Commercial cum Residential Apartment com- plex with modern amenities at Nasir- abad, Chottragram under PPP 25. Development of Textile Mill at Demra, Dhaka 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 26. Development of Textile Mill at Tongi, Gazipur 27. Installation of Water Supply, Sewerage, Drain- age System & Solid Waste Manage- ment System in PurbachalNew Town 28. Improvement of Hatirjhe- el (Rampura Bridge)-Shek- herjaiga-Amu- lia-Demra Road 29. Construction of a New Inland Container Depot (ICD) near Dhi- rasram Railway Station 30. Dhaka-Chot- trogram Access Controlled High- way 31. Shopping Mall with Hotel-cum- Guest House on the unused Railway Land in Khulna 32. Development of Economic Zone (EZ) at Jamalpur with Private Sector Participation 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (20		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сот
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 33. Establishment of Three Star Standard Hotel and other Facilities of Existing Hotel Pashur Compound of BPC at Mongla- Bagerhat 34. Establishment of a Five Star Standard Hotel along with an Ap- plication Hotel and Training Centre on existing land of BPC at Muzgunni, Khulna 35. 3rd Sea Port (Payra Port Coal Terminal) 36. Medical College & Nursing Institute and Modernization Railway Hospital of Kamlapur 37. Establishment of Sabrang Exclu- sive Tourism Zone 38. Medical Col- lege and Modern- ization of Railway Hospital at Saidpur in Nilphamary Medical College and Modernization Medical College and Modernization Medical College and Modernization Medical College Modernization Medical College 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects I FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					 40. New Modern Medical College & Hospital of 250 beds on the unused land in Khulna 41. Build and Con- struct Khulna Khan Jahan Ali Airport and Special Tour- ism Zone (STZ) in Khulna under PPP Mode 42. The Innovative & Innovator Cell (IIC) development under Public Pri- vate Partnership 43. Construction of LPG Import, Stor- age and Bottling Plant at Kumira or any Suitable Place at Chottragram including Import Facilities of LPG, Jetty, Pipeline and Storage Tanks under PPP 44. Cosntruction& Operation of Inland Container (ICT) at Khanpur 45. IT Village at Mohakhali 46. Hamayet- pur-Singair-Man- ikganj PPP Road 47. 2nd Padma Multipurpose Bridge at Patu- ria-Goalundo 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сот
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
8.5 By 2030, achieve full and productive employ- ment and decent work for all women and men, including for young people and persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal value	8.5.1 Aver- age hourly earnings of female and male em- ployees, by occupation, age group and persons with dis- abilities	MOLE	LPAD; MoEWoE; BFID(BB); MoFA; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoVCA; MoYS; SID BEPZA (Relevant Organiza- tion)	2.2: Promoting a favourable in- dustrialization and trade policy regime,, 2.7.3: Growth must be environ- ment friendly, 2.8: Economic empowerment is all about free- dom, dignity and opportu- nity.	Construction of factory buildings in EPZs under BEP- ZA (January 2014 to June 2018) Construction of 4 nos Multistoried factory buildings at Chittagong EPZ (July 2017 to De- cember 2019)	57923.92						PMO has not been included in the primary mapping but relevant to this target
	8.5.2 Unem- ployment rate, by sex, age group and persons with dis- abilities	MOLE	BEPZA (Relevant Organiza- tion)	2.8: Economic empowerment is all about free- dom, dignity and opportu- nity.	Construction of factory buildings in EPZs under BEP- ZA (January 2014 to June 2018) Construction of 4 nos Multistoried factory buildings at Chittagong EPZ (July 2017 to De- cember 2019)	57923.92						



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сопи
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
Target 9.1 Develop quality, reliable, sustain- able and resilient infrastruc- ture, including regional and trans border infrastruc- ture, to support economic develop- ment and human well-being, with a focus on affordable and equitable access for all	9.1.1 proportion of the rural population who live within 2km of an all season road	RTHD	BD; MoHPW; MoR; MoS; SID; PID: MoInd; LGD; EMRD; MoCAT; MoDMR MoL; MoFA; PMO (BE- ZA,PPPA)		BEZA: a) Sup- port to capacity Building of BEZA; b) Ban- gladesh Economic Zones Develop- ment (Phase 1) c) Establishment of Jamalpur Econom- ic Zones; Acuisition of land for EZ Develop- ment (Araihazar and Mirsarai) PPPA: 1. Development of Textile Mill at Demra, Dhaka 2. Development of Textile Mill at Tongi, Gazipur 3. Development of Tangail Cotton Mills Ltd 4. BTMC 13 Pro- grammes BEPZA: Construction of 4 nos Multistoried factory buildings at Chittagong EPZ (July 2017 to De- cember 2019)	1000.00 PPPA: 49600.00 1679.4	BEZA; 1. Devel- opment works of 20 EZs are going on; 2. Infra- structure of One Stop Services to be developed; 3. Road connectivity, utility services of EZs will be developed BEPZA: BEPZA Economic Zone (1st phase) (July'2018 to June'2021)	3500.00	Creating availability of land for industri- alization with stan- dard connectivity and utility services BEZA will develop the Economic Zones as per targeted num- ber (100 EZs) BEPZA: BEPZA Economic Zone (2nd phase) (July'2021 to June'2024) BEPZA Economic Zone (3rd phase) (July'2024 to June'2027)		'Infrastructure Development Fund' needed to introduce for large scale investment	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
10.b Encour- age official development assistance and financial flows, including foreign direct in- vestment, to States where the need is greatest, in particular least devel- oped coun- tries, African countries, small island developing States and landlocked developing countries, in accordance with their national plans and programmes	10.b.1 Total resource flows for develop- ment, disag- gregated by recipient and donor countries and type of flow (e.g. official de- velopment assistance, foreign direct investment and other flows)	ERD	GED; MoFA; PMO (BIDA)		BIDA: Bangladesh In- vestment Climate Fund Phase-2 (BICF) (May 2016-June 2022)	BIDA: 35.7 million	BIDA: Promoting Investment and En- hancing Industrial Competitiveness (PIEIC) (Bangla- desh Investment Development Au- thority part) under Technical assistance of Japan Interna- tional Cooperation Agency (JICA) (2018-2023	BIDA: Proposed Estimated Cost: 313.441 million	 BIDA: 1. Attraction of FDI in local investment to social and envi- ronmental areas of investment. 2. Improved eco-sys- tem for investment in smart manufac- turing and high value activities. 3. BIDA to be world class IPA and to create Bangladesh as the best investment destination for local and foreign investors with global best practices. Creating an enabling environ- ment for futuristic industrialization with cleaner and greener technology. 		 BIDA: Policy Reforms: 1. Paying taxes takes more time for companies by increasing time to prepare VAT & Corporate income tax return. This reform applies to both Chittagong & Dhaka. 2. Credits from banks instead of BB by foreign owned companies is needed like local investors. 3. Income tax related extensive delay in litigation and arbitrary disallowance of expenses need reforms. 4. Implementation of present law is needed regarding no permission of BB or BIDA is necessary to remit royalty, 	Consul- tation with donors to increase foreign donation. (NGO AB)



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Comr
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9 technical assistance fees, operational service fees, marketing commission etc below 6%. 5. Condition on getting electricity whereby customers are required to meet 7% of their elec- tricity needs through solar energy needs reform.	10
16.6 Devel- op effective, account- able and transparent institutions at all levels	16.6.1 Primary government expendi- tures as a percentage of original approved budget, disaggregat- ed by sector (or by bud- get codes or similar)	Lead: CD	C&AG EC; LPAD: Info com; MoFA; FD; ProgDiv; PMO									GIU: A national Gover- nance Gover- nance Assess- ment Frame- work will be devel- oped to measure the gov- ernance situation based on country contex- tual in- dicators ; Evidence based policy



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
												sugges- tions will be given to cabinet division for effective imple- menta- tion of APA Evidence based policy sugges- tions will be given to cabinet division for effective imple- menta- tion of citizen's charter
17.3 Mobilize additional financial re- sources for developing countries from multi- ple sources	17.3.1* For- eign direct investments (FDI) as a percentage of total FDI and official devel- opment assistance	Lead: ERD	FD; BFID(BB); PMO (BEZA, BEPZA, BIDA), MoFA	2.6.3: Growth drivers for the seventh plan, 6.3.1: Investment priorities: focus on transforma- tional project and timely com- pletion, 12.4.1: Strengthening the enabling environment	BEPZA: Capacity Building of Bangladesh Export Processing Zones Authority (3rd revised) (July 2011 to June 2019) Construction of 4 nosMultistoried factory buildings at Chittagong EPZ (July 2017 to De- cember 2019)	BEPZA: 1030.7 1679.4	BEPZA: BEPZA Economic Zone (1st phase) (July'2018 to June'2021)	BEPZA: 8000	BEPZA: BEPZA Economic Zone (2nd phase) (July'2021 to June'2024) BEPZA Economic Zone (3rd phase) (July'2024 to June'2027) BEZA: Framing competitive incentive packages, Building Construc- tion Rules			BEZA: A total of about US\$ 633.94 million fund including World Bank (130. 94M USD), Chinese Govern- ment Conces- sional Loan (CGCL) (280.00 M USD), In- dian Line of Credit (LoC)



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	w Project/ to 2020	Actions/ Projects I FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
												(278.00 M USD), already in pipeline / disbursed for devel- opment activi- tics in different Econom- ic Zones in Ban- gladesh. Moreover a 55 M US\$ un- der GIZ/ KfW and ADB, IFC fund also under proposal. 2. G2G Econom- ic Zones under proposal. 2. G2G Econom- ic Zones under BEZA will be devel- oped by the re- spective country's nomi- nated develop- ers with its fund (i.e. Indian EZSun- der LOC, Chinese EZ (CEIZ) under CGCL, and Japanese EZ under CODA 36th Loan).



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Сош
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					BIDA: Bangladesh In- vestment Climate Fund Phase-2 (BICF) (May 2016-June 2022)	BIDA: 35.7 million	BIDA: Promoting Investment and En- hancing Industrial Competitiveness (PIEIC) (Bangla- desh Investment Development Au- thority part) under Technical assistance of Japan Interna- tional Cooperation Agency (JICA) (2018-2023)	BIDA: Proposed Estimated Cost: 313.441 million	 BIDA: 1. Attraction of FDI in local investment to social and envi- ronmental areas of investment. 2. Improved eco-sys- tem for investment in smart manufac- turing and high value activities. 3. BIDA to be world class IPA and to create Bangladesh as the best investment destination for local and foreign investors with global best practices. Creating an enabling environ- ment for futuristic industrialization with cleaner and greener technology. 		 BIDA: Policy Reforms: 1. Paying taxes takes more time for companies by increasing time to prepare VAT & Corporate income tax return. This reform applies to both Chittagong & Dhaka. 2. Credits from banks instead of BB by foreign owned companies is needed like local investors. 3. Income tax related extensive delay in litigation and arbitrary disallowance of expenses need reforms. 4. Implementation of present law is needed regarding no permission of BB or BIDA is necessary to remit royalty, technical assistance 	BIDA: Bangla- desh In- vestment Climate Fund Phase-2 (BICF) (May 2016- June 2022)

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	nents
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
											fees, opera- tional service fees, marketing commission etc below 6%. 5. Condition on getting elec- tricity whereby customers are required to meet 7% of their electricity needs through solar energy needs reform.	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					PPPA: Dhaka Elevated Expressway 2.Hemodialysis Centre at Chot- tragram Medical College Hospital 3. Hemodialysis Centre at National Institute of Kidney Diseases and Urol- ogy (NIKDU) 4. Construction of High-rise Residential Apart- ment Building for Low and Middle Income Group of People at Jhilmil Residential	PPPA: \$2.4 b			PPPA: New Projects under G2G and National Priority Program Municipal PPPs to be adopted		PPPA: New Policy for O&M PPPs New Policy for Municipal PPPs	PPPA: Dhaka Elevated Express- way 2.Hemo- dialysis Centre at Chot- tragram Medical College Hospital 3. Hemo- dialysis Centre at National Institute of Kidney Diseases and Urology (NIK- DU) 4. Con- struction of High- rise Res- idential Apart- ment Building for Low and Middle Income Group of People at Jhilm- ilResi- dential Project Dhaka

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Col-	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comments
	Targets	Divisions	Division	umn 2 SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column 8)	Comr
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
17.14 Enhance policy co- herence for sustainable develop-	Number of countries with mech- anisms in place to enhance	РМО	BFID(B- B),FD, MoFA,C- D,IRD(N- BR)						Provide support for formulation of National Sustain- able Development Strategy NSDS for 2021-2030 period ;			
ment	policy co- herence of sustainable develop-								Conducting Min- istry/division wise Policy coherence assessment exercise ;			
	ment								Preparation of action plan based on the exercise			
17.17 Encour- age and promote effective public, public-pri- vate and civil society partner- ships, building on the expe- rience and resourcing strategies of partner- ships	17.17.1 Amount of United States dol- lars com- mitted to public-pri- vate and civil society partner- ships	РМО	FD, GED, PID, MoFA, BFID (BB), IRD(NBR)		47 ongoing proj- ects (operational -2, construction stage -4, award stage -8, pro- curement stage -16, feasibility stage -14,CCEA approved-5)		NGOAB: Civil society en- gagement program Period: 2018-2019.	1 crore	Facilitating PPP projects through APA of ministry and division ; Awareness and capacity develop- ment of ministry and division with a view to enhance the number of PPP projects; Launching market- ing initiatives for attracting Potential investor; Mapping CSO partnership across ministries; Preparation of Ministry/division wise CSO inclusion action plan with		Formulation of Sectoral PPP policy; Formulation of local level small scale PPP policy Formulation of a CSO partnership policy ;	



Finance Division (FD)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.a. Ensure significant mobilization of resources from a variety of sources, including through enhanced development cooperation, in order to provide adequate and predictable means for developing countries, in particular least developed countries, to implement programmes and policies to end poverty in all its dimen- sions	1.a.1 Pro- portion of resources allocated by the government directly to poverty reduction programmes	FD	ERD, GED, IRD, MoFA, Prog.Div	 Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty Continue and expand people oriented afforestation pro- gramme for poverty al- leviation and increased employment opportuni- ties including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons learnt from the relevant ongoing projects Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020 	1. Skills for Employment In- vestment Program (SEIP) (01.06.2014- 31.12.2020)	21079.3	1. Skills for Employ- ment Investment Program (SEIP) (01.06.2014- 31.12.2020	21079.3	Extention of SEIP		
Target 1.a. Ensure significant mobilization of resources from a variety of sources, including through enhanced development cooperation,	1.a.1 Pro- portion of resources allocated by the government directly to poverty reduction programmes	FD	ERD, GED, IRD, MoFA, Prog.Div	1. Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty	2. Strenthening public financial management for social protec- tion project (01.02.2014- 30.06.2018)	1208.3	2. Extention of Strenthening public financial manage- ment for social protection project		Extention of Stren- thening public fi- nancial management for social protection project		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
in order to provide adequate and predictable means for developing countries, in partic- ular least developed countries, to implement programmes and policies to end pov- erty in all its dimensions				 Continue and expand people oriented afforestation programme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons learnt from the relevant ongoing projects Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020 							
Target 1.a. Ensure significant mobilization of resources from a variety of sources, including through enhanced development cooperation, in order to provide adequate and predictable means for developing countries, in partic- ular least developed countries,	1.a.1 Pro- portion of resources allocated by the government directly to poverty reduction programmes	FD	ERD, GED, IRD, MoFA, Prog.Div	 Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty Continue and ex- pand people oriented afforestation pro- gramme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons 	3. Strenthening capacity for child focused budgeting in Bangladesh (SCCFBBP) (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018)	68.85	3. Extention of Strenthening capacity for child focused budgeting in Bangladesh (SCCFBBP) (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018)		Extention of Stren- thening capacity for child focused bud- geting in Bangladesh (SCCFBBP)		Allocation for poverty reduc- tion will gradually be increased



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
to implement programmes and policies to end pov- erty in all its dimensions				learnt from the relevant ongoing projects 4. Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020							
Target 1.a. Ensure significant mobilization of resourc- es from a variety of sources, including through enhanced development cooperation, in order to provide adequate and predictable means for developing countries, in partic- ular least developed countries, to implement programmes and policies to end pov- erty in all its dimensions	1.a.1 Pro- portion of resources allocated by the government directly to poverty reduction programmes	FD	ERD, GED, IRD, MoFA, Prog.Div	 Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty Continue and ex- pand people oriented afforestation pro- gramme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons learnt from the relevant ongoing projects Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020 	4. Inclusive Bud- geting and Financ- ing for Climate Resilience (IBFCR) Project (july 2016-septem- ber2020)	185.2	4. Extention of Inclusive Budgeting and Financing for Climate Resilience (IBFCR) Project (july 2016-septem- ber2020)		Extention of Inclusive Budgeting and Financing for Climate Resilience (IBFCR) Project		Government has plan to increase the allocation Gradually.



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.a. Ensure significant mobilization of resourc- es from a variety of sources, including through enhanced development cooperation, in order to provide adequate and predictable means for developing countries, in partic- ular least developed countries, to implement programmes and policies to end pov- erty in all its dimensions	1.a.2 Proportion of total Government spending on essential services (educa- tion,health and social protection)	FD	CD, GED, MoE, MoPME	 Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty Continue and ex- pand people oriented afforestation pro- gramme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons learnt from the relevant ongoing projects Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020 	5. Strenthening public financial management for social protection project (01.02.2014- 30.06.2018)	1208.3	5. Extention of Strenthening public financial management for social protection project (01.02.2014- 30.06.2018)		Extention of Stren- thening public fi- nancial management for social protection project		01. Gov- ernment has plan to increase the allocation Gradually. 02.Imple- ment BACS Covering the whole government accounting and budget- ing system
Correct and prevent trade restrictions and distortions in world agri- cultural mar- kets,including through the parallel elimination of all forms of agricultural ex- port subsidies	2.b.2 Agricultur- al Export Subsidies	FD	CD, GED, MoE, MoHFW, MoPME	 Rural areas of lagging districts would get special priority in agricultural credit disbursement and agricultural subsidy Programme. Reducing anti-ex- port bias of the trade regime 							01.BDT 7060.46 Mil- lion spend in FY 2016 02.Govern- ment has plan to spend rationally on agriculture export sub- sidies



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
and all export measures with equivalent effect, inac- cordance with the mandate of the Doha Development Round 8.1 Sustain				 -export bias of the current import, tariff and subsidy regime that favours import-substi- tuting production over exports 3. Continuing price sup- port and input subsidy to farmers 							
per capita eco- nomic growth inaccordance with national circumstances and, in partic- ular, at least 7 per cent gross domestic prod- uct growth per annum in the least developed countries 10.4 Adopt policies, espe- cially fiscal, wage and so- cial protection policies, and progressively achieve greater equality	8.1.1 Annual growth rate of real GDP per capita	FD	BFID (BB), GED, ICTD, LGD, MoA, MoC, Mo- CAT, MoE, MoFL, MoIND, Prog. Div, PMO (PPA), SID	01. Maintain long term overall prudent macro- ecnomic management through an appropriate mix of fiscal, monetary and exchange rate policies. 02. Investment rate needs to expand from 28.9% in FY 2015 to around 34.4% by 2020. 03. Composition of investment in favour of insfrastructure and man- ufacturing.04. Adoption of improved technology for improving total factor productivity.05. Enhancing the quality of the workforce thru investment in educaton and skills development of labour force.06. Trade reforms are essential to eliminate the bias aginst an export-led growth strategy.	6. Skills for Employment In- vestment Program (SEIP) (01.06.2014- 31.12.2020)	21079.3	6. Skills for Employ- ment Investment Program (SEIP) (01.06.2014- 31.12.2020)		Extention of SEIP		At present GDP growth needs to be productiv- ity,knowl- edge and information technology driven in- stead of fac- tor driving . Formation of National Human Resource Development Fund
	10.4.1 La- bour share of GDP,com- prising wag- es and social protection transfers	FD Co- Lead : GED	CD, IRD, MoLE, MoSW, Prog.Div.	1. Undertaking pro- grammes on agriculture, employ- ment generation and rural infrastructure for reducing poverty							Government has plan to increase the social protection expenditure gradually



SDG tar- gets indicators for SDG Targets	indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Continue and expand people oriented afforestation pro- gramme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including woman Scaling up of Poverty Reduction Action Plan (PRAP) for addressing poverty with lessons learnt from the relevant ongoing projects Increase spending on social protection from 2.0% of GDP in FY2015 to 2.3% in FY2020 							
10.5 Improve the regu- lation and monitoring of global financial markets and institutions and strength- en the implementa- tion of such regulation	10.5.1 Financial soundness indicators	FD	BFID (BB), MoFA								01.Bangladesh bank publish- es "The capital adequacy ratio" in Financial Sta- bility report and Financial Stability Assesmenr report 02.Gov- ernment is commited to maintain cap- ital adequacy ratio for State owned com- mercial bank according to BASEL-III



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
12.c Rational- ize inefficient fossilfuel subsidies that encourage wasteful consumption by removing market distortions, in accordance with national circumstanc- es, out those harmful where they exist, to re- flect environ- mental fully into account the specific impacts, taking their subsidies,in- cluding by restructuring taxation and phasing needs and conditions of developing countries and minimizing the possible adverse im- pacts on their development in a manner that protects the poor and the affected communities	12.c.1 Amount of fossil-fuel subsidies per unit of GDP (production and con- sumption) and as a proportion of total national ex- penditure on fossil fuels	FD	EMRD, IRD, PD								01.Currently there is no subsidy on fossil fuels 02.Govern- ment has plan to adopt a market based pricing policy for fossil fuels



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	e 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.1 Strengthen domes- tic,resource mobilization including through- including through,in- ternational support to improve domestic capacity for tax and other revenue collection	17.1.2 Proportion of domestic budget funded by domestic taxes	FD	IRD								Government has plan to Increase the proportion gradually.
17.4 Assist developing- countries in attaining longterm debt sustainabil- ity through coordinated policies aimed at fos- tering debt financing, debt relief and debt re- structuring, as appro- priate, and address the external debt of highly in- debted poor countries to reduce debt distress	17.4.1 Debt service as a proportion of exports of goods and services	FD	BFID (BB), ERD, MoFA							Medium Term Debt Stradetegy (MTDS)2014	At present debt service as a pro- portion of exports of goods and services is 3.4% (FY 2017) which is below the threshold level.



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.13 En- hance global macroeco- nomic stabil- ity,including through policy coordination and policy coherence	17.13.1 Mac- roeconomic Dashboard	FD Co-Lead :GED	BFID (BB), IRD, MoFA				7. Bangladesh Pub- lic Financial Man- agement Improve- ment Programme 2018-2023	8000	Extension of Bangladesh Public Financial Manage- ment Improvement Programme 2018- 2023	Public Finance Management Reform Strate- gy 2016-2021	A2i of PMO already establish SDG tracker which is working as the macro economic dashbord.FD will provide necessary data infor- mation.





Financial Institutions Division (FID)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.10. Strengthen the capacity of domestic financial institutions to encourage and expand access to banking, insurance and financial services for all	8.10.1 Num- ber of com- mercial bank branches and auto- mated teller machines (ATMs) per 100,000 adults 8.10.2 Proportion of adults (15 years and older) with an account at a bank or other financial in- stitution or with a mo- bile-mon- ey-service provider	FID (BB)	PTD	 Explore potential for introduction of auto- mated teller machine (ATM), a point-of-sale (POS) device located at a local retail or postal outlets, to understand whether it can be a sus- tainable and affordable alternative to connect rural farmers to formal banking system Further strengthen financial instruments based on ICT (mobile banking) in order to change the landscape of financial service ac- cess to the poor in both rural and urban areas 	 Financial Sector Support Project (FSSP) Period: July 2015- March 2021 (By BB) Shaping Inclusive Finance Transformation (SHIFT) Period: 2015- 2019 (By BB) Pilot Project on Weather Index Insurance. Period: 2013-2018 ICB 40 storyed Building with 4 Basement Project. Period: 2017-2021 (By ICB) 	27510.00 317.37 213.42 2833.44	 Financial Sector Resilient Project Period: Years Bangladesh Insurance Sector Development Project Period: March 2017-February 2023 (By IDRA) Capital Market Development Pro- gram-III Period: 2018-2020 	10000.00 6320.00 2267.00			
10.c. By 2030, reduce to less than 3 per cent the transaction costs of mi- grant remit- tances and eliminate remittance corridors with costs higher than 5 per cent	10.c.1. Remittance costs as a propor- tion of the amount remitted	BFID MoFA	MoEWOE	 Ensure further reduction of migration and remittance transfer cost and facilitate remittances into productive investments Ensure that remittance senders and beneficiaries receive accurate and transparent information on remittance prices Make sure that financial institutions in the 			4. Initiatives for Re- ducing transaction costs of migrant remittances Period: 5 years. (By BB)	300.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1 16.4. By 2030, significantly reduce illicit financial and arms flows, strengthen the recovery and return of stolen assets and combat all forms of organized crime	16.4.1.Total value of inward and outward illicit finan- cial flows (in current United States dol- lars) 16.4.2. Pro- portion of seized small arms and light weap- ons that are recorded and traced, in accor- dance with	FID (BB/ BFIU)	IRD; MoFA; ACC	 remittance market provide inclusive services and are publicly accountable Ensure that South- South cooperation, especially with countries of destination, lays the ground for agreements between central banks to facilitate remittances including through the management of exchange rates MoHA, along with the central bank of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank will work together to restrain the illicit finan- cial flows and money laundering. 		0.2	5. Capacity building of Bangladesh Financial Intelli- gence Unit for SDGs Implementation Period: 3 years (By BB)	200.00	8		
	international standards and legal instruments										



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.3. Mobi- lize addition- al financial resources for developing countries from multi- ple sources	17.3.1. For- eign direct investments (FDI), official development assistance and South- South Cooperation as a propor- tion of total domestic budget 17.3.2. Volume of remittances (in United States dollars) as a proportion of total GDP	ERD FID (BB)	FD; PMO (BEPZA, BEZA, BoI); MoFA; MoEWOE; MoFA		5.Foreign Direct Investment Promo- tion Project (February 2016- March 2025) (By BB)	4616.20					
1.1. By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for all people everywhere, currently measured as people living on less than \$1.25 a day	1.1.1. Pro- portion of population below the international poverty line, by sex, age, employment status and geographical location (ur- ban/rural)	CD, GED	FID (BB)	The FYP aims to reduce extreme poverty by about 4.0 percentage points to around 8.9% by FY20 Replication of successful targeted livelihoods programmes Support for human capital development for the extreme poor Undertaking measures for preventing and miti- gating shocks Further expansion of mirco-credit & micro-sav- ings Expanded and inclusive social protection pro- grammes for the extreme poor	6. Buniad Pro- gram- Stared since 2004 - continue By (PKSF) 7. "Nuton Jibon Livelihood Im- provement Project (NJLIP)" Period: project life (By SDF) July-15-June 21	21500.00	 6. Pathways to prosperity for the extreme poor (PPEP) (By PKSF) Duration: Ist Phase = six yrs Inception: December 2017. 7. Livelihood Im- provement Project Duration 5 Years (By SDF) 	2000.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1.3. Im- plement nationally appropri- ate social protection systems and measures for all, including floors, and by 2030 achieve substantial coverage of the poor and the vulner- able	1.3.1 Pro- portion of population covered by social protection floors/sys- tems, by sex, distinguish- ing children, unemployed persons, old- er persons, old- er persons, old- er persons with disabilities, pregnant women, newborns, work-injury victims and the poor and the vulner- able	CD, GED	FID (BB)	1.3. Implement nationally appropri- ate social protection systems and measures for all, including floors, and by 2030 achieve substantial coverage of the poor and the vulnerable	8. Output Based Aid (OBA) Sanita- tion Microfinance Program Period: 2017-2017 (By PKSF)	1950.00	8. Water Sanitation and Hygine Project Period: 2019-2024 (By PKSF)	24000.00			
1.4. By 2030, ensure that all men and women, in particular the poor and the vulnerable, have equal rights to economic resources, as well as access to basic services, ownership and control over land and other forms of property, inheritance,	1.4.1 Pro- portion of population living in households with access to basic services 1.4.2 Pro- portion of total adult population with secure tenure rights to land, with legally recognized	CD, RDCD	FID (BB)	Special attention to further closing the gap be- tween the rich and the poor in accessing basic services with special focus on the bottom 20 percent where the gap is the highest The Digital land market reforms will enhance public access to land records, transparent land trans- actions and efficient collection of land revenue through mod- ernization of all land records. Marginalized	9. Ujjibito Project Started since 2013 – continue By PKSF 10. 'ENRICH' Started since 2013 – continue By PKSF 11. Low Income Community Hous- ing Support Project (LICHS) 2016-continue By PKSF	7141.00 3500.00 1440.00	9. Rural and Peri Urban Housing Finance Project	9446.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
natural resources, ap- propriate new technology and financial services, including microfinance	docu- mentation and who perceive their rights to land as se- cure, by sex and by type of tenure			citizens will be allowed to establish their legal rights on khas land through transparent distribution mecha- nism.							
1.5. By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their expo- sure and vul- nerability to climate-relat- ed extreme events and other economic, social and environmen- tal shocks and disasters	1.5.1 Number of deaths, miss- ing persons and persons affected by disaster per 100,000 people 1.5.2 Direct disaster eco- nomic loss in relation to global gross domestic product (GDP) 1.5.3 Number of countries with nation- al and local disaster risk reduction strategies	MoEF, MoDMR	FID (BB)	 Besides the impact on agricultural production due to floods, short-term measures are needed to help the victims of those disasters immediately. Increase investment and build more centres where the climate victims can take shelters. This will in turn help any relief activity that would be taken after the disaster. Extension services to disseminate newly developed technologies and building materials which will be agriculture and affordable. Ensuring that the Social Security system supports an effective disaster response system. 	11. CCCP Project Started 2011 Completed 2016 By PKSF	962.50	10. Upscaling Green Financing and CSR Funding for build- ing resilience of poor and vulnerable from climate related and environmental adversities. Period: 2-5 years (By BB)	2000.00			
2.3. By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small-scale food produc- ers,	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/ pastoral/ forestry enter- prise size	MoA	FID (BB)	 Creation of secured environment for crop production that ensured food security of the country Rural employment generation 	12. Small and Mar- ginal Sized Farmers Agricultural Produc- tivity Improvement and Diversification Financing Project (SMAP)	7569.60	11. Financing Small and Medium enter- prise development project (By BB)	19602.00 (ADB= 16362.00) GoB= 17965.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	re 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
in particular women, indigenous peoples, fam- ily farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including through secure and equal access to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and oppor- tunities for value addition and non-farm employment	2.3.2 Average income of small-scale food produc- ers, by sex and indigenous status			 Protection of agri- cultural land, towns, human settlements from river erosion Reclamation of land Better communi- cation Security from water-borne hazards (like flood, cyclone, storm-surges, saline water intrusion, water logging, drought) 	Period: 2014-2021 (By BB) 13. Microfinance for Agriculture and live- stock Development, Started since 2013 – continue (By PKSF) 14. 'Sufolon' Started since 2005 – continue (By PKSF) 15. Value Chain Development Component (farm) of Promoting Agricul- tural Commercializa- tion and Enterprizes (PACE) Project 2015-2020 (By PKSF)	625.00 9691.00 679.00					
3.8 Achieve universal health coverage, including financial risk protection, access to quality essential health-care services and access to safe, effec- tive, quality and afford- able essential medicines and vaccines for all	3.8.1 Cover- age of essen- tial health services (defined as the average coverage of essential ser- vices based on tracer inteventions that include reproduc- tive, ma- ternal, new born and child helth, infectious diseases, non	MoHFW	BFID (IDRA); LGD; MoC; MoSW; MoWCA; MoST (BAEC); MoInd (BAB)	• Set certain objectives and targets towards Universal Health Coverage (UHC) in the HNP sector.	16. 'ENRICH' Started since 2013-con- tinue By PKSF	3500.00	12. The Project for Developing Inclusive Risk Miti- gation Program for Sustainable Poverty Reduction 2018-2023 By PKSF	480.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	communica- ble diseases and service capacity and access, among the general and the most dis- advantaged population)										
4.4. By 2030, substantially increase the number of youth and adults who have relevant skills, including technical and vocational skills, for employment, decent jobs and entre- preneurship	4.4.1 Pro- portion of youth and adults with information and com- munications technology (ICT) skills, by type of skill	MoE	FID (BB)	 ICT training facilities for the youth/adult Improve tele density to 100%, internet penetra- tion to 100% and broad- band coverage to 50% All primary schools to have at least 1 and all secondary schools to have at least 3 multimedia classrooms 30% of primary schools and 100% of all secondary schools to have an ICT laboratory 25% Community Health Clinics provide telecon- sultation with specialists in urban areas All G2P cash transfers and most P2G and B2G payments done digitally Most vital government services are made avail- able at all Digital Centres 100% of citizens and residents have digital ID that is used in service delivery 1 million trained HR for the ICT industry 							Skill for Employment Investment Program (SEIP) January 2015-De- cember 2017 By BB



Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	re 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up t		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
				Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.1.1 Annual growth rate of real GDP per capita	FD	FID (BB)	Maintain long term overall prudent macroeconomic management through an appropriate mix of fiscal, monetary and exchange rate policies Investment rate needs to expand from 28.9% in FY2015 to around 34.4% by FY 2020							
			Composition of investment in favour of infrastructure and manufacturing Adoption of im- proved technology for improving total factor productivity							
8.3.1 Proportion of informal employment in non-agri- culture em- ployment, by sex	GED	FID (BB)	 ICT penetration in ru- ral Bangladesh to bring financial services to the doorsteps of the vast majority of unbanked rural population Expand access to financial services to the underserved including micro and household enterprises now oper- ating in the informal market Organise a long-term massive enhancement effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal 	17. Local Finance Initiative Support to SMEs in Ban- gladesh Period: October 2016- December 2017 By BB 18. Business Fi- nance for The Poor (BFP-B) Project in Bangladesh (BFP-B) Period: 2015- 2019 By BB 19. Agrasor Started since 2001 (By PKSF)	20.25 19440.00 2295.00 5518.00	13. Small and medi- um Sized Enterprise development Project (SMEDP-2) Period: 2017- June 2021 (By BB)	167.00			
				effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man-	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal	effort for 88 percent informal labour force in education and skills 19. Agrasor training to convert into quality labour for man- ufacturing and formal (By PKSF)



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.4. Improve progressively, through 2030, global resource efficiency in consumption and pro- duction and endeavour to decouple economic growth from environ- mental degradation, in accor- dance with the 10-year framework of pro- grammes on sustainable consumption and produc- tion, with developed countries taking the lead	 8.4.1 Material footprint, material footprint per capita, and material footprint per GDP 8.4.2 Domestic material consumption, domestic material consumption per capita, and domestic material consumption per GDP 	ERD GED	BFID (BB)				14. Credit Guar- antee Fund for Resource Efficiency Period: 3 years (By BB)	2000.00			Upscaling Green Finance for Resource Efficiency Period: 3 years (By BB) which was also shown in Target 1.5
9.2. Promote inclusive and sustainable industrial- ization and, by 2030, significantly raise indus- try's share of employment and gross	9.2.1. Manufac- turing value added as a proportion of GDP and per capita	MoInd	FID (BB)	 Investment rate needs to expand from 28.9% in FY2015 to around 34.4% by FY2020. Manufacturing sector, with double digit growth, rising progressively to 12.6% in 2020. 			15. Program to Support Safety Retrofits in the Bangladeshi Ready-Made Gar- ments Sector Period: 5 years (By BB)	1054.70			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
domestic product, in line with national circum- stances, and double its share in least developed countries	9.2.2 Man- ufacturing employment as a propor- tion of total employment			 Increase the contribu- tion of the manufac- turing sector to 21% of GDP by FY20 Promulgation of special incentive for prospective investors would proceed simulta- neously to encourage faster investment in this industrial park. Improving composi- tion of investment in favour of infrastructure and manufacturing. 							
9.3. Increase the access of small-scale industrial and other enterprises, in par- ticular in developing countries, to financial services, including affordable credit, and their inte- gration into value chains and markets	9.3.1 Pro- portion of small-scale industries in total in- dustry value added 9.3.2 Pro- portion of small-scale industries with a loan or line of credit	MoInd	FID (BB)	 Identifying niches where SMEs have comparative advantage and higher growth potential is. A national SME census needs to be conducted through Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS) A strategy for SME to be premised on further trade liberalization measures with a view to providing SMEs eas- ier access to imported inputs. To strengthen tar- geting of SME credit, the Plan provided for (i) a census of SMEs containing detail information on inputs, output, technology 	20. Local Finance Initiative Support to SMEs in Ban- gladesh Period: October 2016- December 2017. (By BB) 21. Small and medium Sized Enterprise devel- opment Project (SMEDP-2) Period: June 2017- June. (By BB) 22. Business Fi- nance for The Poor (BFP-B) Project in Bangladesh (BFP-B) Period: 2015- 2019 (By BB)	20.25 19092.00 2295.00	 16. Sustainable Enterprise Project (SEP) 2018-2023 By PKSF 17. Microenterprise Development Project (MDP) 2018-2020 By PKSF 	10400.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				and management, (b) issuing identification card with registration number to the SMEs, (iii) creating a database of SMEs and updating it periodically, and (iv) creation of detail upa- zila level map of SMEs to identify cluster.	23. Promoting Agricultural Com- mercialization and Enterprises (PACE) Project 2015-2020 By PKSF	7257.56					
11.a Support positive economic, social and environmen- tal links be- tween urban, peri-urban and rural areas by strengthen- ing national and regional development planning	11.a.1 Pro- portion of population living in cities that implement urban and regional develop- ment plans integrating population projections and resource needs	LGD, Co-lead: MoHPW	AWRRID; GED; IED; MoEF; PID; Prog. Div; SEID; RDCD	 Ensuring legitimate comprehensive devel- opment plans for future development of urban areas of Bangladesh Ensuring regionally balanced urbanization through polycentric decentralized develop- ment and hierarchica 	24. Municipal Gov- ernance & Services Project (MGSP) Period: 06 April 2014- June 2020	13349.6					
13.a. Imple- ment the commitment undertaken by devel- oped-country parties to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change to a goal of mobi- lizing jointly \$100 billion annually by 2020 from all sources to	13.a.1 Mobi- lized amount of United States dollars per year starting in 2020 accountable towards the \$100 billion commitment	MoEF	FID (BB)	• One of the key strat- egies of the Seventh Five Year Plan will be to ensure effective partnership with development partners to ensure better use and results of foreign assistance.			18. Capacity build- ing for accessing international funds to combat climate change and opera- tionalzing GCF Period: 3 years (By BB	50.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	Goals/ Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
address the needs of developing countries in the context of meaningful mitigation actions and transparency on implemen- tation and fully operationalize the Green Climate Fund through its capitalization as soon as possible											



Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MoFA)

SDG Goal and Target	Indicators	rs Ministry		Ministry/ Targets related	On-going Proje gramme/ Strategy/ achieve 7th FYP Goals/	Action to	Requirement of new Programme/Strateg up to 2020	y/Action	Actions/Projects/ Programme beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed in relation with	Remarks
				Indicators	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title & period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title & period	Cost in BDT (million)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with column 7 & 8	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
14c. Enhance the conservation and sustainable use of oceans and their resources by implementing international law as reflected in UNCLOS, which provides the legal framework for the conservation and sustainable use of oceans and their resources, as recalled in paragraph 158 of "The future we want.	Number of countries making progress in ratify- ing, accepting and implementing through legal, policy and institu- tional framework, ocean related instruments that implement international law, as reflected in the UN convention on the Law of the sea, for the conservation and sustainable use of the oceans and their resources.	Lead: MoFA	MoEF, MoHA, MoS, MoFL. MoInd should be proposed to add as Associate Ministry	-Increased 18% marine fisheries production from baseline (2012- 13) -Production of 589 lakh MT by 2020 -introduction of Mari Culture by 2020 -Diversifies coast- al aquaculture	 Bangladesh Marine Fisheries Capacity Building Project. Enhanced Coastal Fisher- ies (ECOFISH) Project. 	165.45	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project in Bangladesh. Management of Shrimp and finfish aquaculture in the coastal area of Bangladesh. 	2100.00		Develop poli- cies, rules and act and ratify international law.	
16.8 Broaden and strengthen the participation of developing countries in the institutions of global gover- nance	Proportion of members and voting rights of developing countries in international organizations Proxy/ Sup- plementary Indicator: Qualitative engagement and participation in global discussions in the global governance insti- tutions.	Lead: MoFA	ERD, FD				 3. Strengthening and capacity building of Peace Building Centre. 4. Capacity building of MoFA officials for better understanding global governance. 5. Negotiation Skill Enhancement project for the MoFA officials working in home and abroad. 6. Foreign Language Training courses for the officers and officials. All these three programme aims to be done by 2020. 	100 500 100 50	1.Continued func- tioning of Peace Building Centre to impart training in light of the expertise required in emerging peace building opportu- nities worldwide for developing a skilled, experienced and quickly deploy- able workforce.		Issues are evolving in na- ture. Policies/ Strategies/ actions need to be formulated on real time demand basis.



SDG Goal and Target	Indicators	Lead Ministry	Associate Ministry/ Divisions	7 th FYP Goals/ Targets related to SDG Targets/	On-going Projec gramme/ Strategy/ achieve 7th FYP Goals/7	Action to	Requirement of new Programme/Strateg up to 2020	y/Action	Actions/Projects/ Programme beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed in	Remarks
				Indicators	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title & period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title & period	Cost in BDT (million)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with column 7 & 8	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.16 Enhance the global partnership for sustainable development, complemented by multi-stakeholder partnerships that mobilize and share knowledge, exper- tise, technology and financial re- sources, to support the achievement of the sustainable development goals in all countries, in particular develop- ing countries	Number of countries reporting progress in multi stakeholder development effectiveness mon- itoring framework that supports development. Proxy/ Supplementa- ry Indicator: Workshops for mobilizing and sharing knowledge and expertise for discerning tools that promote the achievement of Sustainable Devel- opment Goals.	MoFA	ERD	GED, ICTD, MoE, MoST, MoC, IRD (NBR)	3. Establishment of National CERT Project (January 2017-June 2018) Its not directly relat- ed to the target.	244.26	 7. Multi-stakeholder consultation that supports (or to study) results-based implementation of SDGs. 8. SDG Knowledge Lab to share informa- tion, best practices, experience and expertise through seminar/workshop at national, regional and international level aiming at addressing the tools and challenges in achieving SDG's for developing countries having similar na- tional circumstances including LDCs. 9. Capacity building of officers on devel- opment effectiveness though participation in international symposiums, schol- arships and merit based trainings. 	400			 To fulfill target 17.16 this multi-stakehold- er consultation type of actions needed to be taken) MoFA as the lead Ministry to implement 17.16, these type of activities are necessary to draw attention in favor of countries like Bangladesh). Strengthening Officials for SDG implementation is necessity of the time, it does not fall under regular preview. Bangladesh (ICT Division) has signed two MoUs with Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology India (on 07.04.2017- 10.04.2017- 10.04.2017- 10.04.2017- as follows: Co-operation in the field of Information Technology and Electronics. Co-operation in the area of cyber security.



Ministry of Information (MoInf)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comment
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 8)	Сот
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.10 Ensure public ac- cess to informa- tion and protect fundamental freedoms. in accordance with national legislation and international agreement	16.10.1 Number of verified cases of killing, kidnap- ping, enforced disap- pearance, arbi- trary detention, torture, of jour- nalists, associated media personnel, trade unionists and human rights advocates in the previous 12 months	MoInf	MoHA NHRC MoEWOE MoFA				1. Raising Aware- ness Among Journalists and En- hancing Their Skills on Self-Security and Workplace Safety (phase-1) July 2017 to June 2020	46	Raising Awareness Among Journalists and Enhancing Their Skills on Self-Security and Workplace Safety Safety System. (phase-2) July 2020 to June 2025		
	16.10.2 Number of countries that adopt and implement constitutional, statutory and/or policy guarantees for public access to information.	MoInf	Infcom. MoFA (UPR)				 2. 'Advocacy and Communication for Children and Women (5th phase)' July 2017 to June 2021 3. Coordination and Monitoring of Differ- ent media Activities to Achieve SDGs (1st Phase) July 2017 to June 2020 4. Strengthening the Motivational and Publicity Program for the Development of Rural People (1st Phase) July 2017 to June 2020 5. Estalishing Digital Publicity and Doc- umentation Center (Phase-1). July 2017 to June 2020 	1400 500 606.7 362.7	'Advocacy and Communication for Children and Women (6th phase)' July 2021 to June 2035 Coordination and Monitoring of Differ- ent media Activities to Achieve SDGs (2nd Phase) July 2020 to June 2025 Strengthening the Motivational and Pub- licity Program for the Development of Rural People (Phase-2) July 2020 to June 2025 Estalishing Digital Publicity and Docu- mentation Center (Phase-2). July 2020 to June 2025		





Posts & Telecommunications Division (PTD)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Proj gramme to ach FYP Goals/ T	ieve 7th	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comment
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1.5 By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulner-	1.5.1 Number of deaths, missing persons and persons	Lead: MoEF Co-Lead:	PTD	Extension services to disseminate newly developed technologies and	টেলিটক নেটওয়াক আধুনিকায়ন সম্প্রসারন (জানুয়ারি ২০১৬- ডিসেম্বর ২০১৭)	7000.00	1. Modernization of Telecom- munications Network for Digital Connectivity (January 2017- June 2020)	1. 25733.95			
able situations and reduce their exposure and	affected by disas- ter per 100,000	MoDMR		building materials which will be	2024)		2. Optical Fiber Cable Network Development and installation of Ring-type OFC Networks	2. 2497.27			
vulnerability to	people			agriculture and environment			(July 2017- June 2020)				
climate related extreme events and other economic, social				friendly, disaster resilient and affordable			 3. 3G নেটওয়ার্ক প্রযুক্তি প্রবর্তন ও ২.৫ জি নেটওয়ার্ক সম্প্রসারণ প্রকল্প (২য় পর্যায়ে) (জুন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর ২০১৮) 	3. 6759.00			
and environmen- tal shocks and disasters							 টেলিটক ৩ জি নেটওয়র্কি ইউনিয়ন পর্যায়ে সম্প্রসারণ (জুন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর ২০১৮) 	4. 32822.00			
							5. Solar based Base Stations in hard-to-reach areas for strengthening Teletalk Network Coverage (জ্বন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর ২০১৮)	5. 2700.00			
							৬. টেলিটক ৪জি স্থাপনের মাধ্যমে জেলা সদর পর্যন্ত উচ্চগতির ব্রডব্যান্ড সেবা চালুকরণ (জানুয়ারি ২০১৮ থেকে ডিসেম্বর ২০২১)				
5.b Enhance the use of enabling technol- ogy, in	5.b.1 Proportion of individuals who own a mo- bile telephone,	MoWCA	PTD	• Access to modern tech- nology related to business and jobs			7. Modernization of Tele- communications Network for Digital Connectivity (January 2017- June 2020)	25733.95			
particular infor- mation and communications technology, to promote the empowerment	by sex			would be expanded at a low cost.Women's access to information related to markets, employment, and			8. Central Data and Trans- mission Network Manage- ment System Development for Strengthening Digital Connectivity (July 2017- Dec 2018)	726.964			
of women				production or business oppor- tunities would be increased through using media and ICT.			9. Optical Fiber Cable Network Development and installation of Ring-type OFC Networks (July 2017- June 2020)	2497.274			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Proj gramme to acl FYP Goals/ 7	nieve 7th	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comment
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Increased access to mobile phones internet and radio etc., will help women in access- ing information.			10. Upgradation and Capac- ity Enhancement of IP Net- work to Increase Broadband Internet Penetration up to Rural Areas (July 2017- June 2020)	3576.461			
				The a2i to reach young girls should be strengthened and			()রা, 2017)রানে 2020) 11. ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক প্রযুক্তি প্রবর্তন ও ২.৫ জি নেটওর্য়াক সম্প্রসারণ প্রকল্প (২য় পর্যায়) (জুন২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮)	6759.00			
				be responsive to the needs of less educated persons.			৬. টেলিটকের ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক ইউনিয়ন পর্যায়ে সম্প্রসারণ (জুন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮)				
							12. Solar based Base Stations in hard-to-reach areas for strengthening Teletalk Net- work Coverage (জ্বন, ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৯)	32822.00			
							 টেলিটকে ৪জি নেটওয়ার্ক স্থাপনের মাধ্যমে জেলাসদর পর্যন্ত উচ্চগতির ব্রডব্যান্ড সেবা চালুকরণ (জানুয়ারী ২০১৮ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০২১ 	2700.00			
							14. ডাক সেবার পুর্নগঠন ও পুর্নবিন্যাসের জন্য গুচ্ছ প্রকল্প	15677.51			
8.10 Strengthen the capacity of domestic finan- cial institutions	8.10.1 Number of commercial bank branches and automated teller	Lead: BFID	BB; PTD	• Explore poten- tial for introduc- tion of automated teller machine			15. Modernization of Tele- communications Network for Digital Connectivity (January 2017- June 2020)	25733.956			
to encourage and expand access to banking, insurance and financial services	machines (ATMs) per 100,000 adults 8.10.2 Proportion of adults (15 years and older) with			(ATM), a point- of-sale (POS) device located at a local retail or postal outlets, to understand			16. Central Data and Trans- mission Network Manage- ment System Development for Strengthening Digital Connectivity (July 2017- Dec 2018)	726.964			
for all	an account at a bank or other financial institu- tion or with a mo- bile-money-ser-			whether it can be a sustainable and affordable alternative to con- nect rural farmers			17. Optical Fiber Cable Network Development and installation of Ring-type OFC Networks (July 2017- June 2020)	2497.274			
	vice provider			to formal banking system			18. Upgradation and Capac- ity Enhancement of IP Net- work to Increase Broadband	3576.461			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Proj gramme to ach FYP Goals/ 7	ieve 7th	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comment
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Further strengthen finan- cial instruments based on ICT (mobile banking) in order to change the landscape of financial service			Internet Penetration up to Rural Areas (July 2017- June 2020) 19. ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক প্রযুক্তি প্রবর্তন ও ২.৫জি নেটওয়ার্ক সম্প্রপারণ প্রকল্প(২য় পর্যায়) (জুন২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮) 20. টেলিটকের ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক ইউ-ি	6759.00			
				access to the poor in both rural and			নয়ন পর্যায়ে সম্প্রসারণ (জুন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮)	32822.00			
				urban areas			21. Solar based Base Stations in hard-to-reach areas for strengthening Teletalk Net- work Coverage (জুল, ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৯)	2700.00			
							22. টেলিটকে ৪জি নেটওয়ার্ক স্থাপনের মাধ্যমে জেলাসদর পর্যন্ত উচ্চগতির ব্রডব্যান্ড সেবাচালুকরণ (জানুয়ারী ২০১৮ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০২১	15677.51			
							23. ডাক সেবার পুর্নগঠন ও পুর্নবিন্যাসের জন্য গুচ্ছ প্রকল্প				
9.c Significantly increase access to infor- mation and	9.c.1 Proportion of population covered by a mo- bile network,	Lead: ICTD		• Access to modern tech- nology related to business and jobs	2. Installation of Wireless Broadband net- work for Digital	5906.174	24.Modernization of Tele- communications Network for Digital Connectivity (January 2017- June 2020)	25733.956		Will be needed	BCSL is com- mitted to fulfill
communications technology	by technology	Co-Lead: PTD		would be expand- ed at a low cost. • Women's access	Bangladesh (01 May 2014-30 Jun 018)		25. Central Data and Trans- mission Network Manage- ment System Development	726.964			its 100% target in respective field.
and strive to provide universal and				to information re- lated to markets, employment, and	 টেলিটকেরনেট ওয়ার্ক আধুনিকায়নও সম্প্রসারণ (জানুয়ারী ২০১৬থেকে ডিসেম্বর, 		for Strengthening Digital Connectivity(July 2017- Dec 2018)				neia.
affordable access to the Internet in least				production or business	دەغەرمىرە ئەرەمىر دەغە) 4. Regional Submarine Tele- communication(-	7000.00	26. Optical Fiber Cable Network Development and installation of Ring-type OFC Networks	2497.27			
developed coun- tries by 2020					July'14- June'17)		(July 2017- June 2020)				



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Proj gramme to ach FYP Goals/ 7	ieve 7th	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comment
	Targets	Divisions	DIVISIONS	Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Con
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
			opportuni- ties would be increased through using media				27. Upgradation and Capac- ity Enhancement of IP Net- work to Increase Broadband Internet Penetration up to Rural Areas	3576.46			
			and ICT.				(July 2017- June 2020)				
			• Increased access to mobile phones,		3. 6606.43		28. Replacement of old Digital Telephone System of Dhaka city (171 KL) Phase-II	326.690			
			internet and radio etc., will help				(1 November 2015 - 30 April 2017)				
			women in accessing informa- tion.				29. Empowering Women through Skills (IT/ICT) Training (July 2017- Jun 2020)	977.948			
			• The a2i to reach young girls should				30. Drop Fiber Line, LAN Cable Line, Pigtail & Patch Cord line installation	30.00			
			be strength- ened and be responsive to the needs				31. ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক প্রযুক্তি প্রবর্তন ও ২.৫জি নেটওয়াঁক সম্প্রসারণ প্রকল্প (২য় পর্যায়) (জুন ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮)				
			of less educated persons.				32. টেলিটকের ৩জি নেটওয়ার্ক ইউনিয়ন পর্যায়ে সম্প্রসারণ				
			• Enhance-				(জুন২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৮)				
			ment of production & delivery capacity for				33. Solar based Base Stations in hard-to-reach areas for strengthening Teletalk Network Coverage				
			Optical Fi- ber Cables,				(জুন, ২০১৭ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৯)				
			Copper Cables & HDPE Sili- cone Duct.				34. টেলিটকে ৪জি নেটওয়ার্ক স্থাপনের মাধ্যমে জেলাসদর পর্যশু উচ্চগতির,ব্রডব্যান্ড সেবা চালুকরণ (জানুয়ারী ২০১৮ থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৯)				
Technology 17.6 Enhance	17.6.1 Number of science	MoST	ICTD	Set Up of Elec- trical overhead	5. Installation of Wireless Broadband net-	5906.174	35. Set Up of Super enam- elled wire plant	50.0	Action will be taken for:		
North-South, South-South and triangular	and/or technolo- gy cooperation agreements and	PTD		conductor manufacturing plant as product diversification.	work for Digital Bangladesh (01 May 2014-30 Jun 018)		36. Modernization of Tele- communications Network for Digital Connectivity (January 2017- June 2020)	25733.956	1. Introduction of 4G network		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Proj gramme to ach FYP Goals/ 7 Project title and period	ieve 7th	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Comment
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
regional and international cooperation on and access to science, technolo- gy and innovation and enhance knowledge shar- ing on mutually agreed terms, including through im- proved coordination among existing mechanisms, in particular at the United Na- tions level, and through a global technology facilitation mech- anism	programmes between coun- tries, by type of cooperation 17.6.2 Fixed In- ternet broadband subscriptions per 100 inhabitants, by speed				6.Regional Submarine Telecommuni- cation(July'14- June'17)	6606.43	 37. Central Data and Transmission Network Management System Development for Strengthening Digital Connectivity(July 2017- Dec 2018) 38. Optical Fiber Cable Network Development and installation of Ring-type OFC Networks (July 2017- June 2020) 39. Up gradation and Capacity Enhancement of IP Network to Increase Broadband Internet Penetration up to Rural Areas (July 2017- June 2020) 40. Replacement of old Digital Telephone System of Dhaka city (171 KL) Phase-II (1 November 2015 - 30 April 2017) 	726.964 2497.274 3576.461 326.690	2. 100% Broad- band coverage 3.Product diver- sification of BCS and TSS 4.100% modern and automated postal service. 5.Establish- ment of the interconnecting submarine cable system between the SMW-4 and SMW-5 cable landing station of Bangladesh		
17.8 Fully opera- tionalize the technology bank and science,	17.8.1 Proportion of individuals using the Internet	Lead: ICTD Co-Lead:	MoST; MoFL; ERD; MoFA; MoPA;	• Access to modern tech- nology related to business and jobs would be expand-			41. Installation of Wireless Broadband network for Digital Bangladesh (01 May 2014-30 Jun 018)	9568.424			
technology and innovation capacity-building mechanism		PTD	PMO (a2i); IRD (NBR	ed at a low cost. • Women's access to information re- lated to markets,			42. টেলিটকের নেটওয়ার্ক আধুনিকায়নও সম্প্রসারণ (জানুয়ারী ২০১৬থেকে ডিসেম্বর, ২০১৭) 43.Regional Submarine	7000.00			
for least devel- oped countries				employment, and production or			Telecommunication (July'14- June'17)	6606.43			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Proj gramme to acl FYP Goals/ 7	nieve 7th	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Comment
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Com
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
by 2017 and enhance the use of enabling tech- nology, in particular infor- mation and communications technology				business oppor- tunities would be increased through using media and ICT. • Increased access to mobile phones, internet and radio etc., will help women in access- ing information. • The a2i to reach young girls should be strengthened and be responsive to the needs of less educated persons. • Enhancement of production & delivery capacity for Optical Fiber Cables, Copper Cables & HDPE Silicone Duct.							



Information Communication and Technology Division (ICTD)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
9.b Support do- mestic technolo- gy development, research and innovation in developing coun- tries, including by ensuring a conducive policy environment for, inter alia, industrial diver- sification and value addition to Commodities.	9.b.1 Proportion of medium and high-tech in- dustry value added in total value added	Lead: MoST Co-Lead: ICTD	BD; ERD; LGD; MoA; MoInd; MoInd; MOINd; MOINd (DPDT); MoTJ; SID	Innovation and ICT Industry promotion.	IDEA: Innova- tion Design and Entrepreneurship Academy. Skill development for mobile game and application Bangladesh e-government ERP Establishment of software quality and certification centre Research and development of Bengali language by using ICT. E-government mas- ter plan for digital Bangladesh. Up gradation of PKI (Public Key Infrastructure) Sys- tem and Capacity Building of CCA Office" Project July 2016-June	2297.38 2819.70 234.7 236.46 1590.20 285.7 220.4	Establishment of Digital Connectivity- Establishment of ICT net- work to remote areas	80,000.00	National e-Ser- vice Implementa- tion Project Implementation of Electronic Stamping Project. Capacity enhancement of CCA Office and Cyber Security Project Establishment of Incubation Cen- ter and Software Finishing School at Universities. Research and support on Nano technology rob- ort and retia. Cycle Crime Pre- vention Project.	 7th Five year plan. ICT policy. 	
9.c Significantly increase access to information and communications technology and strive to provide universal and affordable access to the Internet in least developed countries by 2020	9.c.1 Proportion of covered by a mobile network, by technology	Lead: ICTD; Co-Lead: PTD	Inf. Com; MoR	Connectivity established in grass-root level. Establishing a community based network of learning centers in order to create scope for ICT based continuing and lifelong learning	2018 Development of National ICT Infra-Network for Bangladesh Gov- ernment Phase-III (Info-Sarker-3) Digital Island Moheshkhali	19994.90 209.7	Establishment of Digital Connectivity- Establishment of ICT net- work to remote areas	80,000.00	Establishment of Digital Network to rest of the union of Bangladesh Establishment of National Cyber Security Agency Establishment of ICT Centers in Dis- trict and Upazilla Level Projcet Open Source Soft- ware Implementa- tion Project	1) 7th Five year plan. 2) ICT policy.	PTD im- plemented a for



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP ets	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202	0	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	1/1/1310113	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.8 Fully operationalize the technology bank and science, technology and innovation capacity building mechanism for least developed countries by 2017 and enhance the use of enabling technology, in particular information and communications technology.	17.8.1 Proportion of individuals us- ing the Internet.	Lead: ICTD; Co-Lead: PTD	MoST; MoFL; ERD; MoFA; MoPA; PMO (a2i); IRD (NBR	Technology preservation and access to internet	Establishment of Tier IV National Datacenter (July 2016 to June 2018) Establishment of software quality and certification centre.	236.46					PTD implemented a for
Target [9.2]: Promote inclusive and sustainable industrialization, and by 2030 raise significantly industry's share of employment and GDP in line with national circumstances, and double its share in LDCs.	[9.2.1] Proportion of medium and hi-tech industry's value added in total value.	Ministry of Indus- try	ICT Divi- sion ERD; LGD; MoA; MoHPW; MoInD; MoR; MoS; PID;	Implementa- tion of Nation- al ICT policy.	Establish ment of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park (other hi- tech parks) Establishment of Sheikh Hasina Software Technol- ogy Park	3941.40 (apprx.) 2530.951 (apprx.)			Establishment of ICT Vocational Institute in every zilla Establishment of virtual University.		
Target [9.b]: Support domestic technology devel- opment, research and innovation in developing countries includ- ing by ensuring a conducive policy environ- ment for inter alia industrial di- versification and value addition to commodities.	[9.b.1] Proportion of medium and hi-tech industry's value added in total value	Lead: MoST Co-lead: ICTD	RTHD; MoInd (DPDT); MoTJ; SID		Estabblish ment of Sheikh Kamal IT Training & Incuba- tion Center, Natore. Establishment of Syl- het Electronic City Establishment of Bangabandhu Silicon City, Rajshahi Establishment of IT Business Incubator at Chittagong Universi- ty of Engineering & Technology Establishment of Twelve IT Parks.	2654.60 (apprx.) 1871.20 2382.47 (apprx.) 769.06 17964.00			Establishment of more ODC? BPO centre IT/ITES Industry promotion project. ICT Entrepreneur- ship development project		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP ets	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202	0	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	1/1/1310113	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.4 By 2030, Substantially increase the number of youth and adults who have relevant skills, including technical and vo- cational skills, for employment, for decent jobs and entrepreneurship	4.4.1 propor- tion of youth and adults with information and communications technology (ICT) skills, by type of skills	Lead: SHED Co-lead: TMED	ICTD	ICT training facilities for the youth/abult. Improve tale density to 100%, internet pene- tration to 100% and broadband coverage to 50% All secondary schools to have at least 3 multime- dia classrooms	1.She Power: Sustainable Development for Women through ICT (July-2017- June 2019) 2. Learning and Earning Devel- opment Project. (January-2014- June 2017)	818.95			Women Em- powerment and Self-Employ- ment through Enhancement of ICT Skill	Update curriculums for Bachelors/ diploma to include ICT courses & embed tested courses	
				1 million trained HR for the ICT the industry							
4.7 By 2030, ensure that all learners acquire the knowledge and skills needed to promote sustainable development including, among others, through	4.7.1Extent to which (i) global citizenship education and (ii) Education for sustainable development, including gender equality and human rights, are	Lead: SHED	ICTD	Building e-learning infrastructure i.e. one school, one computer lab, smart class room with e-learning facilities ICT Educa-	1.Establishing Computer and language lab in educational Insti- tutions through- out the country. (January-2015- December 2017)	298.98					
education for sustainable devel- opment and sus- tainable lifestyles ,human rights, gender equality, promotion of a	mainstreamed at all levels in : (a) national ed- ucation policies, (b) curricula, (c) teacher education (d) student			tion: Training teachers to create digital contents for their use in the class rooms.							
culture of peace and non-vio- lence, global citizenship and appreciation of cultural diversity and of culture's contribution to sustainable development	assessment.			Various sub- jects enhancing appreciations of fine arts should be introduced in Primary and Secondary level as per Edu- cation policy 2010.							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Proje gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ Project title and period	e 7th FYP ets Cost in BDT	Requirements of New Prog gramme up to 202 Project title and period	0 Cost in BDT	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	(million) 6.2	7.1	(million) 7.2	8	9	10
5.b Enhance the use of enabling technology, inparticular information and communications technology, to promote the empowerment of women.	5.b.1 proportion of individuals who own a mo- bile telephone,by sex. Total-129.584 million. Up to Feb.17 some (BTRC)	Lead: MoWCA	ICTD	5	1.She Power: Sustainable Development for Women through ICT (July-2017- June 2019) 2. Learning and Earning Devel- opment Project. (January-2014- June 2017)	818.95 1804.00	//1	7.2			10
17.16 Enhance the global partnership for sustainable development, complemented by multi stakeholder partnerships that mobilize and share knowl- edge, expertise, technology and financial resourc- es, to support the achievement of the sustainable development	Number of coun- tries reporting progress in multi stakeholder devel- opment effective- ness monitoring framework that supports devel- opment proxy/ supple mentary Indicator: Work- shops for mobi- lizing and sharing knowledge and expertise for discerning	MoFA	ERD	ICTD	Establishment of National CERT Project. (Janu- ary-2017- June 2018)	244.26					
4.4 By 2030, Substantially increase the number of youth and adults who have relevant skills, including technical and vo- cational skills, for employment, for decent jobs and entrepreneurship	4.4.1 propor- tion of youth and adults with information and communications technology (ICT) skills, by type of skills	Lead: SHED Co-lead: TMED	ICTD	ICT training facilities for the youth/abult. Improve tale density to 100%, internet penetration to 100% and broadband cov- erage to 50% All secondary schools to have at least 3 multimedia classrooms	1.She Power: Sustainable Development for Women through ICT (July-2017- June 2019) 2. Learning and Earning Develop- ment Project. (January-2014- June 2017)	818.95					

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7th FYP gramme up to 2020			Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				100% of all sec- ondary schools to have an ICT laboratory 1 million trained HR for the ICT the							
				industry Extending opportunities for effective skill training -5 million graduates of Basic Literacy project							



Ministry of Science and Technology (MoST)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
9.5 Enhance sci- entific research, upgrade the technological capabilities of in- dustrial sectors in all countries, in particular devel- oping countries, including, by 2030, encourag- ing innovation and substan- tially increasing the number of research and development workers per 1 million people and public and private research and development spending	9.5.1 Research and development expenditure as a proportion of GDP 9.5.2 Research- ers (in full-time equivalent) per million inhabi- tants	Lead: MoST Co-Lead: MoA Lead: MoST Co-Lead: MoA	4 MoE; MoInd; MoFL; SID; ICTD; Prog.Div MoE; MoInd; MoFL; SID; ICTD; Prog.Div.	 A paradigm shift in manu- facturing sector can be achieved through development of R&D of product design geared to supply chain management and customer relations. Represen- tatives from FBCCI, MCCI, BGMEA, BKMEA, and other stake- holders could form an action group to take R&D agenda forward. Spending on research and development (R&D) is a ma- jor determinant of technology development, innovation and adoption of technological change. 	 6.1 Establishment of Institute of Nuclear Medical Physics (INMP) at Atomic Energy Centre, Dhaka. Moderniza- tion of Food and Radiation Biology Facilities of Bangladesh Atomic Energy Commission Capacity build- up of nano and nano-biotechno- logical labora- tory at Material Science Division Atomic Energy Centre Dhaka. Establishment of physical facili- ties for technology transfer and inno- vation in BCSIR Strengthening of leather research institute Capacity building of IFST research on milk and dairy products Establishment of National Sci- ence & Technol- 	6.2 623.0 476.7 482.9 310.6.6 239.97 183.1.3 22986.53	 7.1 1. Establishment of Atomic Energy Centre at Cox's Bazar. Period missing 2. Improvement of the labo- ratory Facilities of Institute of Electronics to support the Government's Digital Tech- nology based Development Activities. 3. Balancing, Modern- ization, Refurbishment and Extension (BMRE) of Safety Systems of the 3 MW TRIGA Mark-II Research Reactor Facility at AERE, Savar, Dhaka. 4. Augmentation of Chemi- cal Metrology infrastructure in Bangladesh 5. Strengthening of research capacity for the ceramic, glass, cement and allied field (IGCRT). 6. Establishment of Phar- maceutical sciences research institute for bioequivalence studies and drug develop- ment 7. Establishment of World Class State of Art Science and Technology Museum , July 2017-June 2021 8. Establishment of Science City Collection meuseo-bus and schools bus. 9. Distribution of essential materials to newly estab- 	7.2 520.20 249.4 610.3 880.00 243.00 931.10 26214.90	 Upgradation of existing facilities of Atomic Energy Centre, Dhaka (AECD). Establishment of Advanced Nu- clear Medicine & Oncology Center. Screening of Congenital Hy- pothyroidism in Newborn Babies (Phase 2). Capacity building of Nuclear Minerals Unit (NMU) for R&D activities of geological prospects in Bangladesh. Establishment of Nuclear Cyber Security & Infor- mation System' Innovations Research Labora- tory at BAEC. Establishment of Standard Calibration and Quality Assurance (QA) Laboratory for Radiotherapy Di- agnostic Radiol- ogy and Neutron 	9	10 Ban- gladesh Atomic Energy Commis- sion will imple- ment Ban- gladesh Council of Scien- tific and Industrial Research will im- plement National Museum Of Sci- ence and Technol- ogy will imple- ment



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8 To enhance tech- nical capacity of BCSIR for en- suring chemical metrological traceability for extending confidence among national and international stakeholders.	9	10
9.b Support do- mestic technolo- gy development, research and innovation in developing coun- tries, including by ensuring a conducive policy environment for, inter alia, industrial diver- sification and value addition to commodities	9.b.1 Proportion of medium and high-tech indus- try value added in total value added	Lead: MoST Co-Lead: ICTD	BD; ERD; LGD; MoA; MoHPW; MoInd; MoR; MoS; PID; RTHD; MoInd (DPDT); MoTJ; SID	 Technology can also be imported from abroad through foreign direct investment which brings the latest equipment, management skills, and tech- nical know-how. Technology transfer in the garment industry from partnership with foreign investors Adoption of improved technology can be a major factor for improving total factor productivity and increasing the rate of growth. The Govern- ment should build partner- ship with NGOs, Multinational Companies, and donors so that greater technol- ogy transfer is facilitated. 						Information and Com- munication Technology Act 2006, Amended in 2009 & 2013;	Ban- gladesh Atomic Energy Commis- sion Ban- gladesh Council of Scien- tific and Industrial Research



Ministry of Industries (MoInd)

SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes	2.3.2 Average income of small scale food pro-	Lead: MoInd	MoE; MoA; MoFL; SID		01.Establishment & Modernization of BSTI Regional Offices at Chittagong & Khulna. (July 2015-June2019)	23306.62	01. Entrepreneurship Development and Em- ployment Linkage Project (EDELP) 2018-2021, MoInd.	4993.00			
of small-scale food producers, in particular women, indig-	ducers,by sex and indigenous status						02. Establishment of Mo- bile Food Laboratory in BSTI. July2018-June2020.	30.00			
enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and	Status						03. Trade Capacity Building in Bangladesh through Strengthening	59.00			
fishers, includ- ing through secure and equal access							Certification Marks Systems in BSTI.Ju- ly2018-June2020.				
to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowl- edge, financial services, mar- kets and opportuni-					MoA: 01. Enhancement of crop production through Farm Mech- anization Project 2nd Phase (July13-june18) (DAE).		01. Increase agricultural productivity through dissemination of modern technologies (2018-2021) (DAE)	1000.00	01. Enhancement of crop production through Farm Mechanization Project 2nd Phase (2021-2024) (2025-2030) (DAE,BAD- C,BARI,BRRI, BINA,B- JRI,BSRI).		
ties for value addition and non-farm employment					02.National Agri- culture Technology Project-2nd Phase (Oct15-Sept 21)(DAE, PMU,BARC)	10291.40	02. Improvement of farm- ers' Livelihood Through Cropping Systems Re- search and development in the Central and South- ern Regions of Bangla- desh(July 2017-june2022) (BARI,BRRI,BINA,BSRI- ,BJRI,CDB,DAE	DAE-115 BARI-115 BJRI-100 CDB-300	02. Increasing agricultur- al productivity through modern technology transfer, minimizing yield gap, crop diversification with high value crop production. 2021- 2025, 2026-2028) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, DAE, SCA, DAM)		
					03. Integrated Farm Management Com- ponent, Agricultural Growth and Employ- ment Programme. (July 13-June18) (DAE)	3579.912	03.Development of market infrastructure ,Improvement of storage facility throughout the country(DAM)	3000.00	03.Development of Agri-business infrastruc- ture &Establishment of sustainable value chain, Renovation of agro-pro- cessing infrastructure. (DAM)		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 9.2: Promote inclusive and sustainable in-	9.2.1 Manu- facturing value	Lead: MoInd	FD; GED; MoC; BFID	Investment rate needs to expand from 28.9% in FY2015 to around	Training on Produc- tivity tools and tech- niques at factory level. 2016-17 to 2019-20	Regular Activities	Productivity Improve- ment Program 2018-19 to 2020-21	10	Productivity monitoring (follow up program)		
dustrialization and, by 2030, significantly raise industry's share of em-	added as a propor- tion of GDP and per capita.		(BB); SID; ICTD; MoTJ	34.4% by FY 2020.			Entrepreneurs-hip devel-opment and marketing management, 2018-19 to 2020-21.	15	Product diversificati-on and market promotion .		
ployment and gross domestic product, in line with national circumstances, and double its share in least	9.2.2 Manu- facturing employ- ment as a propor- tion of			for the large pool Tr of under-employed e- and new labour			Training program on En-ergy Conservation, Mechine Managment, Productivity & Quality management, Green productivity and Mate- rial flow cost account- ing. 2018-19 to 2020-21	10	Programe on High effi- ciency and pollution free Production prosess		
developed countries.	total employ- ment.				Expanding the Training Network by e-learning platform	Regular activities	Strengthening Ban- gladesh Institute of Management	19200.00	Increase the productivity of industries by applying modern management technique		
				force entrants by increasing the share of employment in the manufac-turing sector from 15 per-			Construction of Residential Building of Bangladesh Institute of Management	2500	Development an effective data-base for produc- tivity		
				cent to 20 percent.			Establishment of Re- gional Offices of BIM in Divisional Level	2500			
				Strengthen the eco- nomic transforma- tion of Bangladesh from an agrarian economy towards a	LED Light (CKD) Assembling Plant in ETL (January 2016 to December 2018)	400.0	Installation of a new paper mill in KPM Premises by joint ven- ture/ PPP / ADP	25000.00	Installation of a new pulp and paper mill .		
				more manufacturing and modern service economy	Construction of Pro- goti Tower (January 2016 to December 2020)	1790.00	Installation of a new paper mill in KNM Premises by joint ven- ture/ PPP / ADP	8530.00	Installation of a new LNG & LPG Factory in the premises of CUFL / Near Paira Sea Port by joint venture / PPP		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Conversion of Wet process to dry process at Chhatak Cement Company Ltd (CCCL). (January 2016 to December 2020)	6668.00	Site Replacement & New Installation of Bangladesh Insulator & Sanitary Factory (BISF by joint venture/ PPP/ ADP.	15000.00			
					Modernization and Strengthening of TICI	501.65	Installation of a new pa- per mill/ Other suitable project inNBPM Prem- ises by joint venture / PPP/ ADP .	10000.00			
							Installation of a new Clinker and Cement mill in CCCL, Chhatak / TLMP, Takerghat pre- mis-es by joint ven-ture/ PPP/ADP	25000.00			
							Rehabilitation of Dhaka Leather Company (DLC) by joint venture / PPP / ADP	2000.00			
							Rehabilitation of Usma- nia Glass Sheet Factory Lim-ited (UGSFL).	15000.00			
							Installation of a new LNG & LPG Factory in the premises of CUFL / Near Paira Sea Port by joint venture / PPP	40000.00			
				Small and medium level manufacturing sector will grow and generate more employment and contribute to Pov- erty reduction, if smuggling is halted.	Active Pharmaceuti- cal Ingredient (API) Industrial Park (2nd Revised) (01.01.2008 – 31.12.2017)	3318.58	Repair and Reconstruc- tion of 8 (Eight) Indus- trial Estate of BSCIC (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	634.50			



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to	· ·	Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Extension of Go- palgonj Industrial Estate(Revised) (01.01.2010 – 30.06.2018)	988.50	BSCIC Chemical Palli, Dhaka (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	783.80	Rural Micro and Small Entre-preneurship Devel- opment Pro-gram		
					BSCIC Industrial Es- tate, Kumarkhali,Kus- tia (01.07.2010- 30.06.2016)	161.60	Revitalization of Khadi Shilpa (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	295.30	Women Micro and Small En-trepreneurship Devel- opment		
					BSCIC Industrial Park-Sirajgonj (2nd Revised) (01.07.2010- 30.06.2019	6281.00	Brahmanbaria BSCIC Industrial Estate-2 (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	909.00	Micro and Small Cluster Development Program		
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Barguna (2nd Revised) (01.07.2011- 30.06.2016)	111.60	Dhaka BSCIC Industrial Estate (Keranigonj)-2 (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	3261.90	Capacity Building and Enhancement Project for MSMEs.		
					Development of Bee-Keeping through Modern Technology (01.07.2012- 30.06.2017	110.00	Extension of Jamalpur BSCIC Industrial Estate (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	1219.00	Assistance to establish industrial Park, Common Facility Center, design center for the develop- ment of SME Clusters/		
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Srimongal (01.07.2012- 30.06.2017)	401.40	BSCIC Industrial Estate, Nilphamary (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	406.00			
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Bhairab (01.07.2012- 30.06.2017)	729.10	Poverty Alleviation & Sustainable Development Project of Gaibanda District (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	200.00			
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Jhalokathi. (01.07.2014- 30.06.2017)	166.60	Industrial Estate of Agro- based goods processing, North Area (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	750.00			



SDG targets	indica- tors for SDG t	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Extension of Rajshahi BSCIC Industrial Estate (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018)	1288.10	Development of Agar Shilpo, Srimongal (01.07.2016-30.06.2019)	3000.00			
					Extension of Dhamrai BSCIC Industrial Estate (01.01.2015- 31.12.2017)	345.32	Completion of Incom- plete works of Electron- ics Complex (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	122.00			
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Chuadan- ga (01.07.2014- 30.06.2017	324.80	BSCICIndustrial Estate, Gazipur-2 (01.07.2017- 30.06.202	6020.00			
					Reconstruction and Modernization of 4 (four) Skill Devel- opment Center of BSCIC (01.01.2015- 31.12.2017	200.00	BSCIC Industrial Estate, Pirojpur (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	250.00			
					Construction of Multistoried Building for BSCIC Bhabon at Tejgoan (01.07.2015- 30.06.2019	620.00	BSCIC Salt Industrial Estate, Cox'sbazar (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	500.00			
					BSCIC Industri- al Estate, Tangail (01.07.2015- 30.06.2017)	1640.00	BSCIC Automobile Indus-trial Estate, Chattagong (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	500.00			
					BSCIC Plastic Estate (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018) (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	1330.00	Development of Ba-naroshi Palli, Rang- pur (2nd Phase)	200.00			
					Extension of Narsh- indi BSCIC Industrial Estate (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018)	768.50	Establishment of Mul-ti- storied Commercial Complex in BSCIC's owned land at Khulna, Gazipur and Tangi (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	6500.00			



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					BSCIC Printing Industrial Es- tate (01.07.2015- 30.06.2018)	1387.00	Establishment of 3 (Three) Regional Small and Cottage Industries Training Institute at Chattagong, Khulna and Rajshahi (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	1200.00			
					BSCIC Electrical Goods Manu- fac-turing & Light Eng. Industrial Estate (01.07.2016- 30.06.2019)	2132.60	Pineapple Processing Industry, Madhupur, Tangail (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	250.00			
					BSCIC Industri- al Estate, Rawjan (01.07.2016- 30.06.2019)	798.40	BSCIC Industri- al Estate, Bogra-2 (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	3000.00			
					BSCIC Industrial Estate, Madhari- pur (01.07.2016- 30.06.2019)	377.30	Tannery Estate (2nd Phase) (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	3500			
					Development of Satranchi Shilpa, (2nd Phase) (01.07.2016- 30.06.2019)	110.40	Establishme-nt of a Ins- ti-tute/ Service Centre/ Foundation for Devel- op-ment of Tannery Sector (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	200			
					Development of Un- developed area and Repair/ Re-construc- tion of Developed area of BSCIC Industrial Estate, Barisal (01.01.2017- 31.12.2018)	522.00	Developmen-t of Karu Shilpo at National Level (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	480			
					Poverty Reduction through Inclusive & Sustainable Market (PRISM) (01.01.2014- 31.12.2024) (BSCIC)	3249.00	Developmen-t of distress women at Haor oriented districts (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	150			



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Promotion of SMEs through National and/ regional SME Fair	2.77	.Women Entrepre- neurship Develop- men-t at Upazila level (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	490			
					Establish SME Dis- play and Sales Centre in Dream Holiday Park	0.85					
					Develop Fashion Designers.	1.30	Revitalizatio-n of Kasha Shilpo at Islampur, Jamal-pur (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	70			
					SME Business Management Re-lated Training Program (New Business Creation, Business Man-agement, Bank- able Project Proposal, Basic Accounting, Basic Marketing, Export- Import, Busi- ness Commu-nica- tion) 01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	5.85	BSCIC Industrial Estate, Sandip	350			
					Skill Development Training Program (Jute, Leather, Handicrafts, Jew-elry, Natural Dy-ing, Dry Flower, Thai Clay, Beauti-fication, Han- di-crafts, Block and BATIK) etc	6.0	Establishment of BSCIC ISC at Upazila Level (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	20000			
							New Micro and Small Entrepreneurship Devel-opment Program (5 Years)	500			



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							MSME Cluster Devel- op-men-t Program (5 Years)	500			
							Capacity Building and Enhancement Project for MSMEs (3 Years)	300			
					1. Establishment of Fashion Design, Training Institute and Basic Centre for the Develop-ment of Handloom Fabrics	415.00	1. Up gradation of Diplo-ma in Textiles Engineering Course in Bangladesh Handloom Education and Training Institute (BHETI), Narsingdi	454.50	1. Establishment of Permanent Tant Mela to provide Institu-tional Marketing facilities for the Handloom Products.		
					2. BMRE of exit-ing Cloth pro-cessing centre at Madhabdi, Narshindi	415.80	2. Establishment of 6 Basic Training Centre and 2 Market Promo- tion Cen-tre in the Basic Centre of Bangladesh Handloom Board.	585.80	2. Establishment of Tant board complex (2nd phase)		
					3. Establishment of 3 handloom service centre in different loom intensive areas.	583.40	3. Establishment of Tant Palli	19110.00	3. Introduce of Diploma Course in the Sylhet, Rangpur and Bera (Pab- na) training cen-tres.		
							4. Reviving The Tech- nol-ogy of Muslin Yarn and Muslin Fabrics, the Gold-en Heritage of Bangladesh (1st Phase)	121.00	4. Cultivation of phuti carpus and production of muslin fab-rics.		
							5. Handloom Products Diversification	1070.00	5. Professional training pro-gramme for the Officers of Bangladesh Handloom Board.		
							6. Modernization of Handlooms and Provide Working Capital to the Handloom Weavers with a view to Promote the So-cio-economic Condition of Handloom Weavers.	1591.50	6. Digitalization of official activities of Bangladesh Hand-loom Board Head Office and Field Officers.		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets	ogramme Goals/	Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							7. Establishment of train-ing centre, display cum sale centre, and disburse-ment of mi- crocredit pro-gramme for the develop-ment of socio-economic condi- tion of tribal hand-loom weavers.	250.00	7. Establishment of more basic centres and training to provide promotional services and train-ing to the weavers.		
							8. Establishment of tant Board Complex.	900.00	8. Introduce Diploma course in the training centers of Bangla-desh Handloom Board.		
							" Export Competitive- ness for jobs" project.	941.00			
9.3: Increase the access of small-scale industrial and other enterprises. In particular in developing countries, to financial ser- vices, includ- ing affordable credit, and their integra- tion into value chains and markets	9.3.1: Pro- portion of small- scale industries in total industry value added.	Lead: MoInd	BFID (BB); LGD; MoInf; ICTD; SID	 Identifying niches where SMEs have comparative ad- vantage and higher growth potential. The capacity and activities of the SME Foundation needs to be strengthened. A national SME census needs to be conducted through Bangladesh Bureau of Statistic (BBS) Removing policy induced constraints; structural constraints; and 	Expansion of Credit Wholesaling Program [Single digit collateral free loan for SME cluster]	200.00	Enhancement of Credit Wholesaling Program for Micro and Small Entrepreneurs	1500	Enhan-cement of Credit Wholesaling Program for Micro and Small Entrepreneurs		
				constraints, and constraints arising out of poor business support services and week governance. • Prioritizing public investment designed to ease	SME Financing Fair	0.54	Start up Financing Pro-gram	500	Financ-ing Program for Rural and Ethnic Entre- pre-neurs		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				various structural bottlenecks per- taining to physical and infrastructural facilities, energy, and technology. • The structural difference between	Financial Literacy Pro-gram	0.90					
				the SMEs and their large-scale counter- parts, justify a case for a differentiated system of indirect tax free from harass- ment. • A graduated	SME Bankers-Entre- preneurs conference	0.40					
				 system of turnover tax can be designed for the SMEs for this purpose. The problem of VAT certificate may be resolved by creating a national VAT equivalence of 	Strengthening of Advisory Service Desk of SMEs by facilitating SME loan in-formation of Banks & NBFIs	0.30					
				the turnover tax. • A strategy for SME to be premised on further trade liber- alization measures with a view to pro- viding SMEs easier access to imported	Consultation meeting with SME Financing institu-tions to collab- orate joint efforts for Development of SMEs	5.60					
				inputs. • Targeting public expenditure towards augmenting de- mand.	Preparation of SME Friendly Budget Pro-posals: FY 2017-18	6.80					



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• 177 SME Clusters scattered throughout Bangladesh, and is now formulating a National SME Cluster develop- ment action plan for improving the	SME Cluster develop- ment program	5.00					
				competitiveness of the SME Clusters. Won neu • Women Entrepre- neurship Develop- ment Programme. won neu The Comprehensive credit policy for SMEs developed Creation	Women Entrepre- neurship Develop- ment Programme	4.00					
	9.3.2 Pro- portion of small- scale industries with a loan or	Lead: MoInd	BFID (BB); SID		Credit Wholesaling Program [Single digit collateral free loan for SME cluster]	200.0					
	line of credit.										
				information on inputs, output, technology and management, (b) issuing identification card with registra- tion number to the SMEs, (iii) creating a database of SMEs and updating it periodically, and (iv) creation of detail upazila level map of SMEs to identify cluster.							



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets	rogramme 9 Goals/	Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				The financial institutions will be required to develop loan products that relate better to spe- cific type of credit needed in SMEs .							
				• Provision of subsidized credit to clusters, disadvan- taged groups and backward regions with close moni- toring.							
				• Training of bank officials and setting up of SME cells for identifying potential borrowers, loan dis- bursement, monitor- ing use of credit and collection of loan.							
				 PKSF will continue to whole-sale credit to its partner NGO- MFIs for small and micro enter-prises. SME Foundation 							
				 SME Foundation will continue pro- viding loans at single digit interest rates to local SMEs through its credit wholesal- ing programmes. 							



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets	U	Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
9.4: By 2030, upgrade infrastructure and retrofit industries to make them sustainable, with increased resource-use efficiency and greater adoption of clean and environmen- tally sound technologies and industrial processes, with all countries taking action in accordance with their respective capabilities.	9.4: 9.4.1: By 2030, CO2 emission per unit of value and retrofit industries to make them sustainable, with increased resource-use efficiency and greater adoption of clean and environmen- tally sound technologies and industrial processes, with all countries taking action in accordance with their respective	Lead: MoInd Co-Lead: MoLE Co-Lead: MoC Co-Lead: MoTJ	BD; LGD; MoS; RTHD; MoR; MoA; MoFA	 The growth strategies of the 7th FYP are broad-based enough to empha- size eradicating poverty as well as sustained economic growth while main- taining the healthy functioning of the Earth's ecosystems. Incentives for adoption of improved fuel use efficiency and energy conserva- tion technology in industry. Produce envi- ronment friendly organic Bio-fertil- izers, Bio-gas that will reduce fuel con-sumption, 	Tannery Estate, Dhaka (3rd Revised) (01.01.2003 - 30.06. 2019) Replacement of Old Machinery and Addi-tion of Machinery for Beet Sugar Pro-duction at Thakurga-on Sugar	10787.10 48562.00	Implementation of ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Management System) and ISO, 14001:2015 (Environmental Man- agement System) and OHSAS 18001:2007 (Occupational Health and Safety Management System)	100.00	Ensuri-ng the estab- li-shment of CETP and STP (Sewer-age Treatm- ent Plant in BSCIC Industr-ial Estate.		
				increase sugar cane	Mills Ltd.						
			in p c la a	increase sugar cane production and also consider us-ing mo- lasses to pro-duce alcohol/spirit.	Production of Elec-tricity by Co-generation and Es-tablishment of Sugar Refinery at North Bengal Sugar Mills	32418.00					
				• DoE should have strong role as National Designat- ed Entity (NDE) of International Climate Technology Center and Network (CTCN) in order to							



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 fa-cilitate transfer of climate and envi- ron-ment friendly technol-ogies and know how to Bangladesh through CTCN. Special emphasis should be given for extension services to disseminate newly de-veloped technol- ogies and building materials which will be agricul-ture and environment friend- ly disaster resili-ent and affordable. 							
				Research and devel-opment for innovation of environment friend-ly sustainable technol-ogy for the economi-cally constrained commu- nities.	Implementation of the National Quality Policy (NQP) and Establishment of Bangladesh National Quality and Tech- nical Regulation Council (BNQTRC)	216.00	Formulation of Na-tion- al Standards of Environ- ment Friendly and less expensive products.	100.0	Opportunity creation for the comme-rcial use of Intelle-ctual Proper-ty Rights.	Policy for the comer-cial use of intel-lect- ual propert-y rights	
					Expansion and Strengthening of BSTI (At 5 Districts). Period: July-2011- June-2017	518.24	Establishme-nt of Technology Incuba-tion Centre (TIC) at BIM.		Introd-uction of E-IP in DPDT	Policy for- mu-lation for the estab-lish- ment of new indus-tries in the unu-til- ized land of stat owned indus-tries.	
					Establishment & Modernization of BSTI Regional Of- fic-es at Chittagong & Khulna. Period: July- 2015 - June-2019	2330.66			Extension of BSTI activ- ities of in all indus-trial area (dis-trict or upa- zill-a level)		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to		Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Establishment of Chemical Metrology Laboratory (CML) at NMI in BSTI. Peri-od: July-2013 - June-2017	225.30			Digitalization of BSTI Standards formulation activities and Moderniza- tion of BSTI Li-brary		
				 Harnessing technology and innovation to fast track development. The productivity of both labour and capital can be raised through adoption of better technolo- gy and effi-ciency improvements. Developing wom- en friendly technol- ogy and business envi-ronment. 							
					Procurement of 10 MG DE Locomotives equipped with the provision of tier-2 emission (lower) stan- dard by June 2019	N/A					
					Procurement of 20 MG DE Locomotives equipped with the provision of Tier-2 emission (lower) stan- dard by June 2020.	N/A					
					Procurement of 70 MG DE Locomotives equipped with the provision of Tier-2 emission (lower) standard.	N/A	To be continued		To be contin-ued Comple-tion by June 2022		



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associ- ate Min- istries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of New Programme up to	Project/ 2020	Actions/ Projects be- yond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	arks
	SDG Targets	tries/ Di- visions	Divi- sion	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Procurement of 30 shunting Locomotives equipped with the pro- vision of Tier-2 emis- sion (lower) standard	N/A	To be contin-ued Com-pleted by De-cem- ber 2022		
							Refurbishment of 21 locomotives equipped with the provision for emission reduction (Tier-2 Standard).	N/A	To be contin-ued Com-pleted by De-cem- ber 2022		
							Procurement of 30 nos, BG DE Locomo-tives equipped with the provision for emission reduction (Tier-2 Standard)	N/A	To be contin-ued Com-pleted by De-cem- ber 2022		
									Introduction of Electric Trac-tion in Nara-yan- gonj- Joydevpur Sec-tion of BR.		
					Modernization of Pahartali carriage and wagon repair work- shop by June 2019.	N/A					
					Study project on Developing Capacity Building Framework for Green Industry in RGM Sector July 2017 to April 2018	16.544					
12.6: Encour- age companies, especially large and transna- tional compa- nies, to adopt sustainable practices and to integrate sustainability information into their re- porting cycle.	12.6.1: Number of com- panies publish- ing sus- tainability reports.	Lead: MoInd	MoEF; MoC MoFA				Productivity mea- surement on various indicator and reporting system 2018-19 to 2020-21.	7.00	Productivity measure- ment on various indica- tor and reporting system (country wide)		



Economic Relations Division (ERD)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.a Increase investment, including through enhanced international cooperation, in rural In- frastructure, agricultural research and extension services, technology development and livestock gene banks in order to enhance agricultural productive capacity	2.a.2 Total official flows (official development assistance plus other official flows) to the agriculture sector	Lead: ERD	LGD; MoFL; MoA		 Bangladesh Modern Food Storage Facilities Project (1.1.2014- 30.6.2020) Capacity Devel- opment Project for Participatory Water Resources Man- agement Through Integrated Rural Development. Construction of a Multistoried Warehouse at Santahar Grain silo premises. Bogra. Enhanced Coast- al Fisheries Project. June 2014-May 2019 Expanding the Protected Area System to Incor- pora Important Aquatic Ecosystem (01/07/2016- 31/12/2019) Improvement of Food Security and public health through strength- ening veterenary services and con- troling emerging infectious disease throughout. 	18,766.2 503 2,023.7 9,02.2 1,28.5 1,28.5	 "Community based Climate Resilient Fisheries & Aquaculture Development in Bangladesh" "Addressing the 2030 Agen- da on climate change and food security through Climate-Smart Agriculture" "Promote scal- ing-up of innovative rice-fish farming and climate resilient Tilapia pond culture practices for blue growth in Asia" "Communi- ty-based Climate Resilient Fisheries & Aquaculture Development in Bangladesh" "Addressing the 2030 Agen- da on climate change and food security through Climate-Smart Agriculture" Promote scal- ing-up of innovative rice-fish farming and climate resilient Tilapia pond 	4437 74.40 67.62 40.08 443774.40 67.62 40.08			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
in de- veloping countries, in partic- ular least developed countries (p.g-13)					Bangladesh. June 2016 to June 2020 7. Institutionaliza- tion of Food Safety in Bangladesh for Safer Food (IFS-B Programme) March 2014. to August 2018. 8. Integrating Community based Adaptation into Afforestation and Reforestation Programmes in Bangladesh. July 2015-June 2020 9. Irrigation Man- agement Improve- ment Project (For Muhuri Irrigation Project) Janu- ary2014- June.2020 10. Promotion of the Climate Change Unit in Coordinating the Bangladesh Climate Change Strategy and Ac- tion Plan. January 2013-Dec. 201811. Southwest Area In- tegrated Water Re- sources Planning and Management Project 2nd Phase	344.7 452 3,777.4 400	culture practices for blue growth in Asia" 7. National Vegetable Seed Programme, July 2017-June 2021 (BADC) 8. Dug Well, Artisan Well, Sprinkler and Drip Irrigation Technology Use Project for More Production with less Irrigation, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC) 9. Construction of 228 Nos. Residential Flats for BADC Employees at Darus Salam, Mirpur, Dhaka, November 2016-June 2021 (BADC) 10. Project for Inter-linking of Irrigation Distribu- tion System (Buried Pipe) through Sur- face Water, October 2016-June 2019 (BADC) 11. Extension of e-Agriculture & Strengthening digital documenta- tion Service Project. (DAE, AIS)	140.00 750.00 1950.74 500.00 2000.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 12. Strengthen- ing Institutional Capacity to Reduce Short-Lived Climate 13. Strengthening National Forest Inventory and Satellite Land Monitoring System in Support of REDD+ in Bangla- desh. January 2015 to Dec. 2018 14. Strengthening of the Ministry of Disaster manage- ment and Relief Programe 15. Strengthening the Environment Forestry and Climate Change Capacities of the Ministry of Environment and Forests and its Agencies. Phase-II Project (NATP-II)(30 Sep., 2021) 	3000.00 4,035.2 9.9 496.4 2,400 351 27.11	12. Established value chain develop- ment for vegetables by encourage public - private partnership (PPP) (DAE, BARI, BADC, Hortex Foundation) 13. Modern Minor irrigation project through barried pipe, springler irrigation in in vegetable & fruit production (DAE, BADC, BMDA) 14. Development of Cotton Research for Introducing Mod- ern Cotton Varieties and seed Production July'2017-June'2022 (CDB)	2000.00			
3.b Support there search and devel- opment of vaccines and medicines for the com- municable andnon-	3.b.2 Total net official development assistance to medical research and basic health sectors	Lead: ERD	Medical Education & Family Welfare Division	Strengthen Bangladesh Medical research coun- cil (BMRC	24. CommunicableDisease ControlTBand Leprosy25. AIDS/STD Programme Control26. Non Communicable Diseasecontrol	57,54.3 137,22.6 39,06.2	15. Fourth Health, Population and Nutrition Sector Program (4th HPNSP)	969541.3			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
communica- blediseases that primarily affect develop- ing countries, provide access to affordable essential medicines and vaccines, in accordance with the Doha Declaration on the TRIPS Agreement and Public Health, which affirms the right of devel- oping coun- tries to use to the full the provisions in the Agreement on Trade-Re- lated Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights regard- ing flexibilities to protect pub- lic health, and, in particular, provide access to medicines for all.					 27. Sector-wide Program Management & ME 28. Planning Monitoring & Reasearch 29. Strengthening of Drug Administration & Management 30. Training Research and Development Physical Facilities Development 31. Maternal, Neonatal, Child & Maternal, Neonatal, Child & Maternal, Child, Reproductive & Adolescent Health 32. Community Based Health Care 33. EU Support to Urban Health and Nutrition to the Poor in Urban Bangladesh Project(01.01.2015 to31.12.2020) 34. Maternal Neonatal Child Health (MNCH) and Health System Improvement Project (Component-2) 35. Strengthening of Diognostic & Imaging System of 8 Divisional Medical Collage Hospital) July 2016-June 2021 36. Urban Primary Health Care services delivery Project '(17/2012-30/06/2018) 	19,24.7 4,97.3 3,16.5 15,28 1,09 719,04.6 148,54.3 19,80 70,30.2 58,35.2					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.b By 2020, substantial- ly expand globally the number of scholarships available to developing countries, in particular least developed countries, small island developing states and African countries, for enrolment in higher educa- tion, including vocational training and information and Com- munications technology, technical, engineering and scientific programmes, in developed countries and other develop- ing countries (p.g-30)	4.b.1 volume of official development assistance flows for scholarships by sector and type of study	Lead: ERD	MoE; MoFA; MoST; MoPA		 37. Skills and Training Enhancement Project (STEP) 38. Bangabandhu Fellowship Project on Science & ICT 39. National Science & Technology Fellowship 40. Special Alloca- tion on Science and Technology 41. Research & Development 	1782.13 859.50 100.00 Per Year 128.50 Per Year 8.00 Per Year	 16. Bangabandhu Fellowship Trust on Science & Technol- ogy 17. National Science & Technology Fel- lowship 18. Special Allocation on Science and Technology 	140.00 Per Year 150.00 Per Year 128.50 Per Year			
6.a By 2030, expand international cooperation and capacity- building support to developing	6.a.1 Amount of water- and sanitation-re- lated official developmen- tassistance that is part of a	Lead: ERD, CO-Lead: MoWR	LGD; MoEF; MoFA;	Generation of adequate resource allocation through	42. Dhaka Water Supply Network Im- provement Project (DWSNIP)January 2016- June 2021	214,50	19. Rehabilitation of Water Management Infrastructures in Bhola District (Im- plementation phase)	4565.63	Southwest Area Inte- grated Water Resourc- es Planning and		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
countries in water- and sanita- tion-related activities and programmes, including wa- ter harvesting, desalination, waterefficien- cy, waste wa- ter treatment, recycling and reuse technologies (p.g-47)	govern- ment-co- ordinated spending plan		MoInd	ensuring GoB fund, resource mobilization from other sources Explore the strategies to encourage the pub- lic-private partnership in the development of infrastructure for ade- quate WSS service and its subsequent o&M	 43. Ground Water Investigation and Development of Deep Ground Water Source In Urban and Rural Areas In Bangladesh July 2013-June 2019. 44. Institutional Im- provement and NRW reduction initiative of Chittagong WASA. July 2015-June 2019. 45. Karnaphuli Water Supply Project(phase II) (Jan,2014- Dec,2022) 46. Padma (Jshaldia) Water Treatment Plant (Phase-I) Janu- ary 2013-June 2019. 47. The Project for Improvement of Comprehensive Management Capaci- ty of DPHE on Water Supply November 2014 to Oct. 2018 48. Water Sanitation and Hygiene Project (Jan-2015-June, 2018 49. Improving Access to Health and WATSAN Services along with Com- munity Awareness/ Empowerment in Two Upazila's of Cox's Bazar (Jan, 2015-Jan, 2018 50. Bhandal Juri Water Supply Project (BJWSP)Oct. 2014- Sept 2020 	7,039 445.1 36,232.8 24,136.4 311.8 3293.72 1502.20 7,760	 20. Climate Smart Agricultural Water Management Project 21. Urirchar-Noakha- li Cross-dam 22. Noakhali-Jahager Char Cross-dam 23. Water Reten- tion Area at Digun Mouza, Dhaka, Bangladesh 24. Water & Sanita- tion for hard to reach people 	11000.00 7843.00 8000.00 300000.00 7385.58	Management Proj- ect-Phase 2 Haor Flood Manage- ment and Livelihood Improvement Project (BWDB Part) Old Brahmaputra Integrated River Basin Management Project Dredging of medium and major rivers along with river train- ing works Kurigram Irrigation Project (North Unit) Kurigram Irrigation Project (South Unit) North Rajshahi Irriga- tion Project Teesta Barrage Project (Phase- II, Unit 2) Rehabilitation of ma- jor irrigation, FCD		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					51. Irrigation Management Im- provement Project (IMIP)	4671.02			Pabna Irrigation and Rural Development Project (Phase-II)		
					Jul 2014 to Jun 2020				Improvement of		
					52. Southwest Area Integrated Water Resources Planning and Management Project-Phase 2	4821.00			Water Management Infrastructure of Damaged Polders un- der Chittagong-Cox's Bazar District Project		
					Jul 2015 to Jun 2022						
					53. Haor Flood Management and Livelihood Im- provement Project (BWDB Part) Jul 2014 to Jun 2022	9933.77					
					54. Urban Re- silience Project Project Planning	7,70					
					55. Urban Re- silience Project Project DDM Part	1,155					
					56. Urban Resil- ience Project Proj- ect RAJUK Part	4,081					
					57. Urban Resil- ience Project Proj- ect DNCC Part	7,315					
					58. Bhandal Juri Water Supply Proj- ect (BJWSP)Oct. 2014-Sept 2020	7,760					
					59. Chittagong Water Supply Improvement and Sanitation Project CWSISP Jan,2011- Dec. 2018.	9,725					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
7.a By 2030, enhance international cooperation to facilitate access to clean energy research and technology, including renewable energy, ener- gy efficiency and advanced and cleaner fossil-fuel technology, and promote investment in energy infra- structure and clean energy technology (p.g-52)	7.A.1 Mobilized amount of united states dollars per year starting in 2020 accountable towards the \$ 100 billion com- mitment	Lead: ERD	EMRD MoEF; MoFA; PD; MoST; Prog. Div. BFID (BB);		 60. Clean Air & Sustainable Environment (CASE) Project 61. Rural Electrification and Renewable Energy Development Project (RERED-I & II) 62. Bangla- desh: Proposed Rural Electricity Transmission and Distribution Project (T&D) 63. Ghorashal Unit 4 Repowering Project 64. Siddhirganj 335 MW Repowering Cycle Power Plant Project 	273 3590.703 519.833 292.923 41441.535	 25. Bangladesh Re- gional Connectivity Project-1 Bangladesh Regional Waterway Transport Project-1 26. Bangladesh Power System Reli- ability and Efficiency Improvement Project 27. Expansion and Strengthening of Power System Network under Chittagong Area. (January 2018 to June 2021) 28. Environmentally Sound Development of the Power Sector with the Final Dis- posal of PCBs (2017-2021) 	12831.84 19553.66 15,682 2470.38			
8.4 Improve progressively, through 2030, global resource efficiency in consumption and produc- tion and	8.4.1 Materi- al footprint, material footprint per capita, and material footprint per GDP	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: GED	MoA; MoFL MoF; MoEF; BFID (BB); MoFA: MoInd		 65. National Urban Poverty Reduc- tion Programme (NUPRP) Oct, 2016-Feb, 2022 66. Development of Sustainable Re- newable Renewable Energy Power Gen- eration (SREP)(Jan, 2014-Dec, 2018) 	0.407	29. Income Gener- ation and Poverty Reduction through Community-based Cattle Rearing Project (01/07/2016- 30/06/2021) 30. Strengthening and Moderniza- tion of Livestock Research Insti- tute) (01/07/2017 -30/06/2022)	4000 31367.63			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Endeavour to decouple eco- nomic growth from envi- ronmental degradation, in accordance					67. National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	4605.80	 31. Establishment of National Cattle Breeding Station and Moderniza- tion of Dairy Farm Project (01/07/2017 – 30/06/2023) 	11721.73			
with the 10 year Frame- work of Pro- grammes on Sustainable Consumption and produc- tion, with developed countries taking the lead (p.g-55					68. Breed Up-gra- dation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	441.30	32. Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project (01/07/2017- 30/06/2022)	7355.71			
9.a Facilitate sustainable and resilient infrastructure development in developing	9.a.1 Total of- ficial Interna- tionalsupport (officialde- velopment assistance	Lead: ERD	BD; LGD; MoR; PID; RTHD	Government should Consider setting up a "Global Technology Ac- quisition fund" to enable Bangladesh industries to acquire very high	69. Second LocalGovernance SupportProject (LGSP-II)70. Local GovernanceSupport Project-3(LGSP-3)	21356.3 23820.00	33. Procurement of75 nos Metter GaugeLuggage Van for Ban-gladesh Railway.(July 2017 to June2020)	9609.40			
countries through enhanced financial, technological and technical support to African coun- tries, least	plusother officialflows) to infrastruc- ture			technology knowledge base. • A pro-poor Climate Change Management strategy has been adopted which prior- itizes adaptation and disaster risk reduction	 71. Municipal Governance and Services Project (MGSP) 72. Income Support Program for the Poorest (ISPP) 73. Additional Financing Investment Promotion and 	19536.5 23400.0 20046	34. Procurement of 30 nos (20 Meter Gauge and 10 Broad Gauge) Shunting Locomotives for Ban- gladesh Railway. (July 2017 to June 2020)	47500.00			
developed countries, landlocked developing countries and small island developing States				and also addresses low carbon development, mitigation financing but more importantly it is an excellent source of importing technology and modern management, critical	Fromotion and Financing Facility (IPFF) 74. Private Sector Development Support Project (PSDSP) 75. Financial Sector Support Project	4710.42 23400	35. Procurement of Locomotive spare parts for Locomotive repair & mainte- nance of Bangladesh Railway. (July 2017 to June 2020)	473.62			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 76. Nuton Jibon Live- lihood Improvement Project (NJLIP) 77. Global Partner- ship on output Based Aid (GPOBA) 78. Additional Fi- nancing to PSDSP 79. Bangabandhu Railway Bridge Con- struction Project.July 2016-Dec. 2023 80. Bangladesh Railway Sector Im- provement Under 2nd PFR of ADB 	15600 234 10140 20.097.4	36. Construction Patuakhali-Am- tali-Bargana road over the river Paira, Bakerganj-Bauphal road over the river Karkhana, On Bhul- ta- Arihazar-Bancha- rampur road over the river Meghna and on Barisal-Bhola road over the river Kalaba- dar & Tetulia. Feasibility study for Construction of	5000.00			
				instruments for im- proving total factor productivity.	 81. Bangladesh Regional Inland Wa- terway Project-1 (July 2016-June 2024 82. Up grading of sig- nalling at 11 stations between Ishurdi and Darsana.(01/07/2012 to 30/06/2018) 83. Technical assis- tance for Supervi- sion consultancy services for BR section improvement Project(01/07/2012 to 30/06/2018) under 2nd PFR of ADB 84. Construction of Dual Gauge Double Rail Line and Conver- sion of Existing Rail Line into Dual Gauge between Akhaura and Laksham. July 2014 to June 2020 	3217.2 28800 1340.6 243.7 54778.8	Subway (Underground Metro) in Dhaka city (01.03.2017- 30.06.2019) 37. Feasibility Study for Construction of Tunnel under the river Jamuna (01.07.2017- 30.06.2019) 38.Padma Bridge Rail Link (Jan'16 – Jun'22) 39. Dhaka-Sylhet Four Lane Highway Project (Jul'15 – Jun'19) 40. Installation of "Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipeline (Nov'15 – Dec'18)	150.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 85. Construction of Kanchpur, Meghna, Gomoti 2nd Bridge and Rehabilitation of Existing Bridges. 1.4.2013-31.10.2021 86. Construction of 2nd Bhairab and 2nd Titas Bridges with Approach Rail Lines.1.11.2010- 30.6.2018. 87. Construction of Akhaura-Agartala Dual Gauge Railway Link (Bangladesh Portion) July 2016- Dec. 2018 88. Construction of Matarbari Coal-Based Power Generation Centre Link Road Project. July 2015- June 2020 89. Construction of Multi Lane Road Tannel under the River Kharnaphuli(N- ov,2015- June,2020) 90. Construction of Railway line from Khulna to Mongla Port with Feasibility Study . 1.12.2010-31.12.2018 91. Construction of Single Line Dual Gauge Railway Track from Dohazar to Cox's Bazar via Ramu and Ramu to Gun- dum near Myanmar. July 2010-June 2022 	64292.9 8262 570.5 5047.1 36472 23173.5 131154	 41. Western Bangla- desh Bridge Improve- ment Project (Remain- ing 139 Bridges) 42. Eastern Bangladesh Bridge Improvement Project (18 Bridges) 43. Construction of Dhaka BRT (Airport – Jhilmil, BRT 3, South) 44. The Preparatory Study on the Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit Development Project (Line 1 and Line 5). 45. The Mass Transit Development project (Line 1) Engineering Service.) 46. Feasibility study of Dhaka Outer Circular Road 				



gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets Project Title and Cost in		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 92. Construction of Third Karnafully Bridge (1/07/99- 30/12/2018) 93. Cross Border Road Network Improvement Project (Bangladesh) Febru- ary 2016-June 2022. 	3720 18517.7	Mass Rapid Transit Development Project (Line 1 and Line 5). 45. The Mass Transit Development project (Line 1) Engineering Service.) 46. Feasibility study of Dhaka Outer Circular				
					94. Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit Devel- opment July,2012-	165945.9	Road				
					June,2024 95. Establishing of Clearing House for Integrating Transport Ticketing System in Dhaka City Area July	285.2					
					2014-June 2018. 96. Establishment of Inland Container Riv- er Port at Ashuganj. Jan,2011-June 2019.	2192.5					
					97. Greater Dhaka Sustainable Urban Transport Project (BRT Gazipur-Air- port) Dec. 2012- Dec. 2018	16507					
					98. Hazrat Shajalal International Airport Expansion Project(Phase-1) . July 2016-June 2022	247490.5					
					 99. Padma Bridge Rail link Project (Jan,16- June,2022) 100. SASEC Road Connectivity Improvement of Joy- debpur-Chandra-Tan- gail-Elenga Road (N 4) to 4Lane Highway. 	187368.0					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					101. SASEC Road Connectivity -II Four Laining of Elenga-Ha- tikamrul-Rangpur Road (N4) January 2016-June 2020. 102. TA for Dha- ka-Chittagong Cox's	18436.8 1633.4					
					Bazar Rail Project Preparatory Facilities. July 2015-June 2019.						
					103. TA for Sub Regional Road Trans- port Project Prepara- tory Facility(II). July 2015-June 2018	664.6					
					104. The 3rd Shitalakhya Bridge Construction Project at Bandar Upazil, Narayanganj	3116.5					
					105. Western Bangladesh Bridge Improvement Project. Oct 2015-June 2020	19051.9					
					106. Procurement of Meter Gauge and Broad Gauge Passenger Carriages for Bangladesh	10008.6					
10.b Encour- age official development assistance and financial flows, including foreign direct investment, to States where the need is greatest, in particular least	10.b.1 Total resource flows for development, by recipient and donor countries and type of flow (e.g. official development	Lead: ERD	GED; PMO (BoI); MoFA	Liaison with regional and international organiza- tions and matters related to treaties and agreements with other countries and world bodies relating to subjects allotted to this Ministry	 107. Construction of Double line between Tongi and Bairab Bazar with signalling 108. Establishment of GMDSS and IMNS Project. 2011- Dec. 2018. 109. Procurement of Locomotives Relief 	14,047.2 28.3 5,334.7	 47. Improvement of Ashuganj River Port-Sarail-Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port Road as 4-Lane Nation- al Highway 48. Establishment of Indian Economic Zones in Mongla and Bheramara, Kustia 	27101.6			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	adicatorslead Min-Minis-Targets related togramme to achieve 7th FYPProgramfor SDGistries/tries/Column 2 SDGGoals/ TargetsTargetsDivisionsDivisiontargets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments			
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
developed countries, African countries, small island developing States and landlocked developing countries, in accordance with their national plans and programmers (p.g-81)	assistance, foreign direct investment and other flows				Cranes and Loco- motive Simulator for Bangladesh for Bangladesh Railway. July 2015- June 2019 110. TA for Capacity Development of BR for roject Imple- mentation. July 2015-June 2019	77.8	 49. Establishment of IT/Hi-Tech Park at District Level (Twelve Districts) 50. Establishment of Inland Container River Port at Ashuganj 51. Establishment of Dhaka IT Special Economic Zone in Ker- anigonj and Mirsorai IT Special Economic Zone in Chittagong 52. Payra Port Multi- purpose terminal 53. Development of Rail and Road based ICD at Ishurdi 54. Upgradation of Mongla Port 55. Installation of one lakh LED street light in Dhaka, Chittagong and Rajshahi by Energy Efficiency Service Limited (EESL) 56. Include ranking in Ease of Doing Business. 57. Fully functional Onestop Automated Service. 58. Decentralized investment promotion initiative up to village level. 59. Development of Investment Ecosystem. 60. Attraction of FDI in local investment to social and envi- ronmental areas of investment. 	16411.2			



SDG tar- gets indicators for SDG Targets		Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 61. Improved ecosystem for investment in smart manufacturing and high value activities. 62. BIDA to be developed as a world class IPA and to create Bangladesh as the best investment destination for local and foreign investors with global best practices. Creating an enabling environment 				
11.c Sup- port least developed countries, including through financial and technical assistance, in building sustainable and resilient buildingsut- ilizing local materials	11.c.1 Proportion of financial support to the least developed countries that is allo- cated to the construction and retro- fitting of sustainable, resilient and resource efficient buildingsut- ilizing local materials	Lead: ERD	MoEF; MoFA; MoHPW		111. Low Income Community Hous- ing Support Project (LICHSP) 112. Urban Resilience Project (URP) 113. Second Rural Transport Im- provement Project (RTIP-II)	448.25 1,349.4 1,521					
12.a Support developing countries to strengthen their scientific and	12.a.1 Amount of support to developing countries	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: MoFA	MoEF; MoInd; MoC		114. Additional Financing for the Public Procure- ment Reform-2 (PPRP-II)	54906.00					



					g Project/Pro- achieve 7 th FYP s/ Targets Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020 e and Cost in Project Title and Cost in			Period (2021- 2030)	needed (in relation with	
				Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2 research d velopment · sustain- le n and oduction d vironmen- ly sound chnologies	3	4	5	 115. Molecular Taxnomyand DNA Barcoding of agro- myzid leaf miner pests of agriculral crops and their control by natural enemies in 116. Construction of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant(Ju- ly,2016-June,2023) 117. Digital Island Moheskhali Project (Jan,17- Dec,18) 118. Establishing Digital Connectiv- ity (EDC) Project (July,17-June,20) 119. Establishment of IT/Hi-Tech Park at district level(12 District) Project (July,17-June,20) 120. Leveraging Information and Communications Technologies (ICT) for Growth, Employment and Governance. Feb. 2013-June 2019 121. National Cer- tification System (NCES) 122. Support to Development of 	6.2 14.5 910,400 161.2 80,000 15,440 5,719.7 4,000 2,252.3	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
su le nsu n a odu d vire ly s	istain- imp- ind iction conmen- sound	stain- imp- ind iction soumen- sound	stain- imp- ind iction conmen- cound	stain- imp- ind iction ponmen- sound	myzid leaf miner pests of agricultal crops and their constral by natural enemies in 116. Construction of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant(Ju- ly,2016-June,2023) 117. Digital Island Moheskhali Project (Jan,17- Dec,18) 118. Establishing Digital Connectiv- ity (EDC) Project (July,17-June,20) 119. Establishment of IT/Hi-Tech Park at district level(12 District) Project (July,17-June,20) 120. Leveraging Information and Communications Technologies (ICT) for Growth, Employment and Governance. Feb. 2013-June 2019 121. National Cer- tification System (NCES) 122. Support to	myzid leaf miner pests of agricultral cops and their control by natural enemies in 116. Construction of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant(Ju- ly,2016-June,2023) 117. Digital Island Moheskhall Project jointal Connectiv- ity (EDC) Project (July,17-June,20) 119. Establishment of IT/Hi-Tech Park at district level(12 District) Project (July,17-June,20) 120. Leveraging Information and Communications Technologies (ICT) for Growth, Employment and Governance. Feb. 2013-June 2019 121. National Cer- tification System (NCES) 122. Support to Development of Kaliakoir (and other Hi-Tech Park) Project 3rd revised,Janu-	yprime stain- stain- mp- ind critical stain critical stain critical stain critical stain critical stain stain critical stain critical stain information stain critical stain information stain sta	stain- stain-	stain- stain-	stain- stain- stain- nd add add add add add add add add add add



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	indicatorslead Min-Minis-Targets related togramme to achieve 7th FYPProgramme tofor SDGistries/tries/Column 2 SDGGoals/ TargetsTargetsDivisionsDivisiontargets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments			
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
15.a Mo- bilize and significantly increase financial re- sources from all sources to conserve andsustain- ably use bio- diversity and ecosystems (p.g-114)	15.a.1 Official development assistance and public expenditure on conser- vation and sustainable use of biodi- versity and ecosystems	Lead: ERD	MoFA, MoEF		123. Nation- al Capacity Development for Implementing Rio Conventions through Environ- mental Gover- nance(Rio Conven- tion) (July,15- June 2018) 124. Establishing National Land Use and Land Degrada- tion Profile toward Mainstreaming SLM Practices in Sector Policies (08 Feb 2017 to May, 2021 125. Sustainable Development of Rajshahi City Through the Improvement and Consenvation of Social Cultural Environmental and Heritage Infra- structures. January 2015-June 2018	67.1 219.5 5.8	63. Sustainable Forest & Livelihood (SUFAL) Project	138250			
15.b Mobilize significant resources from all sources and at all levels to finance sustainable forest	15.b.1 Official Develop- ment assis- tance and public ex- penditure	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: FD	MoFA; MoEF		126. Integrating Community based Adaptation into Afforestation and Reforestation Programmes in Bangladesh. July 2015-June 2020	452					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
management and provide adequate incentives to developing countries to advance such manage- ment, including for conserva- tion and reforestation (p.g-114)	on conserva- tion and sustain- able use of biodi- versity and ecosys- tems	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: FD	MoFA; MoEF		 127. Strengthening National Forest In- ventory and Satellite Land Monitoring System in Support of REDD+ in Bangla- desh. January 2015 to Dec. 2018 128. Strengthening the Environment Forestry and Climate Change Capacities of the Ministry of Envi- ronment and Forests and its Agencies. 129. Bangladesh Forest Investment Program Investment Plan Preparation Project 130. UN-REDD (Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degra- dation) Bangladesh National Programme Feb, 2015-Dec, 2018 131. Additional Financing for the Emergency 2007 Cyclone Recovery and Restoration Project (MDSP) Bangladesh Forest Investment Plan Preparation Project 	 496.4 351 27.58 0.5044 30920.73 292500 275.80 					
17.2 Developed countries to	17.2.1 Net official de- velopment	ERD	FD; MoFA;	1. Local Finance Initiative (LFI) Support to SMEs in Bangladesh Oct, 2016-Dec, 17	No country specific information is available right now						



SDG tar- gets indicators for SDG Targets		Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
implement fully their official development assistance commit- ments, including the commitment by many developed countries to achieve the target of 0.7 per cent of gross nation- al income for official development assistance (ODA/GNI) to develop- ing countries and 0.15 to 0.20 per cent of ODA/ GNI to least developed countries; ODA providers are encouraged to consider setting a target to pro- vide at least 0.20 per cent of ODA/ GNI to least developed countries; ODA	assistance, total and to least developed countries, as a percentage of OECD/ Devel- opment Assistance Committee donors' gross nation- al income										



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Associate Minis- tries/ 7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets On-going Project/Pro- gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/Targets Requirement of New F Programme up to 2 Division Division Targets related to Column 2 SDG Project Title and Cost in			Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments				
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.3 Mobi- lize addition- al financial resources for developing countries from multi- ple sources	17.3.1 For- eign direct investments (FDI) as a percentage of total official de- velopment assistance and South- South Cooperation as a propor- tion of total domestic budget	ERD, PMO (BIDA)	FD; BB; PMO (BEPZA, BEZA); MoEWOE		133. Construction of factory buildings in EPZs under BEPZA (january 2014 to June 18)	5792.392	64. Construction 4 Nos. Multistoried factory buildings at Chittagon EPZ (September 16 to June 19)	01330.0			
Capaci- ty-building 17.9 Enhance international support for implementing effective and targeted capac- ity-building in developing countries to support na- tional plans to implement all the Sustainable Development Goals, includ- ing through North-South South-South and triangular cooperation	17.9.1 The dollar value of financial and technical assistance, including through North- South, South, South and triangular cooperation, commit- ted to developing countries' designing and imple- menting a holistic policy mix that aims at sustainable	ERD Co-lead: MOFA	GED PMO, FD, MOPA.		 134. Strengthening Capacity for Child-fo- cused Budgeting in Bangladesh (July, 2015-June, 2018) 135. Strengthening Gender Responsive Budgeting in Ban- gladesh (Jan, 2017-Dec, 2019) 136. National Capac- ity Development for Implementing Rio Conventions through environmental Gover- nance Jan, 2015-Dec, 2018 137. Capacity Enhancement of the Core Courses of BPATC (July, 2016 to June, 2019) 	68.85 45.20 1.32 500	65. Skills-21 Em- powering Citizens for Inclusive and Sustainable Growth 66. Strengthen ing Government through Capacity Development of the BCS Cadre Officials Training (phase-II) (July 2017 to June, 2021	24069			



Power Division (PD)

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	oals/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme u	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated (mn BD)		Project Title and Period	Estima Cost, mn		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
7.1 By	7.1.1 Pro-	PD	EMRD;	• Government's				Gene	ration Projects				
2030, ensure	portion of popula-		MoST;	target to ensure electricity reaches					BPDB				
universal access to affor able, reliable and modern	tion with access to electricity		MoFA	every household by FY2021. • Power generation capacity targets of 23,000 MW by FY2020 (end of Sev- enth Plan); 24,000	1	Shikalbaha 225 MW CCPP (Dual Fuel) [BPDB]; [Nov 2012 to Jun 2018] *Time extension upto Dec 18 is under process	20,224	1	Satkhira 25 MW PP [BPDB]; [Sep 2018 - Dec 2019]	2,200	1	Ghorashal 6th Unit Repowering (capacity Addition) [BPDB];	
energy services				MW by 2021; and 40,000 MW by 2030. • Projected share of coal based power from only 3 percent (FY2015) to 21 percent by the end of the Seventh Plan and	2	Ghorashal 365 MW CCPP: SC GT Unit [BPDB]; [Jan 2014 to Jun 2018]	25,120	2	Syedpur 150 MW PP [BPDB]; [Oct 2018 to Jun 2020]	12,551	2	Moheshkhali 1200 MW USCPP [JV of BPDB & CHDHK, China];	
				the Seventh Plan and subsequently to 50 percent by FY2030 • Expansion/up-gra- dation of 1,50,000 (km) electric distri- bution line	3	Bibiyana South 383 MW CCPP [BPDB]; [Jul 2014 to Dec 2019]	26,260	3	Barisal 225 MW CCPP (D/F) [BPDB]; Nov 2019 - Dec 2021	20,520	3	Moheshkhali 1200 MW USCPP [JV of BPDB & TNB, Malaysia];	
				Construction/ Up-gradation of 480 sub-station New 70,00,000 con- sumer connection	4	Barapukuria 275 MW (Unit-3) [BPDB]; [Dec 2013 to Jun 2018]	26,879	4	Mymensingh 100 MW PP [BPDB]; 2018 - 2020	11,100	4	Moheshkhali 1200 MW USCPP [JV of BPDB & SEP- CO, China];	
				 30,000 Village electrification 40 Switching sta- tion construction 40 (Set) River crossing tower construction 	5	Bibiyana 400 MW CCPP (Unit-3) [BPDB]; [Jul 2013 to Dec 2018]	33,581	5	Raozan 550-600 MW CCPP [BPDB]; [Jul 2018 to Jun 2021]	35,200	5	Moheshkhali 1200 MW USCPP [JV of BPDB & KEP- CO, South Korea];	
					6	Khulna 330 MW D/F PP [BPDB]; [Jan 2017 to Dec 2019]	32,538	6	Bheramara 225 MW CCPP (D/F) [BPDB]; [2018 - 2022]	20,224	6	Moheshkhali LNG 750 MW	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme u	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions		C C		Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estima Cost, mn		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					7	Ghorashal Unit-4 Re-power- ing [BPDB]; [Jul 2016 to May 2019	20,292	7	Moheshkhali 1200 MW USCPP (ECA) [BPDB]; [Aug 2014 to Jun 2025] *project preparatory work is going on, DPP is yet to be fomulated	270,067			
					8	Ghorashal Unit-3 Re-power- ing [BPDB]; [Jan 2015 to Jun 2019]	25,194						
					9	Shahjibazar 100 MW Power Plant [BPDB]; [Jul 2016 to Jan 2019]	8,888						
					10	Sylhet 150 MW to 225 MW PP Conversion [BPDB]; [Jan 2013 to Jun 2019]	7,075						
					11	Baghabari 100 MW PP Con- version [BPDB]; [Jan 2013 to Jun 2021]	5,138						
					12	Shajibazar 70 MW to 105 MW PP Conversion [BPDB]; [Jan 2013 to Jun 2021]	3,420						
									APSCL				
					13	Ahuganj 450MW CCPP (North) [Jul 2011 to Dec 2017] *Time extension upto Jun 18 is under process	26,500	8	Ashuganj 100MW HFO Based Power Plant [March 2018 - June 2019]	7,500	7	Patuakhali 1320MW Ultra Super Critical Coal based Power Plant Project at Patuakhali Phase 1	
					14	Ashuganj 400MW CCPP East [Jul 2015 to Jun 2020]	19,313				8	400MW Du- al-Fuel Com bined Cycle Power Plant at Ashuganj (By replacing unit 1&2) Phase 1	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up	to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions		C .		Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn B		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
											9	1320MW Ultra Super Critical Coal based Power Plant Project at Utarbanga.	
											10	400 MW Du- al-Fuel Com- bined Cycle Power Plant at Ashuganj Phase 2	
											11	400 MW Du- al-Fuel Com- bined Cycle Power Plant at Ashuganj Phase 3	
											12	1320MW Ultra Super Critical Coal based Power Plant Project at Patuakhali Phase 2	
									CPGCBL				
					15	Matarbari 2x600 MW USC Coal Fired Power Project; Aug 2017-Jun 2023	359,845				13	Bangla- desh-Singa- pore 700MW USC Coal Fired Power Plant [JV of CPGCBL & Sembcorp]; Jan 2021-Jun 2023	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
				Replacement of 1,90,000Overloaded Distributiontrans- former• Replacement of 75,00,000electro- mechanical/digital meterby pre-paid meter• Rehabilita- tion andIntensifica-	EGC 16	B Siddhirganj 335 MW Com- bined Cycle Power Plant Project; Jan 2009 - Dec 2018	41,442	9	2x600 MW Ultra Super Critical Coal based Power Plant at Pekua, Cox's Bazar; July 2019 - June 2025	212,63	14	Munshiganj 300-400 MW Super Critical Coal based Power Plant; 2021-2026	
				tion of 25,000 (Km)		1	1		NWPGCL	1			
				Distribution System• Establish Gas Alloca- tion Policy(incl. LPG and BiogasAlterna- tive policy)• Domes- tic Gas Exploration Policy• Domestic Coal Export Policy•	17	Bheramara 360 MW CCPP [NWPGCL]; [Jan 2009 to June 2018]	41,405	10	Rupsha 800 MW CCPP [NW- PGCL]; [January 2018 to Jun 2022] *DPP Approval under process	80,000			
				Develop Energy Sub- sidy Policy• Promote Use of LPG inDo- mestic and Transport Sector• Import LNG	18	Sirajganj 225 MW CCPP (Unit-2) [NWPGCL]; [July 2014 to June 2018]	20,480	11	Payra 1320 MW TPPP (2nd Phase) [BCPCL (NWPGCL)]; [2018 - 2022]	160,000			
				Strategy• Planning for Import CoalFa- cilities	19	Sirajganj 225 MW CCPP (Unit-3) [NWPGCL]; [July 2015 to December 2018]	20,480						
					20	Sirajganj 414 MW CCPP (Unit-4) [JV of NWPGCL & Sembcorp]; IPP [October 2016 to June 2019]	33,000						
					21	Payra 1320 MW TPPP (1st Phase) [BCPCL (NWPGCL)]; [April 2016 to Dec 2019]	200,000						
					21	Gazipur 100 MW (HFO); Sep 2017-June 2018	6,000	12	Gazaria #1 350 MW (Coal) PP; (2018- 2020)	50,800	15	Gazaria 500 MW (LNG) PP (2020-2023)	
								13	Mymensingh 360 MW CCPP (Gas/HSD); (2018 - 2020)	25,920	16	Chittagong 300 MW (HFO) PP (2022-2024	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goa	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions		Ū		Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
								14	Patuakhali #1 1320 MW (Coal) PP (2018-2022)	196,000	17	Chittagong 800 MW (LNG) PP Phase1-400 MW (2024- 2027)	
								15	Gazipur#1 450 MW (Gas/HSD) PP (2019-2022)	32,400	18	Chittagong 800 MW (LNG) PP Phase2-400 MW (2027- 2020)	
								16	Gazipur#2 225 MW (Gas/ LNG) PP (2019-2022)	16,200		2030) Mirsarai 1800MW LNG Based CCPP	
									B-R PowerGen				
					22	Mirshorai, Chittagong 150 MW PP; Jun 2020	11,371.64				19	Mirsarai 400MW LNG Based Cobined Cycle Power Plant	
					23	Sreepur 150 (±10%) HFO Based Power Plant	10,927.88				20	Maheshkhali 1320 MW Coal Based Thermal Pow- er Plant	
						1	l	Privat	e Sector Generation Projects				
					24	Kamolaghat, Munshiganj 50 MW Power Plant [IPP]; [Mar 2015 to Jun 2018]	4,400	17	Feni 100 MW Power Plant [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Aug 2019]	8,800			
					25	Kushiara 163 MW CCPP [IPP]; [Mar 2015 to Jun 2018]	11,280	18	Thakurgaon 100 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Mar 2019]	8,800			
					26	Julda, Chittagong 100 MW, Unit-2 (Accorn Infrasturatures Services Ltd.) [IPP]; [Oct 2016 to Mar 2019]	8,800	19	Potia, Chittagong 50 MW PP (Re-located from Satkhira) [IPP]; [Jan 2017 to Dec 2018]	4,752			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimaeo Cost, mn B		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					27	Sirajganj 414 MW CCPP [IPP]; [Jun 2016 to May 2019]	32,960	20	Fenchugaj 50 MW PP [IPP/ NRB]; [Jul 2013 to Jun 2020]	3,440			
					28	Anowara, Chittagong 300 MW PP (United Enterprise) [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Apr 2019]	26,400	21	LNG based 750 MW CCPP (Reliance) [IPP]; [Jul 2017 to Jan 2020]	42,000			
					29	Gabtoli 108 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2011 to Dec 2020]	9,504	22	Barisal Coal Based 307 MW PP [IPP]; [Dec 2015 to Dec 2021]	49,120			
					30	Potia, Chittagong 116 MW PP (Precision Energy) [IPP]; [Oct 2016 to Mar 2019]	8,800	23	Dhaka 282 MW Coal fired PP (Orion Group); [Jul 2013 to Dec 2022]	45,120			
					31	Chittagong 2x612 MW Coal Fired Power Projects (S.Alam Group)-1 [IPP]; [Jul 2015 to Dec 2021]	192,000	24	Chittagong 282 MW Coal fired PP (Orion Group); [Jul 2013 to Dec 2022]	45,120			
					32	Kodda Gazipur 150 MW (Summit) [IPP]; [Jan 2017 to Dec 2018]	13,200	25	Dhaka 635 MW Coal based Project (Orion Group) [IPP]; [Nov 2015 to Dec 2021]	101,600			
					33	Keraniganj 100 MW Peaking Power Plant (Khulna), Pow- erPac Mutiara; [Aug 2011 to Jul 2019]	8,800						
					34	Chandpur 100 MW Power Plant [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Jul 2019]	8,800						
					35	Chowmuhoni, Noakhali 100 MW Power Plant [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Jun 2019]	8,800						
					36	Meghnaghat 100 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Jul 2019]	8,800						
					37	Rangpur 100 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Mar 2019]	8,800						
					38	Bogra 100 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Mar 2019]	8,800						
					39	Jamalpur 100 MW PP [IPP]; [Jul 2016 to Aug 2019]	8,800						
					40	Bhairab 50 MW PP [IPP]; [Jan 2012 to Jun 2019]	4,400						



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goa	ıls/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn H		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					41	Bhola CCPP (Saporze Palonze Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., India), 220 MW [IPP]; [Jan 2016 to Dec 2019]	20,000						
					42	Maowa, Munsiganj 522 MW Coal based PP Project [IPP]; [Jan 2012 to Jun 2022]	83,520						
					43	Khulna 565 MW Coal fired PP, Orion Khulna Power Ltd.; [Jan 2012 to Jun 2023]	90,400						
							PGC	B Tra	nsmission Projects				
					1	National Power Transmission Network Development Project Period: 01-01-2013 to 30-06- 2019	24,266	1	Transmission Network Con- struction Project for Bang- abandhu Hi-Tech City and Economic Zones in Cox's Bazar Area Period: 01/01/2018 to 31/12/2020	11,500	1	Madunaghat - Moheskhali 765kV Trans- mission line Cost: 26766.860 million BDT	Present Electric- ity Act needs to be revised because the amount of compensa- tion (pay- able under the existing Electricity Act) to the affected people during transmis- sion line construc- tion is not adequate/ commen- surate to the existing market val- ue, which involves enormous public chaos



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimaed Cost, mn BDT	Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2	8	9
					4	Enhancement of Capacity of Grid Substations and Trans- mission Line (Phase-I) Period: 01-07-2014 to 31-12- 2018	13,327	4	Banshkhali-Madunaghat 400kV Transmission Line Project Period: 2019 to 2021	7,723		
					5	Ashuganj-Bhulta 400 kV Transmission line Period: 01-07-2014 to 30-06- 2018	8,537	5	Expansion and Strengthening of Power System Network under DPDC Area Period: 2019-2022	100,360		
					6	Capacity Upgradation (500MW) of Existing Bhera- mara HVDC Station Project Period: 01-01-2015 to 31-12- 2018	18,548	6	Expansion and Strenghtening of Power System Network Under Chittagong Area Period: 2018-2023	22,362		
					7	Western Grid Network Devel- opment Project Period: 01-01-2016 to 30-06- 2019	14,239	7	South-West Transmission Grid Expansion Project July 2018-June 2023	32,739		
					8	Dhaka-Chittagong Main Power Grid Strengthening ProjectPeriod: 01-07-2016 to 31-12-2020	45,675	8	Expansion and Strengthening of Power System Network in DESCO & its Adjacent Area (Phase-1)Cost: 41318.50 mil- lion BDT			
					9	Aminbazar-Maowa - Mongla 400 kV Transmission line Period: 01-01-2017 to 30-06- 2021	13,566	9	Electricity Transmission Network Construction Project for Economic Zones of BEZA in Chittagong & Cox's Bazar Area Period: 01/10/2018 to 30/09/2022	14,979		
					10	Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project Period: 01-01-2017 to 30-06- 2021	29,824	10	Construction of Payra-Gopal- ganj-Aminbazar 2nd 400 kV Transmission System Period: 01/07/2018 to 31/12/2020	48,168		
					11	Power Grid Network Strength- ening Project under PGCB Period: 01-10-2016 to 30-06- 2021	137,033	11	Capacity Upgradation of Ex- isting Grid Substations Period: 01/07/2018 to 30/06/2020	7,074		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goa	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
	0.00	Divisions		0		Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT	· · · ·	Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn F		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					12	Matarbari Ultra Super Critical Coal-Fired Power Project (II) (PGCB Part: "Matarbari-Mad- unaghat 400 kV Transmission Line") Period: 01-07-2017 to 31-12- 2020	10,908	12	Renovation and upgradation of Transmission Lines and Im- provement of Power Quality. Period: 01/01/2019 to 31/12/2020	4,062			
					13	Patuakhali-Payra 230 kV Transmission Line Project Period: 01-01-2017 to 30-06- 2019	3,360	13	South-West Transmission Grid Expansion Project July 2018-June 2023 (Phase II)				
					14	Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency Improvement Project Period: 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2021	5,800						
					15	Construction of Patuakhali (Payra)-Gopalganj 400 kV Transmission Line and Gopalganj 400 kV Grid Substation Period:01/01/2017 to 31/12/2019	32,942						
					16	Amnura 132/33 kV Grid Substation with Associated 132 kV Transmis- sion Line Project Period: 01/01/2014 to 30/06/2019	917						
					17	Mongla-Khulna 230 kV Trans- mission Line Project Period: 01/01/2015 to 31/12/2018	1,398						

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goals/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions		, C		Project Title and Period	Estimated Cost, mn BDT	Project Title and Period	Estimaed Cost, mn BDT	Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9
					18	Construction of Baker- ganj-Barguna Transmission Line and Barguna 132/33 kV Substation Period: 01/07/2017 to 31/12/2019	1,432				
					19	Bheramara (Bangladesh)-Ba- harampur (India) Second 400kV Interconnection Line (Bangladesh Part) Period: 01/10/2017 to	1,877				
					20	30/06/2019 Infrastructure Development for Power Evacuation facilities of Ruppur Nuclear Power Plant Cost:112332.80 millionBDT					
					21	Enhancement & Strength- ening of Power Network in Eastern Region Peiod: 01/01/2018 to 30/06/2022	41,043				
					22	Replacement of Ashuganj Old 132 kV AIS Substation by New 132 kV GIS Substation Project Period: 01/10/2017 to 31/12/2020	3,974				
					23	Development of Transmission Infrastructure at Mirsharai Economic Zone for Reli- able Power SupplyPeriod: 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2019	3,246				



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme uj	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
							Ι	Distri	bution Projects				
									BPDB				
					1	Pre-paid Metering Project for Distribution Southern Zone Chittagong (phase-I), [Jan 2009 to June 2018]	1,374	1	Greater Chittagong Power Distribution Project- SCADA Rehabilitation (Phase-II); [July 2018- Jun 2020]	264	1	Construction of 33 kV Underground Cable at Chit- tagong zone	
					2	Pre-paid Metering Project for Distribution Comilla and Mymensingh Zone [Jul 2013 to Dec 2019]	1,325	2	Pre-Payment Metering Project for BPDB's Six Distribution Zones [July 2018 to Jun 2021]	15,199	2	Electrification of Hatiya and Kutubdia Is- land through Grid Connec- tivity along with 2.3 MWp Photovoltaic plant	
					3	Power Distribution System Development Project, Chit- tagong Zone [Jul 2014 to Jun 2018]	10,997						
					4	Power Distribution System Development Project, Rajsha- hi Zone [Jul 2015 to Jun 2018]	9,150						
					5	Power Distribution System Development Project, Rang- pur Zone [Jan 2016 to Dec 2019]	13,343						
					6	Power Distribution System Development Project, Sylhet Zone [Apr 2016 to Mar 2019]	18,908						
					7	Power Distribution System Development Project, My- mensingh Zone, [Jan 2018 to June 2021]	15792.2						
					8	Power Distribution System Development Project, Comilla Zone (15468 Million BDT) [Jan 2018 to Dec 2021]	15,468.4						



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme uj	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					9	Power Distribution System Development Project of Ban- gladesh in Three Hilly Areas [Jan 2017-Dec 2019]							
									BREB				
					10	Rural Electrification Expan- sion Rajshahi -Rangpur Divi- sion program-II (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	13,852	1	Solar Photovoltaic Pumping for Agricultural Irrigation (01/01/2018 to 31/12/2020) *DPP aproval process is ongoing	3,693	1	Replacement of Overloaded Distribution Transformer Providing Reliable Electricity under Rural Electrification Program	
					11	Rural Electrification Expan- sion Chittagong - Sylhet Divi- sion program-II (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	16,873	2	Distribution Network Expan- sion for Electrical Connec- tion in Economic Zone of Bangladesh (01/07/2018 to 30/06/2021)	15,000	2	System loss reduction by replacing 5 Million Elec- tro-mechan- ical Energy meter with Electronic Energy Meter	
					12	Up-gradation of Rural Elec- tricity Distribution System (Dhaka, Chittagong & Sylhet Division) (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	51,983	3	Installation of 31 Lac Smart Pre-payment meter under Rural Electrification Program (01/07/2017 to 30/06/2019) *DPP aproval process is ongoing	15,873	3	5000 Nos. Solar Irriga- tion Pump installation Project.	
					13	Rural Electrification Ex- pansion Dhaka Division program-II (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	16,454	4	Rural Electrification Up-gra- dation Project (Rajshahi, Rang- pur, Khulna & Barisal Division) (Phase-2)	185,000	4	Up gradation of 33/11 kV Substa- tion with Bay-Breaker at Respec- tive Project for Rural Electrification Program	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	oals/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme uj	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated (mn BD)	· · · ·	Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn l		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					14	Rural Electrification Ex- pansion Khulna Division program-II (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	9,955	5	Up-gradation of Rural Electricity Distribution System (Dhaka, Mymensingh, Chittagong & Sylhet Division) (Phase-2)	170,000	5	Moderniza- tion of BREB (Dhaka & Mymenshing, Division) Distribution System by Introduc- ing Central SCADA, Smart Grid & Pre-Payment e-Meter- ing System (Phase-1)	
					15	Rural Electrification Ex- pansion Barisal Division program-II (01/07/2014 to 30/06/2018)	8,389				6	Capacity Development Project for Ru- ral Electrifica- tion Program	
					16	Pre-payment e-metering in Dhaka Division under Rural Electrification Program (Phase-I) (01/07/2015 to 30/06/2018)	4,365				7	Establishment of Lab Facility for Material and Equip- ment Testing	
					17	1.5 Million Consumer Connection through Rural Electrification Expansion (01/01/2016 to 31/12/2018)	69,154				8	Conversion of Overhead Distribution Systems into Underground Electric Distribution Network	
					18	Replacement of 70,000 nos. Overloaded Distribution Transformer under Rural Electrification Program (01/01/2016 to 31/12/2017)	7,999				9	Remote e-Me- tering for HT Consumers	
					19	Rural Electrification Ex- pansion Program in Sylhet Division & Infrastructure Development of BREB Headquarter (01/01/2016 to 31/12/2018)	14,171				10	Distribution Network Expansion for Electrical Connection to Bangladesh Economic Zone	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					20	2.5 Million Consumer Connection through Rural Electrification Expansion (01/07/2016 to 30/06/2018)	12,283						
					21	Up-gradation Rehabilita- tion and Intensification of Distribution System (Dhaka, Mymenshingh, Chittagong & Sylhet Division) (01/07/2016 to 30/06/2019)	34,038						
					22	Up-gradation Rehabilita- tion and Intensification of Distribution System (Rajshahi, Rangpur, Khulna & Barisal Division) (01/07/2016 to 30/06/2019)	30,775						
					23	Distribution Network Expansion for 100% Rural Electrification (Dhaka & Mymenshingh, Chittagong & Sylhet Divisions) (01/01/2017 to 31/12/2019)	71,323						
					24	Distribution Network Expan- sion for 100% Rural Electri- fication (Rajshahi, Rangpur, Khulna & Barisal Divisions) (01/01/2017 to 31/12/2019)	67,769						
									DESCO				
					25	Augmentation and Rehabilita- tion of Distribution System in DESCO Area (July 13-June19)	19,891.58	6	Installation of 2,00,000 nos. Smart Pre -Payment Meter on Turnkey Basis under GoB fund. (2018- 2020)	1,890.00	11	Construction of 04 nos. new 132/33/11 kV Grid Substation with necessary lines & equip- ment in DESCO areas. <i>Phase-2</i> (2021-2025) Phase-1 (2021- 2025)	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					26	Construction of 132/33/11 KV Grid Substation in DESCO Area (July 13-June19)	9,461.30	7	Construction of 132/33/11 kV underground Grid Substation at Gulshan in Dhaka (July 2017-December 2023) *DPP aproval process is ongoing	10,850.00		Construction of 10 nos new 33/11kV Substation with necessary lines & equipment in DESCO areas. <i>Phase-2 (2021- 2025)</i> Phase-1 (2021- 2025)	
					27	Installation of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System in DESCO areas (Jan 16-June19)	1,521.99	8	Contact Center Services for managing information, enquires and complaints from customer (2018-2019)	150.00	13	Construction of 06 nos.new 132/33/11 kV Grid Substation with necessary lines & equipment in DESCO areas. Phase-2 (2026- 2030)	
					28	Installation, Up-gradation and Conversion of Existing 33kV Overhead Lines into Underground cables in DESCO areas. (July 16-June19)	5,698.00				14	Construction of 16 nos. new 33/11 kV substation with necessary lines & equipment in DESCO areas. <i>Phase-2</i> (2026- 2030)	
					29	Augmentation and Rehabili- tation of 132/33/11 KV Grid Substations at Uttara and Bashundhara (July 16-Jun19)	2,513.60						
					30	i) Supply of 1,00,000 nos. Pre-Payment Meter (July 2016- December 2017)	2,700.00						
						ii)Installation of 1,00,000 nos. Smart Pre -Payment Meter on Turnkey Basis. (July 17- December 18) iii)Installation of 1,00,000 nos. Smart Pre -Payment Meter under deferred payment system on Turn- key Basis. (July 17- June 19)							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goals	s/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme uj	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions		C C	Project Title and Period	Estimated Cos mn BDT	st,	Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					31 Design & Implementing of 500 kwp Gried Tied roof Top Solar System Power Project on Build Own Operate (BOO) basis at Haji Camp, Ashkona, Dhaka (June 2017-Dec 2018)	-						
								DPDC				
					32 Construction of new 132/33 kV & 33/11 kV sub-station under DPDC.	18,507 9		Dhaka Underground Sub- station Construction Project under DPDC	10,026	18	of Existing Overhead	
					(July 2013-June 2019)			(July 2017-Dec 2023)			Distribution System By	
								*DPP approval process is ongoing			Underground Distribution System Under DPDC Area	
					 Construction & Expansion of Distribution Network of North & South Zone under 	5,964 1		Pre-payment Metering Project for 8.5 Lakh Customer under DPDC area	6,793	19	Conversion of existing substations to	
					DPDC (July 2013-June 2018)			(Jan 2018-June 2020) *DPP approval process is ongoing			underground substations under DPDC area	
					 34 Construction of 11 kV Switch- ing Station at Bangabhaban, Ganabhaban & Prime Minis- ter's Office (Revised) (July 2014-June 2018) 	308 1		Power Factor Improvement and Augmentation of Power System Network within DPDC Area (Jan 2019-December 2021)	11,470	20	132/33 kV and 33/11 kV Substation Construction Project under DPDC Area	
					 ³⁵ Pre-payment Metering Project for 6 NOCS Division under DPDC (Jul 2013-Dec 2017) *Time extension is under process 	1,734 1		Implementation of 250 kWp grid tied roof top solar power project on BOO basis at Khadya bhaban, Shikkha bhaban, department	23	21	Installation of LED light on 55 nos. 132/33kv and 33/11kV	
								of women & children affairs bhaban and shilpokola acade- my bhaban under DPDC. (July 2018-June 2019)			substations under DPDC.	
					 Pre-payment Metering Project for 5 NOCS Division under DPDC (Jan 2015-June 2018) 	2,244 1	13	Distribution Network Devel- opment Project under DPDC Area	20,352			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goa	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					37	Implementation of 750 kWp grid tied roof top solar power project on BOO (build own operate) basis in 03 (three) lot at 44 no. DPDC own installa- tion located at different NOCS zone under DPDC. (March 2017- June 2018)	70						
					38	Expansion & Strengthening of Power System Network under DPDC Area (Jan 2017 -Dec 2021)	205,015						
									WZPDCL				
					39	Strengthening Power Distri- bution System Project (July'14 – June'18)	8,324	14	Underground Power Distri- bution System Project in West Zone Area. Period: July'18– June'21	TBD	22	Distribu- tion System Improvement Project up to '2030 (Phase-1) [Pe- riod: July'21 – June'25]	
					40	Expansion and Upgradation of Power Distribution System in West Zone Area (July'16 – June'19)	12,782	15	Pre-payment Metering project for West Zone Area. Period: July'18-June'21	13,820	13	Distribu- tion System Improvement Project up to '2030 (Phase-2) [Pe- riod: July'26 – June'30]	
					41	Extension & Augmentation of Power Distribution System Project in West Zone Area. Period: July'17 – June'21	12,609	16	Prepayment Meter Manufac- turing Plant, WZPDCL Period: July'18 – June'19	TBD			
					42	Smart Prepayment Metering Project For West Zone Power Distribution Company Ltd. (WZPDCL) AreaPeriod: July'17 – June'18	4,694	17	Upgradation of Power Distribution System Proj- ect in West Zone Area. Period: July'18 – June'21	TBD			
					43	Modernization of Power Dis- tribution Smart Grid Phase-I Period: July'19 – Jun'23	8,690						



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Programme to ac Targets	hieve 7 th FYP Goals/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	rogramme up to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
	0.00	Divisions		0.00	Project Title and Period	Estimated Cost, mn BDT	Project Title and Period	Estimaed Cost, mn BDT	Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9
							NESCO	·		
						18	Emergency Rehabilitation, Renovation and Expansion Project of Northern Electricity Supply System January, 2018-June, 2020	4,500 14	 Smart Pre Payment Me- tering Project for Rajshahi Zone 2021-2025 	
						19	Smart Pre Payment Meter- ing Project for NWZPDCL , Phase -1 July, 2018-June, 2020	4000 15	 smart Pre Payment Me- tering Project for Rangpur Zone 2021-2025 	
						20	Northern Power Distribution System Development Project, Rajshahi Zone, Phase-1 July, 2018 - June, 2021	10,000 16	 Northern Power Distribution System Development Project, Rajshahi Zone, Phase-2 2021 - 2026 	
						21	Northern Power Distribution System Development Project, Rangpur Zone, Phase-1 July, 2018 - June, 2021	10,000 17		
								18	 Construction & Upgrada- tion Project of Distribu- tion Lines & Sub-stations 2021-2026 	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On	going Project/Programme to achi Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goals	s/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated Cos mn BDT	st,	Project Title and Period	Estimaed Cost, mn BDT	Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2	8	9
						SREDA						
	7.1.2 Popula- tion with primary reliance on clean fuels and technol- ogy	PD	MoST; MoInf;	 Price policy needs to be adjust- ed to minimize the difference between LPG and pipelined gas tariffs focus on investment for gas exploration and development. Subsequently, LNG import should be con- sidered to ensure smooth supply of natural gas. Both onshore and offshore oil and gas options should be pur- sued. Obtaining extra LNG buying power, co-purcha ing with India or other South Asian countries could be sought; • condi- tions of a contract and domestic resource develop- ment could also be pursued. 	1	Household Energy Platform (HEP) [SREDA] July 2016 to June 2020	26.92					



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achi Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn l		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
				Implement the planned study to design coal Centre with the capacity of 12 million ton in Matarbari area. • Implementation of Demand Side Man- agement (DSM) and Energy Conservation • Dissemination of Improved Cooking stove (ICS). • Insti- tutional Reforms in Energy: Improve- ments are needed in the technical and negotiation capacity of the Ministry and associated energy agencies. • Biogas can also be considered as the alternative of pipeline natural gas. • Bangladesh urgently needs to									
		Lead: PD			1	7.4 MWp Solar Power Plant in Kaptai	890	1	Installation of a 100 MWp Solar Photovoltaic (PV) based Grid Connected Power Generation plant at Songazi, Feni	12,000			
					2	1 MW Municipal Waste to Electricity Project at Kerani- ganj, Dhaka	1,070	2	60 MW Solar Park Project in Rangunia, Chittagong *DPP has not yet been prepared	7200			
									55 MW Gangachara Solar Park in Rangpur *DPP has not yet been prepared	6600			
						1	1		SREDA	1		1	1
7.2 By 2030, increase substatially the share of renewable													• Roadmap for Renewable Energy 2021- 2030 • 2021- 2030 • Feed in Tariff for



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-	going Project/Programme to achi Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up	o to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated C mn BDT		Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn I		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
energy in the global energy mix	7.2.1 Re- newable energy share		ERD; MoFA; EMRD	• 500WM Solar Programme (340MW commercial purpose and 160MW social sector) •	1	7.4 MWp Solar Power Plant in Kaptai	890	1	Installation of a 100 MWp Solar Photovoltaic (PV) based Grid Connected Power Generation plant at Songazi, Feni	12,000			Renewable Energy generation• Solar based mini grid
	in the total final energy consump- tion			Commercial Projects: (a) Solar Park (grid connected); (b) Solar Irrigation; (c) Solar Minigrid/micro-grid;	2	1 MW Municipal Waste to Electricity Project at Kerani- ganj, Dhaka	1,070	2	60 MW Solar Park Project in Rangunia, Chittagong *DPP has not yet been pre- pared	7200			regulation• Guideline for Solid Waste Management • Commer-
				and (d) Solar rooftop. • Social projects: (a) Rural health centres; (b) Remote educ tional institutes; (c) Union e-Centres; (d)				3	55 MW Gangachara Solar Park in Rangpur *DPP has not yet been pre- pared	6600			cial Biogas to Energy Regulation• Biomass to energy Regulation•
				Remote Religious Es- tablishment; (e) Off- grid Railway Stations; and (f) Government & Semi-Government Offices in the off-grid areas. • 15 MW Wind Power Plant									Policy for smart Grid and grid integration.• Policy frame- work for creation of Sustainable
				IPPs (100 MW & 60 MW) (after Wind Resource Assessent) Installation of 15,000 Solar Irriga- tion Pump • Total 800MW of power generate through renewable energy by FY2017 with a target of 10% of the									Energy Fund
				total electricity to be met from renewable resources by FY2020									
	,					1	,		SREDA			1	
					3	Solar Home System- 90 MW	10,800	4	Solar Home System- 44 MW	5280	1	10 MW Wind Power Plant, Patuakhali	
					4	Solar Mini-grid- 12 MW	1,800	5	Solar Mini-grid- 32 MW	6400	2	Faridpur So- larPark (Grid Tied)	
					5	Solar Irrigation- 60 MW	4,800	6	Solar Irrigation- 162 MW	405	3	Sirajganj Solar Park (Grid Tied)	



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On	going Project/Programme to achi Targets	eve 7 th FYP Go	als/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme uj	p to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated (mn BD)		Project Title and Period	Estimad Cost, mn		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
					6	Solar Roof Top System-8 MW	640	7	Solar Roof Top System-10 MW	1000	4	30 MW Solar Park, Pancha- garh	
									APSCL				
											5	100MW Grid Tied Solar Park, Kishoreganj	
											6	200 MW Grid Tied Solar Park at Padmar Char, Rajshahi	
									EGCB				
								8	Implementation of 100(50+50) MWp Solar Power Plant at Sonagazi, Feni. July 2018-Jun 2020	14,566	7	Implemen- tation of 100 MW Wind Power Plant at Sonagazi, Feni	
				1		1			RPCL				
								9	Mollahat 100 MW (Solar) (July, 2018-Dec, 2019)	14,400	8	Padma's Char, Rajshahi 200 MW (Solar)	
								10	Madargonj 100 MW (Solar) (July, 2018-Dec, 2019)	13,600	9	Wind 70 MW	
								11	Panchagarh 30 MW (Solar) (July, 2018-Dec, 2019)	2,880		Wind 20 MW (July, 2019- Dec, 2020)	
								12	Patuakhali wind 10 MW (July, 2018-Dec, 2019)	2,000			
	·								B-R PowerGen			!	
								14	Madargonj 100 (10%) MW Solar Power Plant	12,800			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On	going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goa	ls/	Requirement of New Project/ Pro 2020	ogramme up	to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions				Project Title and Period	Estimated Co mn BDT	ost,	Project Title and Period	Estimae Cost, mn E		Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5		6.1	6.2		7.1	7.2		8	9
									SREDA				
Target 7.3 By 2030, double the global	7.3.1 Energy intensity	Lead: PD; Co-Lead:	ERD; MoFA;	• Energy Efficien- cy and Conserva- tion Programme	1	Energy Efficiency and Con- servation promotion financing project	1,092.65				1	Establishment of EE&C Testing lab	
rate of im- provement in energy efficiency	measured in terms of prima- ry energy and GDP	EMRD (BERC)		Financial Incen- tive Mechanism for Improved Cooking Stove	2	LED street light project (through EESL grant)	Grant				2	Enforcement of EE&C stan- dardization and labeling	
											3	Development of Green Building Rat- ing system for Bangladesh	
											4	Establishing a model Green Building and EE&C center (SREDA office Building) Research on EE&C im- provement	

SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Programme to achie Targets	eve 7 th FYP Goals/	Requirement of New Project/ Pr 2020	ogramme up to	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation
		Divisions			Project Title and Period	Estimated Cost, mn BDT	Project Title and Period	Estimaed Cost, mn BDT	Project Title	with Col- umn 8)
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9
7.a By 2030, enhance in- ternational- cooperation tofacilitate access to- clean energy researchand technolo- gy,including renew- ableenergy, energyeffi- ciency an- dadvanced and cleaner- fossil-fuel- technology, andpromote investmen- tin ener- gyinfra- structure andclean energytech- nology	7.a.1 Mobilized amount of United States dol- lars per year starting in 2020 account- able towards the \$100 billion commit- ment	Lead: ERD	EMRD; MoEF; MoFA; PD; MoST; Prgm. Div.; BB				SREDA			MoU sign with Korea Energy Management Corporation (KEMCO), Korea • MoU sign with Bureau of Energy Eff ciency (BEE), India • MoU sign with Sri Lanka Sustainable Energy Authority • MoU sign with Nepal Academy of Science and Technology, Nepal • MoU sign with Sustainable Energy De- velopment Authority, Malaysia



Ministry of Public Administration (MoPA)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.7 Ensure responsive, inclusive, participa- tory and represen- tative deci- sion-making at all levels	16.7.1 Proportions of positions (by sex, age, persons with disabilities and popula- tion groups) in public institutions (national and local legislatures, public service, and judiciary) compared to national	Lead: MoPA	CD; EC; Inf.Com.; LGD; LPAD; MoFA; MoSW	 Increase percentage of female officers (Class-1) employed in public sector. Develop greater opportunities for on- the-job training. Special efforts should be taken to attract and retain civil servants in a number of specialized areas. 	1. Capacity Build- ing of Government Printing Press and Bangladesh Securi- ty Printing Press July 2017 to June 2018	244.086 m			 Creation of a consolidated data base for the BCS officers and gradu- ally all public sector employees. Create an e-library at NIAPR/BPATC with link to major data base for re- search. Provide all members of BCS ac- cess to this resource once they confirm their jobs. To take a project to create media cell in MoPA, division- al commissioner offices, office of the deputy commission- ers and UNOs. Create printing fa- cility at all divisional HQs. 	1. Establishing Online Grievance Redress system (GRS) in MoPA & attached departments 2. Introduce Annual Performance Report (APR); 3. APA should be introduced in all field level offices; 4. Initiative should be taken to link all officials with APA; 5. Implementing National Integrity Strategy (NIS work plan by MoPA & attached depar ments. 6. Ensuring access to information by regular voluntary disclosure and broadcasting of information to the possible maximum level by MoPA & attached depart- ments. 7. Making the annual reports available for public in website & in published form by all offices 8. Publi- cation of the name, email & phone number of all designated officers of MoPA, attached departments and field offices in website as well as publication of paper.	





Ministry of Labour and Employment (MoLE))

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 8.5: By 2030, achieve full and productive employment and decent work for all women and men, includ- ing for young people and	8.5.1 Aver- age hourly earnings of female and male em- ployees, by occupation, age and persons with disabilities 8.5.2 Unem- ployment rate, by sex, age and	Ministry of Labour and Em- ployment (MoLE)	LPAD MoEWOE BFID(BB) MoFA MoInd MoSW MoWCA MoYS MoE SID	1.Protection of labour rights to organize and strive for decent wages and safe work environment 2.Strengthen Technical and Vocational Edu- cation and Training (TVET) programs to help people become semi-skilled and skilled to become employed 3.Promotion of small	1. Northern Area Reduction of Pov- erty Initiative [2012-2018] 2. Implementation of the National Employment	96.00	 Employment Injury Protection and Reha- bilitation [2017-2020] Improve working conditions in the Ready-Made Improve in the second secon	348.00	 Undertake initiatives to create a special fund (can be disbursed through government banks) for supporting young entrepreneurs with innovative ideas and feasible business cases as business innovation grant Introduce trade based licensing system for ensuring 		
persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal	persons with disabilities			enterprises in rural areas needs for creating higher income and employment 4. Support to women	Injury Insurance Scheme of Bangla- desh [2016-2018]		Garments Sector in Bangladesh Project [2017-2023]		appropriate pay commensurate with worker skills		
value				and the disabled in income generating activities 5.Disability benefit for working age popula- tion suffering from disability	3. Promoting Social Dialogue and Harmonious Industrial Rela- tions in Bangla- desh Ready-Made Garment Industry [2016-2021]	660.00	3. Multistoried building in Tejgaon Welfare Centre [2017-2020]	700.00	3. Undertake programs to create awareness of financial supports and literacy training for self-em- ployment initiatives		
							4. Raising awareness among the factory workers on Preven- tion of Occupational Diseases [2017-2019]	250.00	4. Undertake coun- trywide outreach pro- grams to disseminate information about various employment opportunities – both domestic and inter- national		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							5. Construction of Labour Welfare Centre along with commer- cial complex under public-private part- nership in Chashara, Narayanganj [2017-2020]	1651.00	5. Undertake measures for periodic progress evaluation in each areas for identifying ways to improve quality and pace of development, based on the lessons learned, by engaging external consultants		
							6. Upgradation of the Industrial Relations Institute, Tongi [2017-2020]	2424.00	6. Undertake initiatives towards building awareness among em- ployers for employing physically challenged people		
							7. Construction of commercial complex with occupational disease hospital and labour welfare centre under public-private partnership on the own land of Department of Labour at Tongi, Gazipur, and Chashara, Narayanganj [2017-2020]	1680.00	7. Undertake initiatives for building awareness among employers for making the workplaces accessible for the physically challenged people		
							8. Provide working capital to the hand- loom weavers (and modernize handlooms) to promote socio-eco- nomic condition of the weavers [2017-2020]	1591.50	8. MOLE to coordinate trainings provided by various training provid- ers to meet the demand of the employers through establishment of creditable on-line data base [2021-2022: Estimate cost: BDT3.2 mill]		
							9. Conduct job market survey to identify skill demand and supply gap [2018-2020]				



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							10. Establish Labour Market Information system and skills map- ping for TVET sector [2018-2020]	125.00			
							11. Review of Bangla- desh Labour Law and include employment Injury Protection and Rehabilitation	0.40			
							[2018-2019] 12. Draft Inclusive Job Strategy for Bangladesh [2019-20]	28.00			
							13. Set up of employ- ment support centers at district level for arranging Job Fairs for emerging sectors in order to reduce un- employment rate and facilitate formal and informal employment [2018-2019]	12.00			
							14. Implement equal wage in all sectors ac- cording to the National Skills Development Policy. Incorporate men women, people with disability and un- derrepresented groups in the Minimum Wage board review [2018]	0.80			
							15. Incentivize em- ployers for employing persons with disability [2018-2019]	1.6			
							16. Ensure that TVET institutes are accessible for people with				



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							disability in terms of informational and infrastructural facilities [2018-2019]				
							17. Establish a sys- tem for half yearly labour market fore- casting for better job placement [2018-2020]	4.0			
		Ministry of Education (MoE)	MoLE MOTJ FD MoEWOE MoWCA Molnd (BITAC)		1. Establish Textile institutes in 10 districts [2010 – 2019]	108429.31	1. Establish 12 new Textile institutes [2017 – 2020]	133224.7	1. Undertake measures for up-gradation of TVET institutions (5,000) and have each of signing MoU with at least 3 employers for job placement [BDT 25000.00 million]		
			MoTJ SID MoPME MoE MoYS		2. Upgrade 2 exist- ing textile institutes to textile engineer- ing colleges [2010-2017]	16534.82	2. Undertake mea- sures for up-grada- tion of TVET insti- tutions (200) and have each of them signing MoU with at least 3 employers for job placement [2016-2020]	1000.00	2. Introduce SSC Voca- tional Course in 20,000 General secondary schools by 2030		
					3. Develop instit tion- al capacity to provide industry skills, im- proved access to skills development through the Bangladesh skills for Employment and Productivity (B-SEP) Project [2014-2018]	1613.90	3. Build capacity of Existing Technical School & Colleges (64 TSCs) [2017 – 2020]	12789.20	5. Introduce Dakhil Vocational Course in 10,000 Madrasahs by 2030		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					4. Provide skills devel- opment training in the areas of agro-food processing, pharma- ceuticals, furniture, ceramics through the Bangladesh Skills for Employment & Productivity (B-SEP) Project [2014 – 2018]	1613.90	4. Establish Mohila Technical Schools & Colleges at the Divi- sional Head Quarters (8). (3840 Female Stu- dents will be admitted each year) [2017- 2020]	2917.40	6. Affiliate New vocational Institutions for SSC vocational Courses, short courses, Business management courses		
					5. Provide un- employed young boys and girls with advanced computer training, outsourcing activities [2015-2019]	40.00	5. Develop infra- structure for Arabic and English language laboratories [2017-2020]	900.00	7. Affiliate New Poly- technic Institutes for diploma in engineering, medical, agriculture and other courses [BDT450.00 million]		
							6. Capacity building and strengthening of Regional Training Offices (RTO) & Assessment centres (BTEB) [2017-2020]	95.00	8. Financial support to increase women employment up-to 60% in TVET [BDT 450.00 mill]		
							7. Introduce Vocational Course in secondary schools, high schools, and madrasahs [2017 – 2020]	28,000.00	9. Undertake measures for organizing aware- ness building programs for the Person with disability (PWD) par- ticipation in TVET		
							8. Introduce 24 emerging Technologies in four years duration Diploma in engineer- ing course [2017 – 2020]	29,612.60	 Provide Arabic and English language proficiency training to students of Madras [Target: 45,000] [BDT 900.00 million) 		
							9. Affiliate New vocational Institutions for SSC vocational Courses	14,000.00	11. Provide unem- ployed young boys and girls with training on advanced computer courses,		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							(5500) [2017 – 2020]	14,000.00	and outsourcing activi- ties [Target: 35,000] [BDT 250.00 million]		
							10. Provide profession- al skills development education and training in the field of land survey education and engineering [Target: 1040 persons] [2016 – 2019]	12,789.20	12. Undertake measures to ensure recruitment of 425,000 TVET teach- ers in Govt and private TVET institutions		
							11. Provide unem- ployed young boys and girls with training on advanced computer course, outsourcing activities. [Target: 5000 youth] [2017 – 2020]	70.00	13. Create TVET train- ing opportunities for indigenous people and children in vulnerable situations		
							12. Undertake Entrepreneurship skill Development Program for youth and adults [2017-2020]	1,000.00	14. Establish Technical Training Centers in all the Upazila in Bangladesh		
		Ministry of Commerce (MoC)	MoLE Molnd MoA MoEWOE MoST MoTJ MoFL		1. Aquaculture Development and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts Period is missing [2015 – 2019]	725.90	1. Community based Floodplain Aquacul- ture in Bangladesh [2017-2020]	2,505.00	1. Expand non-Tra- ditional aquaculture (crab, kuchia) to promote indigenous people		
			MOFL ICTD BFID (BB) MoE SID		2. Extension of Small Holding Tea Cultivation in Chittagong Hill Tracts [2016 – 2020]	99.935			2. Undertake measures to promote micro-cred- it programs		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					3. Small Holding Tea Cultivation in Northern Bangla- desh	49.76					
		Ministry of Youth and Sports (MoY&S)	MoLE MoE MoEWOE		[2015 – 2020] 1. Establish 11 new youth Training centers [2010- 2018]	2145.00	1. Construct 7 Youth Training Centres [2017-2022]	1326.14	1. Construct new Youth Training Centres (7) (2nd phase)		
		(110100)	SID MoInd MoPME ICTD FD		2. Strengthen Training Programs at Upazila level for Creation of Employment and Self-employment Opportunities [2012 – 2017]	1058.26	2.Strengthen Training Programs at Upazila level for Creation of Employment and Self-employment Opportunities [2018-2020]	1500.00	2. Undertake programs to create Self-employ- ment Opportunities for Rural Unemployed Youths [Target- 7,20,000 persons		
							3. Undertake programs to create Employment and Self-employment Opportunities for Unemployed youths of 07 northern districts [2016-2019]	175.98	3. Provide Technical Training to Youths for Overseas Jobs [Training Target- 90000 persons]		
							4. Training on Auto- mobile Driving and Repair [2016 – 2018]	245.32	4. Make unemployed youths employable for Employment and Self-employment. (2nd & 3rd Phase). Training Target- 56400 persons		
							5.Provide training on Information technolo- gy (TIT) at the Upazila Level [Target: 1000 youth] [2017-2020]	1596.75	6. Provide training on Automobile Driving and Repair [Training Target- 15000 persons]		
							6. Project for Entrepre- neurship Development [2017 – 2020]	232.50	7. Tour Guide, Tour Management and English Language Training. [Training Target- 33000 persons]		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									8. Provide unemployed young with Training on Information Tech- nology to Upazila Level (TIT) [Target- 134640 persons]		
									9. Undertake project for Entrepreneurship Development [Target- 32,000 persons]		
									10. Provide women with entrepreneurship training and support [Target- 35000 persons]		
									11. Provide young women with training on beautification, hair cutting, housekeeping [Training Target- 30000 persons]		
									12. Train Small Ethnic minority Youths for Sustainable Livelihood [Target- 15,000 persons]		
		Ministry of Expatriate Welfare and Over- seas Em- ployment (MoE- WOE)	MoLE MoFA MoE MoHA MoInf MoPA MoCAT		1.Establish Dhaka Technical Teachers Training Institute [2016-2020]	860.00					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					2.Establish and build capacities of TTCs in different districts and Upa- zilas, and IMTs at different districts [2010-2020]	24882.1					
					3.Establish Fashion Design, Training Institute and a Ba- sic Centre for the Development of Handloom Fabrics and handloom service centres in different locations	998.40					
					[2016-2020] 4. Fair Recruitment and Decent Work for Women Mi- grant Workers in South Asia and the Middle East-Work in Freedom (WIF) [2016-2020]	90.00					
		Ministry of Women and Children Affairs (MoWCA)	MoLE LJD LPAD MoFA MoHA MoInd		1. Establish 3 handloom service centers in different loom intensive areas [2015-2019]	583.40	1.Establish Tant Palli [2017-2020]	19110.00			
			MoRA MoTJ				2. Establish production units and factories for diversified jute prod- ucts [2017-2020]	7346.69			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
		Ministry of Industries (MoInd)	BFID (BB) LGD MoInf ICTD SID		1. Expand Credit Wholesaling Program [2015-2019]	200.00	1. Enhance Credit Wholesaling Programs for Micro and Small Entrepreneurs [2019-2020]	1500.00	1. Undertake Financing Program for Rural and Ethnic Entrepreneurs		
							2. Undertake start-up financing program [2017-2020]	500.00			
							3. Establish Basic Training Centres (6) and Market Promotion Centres (2) in the Basic Centres of Bangladesh Handloom Board [2017-2020]	585.80			
							4. Establish training centers, display cum sale centers for the tribal handloom weav- ers in Chittagong hill tracts [2017-2020]	250.00	-		
		Ministry of Agricul- ture (MoA)	FID (BB)				1. Up-scale SME and Agricultural Financing for doubling the agri- cultural productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular women, indigenous peoples, family farmers, pasto- ralists and fishers' ad- vertisers [2017-2020]	5,000.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 8.7: Take immediate and effective measures to eradi-	8.7.1 Proportion and number of children aged 5-17 years	Ministry of Labor and Em- ployment (MoLE)	MoEWOE MoFA MoHA MoWCA SID	Instigation of the National Plan of Action for implementing the National Child Labour Elimination Policy 2010			1. Country Level Engagement and Assistance to Reduce (CLEAR) Child Labor [2015-2017	25	1. Introduce regis- tration system for the 'domestic work' sector to create a database and for the monitoring purposes		
cate forced labour, end modern slavery and human trafficking	engaged in child labour by sex and age		MoYS MoSW MoHFA MoC Molnd	Develop short, me- dium, and long term programs to eliminate child labour in Ban- gladesh Take effective measures			2. Eradication of haz- ardous child labour in Bangladesh (4th Phase) [2017-2020]	1200	2. Increase manpow- er with the depart- ment for effective child labour compli- ance monitoring in the industries		
and secure the prohi- bition and elimination of the worst forms of child labour, including recruitment			MoTJ	to reduce child labour, and eliminate worst forms of child labour with a particular focus on child domestic workers, migrants, refugees and other vulnerable groups			3. 38 Hazardous Sector list wise data base [2018-2020]	50.0	3. Create a com- plaint management cell within the ministry and / departments		For the hazardous sector, set priority for the export and potential sectors e.g., dry fish
and use of child soldiers, and by 2025 end child labour in all its forms							4. Stock taking of the interventions of differ- ent ministries / CSOs and coordinate Imple- mentation from Child Labor Unit [2018-2020]	60.0	4. Design effective awareness programs, and initiate outreach activities targeting major stakeholders – parents of the vul- nerable, employers, community, local administration		
							5. Strengthen DIFE and Divisional District and Upazilla Level Child Labour committees and make them func- tional [2018-2020]	100.0	5. Undertake mea- sures for promoting CSR activities towards prevention of WFCL especially focusing on the fam- ilies having children vulnerable to WFCL		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							6. Review current NPA and develop short term NPA for 2021 and Mid term up to 2025 & implementation	10.0	6. Scale up the suc- cessful parts from 7th Five year Plan		
							7. Develop and effective coordina- tion mechanism among ministries and CSOs/ Private sectors [2018-2020]	5.0	7. Introduce Safety net programs for the vulnerable families of child labour		
									8.Enact Child Domestic Workers protection Law		
									9. Develop Regula- tory framework for informal sectors on child labour elimina- tion		
									10. Preparation for ratification of ILO convention 138 and others		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target: 8.8 Protect labour rights and promote safe and se-	8.8.1 Fre- quency rates of fatal and non-fatal occupational	Ministry of Labour and Em- ployment (MoLE)	MoEWOE; MoFA; MoHA; MoWCA;	Protection of labour rights to organize and strive for decent wages and safe working conditions	1. Setting Standard for Life Skills Training [2019- 2019]	10.0	1. Establishment of institute for National Occupational Health and Safety [2018-2020]	300.00	1. Ensure regular updating of safety training for all levels of employees in organizations		
cure working environ- ments for all workers, including migrant workers, in particular women	injuries, by sex and mi- grant status (freedom of associa- tion and collective bargaining) based on		SID; MoYS; MoSW; MoHFA; MoC; MoInd; MoTJ	Interventions to be taken to ensure the protection of migrant workers human and labour rights Periodic review of bi- lateral and multilateral employment agreement and generate greater			2. Conducting prelimi- nary Safety Assessment on Fire, Electrical and Structural and Housekeeping aspects of Plastic Chemical Processing Factories, Housekeeping aspects of Boiler using Facto- ries. [2018-2020]	150.00	2. Strengthen the agencies, divisions, departments respon- sible for workplace safety assessment with necessary human resources		
migrants, and those in precarious employment	Internation- al Labour Organiza- tion (ILO) textual sources and national legislation, by sex and			oversight of working conditions and breach- es of contract to ensure protection of expatriate workers including special emphasis on fe- male migrant workers Implementation of			3. Construction of Two High-Rises building Hostel with Hospital for the working Women in Narayan- ganj and Chittagong Labor Welfare Centers [2017-2020]	1260.0	3. Undertake mea- sures for registra- tion of all workers, including domestic workers, transport workers, create a reliable database and update it regularly		
	migrant status			stronger penalties for hazardous working conditions			4. Amendment of labour law to bring all types of work, workplaces and work- ing people including informal agriculture, domestic and self-em- ployed people with special emphasis on persons with disability and special groups [2018-2020]		4. Introduce em- ployment insurance benefits (EI) for those who lost their jobs and are actively engaged in the job hunting process		
							5. Ensure Compulsory workers ID card [2019-2020]		5. Ensure adoption of credible health and safety measures for all employees by the enterprises		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							6. Workplace injury insurance and increase of compensation [2018-2020]	1000.0	6. Provide adequate training on the rights and responsibilities of each worker and em- ployee as a preparation for starting a trade union		
							7. Form Interdepart- mental / Inter-min- isterial taskforce to monitor overall workplace safety issues [2018-2020]		7. Undertake initiatives towards gradually forming association (trade union) in each organization for protecting the rights of both employers and employees or workers		
							8. Develop and introduce curriculum in every vocational training centre on workplace safety issue [2018-2020]	50	8. Establishment of DIFE district office in all administrative districts and indus- trial belt.		
									Especial Inspection team for hazardous/ risky work (for ex- ample- Ship break- ing, construction, chemical industries, transport etc)		
							9. Undertake initiative to introduce safety issues in the national curriculum and text- book [2018-2020]	50	9. A certification should be intro- duced and made compulsory for cer- tain proportion like electrical workers, workshop workers, plumbers etc,		
									10. A different faculty in each IRI should be		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	w Project/ to 2020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									established to pro- vide practical safety training for labour inspector, safety and committee members		
									11. Undertake awareness building programs at all levels e.g., rural, commu- nity level		
									12. Undertake ini- tiatives to encourage production of safety equipment locally from local materials like jute made rope or hand gloves etc.		
									13. Organize na- tional level periodic labour conference every four years		
									14. Introduce sector level collective bar- gaining system		
									15. Increase the scope and capacity of welfare activities to ensure financial safety		





Medical Education & Family Welfare Division (MEFWD), Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.7 By 2030, ensure uni- versal access to sexual and reproductive health-care	3.7.1 Pro- portion of women of reproductive age (aged 15-49 years)	Lead: MEFWD	LGD; MoInf; MoE; MoLE; MoRA; SID	• Counselling on popula- tion control and reproduc- tive health and behaviour will be continued and expanded in health care centres.	1. Clinical Contra- ception Services Delivery Pro- gramme (CCSDP) January 2017-June 2022	14984.18	1. Renovation of the DGFP Facilities from Union - District Level	2000.00	Continuation of col- umn 6.1 and 7.1 ac- tivities under Health Sector Programme and other required projects.	Review and update existing policies such as National Popula- tion Policy-2012, National Health Policy-2011,	
services, including for family planning, information and educa-	who have their need for family planning satisfied with modern			Steps will be taken to ensure women's decision making over reproductive health through proper ed- ucation and information.	2. Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD) January 2017-June 2022	14493.80	2. Carreer Planning and HR Development for DGFP	1000.00		Bangldesh Health Workforce Strat- egy-2015, Com- prehesive SBCC Stragy-2016 etc. Reviewing the efficacy of SWAp (Sector Wide Approach) and budget manage- ment method.	
tion, and the integration of reproduc- tive health into national strategies and pro- grammes	methods				3. Management Information Sys- tems(MIS) January 2017-June 2022	1334.00	3. Establishment of International Training and Re- search Center under NIPORT to enhance standard of HRD and Research in health and Population Sector	5000.00			
					4. Information, Education and Communication (IEC) January 2017-June 2022	2934.60	4. Special project for Rapid Increase number of Midwives and Paramedics to achieve Government Needs.	250.00			
					5. Procure- ment, Storage and Supplies Management-HS (PSSM-FP) January 2017-June 2022	1564.50	5. Establishment of Maternal & Child Health Training Institute, Azimpur	9500.00			
					6. Training, Research and De- velopment (TRD) January 2017-June 2022	2488.84	6. Demand Side Financing (DSF) Pro- gram for Reproductive health to increase	1000.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks		
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)			
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10		
							CPR and to reduce un- met need in Sylhet and Chittagong region		Continuation of col- umn 6.1 and 7.1 ac- tivities under Health	Review and update existing policies			
	3.7.2 Ado- lescent birth rate (aged 10-14 years; aged 15-19	Lead: MEFWD	LGD; MoInf; MoWCA; SID		1. Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH) January 2017-June 2022	13675.08			Sector Programme and other required projects.	such as National Population Policy-2012, National Health Policy-2011, Bangla-			
	years) per 1,000 wom- en in that age group				2. Clinical Contra- ception Services Delivery Pro- gramme (CCSDP) January 2017-June 2022	14984.18				desh Health Workforce Strategy-2015, Comprehensive SBCC Strate- gy-2016 etc. Reviewing the efficacy of SWaP (Sector Wide Approach) and budget manage- ment method.	desh Health Workforce Strategy-2015, Comprehensive SBCC Strate- gy-2016 etc. Reviewing the	desh Health Workforce Strategy-2015, Comprehensive SBCC Strate- gy-2016 etc. Reviewing the	
					3. Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD) January 2017-June 2022	14493.80	3. Renovation of the DGFP Facilities from Union - District Level	2000.00					
					4. Planning ,Monitoring and Evaluation (PME) January 2017-June 2022	248.60	4. Carrier Planning and HR Development for DGFP	1000.00					
					5. Management Information Sys- tems(MIS) January 2017-June 2022	1334.00	5. Establishment of International Training and Research Center under NIPORT to enhance standard of HRD and Research in health and Population Sector	5000.00					
					6. Information, Education and Communication (IEC) January 2017-June 2022	2934.60	6. Special project for Rapid Increase num- ber of Midwives and Paramedics to achieve Government Needs.	5000.00					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					7. Procure- ment, Storage and Supplies Management-HS (PSSM-FP) January 2017-June 2022	1564.50	7. Establishment of Maternal & Child Health Training Institute, Azimpur	9500.00			
					8. Training, Research and De- velopment (TRD) January 2017-June 2022	2488.84	8. Increase the awarness program of different Ops specially IEC and LHEP OP	1000.00			
					9. Nursing and Midwifery Edu- cation Services (NMES) January 2017-June 2022	4068.50	9. Demand Side Financing (DSF) Program for delayed the first birth in slums area in Sylhet Division	1000.00			
					10. Medical Education and Health Manpower Development (ME&HMD) January 2017-June 2022	16865.70					
					11. Completion of Lal-kuthi MCHTRI January 2016- De- cember 2018	419.20					
					12. Human Resource Devel- opment (HRD) January 2017-June 2022	629.05					
					13. Sector-Wide Programme Management and Monitoring (SWPMM) January 2017-June 2022	2212.90					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.2: By 2030, end all forms of malnutrition, including achieving, by 2025, the internation- ally agreed targets on stunting and wasting in children under 5 years of age, and address the	2.2.1 Prevalence of stunting (height for age <-2 standard de- viation from the median of the World Health Organiza- tion (WHO) Child Growth Standards) among chil-	Lead: HSD Co-Lead: MEFWD	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoUCA; MoE; MoPME; SID	Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure healthy future generation (free from stunting and mal-nu- trition) Implementation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition Implement Bangladesh National Nutrition Policy 2014 Continue operational plan for National Nutri- tion Services (NNS) under Health Sector Programme	Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	2934.60	I. Initiative for strengthening com- munity and facility based nutrition sensitive service deliveries Period		Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities under Health Sector Pro- gramm and other required projects		As Co-lead
nutritional needs of ado- lescent girls, pregnant	dren under 5 years of age				cation Communi- cation (IEC	2734.00	routine health information system Period				
and lactating women and older persons							III. Extension of Or- chard for Uplifting Nutritional Status, Security and Em- ployment of Coastal People of Bangla- desh, July 2017-June 2022 (BADC)	11150			
							IV. Expansion of homestead and school gardening as a source of nu- tritional security all year round. (DAE, BARI)	500			
							V. Implementation of Second National Plan of Action for Nutrition (NPAN2) (2016-2025)	12463			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Promoting home- stead agricultural value addition strat- egies & commercial fruit gardening. (DAE)		
									Continuation of V of column 7.1		
	2.2.2 Prev- alence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <-2 standard de- viation from the median of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among chil- dren under 5 years of age, by type (wasting and overweight)	Lead: HSD Co-Lead: MEFWD	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoWCA; MoUnf; MoE; MoPME; SID		Same as 2.2.1	Do	Do			Do	As Co-lead
Target 3.1: By 2030, reduce the global maternal mortality ratio to less than 70 per 100,000 live births	3.1.1 Mater- nal mortality ratio	Lead: HSD Co-Lead: MEFWD	LGD; MoInf; MoSW; MoWCA; SID	 Provision of ANC services for all pregnant women including TT Training of CSBAs Expansion of CEmOC in more upazila health complexes Piloting of demand-side 	Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	13675.08			Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities under Health Sector Pro- gramm and other required projects		As Co-lead



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				financing through provid- ing maternal vouchersDemand creation for utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries							
					Clinical Contra- ception Services Delivery Pro- gramme (CCSDP)	14984.18					
				Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP- FSD)	14493.80						
				Information, Education and Communication (IEC)	2934.60						
				Procurement, Storage and Supplies Manage- ment-HS (PSSM-FP)	1564.50						
				Nursing and Midwifery Education Services (NMES)	4068.50						
	3.1.2 Proportion of births attended by skilled	Lead: HSD Co-lead: MEFWD	LGD; MoInf; SID	 Training of CSBAs Expansion of CE- mOC in more upazila health complexes 	Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	13675.08			Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities under Health Sector Pro- gramm and other		As Co-lead
	health per- sonnel			• Demand creation for utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries					required projects		
					Family Planning Field Services De- livery (FP-FSD)	14493.80					
3.2 By 2030, end prevent- able deaths of new-borns and children under 5 years of age,	3.2.1 Under-five mortality rate	Lead: HSD Co-lead: MEFWD	MoInd; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; SID	 Essential Services Delivery Expanded Programme on Immunization 	I. Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1	1. Continuation of op/ projects I to IX and Initiative for ensuring practice of Verbal Autopsy and ICD 10 based reporting	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 and other required projects	1. Policy for Verbal Autopsy and ICD 10 based reporting (i.e MPDSR)	As Co-lead



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
with all countries aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live births and under 5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births				 Control of Acute Respiratory Tract Infection Control of Diarrhoeal Diseases Integrated Manage- ment of Childhood Illness 			2. strengthening rou- tine health information system				
	3.2.2 Neona- tal mortality rate	Lead: HSD Co-lead: MEFWD	LGD; MoInf; MoWCA; SID	 Ensue Expanded Programme on Immu- nization (EPI) Provision of ANC services for all preg- nant women including TT Demand creation for utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries 	Same as 3.2.1	Do	 Continuation of column 6.1 activities Plus new initiatives for implementation/ sustaining of 7.1% Chlorahex- idine, Kangaroo Mother Care (KMC) and 3. Ante-natal Cortico- steroid (ACS) 	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities under Health Sector Pro- gramme	Policy for Vac- cine Produc- tion, Quality assurance etc.	As Co- lead





Ministry of Commerce (MoC)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.b Correct and prevent trade restric- tions and distortions in world agricultural markets, including through the parallel elimination of all forms of agricul- tural export subsidies and all export measures with equiva- lent effect, in accordance with the mandate of the Doha Development Round	2.b.1 Producer Support Estimate	Lead: MoC	FD; MoA; MoFA; MoFL	 Rural areas of lagging districts would get special priority in agricultural credit disbursement and agricultural subsidy Programme. Reducing anti-export bias of the trade regime – export bias of the current import, tariff and subsidy regime that favours import-substituting production over exports Continuing price support and input subsidy to farmers 	1. Develop and review Bangladesh Country Position time to time on the developments of the negotiations. (Program by WTO Cell, MoC)	-	 Conduct a study to identify/ access the current level of support /subsidy provided by the Govt. and identify some policy support/rec- ommendation for the preparation of post LDC situation. (July 2018 - June 2020) (WTO Cell, MoC) Project required implementing neces- sary changes required in post LDC situation based on the findings of the study. (July 2018 - June 2020) (WTO Cell, MoC) Developing nego- tiation skills of trade officials (July 2018 - June 2020) (WTO Cell, MoC) Study to Assess subsidy effectiveness (July 2018 - June 2020) (WTO Cell, MoC) Trade related Stake- holders awareness project (WTO Cell, MoC) Study on Trade restriction for agro products of Bangla- desh (July 2018 - June 2020) (WTO Cell, MoC) 	10 5.00 10.00 10.0010 2000.00	 Develop and review Bangladesh Country Position time to time on the developments of the negotiations.(WTO Cell, MoC) (Program by WTO Cell, MoC) Project required to implement necessary changes required in post LDC situation based on the findings of the study.(WTO Cell, MoC) Negotiation and dis- pute resolution (WTO Cell,MoC) Initiatives to promote special credits facilities at growers level (MoFL) Provide modern technology & quality input to farmers for the product through Good Agricultural Practice (GAP) and supply chain or value chain development. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BJRI, BRRI, SRDI, BINA, CDB) 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							7. Expansion of mod- ern technology for the production of export quality agricultural product through Good Agricultural Practices. (DAE)		7) Expansion of mod- ern technology for the production of export quality agricultural product through Good Agricultural Practices. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BJRI, BRRI, SRDI, BINA, CDB)		
2.c Adopt measures to ensure the proper functioning of food commodity markets and their derivatives and facilitate timely access to market information, including on food reserves, in order to help limit extreme food price volatility	2.c.1 Indica- tor of food price anomalies	Lead: MoC Co-Lead: MoF	MoInf; MoPA; SID	 Enhance Food Security and Public Food Management. Food storage, distribution, and access will be ensured Climate-smart food systems, ensuring that climate threats to other elements of food systems be yond agriculture. Such as storage, distribution and access are taken into consideration Improved private storage and transportation facilities will be motivated for ensuring spatial and seasonal availability of foods Measures for maintaining improved public stock management. Keeping adequate public storage facilities and enhanced effectiveness of Open Market Sale are the important strategies for maintaining a non-discretionary food grain market. 	 To establish digital public food storage and distribution system under modern food storage facili- ties project (2014- 2020)(MoF) Construction of Multistoried warehouse of Santahar Grain Silo Premises Bogra (25000MT) (January 2012-June 2017) (MoF) Construction of Lo5 lakh Ton Food Godown (s) across the country (July 2013-June 2018) (MoF) 	19199.675 2327.10 4009.10	 7. Construction of TCB's Godown in Rangpur, Mouloviba- zar& Chittagong (July 2018 to June 2020) (TCB, MoC) 8. Commodity Market Intelligence Improvement Project/Program(July 2018 - June 2020) (PMFC,MoC) 9. Construction of composite rice mills along with drying and storage facilities (steel silos) at San- tahar Silo Campus, Bogra. (2017-2020) (MoF) 10. Rehabilitation of Dilapidated Godowns and Ancillary Facilities across the country (July 2017 - June 2020) (MoF) 11. Construction of Jetty and Conveying System of Postagola Modern Flour Mill (July 2017 - June 2019) (MoF) 	500 50 2000 3000 776.80 2000 2000	 Construction of concrete grain silo having capacity of 50,000 MT at Payra Sea Port with Ancil- lary Facilities Establishing a modern and scientif- ically equipped data center regarding demand supply, storage, import and export related data. Monitoring and evaluation of the price of essential commodity markets of neighboring countries. Provide modern technology & quality input to farmers for the production of export quality agricultural product through Good Agricultural Practice (GAP) and supply chain or value chain development. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BJRI, BRRI, SRDI, BINA, CDB) 	Capacity building of PMFC: Price Monitoring and Fore- casting Cell (PMFC) of the Ministry of Com- merce may be strength- ened as a full functioning and perma- nent market intelligence public body for regular research and publications of price bulletin/ newsletters etc.	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Comments
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				•Ensure the safe food available in the market as there will be continuous monitoring of contaminant-free food items by mobile laboratory and hygiene measure under food control plan for Ban- gladesh			 12. Expansion of modern technology for the production of export quality agricultural product through Good Ag- ricultural Practices. (DAE) (July 2018 - June 2020) 13. Stabilize price and ensure smooth supply of essential commod- ities including food commodities Project. (IIT,MoC) 	160.00	7. Expansion of modern technology for the production of export quality agricultural product through Good Agricultural Practices. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BJRI, BRRI, SRDI, BJRI, BRRI, SRDI, BINA, CDB)		
8.2 Achieve higher levels of economic productivity through di- versification, technological upgrad- ing and innovation, including through a fo- cus on high value added and labour intensive sectors	8.2.1 Annual growth rate of real GDP per employed person	Lead: MoC; Co-Lead: MoInd; Co-Lead: MoA;	MoLE; MoEWO- MoST; MoFL; ICTD; BFID (BB); MoE; E; SID	 Investment in technology that contributes to improvement in capital efficiency Spending on research and development (R&D) in order to technological development, innovation and adoption of technological change Strengthen combined effort of market orientation, deregulation, and trade liberalization Implementation of OLM licensing Module (p-215) Implementation of Online payment facility and digital signature (p-215) 	shirajgong and Bagerhat (July 2010-December 2017) (MoEWOE) 6. Establishment of 30 TTCs in differ- ent Districts (July 2010-June 2017) (MoEWOE) 7. Establishment of 40 TTCs at 40 upazilas and establishment of 1 IMT in Chittagong (January 2016-June 2020) (MoEWOE) 8. Capacity Devel- opment Program of TTC Rajshahi (January 2016-De- cember 2019) (MoEWOE)	8257.17 13312 871.10 860.00 (IDB 660.00)	 Strengthening Training system of the BMET with upgrading of three TTCs (January 2017-June 2021) (MoEWOE) Establishment of 50 TTCs at Upazila level-2nd Phase (July 2017-June 2022) (MoEWOE) Strengthening Modernization & Renovation of 27 TTCs under BMET (July 2017-Jun 2020) (MoEWOE) Establishment of Laboratory for Diag- nosis of Fish Diseases, Determination of Soil and Water Quality and Testing of Fish Feed Quality (July 2018 to June 2020) (MoFL) 	2760 17115.90 7285.40 2756.10	 CCI&E Office Capacity Building for Trade Promotion (July 2021-June 2023) (Phase-2) Projects for Es- tablishing Technical Training Centres in all Upazilas of Bangla- desh(MoEWOE) Expansion of non- Traditional aquaculture (crab, kuchia) to promote indigenouspeople. (MoFL) Scaling up SIS farm- ing and non Traditional Aquaculture (MoFL) Promotion of aqua- culture technologies in Chittagong Hill Tracts (MoFL) Strengthening of sea food value chain development for livestock's products and byproducts (MoFL) 	Development of policy guideline for safe-food production processing and marketing (MoFL)	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Creation of more (25%) Employment opportunity For unemployed youths Fish farmers/fishers' income raise by 20% by 2020. Participation of women in aquaculture production, fisheries CBOs and fish/shrimp processing industries increase to 25% Development of profitable, diversified cropping pattern and intervention of upgraded technologies in different AEZ Production and consumption diversification with high value crops Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent work for all Maintain long term overall prudent macroeconomic management through an appropriate mix of fiscal, monetary and exchange rate policies Investment rate needs to expand from 28.9% in FY2015 to around 34.4% by FY 2020 	 9. Establishment of Bangladesh-IDB friendship technical teachers Training Institute (January 2016-Jnue 2019) (MoEWOE) 10. Establishment of Fisheries Diploma Institute at Gopalganj, Kishorganj and Sirajganj Districts Project (MoFL) 11. Aquaculture Development and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts (July 2013 to June 2019) (MoFL) 12. Culture of Cuchia (Mud Eel) and Crab in selected areas of Bangladesh and Research project (July 2013 to June 2019) (MoFL) 13. Integrated Agri- cultural Productivity Project (BARI part) (July 2011 to June 2017) (BARI, BRRI, BADC) 14. Improvement and Quality Seed Production of Wheat and Maize-2nd phase (July 2015 to June 2020)(BARI) 	1438.33 725.90 223.82 200.865 233.275 236.359	 19. Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh (July 2018 to June 2020) (MoFL) 20. Address to Climate Change through Promotion of Adaptive Aquaculture and Fisheries Management (July 2018 to June 2020) (MoFL) 21. Establishment of Floriculture Research Center (July, 2017- June, 2022) (BARI) 22. Strengthening of Spices Crop Research in Bangladesh (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI) 23. Research and Extension of Vegetables and Spices Cultivation on Floating Bed (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI) 	2505.00 1500.00 1000.00 1413.354 1217.829	 7) Strengthen research to ensure fair market price of agricultural products at the production as well as farmers level. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, DAM) 8) Production and processing of agri- cultural produces for higher economic productivities. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB) 9) Farm Mechani- zation for economic productivity of the agricultural products. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB) 10) Dissemination of the new innova- tions of different organizations under Ministry of Agriculture through Print, Electronic and ICT media. (DAE, BADC, AIS, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI) 11) Popularize intercropping with sugarcane among farmers (BSRI) 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 15. Strengthening of Oilseed and Pulses Research and Development in Bangladesh (April 2016 to June 2021) (BARI) 16. Strengthening Research on Horti- cultural Crops and Dissemination of Horticultural & field Crop Technology in Charland Areas (April 2016 to June 2021) (BARI) 17. Establishment of Two ATI's at Ban- charampurUpazila of B.Baria District and SaturiaUpazi- la of Manikgonj District(JulyI3-June 18) (DAE) 18. Drinking Piped Water Supply form Irrigation Deep Tubewells Project- Phase- III (July 2013-June 2017) (BMDA) (MoA) 19. Establishment of Fashion Design, Training Institute and a Basic Centre for the Develop- ment of Handloom Fabrics. (MoT&J) (July 2015 to June 2019) 	705.552 633.58 1104.50 415.00 415.80 583.40	 24. Enhancement of pulse research and expansion at greater Faridpur and southern region of Bangladesh (July 2017 to June 2021) (BARI) 25. Strengthening Farm Machinery Research (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB) 26. Development of agricultural machineries for sugar crop cultivation and processing (July 2018 to June 2020) (BSRI) 27. Upgradation of Diploma in Textiles Engineering Course in Bangladesh Handloom Education and Train- ing Institute (BHETI), Narsingdi (MoT&J) 28. Establishment of 6Basic Traiing Centres and 2Market Promotion Centres in the Basic Centres of Bangladesh Handloom Board (MoT&J) 29. Establishment of TantPalli (MoT&J) 30. Reviving The Tech- nology Of Muslin Yarn And Muslin Fabrics, The Golden Heritage of Bangladesh (1st phase) (MoT&J) 	860.00 1000.00 2000.00 454.50 585.80 19110.00 121.00	 12) Farmers Training about modern irrigation techniques and crop cultivation (2016-2025) (BMDA) 13) Agribusiness Marketing Information and Service Centre (AMISC). (DAM) 14) Establishment of Permanent TantMela to provide Institutional Marketing facilities for the handloom products. 15) Establishment of Tant board complex (2nd phase). 16) Introduce Diploma course in the Sylhet, Rangpur and Bera (Pabna) training centres 17) Cultivation of phuti carpus and production of muslin fabrics 18) Professional training programme for the Officers of Bangladesh Handloom Board. 19) Digitalization of Official activities of Bangladesh Handloom Board Head Offices. 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	 6.1 20. BMRE of existing Cloth Processing Centre at Madhabdi, Narshingdi. (July 2015 to June 2019) (MoT&J) 21. Establishment of 3 handloom service centres in different loom intensive areas. (July 2015 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 22. Monetary policy and inclusive credit policies, financial inclusion policies (July 2015 to June 2020) (BB) 23. Learning and Earning Development Project (January 2014-June 2017) (ICTD) 24. Leveraging ICT for Growth Employ- ment & Governance (February 2013 - Jun 2019) (ICTD) 25. She Power: Sus- tainable Development for Women through ICT (January 2017- June2019) (ICTD) 26. Establishment of 12 TT Park Project (July' 1 7 - June '20) 27. Support to Devel- opment of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park(other Hi-Tech Parks) (January-2013 to June-2019) (ICTD) 	6.2	 7.1 31. Handloom Products Diversification 32. Modernisation of Handlooms and Provide Working Capital to the Handloom Weavers with a view to Promote the Socio-economic Condition of Handloom Weavers. 33. Establishment of training centre, display cum sale centre, disbursement of microcredit programme for the development of socio-economic condition of tribal handloom weavers in Chittagong hill tracts 34. Establishment of Tant Board Complex. 	7.2 1070.00 1591.50 250.00 900.00	8 20)Establishment of more basic centres and training centres to provide promotional services and training to the weavers. 21)Introduce Di- ploma course in the training centres of Bangladesh Hand- loom Board.	9	10



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
9 a Increase	P.o.1 Aid for	Look McC	EPD McEA		 RajshahiBangband- hu Hi-Tech Park (July- 2016 to June-2019) (ICTD) Sylhet Electronics City (January-2016 to December-2018) (ICTD) Sheikh Hasina Software Technology Park (January-2013 to December-2017) (ICTD) Janata Tower Soft- ware Technology Park (Complete Project) (ICTD) Sheikh Kamal IT Training and Incuba- tion Center (January 2017-June2019) (ICTD) CUET IT Business Incubator Center (July 2017-June 2019) (ICTD) Stanarth Davids 	60.20	25 Undets and	10.00		Some changes	
8.a Increase Aid for Trade support for developing countries, in particular least developed countries, including through the Enhanced Integrated Framework for Trade-Related Technical Assistance to Least Developed Countries	8.a.1 Aid for Trade com- mitment and disbursements	Lead: MoC	ERD, MoFA,		 33. Strengthening Institutional Capacity and Human Resource Development for Trade Promotion (April'16 March'19) (WTO Cell, MoC) 34. Update and review DTIS action matrix and implement projects based on the action matrix. (WTO Cell, MoC) Period and cost still missing 	69.30	 35. Update and review DTIS action matrix and implement projects based on the action matrix. (Ju- ly2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 36. Regional Trade and Investment Project (July 2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 37. Bangladesh Region- al Connectivity Project (July 2017-June'23) (WTO Cell, MoC) 	10.00 40.00 40000.00	 To conduct a study to access/identify areas where changes will be needed in terms of policy, rules and regu- lations as a developing country. (WTO Cell, MoC) (WTO Cell, MoC) (WTO Cell, MoC) 	Some changes might be neces- sary to make the trade regime and trade facilitation system more trade friendly.	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 38. Creating and updating Aid for Trade (AfT) database in the MoC (July 2018- June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 39. Donor mapping and effective commu- nication for AfT (July2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 40. Capacity Building of BFTI and BPC (July2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 41. Export Competi- tiveness Development Project (Tier-2) (July2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 	5.00	3) Capacity Devel- opment for Econom- ic Modeling (WTO Cell, MoC)		
10.a Imple- ment the prin- ciple of special and differential treatment for developing countries, in particular least developed countries, in accor- dance with World Trade Organization agreements	10.a.1 Propor- tion of tariff lines applied to imports from least developed countries and developing countries with zerotariff	Lead: MoC	MoFA	 Take necessary steps to bring about the country's industrial development in line with different agreements with the World Trade Organization (WTO). Manufacturing sector is required to be globally competitive supported by a policy environment A high level of industrial sophistication meeting internationally recognized standards of product quality, within a compliant production environment, must be attained by the manufacturing sector to be globally competitive. 			 42. Capacity building projects for facing post LDC situation, when S&DT facilities no longer available for Bangladesh. (July 2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 43. Projects for proper utilization of various S&DT facilities including LDC services waiver & TRIPS transi- tion period (General & Pharmaceuticals). (July 2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 44.Capacity devel- opment for Trade related Officials (July 2018-June'20) (WTO Cell, MoC) 	200.00 200.00 200.00	 Capacity building projects would be necessary for facing post LDC situation, when S&DT facilities no longer available for Bangladesh. Projects might be taken to proper utilization of various S&DT facilities including LDC services waiver & TRIPS transition period (General & Pharmaceuticals). 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Export-oriented man- ufacturing development will require enterprises to be fully compliant with WTO multilateral trading regimeand, sometimes, standards emphasized in importing countries.							
17.10 Promote a universal, rules-based, open, non-dis- criminatory and equitable multilateral trading system under the World Trade Organization, including through the conclusion of negotiations under its Doha Development	17.10.1 World- wide weighted tariff-average	Lead: MoC Co-lead: MoFA	ERD, GED, IRD (NBR)						After graduation from LDC, some projects/initiative will be needed to make our trading regime compliant with WTO obliga- tions as a developing country. The study proposed under tar- get 8.a may be useful in this regard.	 Policy Intervention is recommended on : Tariff Policy upgradation Upgrade import Friendly Export Policy & Import Policy A study is recommended to be conducted on Incentive Packages. 	
17.11 Significantly increase the exports of developing countries, in particular with a view to doubling the least developed countries' share of global exports by 2020	17.11.1 Developing countries and least developed countries share of global exports	Lead: MoC Co-lead: MoFA	FID (BB), IRD, MoTJ	 1)Export as % of GDP to be increased to 16.2% (2020) from 15.8% (2015) 2) Export to be increased to \$54.1 billion (2020) from \$31.7 billion (2015) 3)Trade GDP ratio to be increased to 50% (2020) from 42.97% (2015) 4) Addition of 10 new products in the export basket. 5) Capacity Building of EPB officials 6) Establishment of Permanent Fair Complex to oversee the organization of Trade Fairs 7) Enhancing Tea Produc 	 35. Promotion of So- cial and Environmen- tal Standards in the Industry- II (PSES- II) (Nov'15-Sep'17) 36. Social and Labour Standards in the Textile and Garment Sector in Asia (SLSG) (Sep'16 April'18) 37. Extension of Small Holding Tea Cultivation in Chit- tagong Hill Tracts(- Jan'16-Dec'20) 38. Extension of Small Holding Tea Cultivation in Northern Bangla- desh(Sep'15-June'20) 	535.40 46.80 99.935 49.76	 45. Export Competitiveness for Jobs Project (July 2017 to June 2023) (PIU,MoC2) 46. Strengthening and Capacity Building of Bangladesh Tea Research Institute (July 2018 to June 2020) (BTB) 47. Export Diversification Project (30 new products to be enlisted in the export basket) (July 2018 to June 2020) (EPB/BPC/MoC) 	9410.00 69.50 1000.00	 Further support for export competitiveness of the 30 new products identified To conduct multi-stakeholder consultation (and/or to study) that supports results- based imple- mentations of SDGs. Export Diversifica- tion Project (301new products to be enlisted in the export basket) (July 2018 to June 2020) Introduce Diploma course in the Sylhet, Rangpur and Bera (Pabna) training centres 	 New EIPM policies on encouraging export of Leather, Leather goods and footwear Solar Energy environmen- tally friendly batteries, Organic products API & other relevant sectors Roadmap for 	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5 tivity upto 1500 kg/hectare	6.1 39. Eradication of	6.2 44.689	7.1 48. Project on	7.2 20000.00	8 4)Cultivation of phuti	9	10
				 tivity upto 1500 kg/hectare 8) Create more revenue by provision online facilities to allow submission of application for an import, export & indenting regis- tration to the CCI. 9) Digitalizing of all exist- ing records, formulation of Import Policy Order by 2018. 10) Integration of online payment facility and digital signature into the system and implemen- tation of online module system. 	 39. Eradication of Rural Poverty by Extension of Small Holding Tea Cultiva- tion in Lalmonirhat(- July'15-June'20) 40. Bangladesh Regional Connectiv- ity Project-1: MoC Component (Jan'17-Dec'21) 41. Bangladesh-China Friendship Exhibition Center (July 2013- June 2020) 42. Establishment of Fashion Design, Training Institute and a Basic Centre for the Development of Handloom Fabrics (MoT&J) 43. BMRE of existing Cloth Processing Centre at Madhabdi, Narshingdi. (MoT&J) 44. Establishment of 3 handloom service centres in different 	44.689 680.00 7960.01 415.00 583.00	 48. Project on strengthening supply side capacity of the exporters by removing hindrances in the sup- ply chain. (July 2018 to June 2020) (BPC/ MoC) 49. Implement effective initiative for regional integration and to sign FTA with different countries including Turkey, Sri Lanka, Ma- laysia, Nigeria, Mali, Senegal, Thailand, Brazil, South Africa, Maxico, Myanmar, Bhutan, Mauritius and Sierra Leone. (FTA Wing/MoC) 50. Strengthen commercial wing of permanent mission at Geneva (Export Wing/ MoC) 51. Implement initiatives for Capacity building for Export Diversification (MoC) 52. Promotion of Social 	20000.00 500.00 10.00 20.00 6839.00	 4) Cultivation of phuli carpus and production of muslin fabrics 5) Digitalization of Official activities of Bangladesh Handloom Board Head Office and Field Offices. 6) 7) Digitilization of official activities Bangladesh Sericulture Development Board 8) Special project for Increase silk produc- tivity of silk peasants in Bangladesh 		
					loom intensive areas. (MoT&J) 45. Integrated Plan for Extension and Devel- opment of Sericulture in Bangladesh. (July' 2013. June'2018) (MoT&J)	200.00	and Environmental Standard in the Indus- try-III (PSES-III) (July 2017 to June 2020) (GIZ/MoC) 53. Upgradation of Diploma in Textiles Engineering Course in Bangladesh Handloom Education and Train- ing Institute (BHETI), Narsingdi (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)	12200.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets		e to achieve 7 th FYP Programme up to 2020 beyond 7th FY Period (2021 2030)		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks	
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							54. Establishment of 6 Basic Training Centres and 2 Market Promotion Centres in the Basic Centres of Bangladesh Handloom Board (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)	500.00			
							55. Establishment of TantPalli (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)	500.00			
							56. Reviving The Tech- nology Of Muslin Yarn and Muslin Fabrics, The Golden Heritage of Bangladesh (1st phase) (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)	500.00			
							57. Handloom Prod- ucts Diversification (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)				
							59. Modernisation of Handlooms and Provide Working Capital to the Hand- loom Weavers with a view to Promote the Socio-economic Con- dition of Handloom Weavers. (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)	400.00			
							60. Poverty Alleviation in Hill Districts through Sericuture Extension & De- velopment Period: January'2017 Decem- ber'2021 (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 61. Poverty Reduction in Greater Rangpur District through Sericulture Extension. (July' 2016 June'2021) (MoT&J)				



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							45. Export Competi- tiveness for Jobs Proj- ect (July 2017 to June 2023) (PIU,MoC2) 46. Strengthening and Capacity Building of Bangladesh Tea	200.00			
							Research Institute (July 2018 to June 2020) (BTB)				
							47. Export Diversifica- tion Project (30 new products to be enlisted in the export basket)	300.00			
							(July 2018 to June 2020) (EPB/BPC/MoC)				
							48. Project on strengthening supply side capacity of the exporters by removing hindrances in the sup- ply chain. (July 2018 to June 2020) (BPC/ MoC)	400.00			
							49. Implement effective initiative for regional integration and to sign FTA with different countries including Turkey, Sri Lanka, Ma- laysia, Nigeria, Mali, Senegal, Thailand, Brazil, South Africa, Maxico, Myanmar, Bhutan, Mauritius and Sierra Leone. (FTA Wing/MoC) 50. Strengthen commercial wing of permanent mission at	454.50			
							Geneva (Export Wing/ MoC)				



C I	indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							51. Implement initiatives for Capacity building for Export Diversification (MoC) 52. Promotion of Social and Environ- mental Standard in the Industry-III (PSES-III) (July 2017 to June 2020) (GIZ/ MoC) 53. Upgradation of Diploma in Textiles Engineering Course in Bangladesh Handloom Education and Train- ing Institute (BHETI), Narsingdi (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 54. Establishment of 6 Basic Training Centres and 2 Market Promotion Centres in the Basic Centres of Bangladesh Handloom Board (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 55. Establishment of TantPalli (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 56. Reviving The Tech- nology Of Muslin Yarn and Muslin Fabrics, The Golden Heritage of Bangladesh (1st phase) (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 57. Handloom Products Diversification (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J) 59. Moderni- sation of Handlooms and Provide Working Capital to the Hand- loom Weavers with a view to Promote the Socio-economic Con- dition of Handloom				



SDG tar- gets		Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	w Project/ to 2020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							60. Poverty Allevia- tion in Hill Districts through Sericul- ture Extension & Development Period: January'2017 Decem- ber'2021 (July 2017 to June 2020) (MoT&J)				
							61. Poverty Re- duction in Greater Rangpur District through Sericulture Extension.	585.80			
							(July' 2016 June'2021)				
							(MoT&J) 62. Planning for sericulture Extension and Development to strengthen of silk sector in Bangladesh				
							(July' 2017 June'2022)				
							(MoT&J) 63. Strengthening of Nursery and chaki- centre under BSDB (July' 2017 June'2022) (MoT&J)	1911.00			
							(MoT&J) 64. Re-opening of Thakurgaon silk factory under BSDB(- July' 2017 June'2022) (MoT&J)				
							(MoT&J) 65. BMRE of 6 mills under BTMC through Joint Venture. (July' 2017 June'2022) (MoT&J)				



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	o gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks		
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.12 Realize timely imple- mentation of duty-free and quota-free market access on a lasting basis for all least developed countries, consistent with World Trade Organization decisions, including by ensuring that preferen- tial rules of origin applicable to imports from least developed countries are transpar- ent and simple, and contribute to facilitat- ing market access	17.12.1 Average tariffs faced by developing countries, least devel- oped coun- tries and small island developing states	Lead: MoC Co-lead: MoFA	IRD	 Quota-free market access, Rules of Origin, Operationalization of Services Waiver, and Trade Facilitation Agreement were critical for Bangla- desh. The Bali decision to enhance Coverage of DFQF schemes within 10th Ministerial Bangladesh seeks full im- plementation of Bali pack- age so that the decision can be operationalized properly and much desired commercially preferential market access 	46. Continue efforts for duty-free & quota-free market access in many other countries under the WTO decisions		66. Persuasion needs to be continued for duty-'free & quota-free market access in many other countries under the WTO decisions		Persuasion needs to be continued for duty-'free & quota-free market access in many other countries under the WTO decisions	To be well prepared for the post-LDC situation when Bangladesh will no longer remain entitled to use duty-free & quota-free market access	





Ministry of Cultural Affairs (MoCA)

SDG tar- gets	indicators lead Min- Minis- Targets related		7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks	
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
11.4 Strengthen efforts to protect and safeguard	11.4.1 Total expenditure (public and private per capita spent on the pres-	MoCA	MoE; MoPME; MoRA; MoYS; MoFA;	 Preserve and present national history, cul- ture and heritage. Reiterate the impor- tance of archaeological 	1. Strctural Development of Khagrachari Khudra Nreegostir Sangskritik Insti- tute. July-2016-	100.5	1. Conservation, Res- toration, Excavation and Development of Ancient sites of Bangladesh (1st phase) (July 2018- June 2020)	710			
the world's cultural and natural heritage	ervation, pro- tection and conservation of all cultural and natural		MoCAT	sites by conducting national surveys and programs for further development. 3. Programs should be	June-2018 2. Conservation with Advanced Technique for Cultural Heritage (CATCH) Janu-	88.6	2. Construction of me- morial centre for nine legend artist and poet of Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2020).	443			
	heritage, by type of heritage (cul- tural, natural, mixed and World Her-			undertaken to develop museums and folk art. 4. The Antiquities Act should be amended to strengthen protection	ry-2016-Decem- ber-2018 3. Establishment of Chittagong Muslim Institute Cultural Complex (January	1325.2 79.3	3. District-wise re- search and publication on language Movement & Cultural Heritage in Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2021)	99			
	itage Centre designation), level of government (national, regional and			of archaeological sites and historical monu- ments. 5. Programs for devel- opment of Bengali L	2018- December 2020) 4. Establishment of Memorial Centre/ Shangrahashala	79.5	4. Countrywide Cultural Competition & Festival for Teenage Children and youth. (July 2018- June 2021)	1086			
	ocal/munic- ipal), type of expenditure operating			language and literature and reference books for higher education should be continued	for Three Eminent Personalities at 03 Districts. (July 2017- June 2018)	101.4	5. Bangladesh Festival & Exhibition of Cultural Heritage (July 2018- June 2021)	256			
	expenditure/ investment) and type of private funding (donations in kind, private nonprofit sector and sponsorship)			with greater emphasis.	5. Collection of tunes of unrevealed songs of Nazrul, preparation of notation, preser- vation and arrange Nazrul Conferences to publicize and appraise the new generation (July 2017- December 2019)		6. Collection and Preservation of the rare folk music musical Instruments Expansion of Museum and Practice of Culture at Upazilla level of Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2021)	101			



SDG tar- gets			Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							7. Revival Collec- tion Research & Preservation of Extinct Folk Art & Culture in Northern Area of Bangladesh'(July 2018- June 2021)	249			
							8. Bangladesh Natural History Museum (BNHM) (July 2018- June 2023)	5501			
							9. Research on Folk Art & Crafts and Training of assis Craftsmanship in Bangladesh (Decem- ber 2018- June 2021)	161			
							10. Conservation and development of Im- portant Ancient sites of Dhaka, Rajshahi, Khulna & Chittagong division. (July 2018- December 2021)	190			
							11. Conservation and acquisition of cultural properties of ancient Dhaka (July 2018- December 2020)	100			
							12. Preserving g & Nurturing Intangible Cultural Heritage in Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2022)	1183			
							13. Establishment of Nazrul Research & Memorial Centres at Faridpur, Chittagong and Karpasdanga of Chuadanga. (January 2018- June 2020)	750			



Internal Resource Division (IRD)

SDG targets	Global indica- tors for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead	Associate Minis-	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Projec achieve 7th FYP	ct/Programme to 9 Goals/ Targets	Require- ment of New	Requirement of ne	ew project/pr to 2021		y/action up	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation	
	Targets	Minis- tries/ Divi- sions	tries/ Division	Column 2 SDG targets			Project/ Programme up to 2020	Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Actions/Proj grammes beyor Period (202	nd 7th FYP	with Column 8)	arks
		sions			Project Title and Period	Project/ Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)		Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	8.3	8.4	9	10
17.1 Strengthen domestic resource mobili- zation, including through interna- tional support to developing countries, to improve domestic capacity for tax and other revenue collection	17.1.1 Total government revenue as a proportion of GDP, by source 17.1.2 Proportion of domes- tic budget funded by domestic taxes	IRD	ERD, FD. GED, SID. MoFA	To increase tax-GDP ratio by 14.1 and NBR Tax reve- nue-GDP ratio by 13.7	Following Management Standards: (Good Governance & Modern Manage- ment Framework; GG&MM). TACTS: Tax Administration Capacity and Tax- payer Services) SSGMP: Support to Strengthening Governance Management Project). Policy related Issue (NBR): (a) Formulation of new Customs Act. (b) Enactment of VAT and Sup- plementary Duty Act 2012 through Value Added Tax and Supplemen- tary Duty Act, 2012; Implement- ed by VAT Online Project. (c) Incorporating transfer pricing in The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984	 Enforcement of VAT Act 2012 and full Functional Implementation of the basic modules of automated and online VAT system. Bond Auto- mation Project. Capacity Development Projects: (a) Establishing 38 new Custom house/ customs, Excise and VAT Commissioner- ate. 	5515.88 2000 30000	 Projects for Fully inter- linked ONE- STOP service. Projects to develop non-intrusive Examinations. Projects to increase intel- ligent based technology and work against trade-based money laun- dering. Development of all Land Custom House. NSD will expand Organi- zation setup to Upazilla level. 	5000 3000 2000 300 200	Strengthen- ing Projects for: 1. VAT of- fice in each Upazilla 2. Income tax office in each Upazilla 3. New ICD port and transit sta- tion will be developed.	2000 3000 2500	Tax capacity Reforms: Income Tax: Broadening of the taxpayers' base. Broadening of the tax revenue sources. Focusing on income from service provid- ers and self-employed (who are difficult to tax). Treating all sources of income equally for the tax purpose without dis- crimination for the households. Automa- tion of TIN registra- tion and linking TIN with National I.D. Integrated Revenue Management Pro- gramme: Digitaliza- tion Programme. E-Filling of income tax returns.	



SDG targets	Global indica- tors for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead	Associate Minis-	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to		t/Programme to Goals/ Targets	Require- ment of New	Requirement of ne	w project/pr to 2021		gy/action up	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation	
	Targets	Minis- tries/ Divi- sions	tries/ Division	Column 2 SDG targets			Project/ Programme up to 2020	Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Actions/Proj grammes beyor Period (202	nd 7th FYP	with Column 8)	ırks
		510113			Project Title and Period	Project/ Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)	Project/Policy/ Strategy Title and period	Cost in BDT (Million)		Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	8.3	8.4	9	10
					 (d) Incorporating Alternative dispute Resolution (ADR) in income Tax. (e) Drafting of Direct Tax Code National Saving Directorate: (a) Modernization and expansion of the National Savings Directory. (b) Introducing Automation/ digitalization Including MIS automation project. (c) Introducing scrip-less savings certificates 	 (b) 13 new Taxes Zone, 2 Appeal Zone and 85 circle offices. Circle Offices have been created and 6 Taxes Zones will be created (c) TAX Training Academy and Customs, Excise and VAT Training Academy training (d) Hi-Tech Laboratory Development (e) As per WTO TFA; Infrastructural and Automated service will be implemented by 2020. So, various new projects related to TFA will be implemented. (f) e- service for NSD. 						Aggressive imposition and expansion of withholding taxes.Strategic Communi- cation and Taxpayer Outreach, Education and Assistance.Customs and VAT:Implementation of the new VAT Act.Expanding VAT base especially on business and organization.VAT Payment with benefits for small busi- nesses to bring them into the VAT coverage as well as promoting increased formal- ization of businesses which currently oper- ating in the informal sector.Reform of the VAT Administration along functional lines. Auto- mation of the whole tax administration through central Data base including central VAT Registration; elec- tronic submission and return processing.Comprehensive tax- payers' education and information campaign about the new VAT law and Rules.	



Secondary and Higher Education Division (SHED), Ministry of Education

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.5 By 2030, eliminate gender disparities in education and ensure	4.5.1 Parity indices (fe- male/male, rural/urban, bottom/top wealth quintile	Lead: SHED Co-Lead: MoPME; MoSW	MoCHTA; MoWCA MoRA; MoYS; SID	 Female to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent The ratio of literate fe- 	• Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP) (1st Revised) (Jan 2014-Dec 2018)	38269.20	Secondary Sector Wide Approach (SWAP) [Secondary Education Develop- ment Program (SEDP)] (2018/19-2022/23)	117200	• Training program for vulnerable, children with special needs and indigenous people and mainstreaming	• Full func- tional National Education Act and Rules, Regulations enacted under	Challenges: • Linking targets to national programs
equal access to all levels of education and voca- tional train- ing for the vulnerable,	and others such as dis- ability status, indigenous peoples and conflict-af- fected, as data become available) for	TMED		male to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent • Reduce or maintain the current income inequality	• Development of Government Sec- ondary Schools (Jan 2017-June 2021)	32840.00	• Development of accommodation facilities in three Hill Tract Districts and Establishment of new Schools at Haor and other outreach area (Jan 2017-Dec 2019)	10000.00	them with national aspects • Introduction of training module for teachers dealing with special needs children	 National Education Act in place Develop education need based data depository for 	 Increasing institutional capacity Resources and financ- ing Preparing
including persons with disabilities, indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable	all education indicators on this list that can be disag- gregated			of 0.45	• Establishment of National Academy for Autism and Neuro-developmental Disabilities NAAND (Jan 2014- Dec 2019)	3500.60	• Piloting SSC Vocational in Selected Schools with modified curriculum Period and cost is missing (The project is under consideration)		 Providing training for teachers dealing with special needs children Creation of accommodation fa- 	disable and indigenous people • Enactment of National Education Act	essential statistical information baseline and further trend analysis
situations					•Establishment of 7 Govt. Secondary Schools in Sylhet, Barisal & Khulna Metropolitan City (1st Revised) (July 2012- June 2018)	1519.20	• Creating Facilities for Children with Special Needs at all govt. Sec- ondary Schools Period and cost is missing (The project is under consideration)	8000.00	cilities for all female students at tertiary level • Creation of accom- modation facilities for female students		 Ensuring people's par- ticipation Data on wealth, disability status,
				• Establishment of 10 Government Second- ary Schools Peripheral to Dhaka City Area (Jan 2017-Dec 2019)	6734.46	Activities of Sec- ondary Education Quality and Access Enhancement Project (SEQAEP) (2nd Phase) will be continued Under SEDP (January 2018- December 2022)	17200	at secondary level on need basis • Provision of stipend to all poor female students enroll in public universities		Indigenous peoples and conflict-af- fected, were not available during filling in the format	
					• Secondary Edu- cation Stipend, 2nd phase Project (July 2014-June 2019)	13301.56	• Stipend Program (2nd Phase) will be continued Under SEDP (January 2018- Decem- ber 2022)	17200			



SDG tar- gets	gets indicators 1 for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Higher Secondary Stipend Project (July 2014-June 2019)	5127.5	• Replication of the Piloted activities to all government Schools Period and cost is missing (The project is under consideration)	3000.00	 Introduction of SSC and HSC Vocational training at secondary level Education Activities Piloted under Generation 		
					•Generation Break- through:A multi- pronged approach to primary prevention of Gender Based Violence and meeting SRHR needs of adolescent and youth in Bangladesh. (July 2014-Dec 2018)	174.41	• Establishment of Integrated EMIS and ICT infrastructure for Education Networking (July 2017 to June 2020)	12285.00	Breakthrough Project replicated in all Sec- ondary Schools Survey on assessing Education Quality through class- room Observation by BANBEIS		
					•Creating Accommo- dation facilities for Buddhist and other minority students at Chittagong University (1st revised) (January 2015 to June 2018)	350.00					
					• Development of selected non-govt. secondary school. (Jan 2017-June 2020)	110374.11					
					(approved by ECNEC as on 16/01/2018)						
					• Vertical Extension of selected non-govt. secondary school. (Jan 2017-June 2020) (approved by ECNEC as on 09/01/2018)	56387.90					
					• Conducting Survey on Numeracy and Literacy through classroom Obser- vation by BANBEIS Period is missing (we don't know. Pls con- sult with BANBEIS) (2018-2020)	100.00					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	ors lead Min- OG istries/ Minis- Targets related to Column 2 SDG		Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP) (July 2010- June 2019) Bangladesh Skills for Employment & Productivity (B-SEP) Project (January 2014- December 2018) 	17821.30	Establishment of Technical Teachers Leadership Training Center at TSC Cox's Bazar Premise (July 2018- June 2020) • Establishing at least One center of skill excellence in every Hill tract districts (July 2021- June 2023) • Ensuring the partic- ipation of differently able people (DAP) / Persons with disability (PWD) in TVET sec- tor. (Phase-1) (July 2021- June 2023)	1100.00 800.00 1000	• Establish Mobile training workshop for skills training in every Upazillas of Hill tract districts, Haor and Char areas • Ensuring separate Physical facilities for female students • Ensuring the participation of People with disability (PWD) in TVET sector. (Phase-2) • Establish- ing more women TVET Institute		
							• Enhancing training facilities for disables. (July 2021- June 2023) • Creating TVET opportunity for indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable situations (July 2021- June 2023)	1500	 Enhancing training facilities for disables Creation of training opportunities for indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable situations 		
							 Increasing of female student's enrollment for ensuring gender equity. (2018-2020) Build one thousand Eco and girl student friendly sanitary toilets in different Madrasah (2018-2020) Stipend facilities for vulnerable, disabled and girl students. (2018-2020) 	2500 1000 5000	 Increasing of girl student's enrollment for ensuring gender equity for matching the national average Construction of Eco and girl student's friendly sanitary toilets in all Madrasahs (2nd phase). Stipend facilities for all vulnerable, disabled and female students (2nd Phase) 		



SDG tar- gets			7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks	
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Establishment and Extension of Hostel for the Visually Impaired Children (Girls-6 Units, Boys-5 Units & Extension 20 Units) (July 16-June 19) Establishment of special School for Autistic & other Disabled Children in Comilla Cantonment (Jan 2016-June 2018) Expansion and Development of PROYASH at Dhaka Cantonment (Phase-2), Jan 2016- June 2018	606.59 218.09 502.91	Establishment of PROYASH at Sylhet (July 2016-June 2019) Establishment of PROYASH at Bogora Cantonment, Bogora (July 2016-June 2020) Establishment of Joypurhat Child devel- opment Centre (July 2017-June 2020) Reconstruction Rehabilitation center for destitute children. Konabari, Gazipur (July 2017-June 2020) Construction and Modernization of PHT center, Chittagong and Khulna (July 2017-June 2020)	249.67 396.25 946.96 886.82 128.35			
					Establishment of New Youth Training Center in the Remain- ing 11 District (June 2010- June 2018) Strengthening and Modernization of Sheikh Hasina Na- tional Youth Centre (March 2015 to Dec 2019) Technology Empowerment Center on Wheels for Underprivileged Rural Young People of Bangladesh (TE- CUYB) (Jan 2015 to Dec 2019)	2145.045 208.953 200.000					



SDG tar- gets			Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 Increase residential facilities in Schools of remote area (July 2020- June 2015) Skills development through technical, ICT and vocational education to create productive capacity and enhance employ- ability (July 2020-June 2015) Sustainable Social Service Project for CHT (Jan 2018-June 2021) 	8000.00 600.00 3550.00	 Increase residential facilities in Schools of remote area (2nd phase) Skills development through technical, ICT and vocational education order to create productive capacity and enhance employability (2nd phase) Motivational program for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Making arrangement of education of the street children. 		
4.7 By 2030, ensure that all learners acquire the knowledge and skills needed	4.7.1 Extent to which (i) glob- al citizenship education and (ii) education for sustainable development	Lead: SHED Co-lead: TMED	FD, ICTD, LJD; MoCA; MoPME; MoRA; MoWCA:	Building e-learning infra- structure i.e. one school, one computer lab, smart class room with e-learning facilities ICT Education. Training	• Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP) (1st Revised) (January 2014 to December 2018)	38269.20			• Include all Higher Secondary level institu- tions for Language Lab and ICT Lab (This project is under consideration)		
to promote sustainable development, including, among others, through education for	development, including gen- der equality and human rights, are mainstreamed at all levels in:		MoRA; MoWCA; MoEF; MoInd; MoFA Variou ing ap arts sh	teachers to create digital contents for their use in the class rooms Various subjects enhanc- ing appreciation of fine arts should be introduce	College Educa- tion Development Project(July 2016 to June 2021)	10400.00	• Establishment of ICT Lab with the facility of Language Lab at Government Girls Colleges Project (July 2016-December 2018)	372.59	Revision of national curriculum aligned with changing climate and biodiversity issues, nurturing of culture and heritage, possible		
sustainable development and sustain- able lifestyles, human rights, gender equality,	(a) national education policies, (b) curricula,(c) teacher education and (d) student assessment			in Primary and Secondary level as per Education Policy 2010	Higher Education Quality Enhancement Project (HEQEP) [Rev] (January 2009 to December 2018)	20543.20			integration with chang- ing global cultural proximity, changing peace, tolerance and security, conflict and human displacement affairs, role of GO- NGO, Civil Society, UN-IO, sustainable management of water		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
promotion of a culture of peace and non-vio- lence, global citizenship and					Teaching Quality Improvement II (TQI-II) In Secondary Education Project (July 2012 to June 2018)	6460.00	• Establishment of 160 Upazila ICT Training Centre for Education (Jan 2017-June 2020)	8454.25	and sanitation, efficient use of modern energy, sustainable use of oceans, seas and marine resources etc. • Teachers training on		
appreciation of cultural diversity and of culture's contribution to sustainable development							• Establishment of inte- grated Education Man- agement System and ICT Infrastructure for Education Networking (July 2017-June 2020)	12285.00	 pedagogical adapt- ability with changing demand Research & Devel- opment facilities for developing resource 		
					• Expansion of Science Education Opportunity at Gov- ernment Colleges (Jan 2017-Dec 2021)	18055.40			pool for contributing in SDG, Safe Planet, and World Peace etc.		
					Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP), July 2010- June 2019 Skills and Employ- ment Program in Bangladesh (SEP-B)	17821.30 2811.90	Conducting Commu- nity outreach program focusing on green tech- nology (This project is under consideration) Establishing Mul- timedia Classroom	1000 2000	 Providing training of TVET teachers on green technology, Phase-2 Green practices in every institution 		
					Project, July 2015- June 2020 • Establishment of MEMIS (Madrasah	122.20	for every trade and technology of each in- stitution (This project is under consideration)		• Transforming all TVET institutes into Green institutions		
					Education Manage- ment and Information System) in DME (July 2017- June 2019)		• Curriculum De- velopment with the inclusion of climate	2500			
							changes, Green Tech- nology (Solar, wind, biogas etc.), global warming issues etc. (This project is under consideration)	2500			
							• Providing training of TVET teachers on green technology, Phase-1 (This project is under consideration				

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							•• Development of Training module on Green Jobs andIn- troducing emerging trades and technolo- gies specially on Green technolog (This project is under consideration)	1500	• Functioning and up-grading established MEMIS (Madrasah Education Manage- ment and Information System) in DME based on present need		
							Digitalization of all previous records (2017-2020) Modernization existing exam system including establish-	30			
							ment of question bank and archive center. (2017-2020) • Completion of all	3000			
							activities of BMEB through Online (2017- 2020)	50			
								Training on creating digital content			
					• Establishing Com- puter and language lab in educational institutions through- out the country (Jan 2015- June 2018)	298.98					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.c By 2030, substantially increase the supply of qual- ified teachers, including through international	4.c.1 Proportion of teachers in: (a) pre-primary; (b) primary; (c) lower secondary;	Lead: SHED Co-Lead: TMED	MoPME; MoFA; ERD	More teachers will be recruited Teachers will be trained Every secondary school will establish a multi- media classroom with internet-connected laptop,	• Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP) (1st Revised), (January 2014 to December 2017)	38269.20	Secondary Sector Wide Approach (SWAp) [Secondary Education Develop- ment Program (SEDP)] (January 2018- Decem- ber 2022)	17200	 Providing Scholarship for Higher Quality Education in developed countries for higher education sector. Training facilities on pedagogy and teaching 	 long term teachers training policy A holistic capacity devel- opment strategy Strengthening 	Challenges: • Linking tar- gets to national priority • Institutional
cooperation for teacher training in developing countries, especially least developed	and (d) upper secondary education who have received at least the minimum organized teacher			projector/large-screen-TV and teachers professionally trained to use multime- dia content for general subjects • Expand in-service train- ing to teachers	Teaching Quality Improvement II (TQI-II) in Secondary Education Project. (July 2012-Jun 2017)	6460.00	• Establishing NAEM as an international standard training acad- emy for training and research (The project is under consideration, time is not yet Fixed)	(Cost not yet Fixed)	can be facilitated through bilateral/ regional/multilateral exchange programs • Online Teachers Training through distance education	and reorganiza- tion of Director- ate of Secondary and Higher Education	capacity devel- opment Resources and financing Preparing
countries and small island developing States	training (e.g. pedagogical training) pre-service or in-service required for teaching at				College Education Development Project (July 2016 to June 2021) Development of NAEM (July 2017	10400.00 249.00			Compulsory pre-service and in service (pedagogy) professional training Conducting Training Need Assessment		• Inequality
	the relevant level in a given country				December 2018)		•Establishment of Bangladesh Institute of Technical Teachers Training and Research (BITTTR), July 2017- June 2020	3055.10	Online pedagogy training through NAEM Continuous teacher's assessment after three/ five years for reward/ incentives		and gender disparity
							Teaching Quality Improvement in TVET Sector, July 2017- June 2020 Modernization of Technical Teachers Training College & Improving the Edu- cation System in the Polytechnic Institute (July 2018- June 2020) Ensure recruitment of 100,000 TVET teachers in Govt and Private TVET Institutions by 2020	3585.60 2500.00	Ensure recruitment of 2.5 lacs TVET teachers in Govt and Private Institutes Restructuring of Organogram for career path for teachers & Staffs	 Formulation of special recruit- ment policy for Govt and Private TVET Teachers with provisions of 100% recruitment from pre-service trained grad- uates Develop Qualification Framework for Teachers, Teacher Trainers and Assessors 	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							•Strengthening 8 Re- gional Director offices, TTTC and VTTI to create Training Hub for TVET teachers (July 2021- June 2023)• Con- ducting In-service crash training program for 25000 TVET teachers (July 2019- June 2020)	(Cost depends on employ- ment status) 1000 1000			
							•Teacher training and certification program for Non- government TVET institute on pedagogy & Skill in home and abroad (July 2019- June 2021)	2000	• Teacher training and certification program for Non- government TVET institute on pedagogy & Skill in home and abroad (2nd Phase)		
							 Foreign training of 2500 Madrasah per- sonnel for upgrading their teaching quality. (2017-2020) Training for 12000 Teachers to ensure quality education in Madrasahs); (2017- 2020) Strengthening and capacity enhancement of BMTTI (2018-2020) Training for 3000 Institutional Heads (Madrasahs) to ensure good governance. (2017-2020) Strengthening of Di- rectorate of Madrasah Education including establishment of field office at division and district level. (2018- 2020) 	1250 600 5000 300 3000	 Foreign training of Madrasah personnel (Performance Based) for upgrading their quality (2nd phase) Training for all Teachers (Madrasahs) to ensure quality education. Strengthening BMTTI. including establishment of regional (Administra- tive Division) BMTTI centers Training for all Institutional Heads (Ma- drasahs) to ensure good governance. Strengthening of Directorate of Madrasah Education including establishment of field office at upazila level. 		
									B.Ed. (Primary) Peda- gogical training		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
12.8 By 2030, ensure that people every- where have the relevant information and awareness	12.8.1 Extent to which (i) global citizenship education and (ii) education for sustainable	Lead: SHED Co-Lead: MoPME TMED	GED; MoEF; PMO; MoInd (BIM); MoInf	Nothing specific revealed in 7FYP	Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP) (1st Revised), January 2014 to December 2017 (proposed to Decem- ber 2018)	38269.20			Teachers training on pedagogical adaptability with changing demand. Introducing World best practices/systems in our educational institution	• Educational institution's infrastructural development	Challenges: • Linking tar- gets to national priority • Institutional capacity devel- opment
for sustainable development and lifestyles in harmony	development (including climate change education) are				• College Education Development Project, July 2016 to June 2021	10400.00			• Establishment of Flagship Research University/Center with		Resources and financing
with nature	mainstreamed in (a) national education poli- cies; (b) curric- ula; (c) teacher education; and				Higher Education Quality Enhancement Project (HEQEP) [Rev], January 2009 to December 2018	20543.20			full capacities. •Mainstreaming SDG in Secondary level curriculum		
	(d) student assessment				• Teaching Quality Im- provement II (TQI-II) In Secondary Educa- tion Project (July 2012 to June 2018)	6460.00					
									• Promoting ESD in TVET, Phase-2		
							Arranging seminars /campaign/advocacy program on global issues like ozone de- pletion, environmental friendly refrigeration process, green jobs, green technology etc. (This project is under consideration)	2000			
									Establishment of e-learning platform for dissemination of SDG achievement		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.1 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys complete free, equitable and quality primary and secondary edu-	 4.1.1 Proportion of children and young people: (a) in grades 2/3; (b) at the end of primary; and (c) 	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead: SHED; TMED;	MoWCA; MoInf; MoSW; MoRA; MoHFW; LGD; MoYS; SID	Implementation of National Education Policy 2010 Qualitative improvement of education at Secondary levels -Improvement of teaching	Program: • Secondary Education Sector Investment Program (SESIP) (1st Revised) (Jan 2014-Dec 2018) ADB	38269.24	Program: • Secondary Sector Wide Approach (SWAp) [Secondary Education Develop- ment Program (SEDP)]	17200 billion Investment outlay	Education Act and Rules, Regulations enacted under National Education Act full functional. Establishment of National Teachers	 Full functional Education Act and Rules, Reg- ulations enacted under National Education Act. Revisiting Na- 	Challenges: • Linking tar- gets to national priority • Institutional capacity devel- opment;
cation leading to relevant and effective learn- ing outcomes	at the end of lower second- ary achieving at least a minimum proficiency level in (i)			quality - Appropriation of curric- ula and pedagogy - Minimizing multiplicity in education. • Quantitative increment	Projects: • Establishment of 10 Government Second- ary Schools Peripheral to Dhaka City area (July 2017-June 2020)	6734.64	Projects: • Establishment of Integrated EMIS and ICT infrastructure for Education networking	12285.00	Education Council • Revision of Teachers recruitment rules/ guidelines • Continuing special intervention to ensure access and retention of	tional Education Policy of 2010 • Revision of Teachers re- cruitment rule/ guideline	 Resources and financing; Preparing essential statistical information
	reading and (ii) mathemat- ics, by sex			of students and equity at Secondary Levels. -Increasing the rate of enrolment -Reducing the rate of dropout	• Development of physical infrastruc- ture of selected non-govt. secondary school. (Jan 2011-Jun 2018) GoB	22531.54	• Development of selected non-govt. secondary school. (Jan 2017-June 2020) GoB	110374.11	girl students • Introduce free educa- tion up to grade Twelve • Strengthening pre-Vo- cational and Vocational	Improvement of Schools environment that includes international best practices	baseline and further trend analysis • Community Engagement • Inequality
				-Encouraging female enrolment -Inclusion - Resource management and Development of	Development of Government Sec- ondary Schools (Jan 2017-June, 2021	65150.00 (Not yet fixed)	• Vertical Extension of selected non-govt. secondary school. (Jan 2017-June 2020) GoB	56387.90	National Curriculum Policy Framework (NCPF) National Assessment		and gender disparity
				infrastructure	• Establishment of 11 govt. Secondary school and 6 colleges at Dhaka megacity (July 2010-June 2018)	2930.52	• Development of Newly nationalized secondary school (July 2017- June 2021) GoB.	32400.00	and Certification Centre. • Girls' Hostel • National Education survey targeting SDG	in development project	
					Construction of academic buildings of selected non-govern- ment Madrashas (1st Revised) (Jan 2011- June 2018)	7382.40	• Development of Accommodation Facilities in three Hill Tract Districts and Establishment of new School (Jan 2017-Dec 2019)	8065.45	•Up gradation of cur- ricula and pedagogy [continuous] •Improvement of teaching quality [con- tinuous]		
					• Higher Secondary Stipend Project (July 2014-June 2019)	5127.50	• Introduce free educa- tion up to grade Eight	-	• Special interventional program for Science, Math and English		
					• Secondary Edu- cation Stipend, 2nd Phase Project (July 2010- June 2019)	7977.54			 proficiency Development of infra- structure of educational institutions 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Development of infra- structure of educational institutions Ensure ICT facilities at Educational Insti- tutions Special interventional program to ensure access to students with special needs		
4.3 By 2030, ensure equal access for all women and men to afford- able and qual- ity technical, vocational and	4.3.1 Partic- ipation rate of youth and adults in formal and non-formal education and training in the previous 12 months,	Lead: TMED Co-Lead: SHED	FD; MoEWOE; MoLE; MoYS; MoWCA; MoInd (BITAC); MoTJ; SID	 Increase higher education rate from 12% to 20% Enhancement of standard and quality of University Education; Quantitative expansion on desired lines but no compromise with quality 	Projects: • Development of 70 Post-graduate Gov- ernment Colleges at District Head Quar- ters for Improving Quality of Education (1st Revised) (Aug 2010-Dec 2019)	16904.46	Projects: • German Bangladesh Higher Education Net- work for Sustainable Textile	239.875	Strengthening of Universities on ICT, science and technologies Close engagement be- tween universities and business in developing market driven curricula Focus on technol- ogy-based discipline	Revisiting Na- tional education policy-2010 and NSDP-2011 Strategic plan for higher education Focus on tech- nology-based	Challenges: • Institutional capacity devel- opment • Resources and financing • Preparing essential
tertiary educa- tion, including university	by sex			Consolidation and strengthening of existing universities Focus on quality, selectivity, and excellence Guaranteed access to computer and internet facilities Science &	• Development of Se- lected Non-Govern- ment Colleges along with ICT Facilities for Improving Quality of Education (July 2012- Dec 2018) GoB	55477.40	• Further Development of Rajshahi Engineer- ing and Technology	3401.30	and curricula satisfying local and market demands • Scientific education and research • Establishment of more public universities	discipline and curricula • Ensuring suffi- cient infrastruc- tural facilities at tertiary level	statistical in- formation for transparency • Ensuring people's partic- ipation • Inequality
				technology, business administration, teachers training to be given high priority • Rationalization of	• Fostering Science education opportu- nities at Government colleges (Jan 2017- June 2021)	18055.00 (Not yet fixed)	• Further Development of Jagannath University	2871.18	Enactment of Umbrel- la legislation for all public university. Restructuring UGC/ Establishment of		and gender disparity
				enrolment among various disciplines Emphasis on research and training • Introduce virtual education • Further strengthening	• Construction of Academic and Residential Buildings at the University of Dhaka (Jan 2017-June 2020)	6194.60	• Establishment of Digital University, Gazipur.	4600.00	Higher Education Commission		
				 of University Grants Commission Establishment of accred- itation council 	Strengthening Physical Facilities and Research Capabilities of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Agricultural University	3757.10	• Extension of New Academic Activities of KUET	6989.40			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• infrastructure develop- ment including libraries and laboratories and procurement of scientific equipment	• Physical infrastruc- ture Development Project of Rajshahi University (Jan 2017- June 2020)	3638.70	• Establishment of Sheikh Hasina Univer- sity, Netrokona	4000.00			
				• Establishment of more universities with focus to science and technological fields	• Further Develop- ment of Bangla- desh University of Engineering and Technology	1100.00	• Further Develop- ment of Chittagong University	3650.00			
					Academic and physical infrastruc- ture Development Project of Chittagong University (Jan 2011- June 2018)	2975.00	• Development of Bangladesh University of Professionals	8173.70			
					• Special Devel- opment of Begum Rokeya University (Jan 2015-June 2018)	975.00	• Development of selected non-govt. Col- leges. (Jan 2017-June 2020) GoB.	27243.50			
					• Further infrastruc- ture Development Project of Khulna University (April 2016-June 2021)	1884.40	• Further Develop- ment of Shahjalal Sci- ence and Technology University (Jan. 2017- June, 2020	2003.80			
					• Infrastructure Development of Khulna University of Engineering and Technology (July 2012-June 2018)	1229.80	• Physical Infrastruc- ture Academic De- velopment of Islamic University	4990.80			
					• Higher Education Quality Enhancement Project (3rd Revised) (Jan 2011-Dec 2018)	20543.20	• Physical Infrastruc- ture Development of Comilla University	3955.18			
					• Establishment of Barisal University (Jan 2009-June 2018)	1736.50	• Establishment of Khulna Agricultural University	1756.00			
					• Development of Jagannath University (Jan 2009-June 2018)	1070.50	• Development of Pabna Science and Technology University	4276.30			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Development of Sylhet Agricultural University (2nd re- vised) (Oct, 2011-June, 2018)	1109.00	• Strengthening of Sher-E-Bangla Agricul- tural University	2543.00			
					• Further development of Patuakhali Science and Technology University (July, 2011- June, 2018)	1200.5	• Special Projects for further Development of Jahangirnagar University	2957.80			
					Development of National Poet Kazi Nazrul Islam Universi- ty (2nd revised) (July, 2012-June, 2018)	2499.9	Increasing Academic facilities of Bangladesh University of Engi- neering	-			
					• Establishment of Rangamati Science and Technology University (Jan 2013-June 2018)	1164.70	• Construction of Student Hostel of Bangladesh University of Engineering	-			
					Construction of 2 Academic Building and Auditorium at Sylhet agricultural University (July, 2013- June, 2018)	431.70	• Further Development of Bangladesh Agricul- tural University.	-			
					• Development of Textile University of Bangladesh (Jan, 2014- Dec, 2019)	1836.5	Ocean Science and Marine Resources Management Institute of Noakhali Science and Technology University	-			
					• Infrastructural Facilities for the Department of Indus- trial and Production Engineering and the Department of Archi- tecture in Duet (Oct 2013-June 2018)	240.0	• Establishment of a Marine University in Barisal.	-			
					• Further development of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Science and Technology University (Jan, 2014-June, 2018)	1050.0	• Expansion of Residential facilities of officers and employees of the University Grants Commission.	5372.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Further expansion and development of Chittagong University of Engineering and Technology (Mar, 2014-June, 2018)	692.9	• Further Development of Sylhet Agricultural University	-			
					• Development of Co- milla University (July 2014-June 2019)	685.6	• Establishment of Bangamata Sheikh Fazilatunnessa Mujib Science and Technology University	-			
					• Further develop- ment of the Islamic University (2nd Phase) (Jan, 2015-June, 2019)	705.8	• Establishment of Sheikh Hasina Uni- versity	-			
					Construction of 20-storey residential Shahid Sheikh Russell Tower building for Dhaka University officials (July, 2015- June, 2018)	878.1	• Establishment of Ed- ucational TV Channels at Bangladesh Open University	1862.00			
					Creating Physical and Other Benefits of Agricultural Eco- nomics and Rural De- velopment Faculty of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Agricultural University (July, 2015-Dec, 2017)	347.4	• Establishment of Teaching and Training Pet Hospital and Strengthening Laboratory Activities of Chittagong Veterinary and Animal Science				
					• Establish Ship Model Testing Center of Bangladesh University of Engineering (July, 2015-Dec, 2017)	488.40					
					• Development of Bangladesh University of Professionals (July, 2015-Dec, 2018)	2568.80					
					• Construction of 120- seat girl residence with Accessories facilities of Islamic University of Engineering (IUT) (July 2015-June 2018)	164.00					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Academic and infra- structure development of Jessore Science and Technology University (Dec, 2015-June, 2020)	2818.90					
					• Establishment 2nd Campus of Chittagong Veterinary and Animal Science University (Feb 2015-June 2020)	1789.70					
					Increasing physical and academic facilities of Noakhali Science and Technology Uni- versity (Feb 2016-June 2019)	2384.80					
					• Further development of Dhaka University of Engineering and Technology (Jan 2016- Dec 2019)	2774.00					
					• Further development of Sher-e-Bangla Agricultural Univer- sity (April, 2017-Dec, 2019)	3526.8					
					Strengthening of Maulana Bhasani Sci- ence and Technology University (July, 2016- June, 2019)	3457.7					
					• Special development of Haji Mohammad Danesh Science and Technology University (July, 2016-June, 2019)	1568.5					
					• Development of Chittagong University of Engineering and Technology (Dec, 2016-June, 2021)	3200.0					
					• Further development of Rajshahi University of Engineering and Technology (Nov, 2016-June, 2020)	34013.00					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Further Devel- opment of Shajalal University of Science and technology (Jan 2017-June 2020)	2003.80					
					• Establishment of Islamic Arabic University (July 2017- June 2021)	4137.50					
					College Education Development Project, WB (July 2016-June 2021)	10400.00					
					• Establishment of three Regional Offices of National University (July 2017-Dec 2019)	1190.20					
					• Creating facilities for Buddhist and other minority stu- dents at Chittagong University (Jan 2015- June 2018)	241.50					
					• Research and Capacity Building of Chittagong Universi- ty' Institute of Marine Sciences and Fisheries (Jan 2017-June 2019)	721.00					
					• Further Develop- ment of the National Poet Kazi Nazrul Islam University (Jan 2017-June 2022)	4503.40					



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.4 By 2030, substantially increase the number of youth and adults who have relevant skills, includ- ing technical and vocation- al skills, for employment, decent jobs and entrepre- neurship	4.4.1 Proportion of youth and adults with information and communications technology (ICT) skills, by type of skill	Lead: TMED Co-Lead SHED	ICTD; FD; MoEWOE; MoIE; MoYS; MoInd; BB; MoInf	 ICT training facilities for the youth/adult Improve tele density to 100%, internet penetration to 100% and broadband coverage to 50% All secondary schools to have at least 3 multi- media classrooms 100% of all secondary schools to have an ICT laboratory 1 million trained HR for the ICT industry Establishment of Na- tional Skill Development Council (NSDC) Establishing a commu- nity-based network of learning centers to create scope for ICT based continuing and lifelong learning. -5025 (Minimum one in each union+ in certain urban areas). Extending opportu- nities for effective skill training -5 million graduates of Basic Literacy Project 	Projects: • Fostering Science education opportu- nities at Govern- ment colleges (Jan 2017-Decem, 2021) • ICT for Education at Secondary and Higher Secondary Level (2nd phase) (Jan 2017-Dec 2020)	18055.00 (Not yet fixed) 13530.00	Program: • Secondary Sector Wide Approach (SWAp) [Secondary Education Devel- opment Program (SEDP)] Projects: • Demand/need as- sessment for the skilled labor required in the Middle Eastern coun- tries and other overseas job market • Establishment of 160 ICT Training and Resource Center for Education	17200	 Joint Program through Industry linkage with quality job and skills en- hancement. Follow up actions in implementation of 'ICT' in Education Master plan' Introduction of SSC and HSC Voc in all schools 	 Higher Education Strategic Plan (2006-2026) Revision of National Curriculum Market driven inter disciplinary arrangements in higher secondary and higher educa- tion arena National level policy guideline for self-em- ployment leadership and entrepreneur- ship develop- ment Revisiting ICT policy and framework. Enhancing language skills at national level 	Challenges: • Institutional capacity de- velopment • Resources and financing • Preparing essential statistical information baseline and further trend analysis • Inequality and gender disparity



Technical and Madrasah Education Division (TMED), Ministry of Education

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.1 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys complete free, equitable and quality primary and secondary education leading to relevant and effective learning outcomes	4.1.1. Percentage of children/ young people (i) in Grade 2/3, (ii) at the end of primary and (iii) at the end of lower secondary achieving at least a minimum proficiency level in (a) reading and (b) mathe- matics Dis- aggregation: sex, location, wealth (and others where data are avail- able)	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead: MoE	FD; MoE,WOE; MoLE; MoVC3; MoWC4; MoInd (BITAC); MoTJ; SID	 Implement National Education Policy of 2010 awareness raising programme for parents to make them aware of early childhood develop- ment benefits Introduction of pre ebledaye education i.ePre-primary(for children 3-5 years) will be expanded to make formal education more effective highest level of priority will be given to increase enrolment rate and decrease dropout rate, train ebtedayeteachers, increase the attendance rate, increase contact hours, and maintain gender parity in access and achievement 	Establishment of 100 Technical School & College (TSC) in Upazila, January 2014- De- cember 2018	22816.93	 ♦ Introduction of at least one technical subject in lower sec- ondary level in 500 general schools & 500 madrasahs Specify the period ★ Introduction of Pre-Voc I & Pre-Voc II in 200 madrasahs Specify the period- ♦ Upgrading and revision of present Curriculum ; (2018- 2020) ♦ Training for 5000 ebtedayee teachers for quality education; (2018-2020) ♦ Madrasah students feeding project up to Dakil to address the poor.; (2018-2020) 	2000 400 1000 600 27000	 ♦ Introduction of at least one technical subject in lower secondary level in all general schools & madrasahs ♦ Introduction of Pre-Voc I & Pre-Voc II in 4000 general schools & 4000 ma- drasahs ★ Recognition of Un- recognized Ebtedayee Madrasah ★ Upgrading and revision of present Curriculum on the basis of future need to address the need of technical education ♦ Enhancement of capacity building of BMEB for ensuring quality education. ♦ Training for all Ebtedayee teachers for quality education. ♦ Madrasah students feeding project up to Dakhil to address the poor. ♦ Infrastructural development of all Madrasahs. ♦ Establishment of new Ebtedaye Madra- sah (on the basis of local need) 	•Strategy to include at least one technical courses in all secondary schools and madrasahs	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.3 By 2030, ensure equal access for all women and men to affordable and quality technical, vocational and tertiary education, including university	4.3.1 Partic- ipation rate of youth and adults in formal and non- formal ed- ucation and training in the previous 12 months, by sex	Lead: MOE (TMED)	FD; MoEWOE; MoLE; MoYS; MoWCA; MoInd (BITAC); MoTJ; SID	 Equal emphasis to the farm and non-farm sectors including inter- nal and external labour mobility to expand em- ployment opportunities for the youth necessary training and support to the youth vocational ICT training facilities for the youth programme to extract a rich demographic dividend through grooming the youth with secular, democratic, ethical, and humane values Increase enrolment in TVET up to 25% with- in the next 10 years (up to 20% by 2020) 	 Skills & Training Enhancement Proj- ect (STEP), July, 2010- June, 2019 Bangladesh Skills for Employment & Productivity (B-SEP) Project, January 2014- De- cember 2018 Skills and Employment Pro- gramme in Ban- gladesh (SEP-B) Project, July 2015- June 2020 Establishing Centre of Excel- lence (COE) for RMG sector in Bangladesh, July 2016- December 2018 Establishment of Barisal Engineer- ing College, July 2010- June 2018 	17821.30 1613.90 2811.90 122.23 915.40	 Introducing Dakhil Vocational Course in 3500 Madrasahs and Introducing SSC Vocational Course in 3500 Secondary High Schools. July 2018- June 2020 Establishing lab facilities of 500 New vocational Institutions for SSC vocational Courses and Estab- lishing of 5000 New vocational Institutions for SSC vocational Courses and Estab- lishing of 5000 New vocational Institutions for Short Course, July 2018- June 2020 Establishing 750 New Business Man- agement Technical Colleges Institutions for HSC BM Courses July 2018- June 2020 Establishing 200 New Polytechnic Institutes for diploma in engineering and Establishing of 200 institutes for medical, agriculture and other diploma courses, July 2018- June 2020*** Implementation of National Quality assurance system in TVET (All Govt. TVET institutions) July 2018- June 2020 Establishment of 23 Polytechnic Institutes in 23 Districts. July 2017- June 2020 Why 2 separate projects?? 	56000.00 14000.00 9000.00 8000.00 500.00 23009.70	 Implementation of Bangladesh Qualifica- tion Framework(BQF) Introducing Dakhil Vocational Course in 10,000 Madrasahs by 2030 Introducing SSC Vocational Course in 20,000 General second- ary schools by 2030 Establishing 3000 New vocational Institu- tions for SSC vocational Courses Establishing 2000 New BM Technical Colleges Institutions for HSC BM Courses Establishing 2000 New Polytechnic In- stitutes for diploma in engineering, medical, agriculture and others courses Stipend Program for poor and female students. Introducing women friendly emerging trade/ technology Implementation of National Quality assur- ance system in TVET Introducing emerging technologies and pro- curing modern equip- ments in Polytechnic and TSC 	 Formulation of TVET Policy Formulation of National Qualification Framework with all level of education Policy for Technical sup- port to TVET Institution. Provision for Diploma Engineers to get admitted in other Eng. universities by credit transfer to align TVET sector with traditional education system. 	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 Establishment of 4 Mohila Polytechnic Institutes at Sylhet, Barisal, Rangpur and Mymensingh Division- al Head Quarters. July 2017- June 2020 Establishment of 8 Mohila Technical School & College at 8 Divisional Head Quarters, July 2017- June 2020 Establishment of Four Engineering Colleges at Chittagong, Khulna, Rajshahi and Rangpur Divisions. July 2017- June 2020 Physical Infrastruc- ture Development and Modernization of Non-Government Technical School and Business Management Colleges. July 2017- June 2020 Development of Infrastructure for Creating Facilities in Existing Polytechnic Institutes for more/ additional Students Admission, July 2017- June 2020 Strengthening Land Survey Education in Bangladesh July 2017- June 2020 Capacity Building of Existing 64 Technical School & Colleges (TSC), (Project), July 2017- June 2020 	3907.90 2917.40 10740.50 5277.30 29612.60 4639.70 12789.20	 Infrastructure development for Govt. and private TVET institutions Financial support to woman enrollment for increasing upto 50% in TVET Financial support to TVET enrollment to 30% Capacity enhancement and establishment of RTO & Assessment centre. Cooperation buildup with regional and international TVET organizations. DME Not directly related to the target. How language proficiency can be technical and vocational education??? 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 Capacity enhancement of BTEB and establishment of RTO & Assessment center. Is it a project? Period and cost is missing Multimedia class room and ICT facility development in 2500 private SSC (VOC) and Dhakil (VOC) Institute and Diploma Institute. Period and cost is missing Stipend program in Non-Government Insti- tute for SSC(VOC) and Dhakil (VOC). Period and cost is missing Regular activities, not project Introduction of Dhakhil (Voc) in 5000 Madrasha. Period and cost is missing Arabic language proficiency training for 5000 students of Madra- sahs; (2018-2020) English language proficiency training for 5000 students of Madra- sahs; (2018-2020) 	29612.60 DME 50 50	BMEB Converting all madrasah related text into Interactive Digital Madrasah Text (IDMT) for the grade 9 to 12 definition of the grade		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.4 By 2030, substantially increase the number of youth and adults who have relevant skills, includ-ing technical and vocational skills, for em- ployment, de- cent jobs and entrepre-neur- ship	4.4.1 Pro-por- tion of youth and adults with infor-mation and commu- ni-cations technology (ICT) skills, by type of skill	Lead: MoE/ TMED	ICTD; FD; MoEWOE; MoVE; MoInd; BFID (BB); MoInf	 Restructure curriculum at degree and diploma levels for all technical courses along with the up-gradation of indus-trial training institutions. ICT training facilities for the youth/adult Improve tele density to 100%, internet pene-tra- tion to 100% and broad- band coverage to 50% 30% of primary schools and 100% of all secondary schools to have an ICT laboratory All G2P cash trans-fers and most P2G and B2G payments done digitally Most vital government services are made avail- able at all Digital Cen-ters 1 million trained HR for the ICT industry Strategy has to be pur- sued vigorously through PPP and private sector initiatives to operate demand driv-en technical training centers with public institutions managing quality control and accreditation system with the result that cen- ters of manufacturing technology Excellence would be created. 	 Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP), July, 2010- June, 2019 Cost is missing in all the projects. Bangladesh Skills for Employment & Productivity (B-SEP) Project, January 2014- December 2018 Skills and Employ- ment Programme in Bangladesh (SEP-B) Project, July 2015- June 2020 Establishing Centre of Excellence (COE) for RMG sector in Bangladesh, July 2016- December 2018. Establishment of 100 Technical School & College (TSC) in Upazila, January 2014- December 2018 		 Converting all madrasah related text into Interactive Digital Madrasah Text (IDMT) for the grade 7 to 8; (2018-2020) 5000 youth boys and Girls to be trained on advanced computer training course. 5000 unemployed youths to be trained on special short course related to Outsourcing activities for worldwide. ICT based teacher training course for 3000 secondary and higher secondary madrasha level teachers. Establishment of dual training and work) Strengthening public private partnership for establishing training institutes and sharing resources Transforming 20% of TVET Institutions as Registered Training Organization (RTO) and RPL assessment center. Capacity building program for developing registered assessors, registered trainers and Industry assessors (Phase-1) 	700.00 600.00 1000.00 200.00 800.00 4000.00 1000.00 1000.00 500.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	re 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	 7.1 Creating Opportunities of Employment Support for TVET Graduates. Digitization of Office Activities and payment System. Establishment of Labour Market Information System (LMIS) and skills mapping for TVET Sector Period is missing Support to apprenticeship training for 30,000 trainees. It should be revenue activity. Establishment of 389 Technical School & Colleges in Upazilla level (2nd Phase), (project), July 2017-June 2022 Strengthening ICT in Selected Non-Government Technical School & Business Management College July 2017- June 2020 Capacity Building of Private Vocational Institutes for Human 	7.2 185017.7 757.30 761.54 1845.00 800.00 800.00		9	10



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 \$ Skills Empowering Citizens for Inclusive and Sustainable Growth, (project), July 2017- June 2020 \$ Modernization of Graphic Arts Institute, July 2017- June 2020 \$ Introduction of Com- puter & Information Technology (CIT) Trade in Existing 32 Govt. TSC and Strengthening CIT Trade in Existing 32 Govt. TSC, July 2017- June 2020 \$ Skilled Workforce Development through RPL Centre in 64 District, July 2017- June 2019 \$ Vocational courses to be introduced in 3500 Madrasahs. (2017-2020) \$ Establishment of Computer Lab with Multimedia Classroom in 500 Madrasah. (2018-2020) NACTAR \$ Develop infrastruc- ture facilities & ensure quality training to the large number of youths (Appx.35,000). 	2560.00	 Vocational courses to be introduced in 5000 Madrasahs. Establishment of Computer Lab with Multimedia Classroom in all Madrasah. 5000 institutional head will be brought under ICT training programmed. (125 million taka) 10000 Freelancing courses on multiple skills for women com- munity to be arranged. 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1 4.5 By 2030,	2 4.5.1 Pari-ty	3 Lead: MoE;	4 MoCHTA;	5 •Female to male ratio in	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2 1100.00	8	9	10
4.5 by 2030, eliminate gen- der disparities in education and ensure equal access to all levels of education and vocational training for the vulnerable, including persons with disabilities, indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable situations	4.5.1 Parl-ty indices (fe-male/male, ru-ral/urban, bottom/top wealth quin- tile and others such as disability status, indigenous peoples and conflict-affect- ed, as data become avail- able) for all education indicators on this list that can be disaggre-gated	Lead: MOE; Co-Lead: MoPME; Co-Lead: MoSW	MoCH IA; MoWCA MoRA; MoYS; SID;	 Fremate to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent The ratio of literate fe- male to male for age group 20-24 to beraised to 100 percent from thecurrent 86 percent Encourage female enrolment in technical and vocational education target to achieve 40 % female enrollment in TVET by 2020 Increase Differently Able People with TVET Skills 	 Skills & Training Enhancement Project (STEP), July, 2010- June, 2019 Bangladesh Skills for Employment & Productivity (B-SEP) Project, January 2014- December 2018 		 Not directly related to the target Establishing at least One center of skill excellence in every Hill tract districts Period is missing Ensuring the partic- ipation of differently able people (DAP) in TVET sector. (Phase-1) Period and cost is missing Enhancing training facilities for disables. Period and cost is missing Creating TVET opportunity for in- digenous peoples and children in vulnerable situations Period and cost is missing Increasing of female student enrollment for ensuring gender equity. (2018-2020) It could be a policy intervention, not a project. Build one thousand Eco and girl student friendly sanitary toilets in different Madrasah; (2018-2020) Stipend facilities for vulnerable, disabled and girl students. (2018-2020) 	1100.00 800.00 200 500 5000	 Establish Mobile train-ing workshop for skills training in every Upazil-las of Hill tract districts, Haor and Char areas Ensuring separate Physical facil-ities for fe-male students Ensuring the participation of differ-ently able people (DAP) in TVET sector. (Phase-2) Establish-ing more women TVET Institute BTEB 50% en-rollment for Fe-male 50% en-rollment for Fe-male Enhancing training facilities for disa-bles . Creation of training opportu-nities for indige-nous peo-ples and children in vulner-able situa-tions DME Increasing of girl stu-dents enroll-ment for ensuring gender equity for matching the national average Construc-tion of Eco and girl stu-dents friendly sanitary toi-lets in all Madrasahs. Stipend facilities for all vulnerable, disabled and female stu-dents. 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets			`	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks		
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.6 By 2030, ensure that all youth and a substantial proportion of adults, both men and wom- en, achieve litera-cy and numer-acy	4.6.1 Per-centage of population in a given age group achiev- ing at least a fixed level of proficiency in func-tional (a) literacy and (b) numeracy skills, by sex	Lead: MoPME; Co-Lead: MoE	MoWCA; MoYS; MoInf; MoRA; MoSW; SID	 ensure gender parity at all levels of education and training promote gender equality in TVET 	 Not directly Related to the target These are all regular activities 		Establishing a sys- tem to collect, analyze and share relevant and timely data on literacy band numeracy levels and needs.		Introduc-ing communi-ty outreach program in each Upazilla to solve youth unem-ployment (Phase-2)		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up t		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.7 By 2030, ensure that all learners ac-quire the knowledge and skills needed to promote sus-tainable de-velopment, including, among others, through edu-cation for sustainable de- velopment and sustaina-ble lifestyles, human rights, gender equali-ty, promotion of a culture of peace and non-violence, global citi- zen-ship and ap-preciation of culture ¹ s con-tribution to sustainable development	 4.7.1 Ex-tent to which (i) global citizenship education and (ii) education for sus-tain- able develop-ment, including gender equality and hu-man rights, are main- streamed at all levels in: (a) nation-al educa-tion poli-cies, (b) curric-ula, (c) teacher education and (d) student assessment 	Lead: MoE	FD, ICTD, LJD; MoCA; MoRA; MoWCA; MoEF; MoInd; MoFA	 building e-learning infrastructure, i.e., one school, one computer lab, smart class room with e-learning facilities ICT education ICT-based education vocational ICT training facilities for the youth. creation of smart/mul- timedia classrooms training teachers to create digital contents for their use in classrooms Various subjects en-hancing appreciate of fine arts should be introduced in primary and secondary level as per education policy. Develop Bengali lan- guage and literature and create facilities to de-velop Bengali as the medium of instruction; 			 Advocacy Program for TVET Conducting Community outreach pro- gram focusing on green technology. Establishing Multi-media Classroom for every trade and tech-nology of each institu-tion Curriculum De- velopment with the Inclu-sion of climate chang-es, global warming issues etc. Inclusion of Green Technology (Solar,wind, biogas etc) in curricu- lum. Providing training of TVET teachers on green technology, Phase-1 Green practices in 10% TVET institution 	BTEB 10	 Providing training of TVET teachers on green technology, Phase-2 Green practices in every institution Transforming all TVET institutes into Green institutions 		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.c By 2030, substantially increase the supply of qual- ified teachers, in-cluding through inter-national coop-eration for teacher train-ing in devel-oping coun-tries, es- pecial-ly least devel-oped countries and small island devel-oping States	4.c.1 Pro-por- tion of teach- ers in: (a) pre-primary; (b) prima-ry; (c) lower sec-ond- ary; and (d) upper secondary education who have received at least the minimum organized teacher train- ing (e.g. pedagogical training) pre- service or in-service required for teach- ing at the relevant level in a given country	Lead: MoE	MoPME; MoFA; ERD	 more teachers will be trained Every primary and secondary school will establish a multimedia classroom with internet-connected lap-top, projector/large-screen-TV and teachers professionally trained to use multimedia content for general subjects Expand in-service training to teachers 			 Establishment of Bangladesh Institute of Technical Teachers Training and Research (BITTTR), July 2017- June 2020 Teaching Quality Improvement in TVET Sector, July 2017- June 2020 Modernization of Technical Teachers Training College & Improving the Edu- cation System in the Polytechnic Institute, July 2017- June 2020 Ensure recruitment of 100,000 TVET teachers in Govt and Private TVET Institu- tions by 2020 Revenue activity, not a project Strengthening 8 Re- gional Director offices, TTTC and VTTI to create Training Hubfor TVET teachers. Conducting In-ser- vice crash training program for 25000 TVET teachers Teacher training and certification program for Non- government TVET institute on pedagogy & Skill in home and abroad 	3055.10 3585.60 1000 125 BTEB 100	 Ensure recruitment of 2.5 lacs TVET teachers in Govt and Private Institutes Revenue activity Restructuring of Organogram for career path for teachers & Staffs Revenue activity Teacher training and certification program for Non-government TVET institute on pedagogy & Skill in home and abroad DME Foreign training of Madrasah personnel (Performance Based) for upgrading their quality Training for all Teachers (Madrasahs) to ensure quality education. Strengthening BMTTI. including establishment of regional (Administrative Division) BMTTI centers 	Formulation of special recruit- ment policy for Govt and Private TVET Teachers with provisions of 100% recruitment from pre-service trained grad- uates Oevelop Qualification Framework for Teachers, Teacher Trainers and Assessors	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tarş	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
12.8 By 2030, ensure that people every-where have the rel- evant infor- mation and awareness for sustainable development and lifestyles in harmony with nature	12.8.1 Extent to which (i)global citizenship education and (ii) edu- ca-tion for sustainable develop-ment (including climate change education) are main- streamed in (a) nation-al educa-tion poli-cies; (b) cur- ric-ula; (c) teacher education; and (d) student assessment	Lead: MOE, Co-Lead: MOPME	GED, MoInd BIM), MoInf, PMO				 Foreign training of 2500 Madrasah personnel for upgrading their teaching quality. (2017-2020) Training for 12000 Teachers to ensure quality education in Madrasahs); (2017-2020) Strengthening and capacity enhancement . (2018-2020) Infrastructure development of 100 madrasah with science lab and language lab. (2017-2020) 				



Public Security Division (PSD), Ministry of Home Affairs

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 16.1 Significantly reduce all forms of vio-lence and re-lated death rates every-where	16.1.1 Number of victims of intentional homi- cide per 100,000 population, by sex and age	Lead: MoHA	NHRC; LJD; LPAD;: CD; MoWCA, MoSW	Government will enhance the capacity of National Legal Aid Services Organization (NLASO) through management systems and procedures, as well as human resources, particularly in supporting the poor and women. • The NLASO will appoint District Legal Aid Officers in 64 district	1. Con- struction of SB training School in Dhaka. (July 2015-June 2018)	226.00	1.Sustainable initiative to protect women and girl from GBV (SPOP-GBV) (1/07/2017-31/12/2020)	76.00		Should come under column 10	Wide ranges of social Awareness prograam have to be taken.
	16.1.2 Con- flict-related deaths per 100,000 popula- tion, by sex, age and cause	Lead: MoHA	NHRC	383.00 747.00 970.00	1. Infrastructure development and strengthen of training in Police Staff College. (1 July, 2018- 31Dec, 2020)	4500.00					
	16.1.3 Pro- por-tion of popula-tion sub- jected to physical, psychological or sexual vio-lence in the previous 12 months	Lead: MoHA	LJD; MoWCA; SID	Legal aid will be given to at least 37000 victims annually by 2020. 1. Strengthening the operational efficiency of DMP. (July, 2016-June,2019)	construction of NTMC office building. Period missing (July, 2015-June,2018)	370.00	1. Strengthening of Special crime prevention Unit. (1/07/2017-31/12/2020)	980.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP ets	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202	20	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	16.1.4 Pro- por-tion of popula-tion that feel safe walking	Lead: MoHA	LGD; SID		2. Construction of 101 dilapidat- ed thana . (July, 2012-June,2019)	8195.00	1. Development of Dhaka city digital monitoring sys- tem.(July, 2018-June,2020)	48000.00			
	alone around the area they live				3. Construction of 7 RAB complexes. (July, 2010- June,2017) (July, 2010-June,2019)	4593.00					
					Construction of Battalion HQs for Ansar and VDPs (15 in numbers) (July, 2013- June, 2018)	2032.00	-				
					4. Construction of Admin build- ing and sailors barrack for three Coast Guard Stations. (July, 2015-	370.00					
16.2 End abuse, exploi-tation, traffick-ing and all forms of vio-lence against and torture of children	16.2.1 Proportion of children aged 1-17 years who experienced any physical punishment and/or psycholog- ical aggression by caregivers in the past month	Lead: MoHA; Co-Lead: MoWCA	LJD; MoE; MoFA; MoInf; MoPME; MoSW; NHRC; SID	• MoHA, along with MoWCA will take neces- sary actions in this regard as the child policy of the government suggests.	June,2018)					Revision of ex- isting Children Act	
	16.2.2 Number of victims of human trafficking per 100,000 popu- lation, by sex, age and form of	Lead: MoHA	MoDMR; MoFA; MoSW; MoWCA		1. Project on Bor- der Management Equipment for BGB. (July, 2016- June, 2018)	284.00	1. Child protection and monitoring project. (July, 2017-June,2020)	35.00			
	exploitation				1. Strengthening of Border Security by procuring modern equip-ments. (July, 2016-June,2019)	284.00					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ Project title and	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	ß
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 1. Enhancement of operational ca-pability of Bang- ladesh Coast Guard (July, 2015- June,2020)	6.2 468.00	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					1. Construction of various types of water crafts for Bangladesh Coast Guard. (July, 2016- June,2019)	445.42					
16.4 By 2030, significantly reduce illicit financial and arms flows, strengthen the recovery and return of sto-len assets and combat all forms of or- ga-nized crime	16.4.1 Total value of inward and outward illicit financial flows (in current United States dollars)	Lead: BFID (BB); Co-Lead: MoHA	ACC; IRD; MoFA	MoHA, along with the central bank of Bangla- desh, Bangla- desh Bank will work together to restrain the illicit financial flows and mon- ey laundering.							
	16.4.2 Propor-tion of seized small arms and light weapons that are recorded and traced, in accordance with international standards and legal instru-ments	Lead: MoHA					1.Establishment a Data center for Bangladesh Police (July, 2017-June,2020)	1547.00			
16.a Strengthen relevant national institutions, including through international cooperation, for building capacity at all levels, in particular in de- veloping countries, to prevent violence and combat terror- ism and crime	16.a.1 Existence of independent national human rights institutions in compliance with the Paris Principles	Lead: MoHA; Co-Lead: MoPA	ERD; MoFA; MoInd (BIM); NHRC	Provide funding for ICT capacity build- ing in public institutions Enhance the role of religious leaders in social development, proper training and capacity building will be implemented.	1. Strengthening of PBI officials and capacity building of PBI. (July, 2016- June,2019)	1274.00					





Statistics and Informatics Division (SID)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
17.18 By 2020, enhance ca- pacity-building support to devel- oping countries, including for least developed coun- tries and small island developing States, to increase significantly the availability of high-quality, timely and reliable data disaggregated by income, gender, age, race, ethnicity, migratory status, disability, geo- graphic location and other charac- teristics relevant in national contexts	17.18.1 Proportion of sustainable development indi- cators produced at the national level with full disaggre- gation when rele- vant to the target, in accordance with the Fundamental Principles of Offi- cial Statistics	Lead: SID (BBS)	BFID (BB); EMRD; ERD; FD; GED; ICTD; IRD; ICD; IRD; ICD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoE; MoEF; MoF; MoFA; MoFL; MoHFW; MoHFW; MoHPW; MoPA; MoPME; MoWCA; PTD		 (BBS): 1. National Household Database Project (July 2013 to June 2019) 2. Improving of Labor Statistics and Labor Market Information Project (January 2015 to June 2018) 3. Economic Cen- sus 2013 Project (July 2011 to June 2018) 4. Optical Data Archive and Networking (2nd Phase) Project (September 2014 to June 2018) 5. Monitoring the Situation of Vital Statistics of Bangla- desh (2nd Phase) Project (July 2017 to June 2019) 6. Household Income and Expenditure Survey Project (July 2014 to June 2018) 7. Digitization of BBS Publica- tions and Online Secondary Data Collection Project (April 2015 to June 2018) 	7273.50 110.00 1789.581 184.20 342.096 220.25 734.00	 Project of SID (BBS): 1. Population and Housing Census 2021 Project (July 2018 to June 2025) 2. Household Income and Expenditure Survey 2019 Project (July 2018 to June 2021) 3. Literacy Assessment Survey Project for Monitoring SDGs (January 2018 to July 2019) 4. Monitoring the Situation of Vital Statistics (3rd Phase) Project (July 2019 to June 2021) 5. Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS) Project (Janu- ary 2018 to June 2020) 6. Child and Mother Nutrition Survey Project (January 2019 to December 2020) 7. Integrated Database of Undocumented Myanmar Nationals (UMN) Project (January 2018 to December 2020) 8. Strengthening Capacity Building for Producing Environment, Climate Change and Disaster Statistics (ECDS) Project (January 2019 to December 2020) 9. Health and Morbidity Sta- tus Survey Project (July 2018 to June 2019) 10. Improving of Labor Statistics and Labor Market Information (2nd phase) Proj- ect (July 2018 to June 2021) 	11750.00 300.00 73.10 640.00 150.00 350.00 240.00 366.80 150.0	Project of SID (BBS): 1. Economic Cen- sus 2023 Project 2. Agriculture Census & Sample Census 2028 Project 3. Household Income and Ex- penditure Survey Project (2022, 2025, 2028, 2030) 4. Literacy As- sessment Survey Project (2nd, 3rd, 4th Phase) 5. Monitoring the Situation of Vital Statistics (3rd Phase) Project 6. Multiple Indica- tor Cluster Survey Project (2nd and 3rd phase) 7. Child and Mother Nutrition Survey Project (2022, 2025, 2028, 2030) 8. Welfare moni- toring Survey 9. Justice, Audit and Citizen Perception Survey (2020, 2025, 2030) 10. Generation of SDG data through innovative sources (big data, artificial intelligence, Inter- net of things, etc.) Project	1. National Strategy for the Development of Statistics (NSDS) should be aligned with SDG and FYP. 2. Statistics Act 2013 need to align with the Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics and inclusion of Administrative records and innovative data approaches as official statistics.	1. BMET maintains disag- gregated data on migrants workers based on sex/skill composi- tion and region 2. Data gener- ated by other data providing agencies should take prior approval for surveys and censuses as per Statistics Act, 2013 to ensure the data disaggre- gation. 3. Admin- istrative data generation should follow the guideline to be developed by BBS.



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ Project title and	e 7th FYP ets Cost in	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202 Project title and period	0 Cost in	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
				Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (million)			
	2	3	4	5	6.1Project of SID8. Strengtheningthe StatisticalCapacity of BBS forCollecting Data onPopulation and De-velopment (January2017 to December2020)9. Agriculture(Crop, Fisheriesand Livestock)Census 2018Project (May 2017to December2020)10. Census of theFormer EnclavePopulation in Ban-gladesh (January2017 to January2018)11. Moderniza-tion of NationalAccounts Project(June 2017 toDucember 2018)13. Agricultureand Rural StatisticsProject (July 2017to December 2018)14. Modernizationand Strengtheningof Statistics and In-formatics DivisionProject (April 2017to June 2018Activities byMoE: BangladeshEducation Survey(Online) by BAN-BEIS.	6.2 44.355 3450.039 15.32 110.187 77.984 39.80 32.70	7.111. Survey on Persons with Disability 2017 Project (July 2018 to December 2019)12. Data Conversion, Meta- data and Time Series Data Compilation Project (January 2018 to December 2020)13. Development of Statistical Classifications Project (July 2018 to December 2019)14. Quarterly GDP and Link series and improvement of indices (July 2018 to June 2021)15. Horticulture and Farm Based Forestry Survey (Janu- ary 2019 to June 2020)16. Surveys and Studies relating to GDP rebase 2015-16 Project (July 2018 to December 2020)Project of MOCHTA: Develop a comprehensive database for CHTProject of MOE: Establishment of Integrated Education Infor- mation Management System and ICT Infrastructure for Education (July 2017 to June 2020)	7.2 120.00 100.0 50.00 225.50 60.00 37.15 130.00 12285.00	8 11. Bangladesh Environmental Economic Ac- counting (BEEA) Project (2nd Phase) 12. Strengthening Capacity Building for Producing Environment, Cli- mate Change and Disaster Statistics (ECDS) Project (2nd Phase)	9	10



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	17.18.2 Number of countries that have nation-	Lead: SID (BBS)	BFID (BB); EMRD; ERD; FD;	Partially Avail- able			Project of SID (BBS): 1. Agriculture Census & Sample Census 2018	240.00		1. Need to amend the Statistics	
	al statistical legislation that com-plies with the Funda-mental Prin-ciples of		GED; ICTD; IRD; LGD; MoA; MoCH- TA; MoE;				2. Project of SID: Strengthening the capacity of SID Project	35.00		Act, 2013 to align with the fundamental principles of official	
	Official Statistics		MoEF; MoFWOE; MoFA; MoFA; MoHA; MoHFW; MoHA; MoHPW; MoPA; MoPME; MoWCA; PTD				Project of MOCHTA: Develop a comprehensive database for CHT	3.27		statistics.	
	17.18.3 Number of countries with a na-tional statis-tical plan that is fully funded and under im-plemen- ta-tion, by source of funding	Lead: SID (BBS)	BFID (BB); EMRD; ERD; FD; GED; ICTD; IRD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoE; MoEF; MoFA; MoFA; MoFA; MoHA; MoHFW; MoHPW; MoPA; MoPA; MoWCA; PTD	Partially Avail- able			Project of SID: NSDS Imple- mentation Project	8000.00	 Need to seek fund for NSDS activities NSDS should be reviewed and updated to align with SDGs and FYP. 		
17.19 By 2030, build on existing initiatives to develop measure- ments of progress on sustainable development that complement gross domestic	17.19.1 Dollar value of all resources made available to strengthen statistical capacity in developing countries	Lead: SID (BBS)	BFID (BB); ERD; FD; GED	Partially Avail- able			Project of SID: Capacity building of BBS for SDGs Monitoring Project (UNSD-DFID) Project	35.00			All relevant Ministries/ agencies should send data to SID for reporting on funding.



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
product, and support statistical capacity-building in developing countries	17.19.2 Propor- tion of countries that (a) have conducted at least one population and housing census in the last 10 years; and (b) have achieved 100 per cent birth regis-tration and 80 per cent death regis-tration	Lead: SID (BBS) Co-lead: LGD		Partially Avail- able			Project of SID: a) Population and Housing Census (2021) b) National Population Register Project c) Civil Registration an Vital Statistics Project	11750.00 15000.00 40.565			 For indicator For indicator 17.19.2 (a) SID (BBS) should be Lead Minis- try but for indicator 17.19.2 (b) LGD should be the Lead Ministry/ co-lead ministry. NPR should be operation- alized by BBS as per Statistics Act, 2013. National Household Database can be used as baseline data for the NPR.



Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation Division (IMED)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 12.7: Promote public pro-curement practices that are sustainable, in accord-ance with national policies and priorities	12.7.1 Number of countries implementing sustainable public procurement policies and actin plans	Lead: IMED (CPTU)	BD, LGD, MoHPW; MoWR; PoD, Rthd, MoInd, MoR, MoE	 Procurement Process using e-GP; Usage of PPR in procurement 	"Digitizing Implementation Monitoring and Public Procure- ment Project (DIMAPPP)" July 2017 to June 2022 Major Activities to be done: • Restructur- ing CPTU and Furthering Policy Reform; • Expansion of e-GP system • Enrollment of all public Procure- ment Organiza- tion; • Incorporation of International Tender; • Reinforcing Monitoring Skills and Data Ana- lytics; • Necessary amendment in legal framework	4415.75	"Crafting Policies and Guidelines ensuring sustain- able public procurement" July 2020 to June 2021 Major Activities to be done: • Mapping the existing pol- icies and guidelines related in to sustainable public procurement • Collecting baseline data; • Preparation of document; • Engaging stake holder; • Documenting policies and guidelines;	200	"Capacity Building of Bangladesh Public Procure- ment Authority (BPPA) and accommodating sustainable pro- curement policies through the stake holders."	• Category Management • Partnering and collabo- rating stake holder;	





Ministry of Youth & Sports (MoYS)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	FYP gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.6 By 2020, substantially reduce the proportion of youth not in employment, education and training.	 Proportion of youth (aged 15-24 years) not in education, employment and training Total Govern- ment spending in social protection and employment programmesas a proportion of the national budgets and GDP. 	Lead: MoYS Co-Lead: MoLE. Lead: MoYS Co-Lead: FD	MoE; MoEWOE; SID; MoInd; MoPME; ICTD MoEWOE; MoFA; MoLE; Prog.Div; CD;SID	Training -15,00,000 persons. Self-employ- ment 3,50,000	 Establishment of New Eleven Youth Training Centre in the Remaining Districts. (01.07.2010- 30.06.2018) Integrated Management of Re- sources for Poverty Alleviation through Comprehensive Technology (IM- PACT) 2nd Phase. (01.01.2014- 30.06.2018) Strengthening and Moderniza- tion of Sheikh Hasina National Youth Centre. (01.03.2015- 31.12.2019) Technology Empowerment Centre on Wheels for Underprivileged Rural Young People of Bangladesh. (01.01.2015- 31.12.2019) Enhancing Capacity of the De- partment of Youth Development for Training in Infor- mation Technology in 64 Districts. (01.07.2016- 30.06.2019) 	2145.00 621.912 208.95 200.00 17.99	 Training on Information Technology to Upazila Level (TIT). (01.07.2017-30.06.2020) Project for Capacity Build- ing and Enhancing Training Facilities of the Department of Youth Development. (01.07.2017-30.06.2020) Transforming Youth into Human Resources through Technical Training. (01.07.2017-30.06.2020) Training for Capacity Building of Unemployed Youth (CAB). (01.07.2017-30.06.2020) Construction of Infrastruc- tures of Remaining Existing 7 Youth Training Centre (01.07.2017-30.06.2022) Creation of Employment and Self-employment Op- portunities for Unemployed youths of 07 Districts of North Bengal. (Phase-2). (01.07.2017-30.06.2022) Strengthening Works of Youth Organizations for Awareness Building of Youths. (01.07.2017-30.06.2022) Strengthening Training Programmes at Upazila level for Creation of Employment and Self-employment Oppor- tunities (Phase-2). (01.07.2017-30.06.2022) 	1596.75 2366.57 984.44 861.25 1326.14 175.98 1598.82 69.98			1. Though the Sports related projects are not directly connected with the SDG target 8.6.1, But the Minis- try of Youth and Sports wants retain such type of proj- ects in its SDG action plan be- cause these projects increases the employ- ability of the players and other related personnel, sports tourism. On the other hand, sports infrastruc- ture also



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 6. Development of Nilphamari, Netrokona District Stadium & Construction of Rangpur Woman Sports Com- plex'(october'2014 to June 2018) 7. Renovation & Development of Kishorgonj Sha- heed Syed Nazrul Islam Stadium and Construction of Shaheed Ivy Rahman Stadium, Bhairab Upazila at Kishorgonj District' (October/2015 to December 2018) 8. Construction of Indoor stadium at Natore and Giban- da'(January/2016 to June/2017) 9. Development of Shaheed Dhiren- dranath Dutta Stadium, Comilla (Commilla Stadi- um) & Construc- tion of Swimming Pool at Commilla Head Quarter' (January/2016 to june 2018) 10. Construction of Swimming Pool at Chittagong Division Head Quarter(Feb- ruary /2016 to 	9351.39 2664.73 1507.93 2878.48 126.569	9. Strengthening and Modernization of Central Human Resources Develop- ment Centre. (01.07.2017-30.06.2020) 10. Project for Entrepre- neurship Development. (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	245.00			creates significant amount of employ- ment opportuni- ties. 2.Rest the associated Ministries programs will be pro- vided after getting the information from them.



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					11.Construction of Mini stadium at Upazila Level- 1st Phase (131 Nos)'(July/2016 to June/2018)	556.407					
					12. Construction of Shooting Range Mymensing, Rangpur, Patu- akhali, Bogura and Barguna District'(Jan- uary/2017 to June/2018)	95.622					
					13. Installation of Flood Lights and Modernization of Drainage System at Moulana Bhasani Hockey Stadium, Dha- ka'(March/2017 to June/2018)	178.484					
					14. Repair and Development of Ramna Tennis Complex at Dhaka & Zafar Imam Tennis Complex at Rajshahi'(Ju- ly/2017 to Decem- ber/2018)	119.086					
					15. Development of Bir MuktiJod- dha Advocate Abdul Hakim Sta- dium (Jamalpur District Stadium) Complex at Jamal- pur'(July/2017 to June/2019)	382.350					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ Project title and period	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					16. Extensive Training through Talent Hunt Program at Grass Root Level & Modernization of Sports Facilities at BKSP' (Jan- uary/2015 to December/2018)	476.795					
					17. Establishment of Sports School Under BKSP at Chittagong and Razshahi'(January/2015 to December/2017)	876.744					
					18. Development of Infrastructure & Sports Facilities for Newly Includ- ed 5 Disciplines (Table Tennis, Taekwondo, Kara- te, Wushu & Vol- leyball) at BKSP'(January/2016 to December/2018)	244.018					
					19. Development of Regional Training Center of BKSP (Barisal, Dinajpur and Khulna)'	391.240					
					(July/2016 to June/2019) 20. Installation of Synthetic Hockey Turf and Replace- ment of existing International Standard Syn- thetic Athletic at BKSP'(July/2016 to June/2018)	243.500					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP			Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					21. Further devel- opment of Nazrul Islam Swimming Complex at mir- pur, Dkaka	110.317					
					22. Development of sherpur Shahid Muktijoddha Sm- rity stadium and Construction of Indoor Stadium	379.965					
					23. Project for Training in Au- tomobile Driving and Repair.	245.32					
					(01.07.2016- 30.06.2018)						





Ministry of Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Employment (MoEWOE)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- Associate lead Min- Ministries/ istries/ Divisions Divisions	Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 10.7 Facilitate orderly, safe, regular and responsi- ble migration and mobility of people, including through the implementation of planned and well-managed migration policies	 10.7.1 Recruitment cost borne by employee as a percentage of yearly income earned in country of destination (Proxy indicators: a) Number of people employed overseas as migrant workers b) Increase share of skilled and semi-skilled workers in overseas employment c) Increase number of women migrant workers in overseas employment. d) Promote more migration from lagging districts. 	Lead MoEWOE Co-Lead: MoFA	MoE MoHA MoPA MoCAT	 -Interventions to ensure the protection of migrant work- ers' human and labour rights -Strict mon- itoring and enforcement of the recruitment process of over- seas employ- ment. -Enforcement of laws and regulations re- lated to overseas employment. -Better identifi- cation of victims of human traf- ficking through fraudulent recruitment is necessary to provide ade- quate assistance and prevent other workers from falling into similar exploit- ative conditions -Joining the existing relevant international instruments relating to the protection of migrants' hu- man and labour rights, smug- gling and trafficking 	 Establishment of 5 IMT in Munshiganj, Faridpur, Chan- dpur, Shirajgong and Bagerhat (July 2010- June 2018) Establishment of 30 TTCs in Dif- ferent Dis-tricts (July 2010-June 2018) 	2441.83	 01. Enhancing monitoring, enforcement and vigilance capacity of the Ministry and BMET to regulate the activities of Recruiting Agencies (RAs) in order to control/regulate migration cost.(2018-2020) 02. Conducting country wide mass awareness raising programs on re-ducing/ curb on migration cost and promoting safe, regular migration. (2018-2020) 	1500.00	 01. Continuation of monitoring, enforcement and vigilance to regulate the activities of Recruiting Agencies (RAs) in order to control migration cost. 2. Continuation of mass aware-ness programs on lower migra-tion cost pro-moting safe, regular migra-tion 	Rules under Overseas Em- ployment and Migration Act 2013: a) Overseas Employment and Migrants' Rules 2017, b) Migrant Workers Registration Rules, (Draft prepared) c) Migrants Welfare Board Act 2017 (Un- der Approval Process) d) Recruit- ment Agent (License, Conduct and Classification) Rules, (Draft prepared.)	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Projec gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ Project title and	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Pro gramme up to 202 Project title and period	·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (million)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	I
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 3. Establishment of 40 TTCs at 40 Upazilas and Establishment of 1 IMT in Chit- tagong (January 2016-June 2020)	6.2 13312	7.1 3. Develop ICT based mi- gration management system to reduce the in-volvement of intermediar-ies from migration pro-cess in order to control migration cost. (Jan 2019-June 2020)	7.2 800.00	 8 3. Further de- velop ICT based recruitment and management sys- tem to reduce the involvement of intermediaries in order to control migration cost. 4. Establish- ing Technical training Centres in all Upazilas of Bangladesh 	9	10
					4. Capacity Devel- opment Program of TTC Rajshahi (January 2016-De- cember 2019)	871.10 (KOI- CA)	04. Digitization of migration management process/ system of the Ministry and promoting more ICT based recruitment in order to curb on migration cost. (2018- 2020)	500.00	05. Programs to enhance women migrant workers in overseas employment		
					5. Application of Migration Policy for Decent Work of the Migrant Workers (April 2016-March 2021)	568.50 (SDC)	05. Establishment of 50 TTCs at Upazila level- 2nd Phase with a special focus on lagging districts. (July 2018-June 2022).	17115.90	05. Enhancing participation in Overseas em- ployment from lagging districts.		
					6. Establishment of Dhaka Tech- nical Teachers Train-ing Institute (July 2016-June 2020)	860.00 (IDB)	6. Establishment of a Cater- ing Institute (July 2018-Jun 2020)	500.00	06. Conduct Research on Overseas Labour Market for exploring more job opportunity for Bangladeshi workers		
					7. Fair Recruit- ment and Decent Work for Women Migrant Workers in South Asia and the Middle East- Work in Freedom (WIF)	90.00 Being imple- mented through ILO	7. Provide training to Tech- nical Teachers in home and abroad in specialized fields (2018-2020)	250.00	07. Trend Analysis of Country Wise migration cost Phase.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Proje gramme to achieve Goals/ Targ	e 7th FYP	Requirements of New Proj gramme up to 202		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					8. Building Resilience of the Returned Migrants of the Andaman Sea through Econom- ic Reintegration and Community Empow-er- ment-through IOM	80.00 Being imple- mented through IOM	8. Conduct Survey/study on determining Country of Destination (COD)-wise migration cost trend (2018-2020)	800.00	8. Implementa- tion of NTVQF and VTE framework and produce assessors for Skill/Qualifi- cation Certifica- tions		
					10. World Bank Migra-tion Pro- gram (2018-2020)	200.00	9. Conduct Research on Overseas Labour Market for exploring more job op- portunities for Bangla-deshi workers with di-verse trade and skills.	250.00			
	10.7.2 Num-ber of coun-tries that have implement- ed well-managed migration policies		MoFA;	The Ministry of Expatri- ates' Welfare and Overseas Employment has approved its "Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Em- ployment Poli- cy (EWOEP) in January 2016. An Action Plan has been drafted to implement the policy.							





Ministry of Primary and Mass Education (MoPME)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7th FYI Targets	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 4.1 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys complete free, equitable and quality primary education leading to relevant and effective learning outcomes	 4.1.1. Proportion of children (a) in Grade 2 or 3; (b) at the end of Primary Educa- tion achieving at least a minimum proficiency level in (i) Reading and (ii) Math, by Gender 4.1.2. Adminis- tration of a na- tionally-represen- tative Learning Assessment (a) in Grade 2 or 3; (b) at the end of Pri- mary Education (Grade 5) 4.1.3 Gross intake ratio to the last grade of Primary Education (Survival Rate to Grade 5) 4.1.4 Primary Cycle Completion rate 4.1.5 Out-of- school Children Rate (6-10 years) and (11-14 years) 4.1.6 Percent- age of children over-age for grade in Primary Education 	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead: MoE	MoWCA; MoInf; MoSW; MoRA; MoHFW; LGED; MoYS; SID	 Implement National Edu- cation Policy of 2010 Improvement in Teach- ing-Learning process in Schools: I: Expand in-service training for Teachers, 2.1: Expand in-service training for Teachers, 2.2: Con- duct School and Class- room-Based assessment, 2.3: Pro- vide quality Textbooks to all students of all kinds of schools, 2.4: Introduce ICT and au- dio-visual aid for all schools, 2.5: Adopt quality improvement measures in academic curriculum and pedagogy. Goal: Improve- ment in Teach- ing-Learning process in Schools: 	 Third Primary Education Devel- opment Program (PEDP3), July 2011-June '18 Establishment of 1500 new Primary School in the Un- schooled Areas July 2010-June 2018 Need based Development of Government Prima- ry Schools July 2017-June 2021 Establishment of 12 PTIs July 2011-June2018 Need based Development of Newly National- ized Government Primary Schools July 2017-June 2021 Primary Educa- tion Development Project (IDB) Jan 2012-June'18 Stipend Project for Primary Education July 2015-Dec 2019 	1. 181538.84 2. 9057.50 3. 91234.60 4. 2694.50 5. 57405.95 6. 2095.76 7. 69230.554	4th Primary Education Development Program (PEDP4) (2018-22) (Program is under prepa- ration. Commencement from 1st July 2018)	1877687.66 (Estimated cost)	5th Primary Edu- cation Develop- ment Program (PEDP5) (Planned for (2023-27)	Organization- al/ Institu- tional reform will be needed for ensuring quality prima- ry education.	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	4.1.7 Number of years of (a) free and (b) compulsory primary educa- tion guaranteed in legal frame- works 4.1.8 DPED/C- in-Ed trained teachers			Target: Con- duct School and Class- room-Based assessment. Goal: Ensure participation and reduce disparity: Target: Continuation of Pre-primary Education. Increase support for inclusive Edu- cation, Engage all schools in social mobili- zation, Provide assistance in emergency, Provide assistance in emergency, Provide stipends to 100% primary students, Provide health check-up and expand School Feeding Pro- gramme, Construct more Schools and classrooms Goal: Ensure participation and reduce disparity: Target:	8. School Feeding Program in Poverty Prone Areas. July 2010-Dce '20 9. Reaching Out of School Children January 2013-Dec '18 10. Third Primary Education Develop- ment Programme 2011-June 2018(sub-compo- nent: Second change education never in school) Implementation of National Education Policy, 2010 PEDP3 2011-June 2018 (sub-component: Mainstreaming In- clusive Education . PEDP3 2011-June 2018 (sub-component: Communication and Social Mobilization. PEDP3 2011-June 2018(sub-compo- nent: Education in Emergences. Stipend Project for Primary Education July 2015-Dec 2019	8. 49919.73 9. 10852.58 10. 1117.19 11. 646.25 1675.27 549.79 69230.554 85475.44					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7th FYI Targets Project title and period		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
				Indicators		(million)		lion)			
	2	3	4	Jancrease sup- port for inclusive Education,Engage all schools in social mobilization,Provide stipends to 100% primary students,Provide health chcek-up and expand School Feeding Pro- gramme,Implementation of National Education Policy,2010Goal:Improvement in Teach- ing-Learning process in Schools:Target:Expand in-ser- vice training for Teachers, Goal:Establish Effec- tive planning and manage- ment:Target:Human Re- source Develop- ment through performance and need-based	6.1PEDP32011-June2018(sub-compo- nent: School Health & School Feeding.)PEDP32011-June2018(sub-compo- nent: Need Based Infrastructure Development)PEDP32011-June 2018(sub-compo- nent: Field Level Of- fices Strengthened)PEDP32011-June 2018(sub-compo- nent:a. PTI expansion works incl. 7 audito- rium in divisionb. Human Resources Development. c. Teacher education.	(million) 6.2 65475.44 4642.48 2770.50 1033.12 12709.51	7.1	T.2	8	9	10
				training and approving recruitment rules.							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7th FYI Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 4.2 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys have access to quality early childhood de- velopment, care and pre-primary education so that they are ready for primary education	 4.2.1 Proportion of children under 5 years of age who have access in Early Childhood Care and Devel- opment (ECD), by Gender 4.2.2 Participation rate in organized learning (one year before the official primary entry age), by Gender 4.2.3 Gross PPE enrolment ratio, by Gender 4.2.4 Net PPE enrolment ratio, by Gender 4.2.5 Well decorated & designated PPE classroom 4.2.6 PPE class- room size for 25/30 children 	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead: MoHFW	MoSW; MoWCA; MoRA; LGED	Goal: Ensure partic- ipation and re- duce disparity: Target: Continuation of Pre-primary Education Increase sup- port for inclu- sive Education, Engage all schools in social mobilization, Provide stipends to 100% primary students, Provide health check-up and expand School Feeding Pro- gramme, Construct more schools and classrooms	3rd Primary Educa- tion Development Program (Sub-component: Pre-primary Edu- cation)	34161.22	4th Primary Education Development Program (PEDP4) (2018-22) (Program is under prepa- ration. Commencement from 1st July 2018)	1877687.66 (Estimated cost)	5th Primary Edu- cation Develop- ment Program (PEDP5) (Planned for (2023-27)	Organization- al/ Institu- tional reform will be needed for ensuring quality prima- ry education.	
Target 4.6 By 2030, ensure that all youth and a substantial proportion of adults, both men and women, achieve literacy and numeracy	4.6.1 percentage of population in GIVEN ge group achieving at least a fixed level of proficiency in functional literacy and (b) numeracy skills by sex.	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead: MoE	MoWCA; MoYS; Molof; MoRA; MoSW; SID;	 Elimination of literacy/ providing Basic Literacy (32.5 million adoles- cent and adult literates) Establishing a CLC network to create scope for ICT based continuing and lifelong learn- ing [5025 cen- ter, minimum each union and urban Area 	Basic Literacy Project (64 District) (01/02/2018 – 01/06/2022)	1428.7				Non- formal Education Act 2014	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Extending opportunities for effective skill training] Estab- lishment of Non-formal Education 							
Target 4.a Build and up- grade education facilities that are child, disability and gender sensi- tive and provide safe, non-violent, inclusive and effective learning environments for all	Proportion of schools with access to: a. Safe drinking water; b. Separate toilet for Girls and Boys; c. basic hand washing facilities (as per the WASH indicator defini- tions) d. electricity connection; e. Internet facility for pedagogical purposes f. computers for pedagogical purposes g. infrastructure for students with disabilities (e.g. Ramp) h. adapted mate- rials for students with disabilities	Lead: MoPME Co-Lead:	MoE; MoWCA; SEID; LGED		3rd Primary Ed- ucation Develop- ment Programme (PEDP3) 2011-June 2018 Sub-component: a. School physical Environment b. Block grants for Inclusive education to UPEP.	22866.143	4th Primary Education Development Program (PEDP4) (2018-22) (Program is under prepa- ration. Commencement from 1st July 2018)	1877687.66 (Estimated cost	5th Primary Edu- cation Develop- ment Program (PEDP5) (Planned for (2023-27)	Organization- al/ Institu- tional reform will be needed for ensuring quality prima- ry education.	



Health Services Division (HSD), Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 2.2: By 2030, end all forms of malnu- trition, including achieving, by	2.2.1 Prevalence of stunting (height for age <-2 standard deviation from	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead:	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW;	• Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure	I.National Nutri- tion Services (January 2017- June 2022)	7291.42	Serial I to VII of column 6.1 will be same for this column too.	7291.42	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and		
2025, the inter- nationally agreed targets on stunt- ing and wasting in children under 5 years of age, and address the	the median of the World Health Organi- zation (WHO) Child Growth Standards) among children under 5	MoF	MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID	healthy future generation (free from stunting and mal-nutrition) • Implemen-	II.Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) (January 2017- June 2022)	77913.35		77913.35	other required projects		
nutritional needs of adolescent girls, pregnant and lactating	years of age			tation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition	III.Community Based Health Care (CBHC) (Janu-ary 2017- June 2022)	50659.80		50659.80			
women and older persons				 Implement Bangladesh National Nu- trition Policy 2014 Continue op- 	IV. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) (January 2017- June 2022)	2116.01		2116.01			
				erational plan for National Nutrition Services (NNS) under Health Sector Pro- gramme	V. Maternal, Child, Repro- ductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH) (Jan- uary 2017- June 2022)	13675.08		13675.08			
					VI. Informa- tion, Education Communication (January 2017- June 2022)	2934.60		2934.60			
					VII. Urban Pri- mary Health Care (UPHC) (January 2017- June 2022) 6596.40	6596.40		6596.40			



SDG targets	tors for SDG	rs for SDG lead Min- Ministrie	Associate Ministries/	Ministries/ Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					VIII. Integrated Agricultur-al Approaches for Ensuring Nutrition and Food Securi-ty Project (LANFP) July 2014 to June 2019 (BIRTAN)	70.00	VIII. Initiative for strengthening commu- nity and facility based nutri-tion sensitive ser-vice deliveries Period and cost is missing				
					IX. School Feed- ing Pro-gramme Period and cost is missing		IX. strengthening routine health in-formation system Period and cost is missing				
							X. Extension of Orchard for Uplift-ing Nutritional Status, Security and Employment of Coastal People of Bangladesh, July 2017-June 2022 (BADC)	11150			
							XI. Expansion of homestead and school gardening as a source of nutri-tional security all year round. (DAE, BARI) Period is missing	500	Promoting homestead agri- cultural value ad- dition strategies & commercial fruit garden-ing. (DAE)		
							XII. Implementa-tion of Second National Plan of Action for Nutrition (NPAN2) (2016-2025)	12463	Continuation of XVII of column 7.1		
	2.2.2 Prevalence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <-2 stan- dard deviation from the median of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among children under 5 years of age, by type (wasting and overweight)	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead: MoF	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoUnf; MoE; MoPME; SID		Same as 2.2.1	Do	Do		Do		



SDG targets Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	G lead Min- N	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks	
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 3.1: By 2030, reduce the global maternal mortality ratio to less than 70 per 100,000 live	3.1.1 Maternal mortality ratio	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead: ME&F- WD,	LGD; MoInf; MoSW; MoWCA; SID	Provision of ANC services for all pregnant women includ- ing TT Training of	I.Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) (Jan- uary 2017- June 2022)	77913.35	Serial I to XII of column 6.1 will be same for this column too.	77913.35	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required		
births		MoHFW		CSBAs • Expansion of CEmOC in more upazila	II.Community Based Health Care (CBHC) (January 2017- June 2022)	I.Community 50659.80 50659.80 pro- Based Health Care CBHC) (January	projects				
				 health complexes Piloting of demand-side financing through providing maternal vouchers Demand creation for 	III. Hospital Ser- vice Man-agement (January 2017- June 2022)	40411.10		40411.10			
					IV. Health Infor- mation Systems and E-Health (HIS& e-health) (January 2017- June 2022)	7863.00		7863.00			
				utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries	V. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) (January 2017- June 2022)	2116.01		2116.01			
					VI. National Nu- trition Ser-vices (NNS) (January 2017- June 2022)	7291.42		7291.42			
				VII. Maternal, Child, Re-pro- ductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH) (Ja- nu-ary 2017- June 2022)	13675.08		13675.08				
					VIII. Clinical Contraception Services Delivery Pro-gramme (CCSDP) (January 2017- June 2022)	14984.18		14984.18			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	ead Min- Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 IX. Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD) (January 2017- June 2022)	6.2 14493.80	7.1	7.2 14493.80	8	9	10
					X. Information, Education and Communication (IEC) (January 2017- June 2022)	2934.60		2934.60			
					XI. Procurement, Storage and Supplies Manage- ment-HS (PSSM- FP) (January 2017- June 2022)	1564.50		1564.50			
					XII. Nursing and Midwife-ry Ed- ucation Services (NMES) (January 2017- June 2022)	4068.50		4068.50			
					XIII. Urban Pri- mary Health Care Service Delivery Pro-ject (LGD) Period is miss-ing	6596.40	XIII. Urban Primary Health Care Survice Delivery Project (LGD)	6596.40			
					XIV. Safe Moth- erhood Activities in 4 Upazilas of Comilla District (Social Welfare) Period is missing	60.80	XIV. Safe Motherhood Activities in 4 Upazilas of Comilla District (Social Welfare)	60.80			
	3.1.2 Proportion of births attended by skilled health personnel	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead: ME&F- WD, MoHFW	LGD; MoInf; SID	 Training of CSBAs Expansion of CEmOC in more upazila health com- plexes 	I.Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) (January 2017- June 2022)	77913.35	Serial I to V to XII of column 6.1 will be same for this column too.	77913.35	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	G lead Min- Ministries/		7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Programme to achieve 7th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Demand creation for utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries	II.Community Based Health Care (CBHC) (January 2017- June 2022)	50659.80		50659.80			
					III. Nursing and Midwifery Edu- cation Services (NMES) (January 2017- June 2022)	4068.50		4068.50			
					VI. Maternal, Child, Re-pro- ductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	13675.08		13675.08			
					(January 2017- June 2022)						
					V. Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD)	14493.80		14493.80			
					(January 2017- June 2022)						



tors for	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate 7th FYP Ministries/ Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Programme to achieve 7th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks	
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.2 By 2030, end prevent- able deaths of new-borns and children under 5 years of age, with all coun- tries aiming to reduce neonatal mortality to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live births and under 5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births	3.2.1 Under-five mortality rate	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead: ME&F- WD, MoHFW	MoInd; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; SID	 Essential Services Delivery Expanded Programme on Immunization Control of Acute Respi- ratory Tract Infection Control of Diarrhoeal Diseases Integrated Management of Childhood Illness 	I. Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) II. Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH) III. Community Based Health Care (CBHC) IV. Hospital Ser- vice Management V. National Neutri- onal Services VI.Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) VII. Family Planning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD) VIII. Information, Education Com- munication-FP (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above) IX. Safe Mother- hood Activities in 4 Upazilas of Comilla District X. Urban Primary Health Care (LGD) XII. Safe Mother- hood Promotion	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1 V. 9883.50 VI. 60.80 VIII. 6596.40 IX. 324.90	Continuation of op/proj- ects I to IX and Initiative for ensuring practice of Verbal Autopsy and ICD 10 based reporting 2. strengthening routine health information system	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1 V. 9883.50 VI. 60.80 VIII. 6596.40 IX. 324.90	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects	1. Policy for Verbal Autopsy and ICD 10 based reporting (i.e MPDSR)	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	3.2.2 Neonatal mortality rate	Lead: HSD, MoHFW Co-Lead: ME&F- WD, MoHFW	LGD; MoInf; MoWCA; SID	Ensue Expanded Programme on Immunization (EPI) Provision of ANC services for all pregnant women includ- ing TT Demand creation for utilization of ANC, PNC and institutional deliveries	I. Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) II. Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH) III. Community Based Health Care (CBHC) IV. Hospital Ser- vice Management V. National Neutri- onal Services VI.Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) VII. Family Plan- ning Field Services Delivery (FP-FSD)	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1 V. 9883.50 VI. 60.80 VIII. 6596.40 IX. 324.90	Continuation of column 6.1 activities Plus new initiatives for imple- mentation/sustaining of 1. 7.1% Chlorahexidine, 2. Kangaroo Mother Care (KMC) and 3. Ante-natal Corticosteroid (ACS)	Cost will cover by cost shown in 3.1.1 V. 9883.50 VI. 60.80 VIII. 6596.40 IX. 324.90	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programme	Policy for Vaccine Production, Quality assur- ance etc.	
					VIII. Information, Education Com- munication-FP (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above) IX. Safe Mother- hood Activities in 4 Upazilas of Comilla District X. Urban Primary Health Care (LGD) XII. Safe Mother- hood Promotion Program						



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	ad Min- Ministries/	Goals/Targets	On-going Project/Programme to achieve 7th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions		Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.3 By 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculo- sis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and combat hepatitis, water-borne dis- eases and other communicable diseases	3.3.1 Number of new HIV infections per 1,000 uninfected population, by sex, age and key populations	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; MoE; MoPME; MoYS; MoFL	 Increase social awareness programme Ensure health education on HIV AIDS Take regular HIV prevention programme Make laws and policies that facilitate the HIV response and work National AIDS/STD Programme Targeted HIV/AIDS interventions with high risks groups like sex workers, 	I. TB-Leprosy & AIDS/STD Programme (TBL & ASP) II. Health Infor- mation Systems and E-Health (HIS& e-health) III. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) IV. Information, Education Com- munication-FP V. Management Information Systems(MIS) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	I. 16565.27 II. 9883.50 and Cost will cover by est. cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	I. 16565.27 II. 9883.50 and Cost will cover by est. cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programme and 1. HIV prevention program among key population and general population 2. En- suring universal access to treat- ment, care and support services for the people living with HIV including ART 3. Strengthen coordination with other department/ ministry and capacity building to response HIV prevention and treatment		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				injectable drug users, migrant workers, trans- port workers, HIV positive etc. and young people • HIV testing and counsel- ling would be scaled up among key populations and high risk groups and awareness amongst mi- grant labourers and their spouses need be promoted. • Prevention of Mother to Child Transmission services will be scaled up for HIV infected					4. Conduct survey, research to generate the evidences and monitoring supervision to improve the pro- gram quality and continuation as per geographical priorities areas		
	3.3.2 Tuberculosis incidence per 1,000 population	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; MoE; SID	women. • Increase attention for detection and prevalence rates including the progress on cure rate • National TB programme	I. TB-Leprosy & AIDS/STD Programme (TBL & ASP) Please specify Period for all the projects II. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) III. Health Infor- mation Systems and E-Health (HIS& e-health) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	I. 16565.27 and Cost will cover by est. cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	I. 16565.27 and Cost will cover by est. cost shown in 3.1.1	Health Sector Programme and- o Strengthening and scaling-up lab diagnostic facilities o Increase detection of TB in children o Strengthen the engagement of private providers in the diagnosis of TB Sustain a treatment success rate of at least		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									90% in all forms of detected non- MDR TB cases Ensure universal access to DST by 2020 Ensure that 100% of TB service facilities Ensure adequate support for opera- tional research If these are project ideas, be specific and short in title		
	3.3.3 Malaria in- cidence per 1,000 population	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; SID	 Increase attention for detection and prevalence rates including the progress on cure rate Malaria control pro- gramme 	1. Communicable Diseases Control (CDC) (Partial) 2. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	9883.50	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	9883.50	Health Sector Programme and - Early diagnosis and Prompt treatment (EDPT) at com- munity - LLIN Distri- bution through Mass campaign - Supplementary LLIN for Contin- uous distribution - Indoor residual spaying (IRS), where appro- priate - Strengthen Dis- ease Surveillance - ACSM activities		
	3.3.4 Hepatitis B incidence per 100,000 popu- lation	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; SID	Increase attention for detection and prevalence rates including the progress on cure rate	1. Communicable Diseases Control (CDC) (Partial) 2. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	9883.50	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	9883.50	Continuation of column 5.1 and 6.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programme and 1. Adult Vaccina- tion to health care providers.		



Targets 2	istries/ Divisions	Divisions 4	related to SDG Targets and Indicators 5	Project title and period 6.1	Cost in BDT (million) 6.2	Project title and period 7.1	Cost in BDT (mil- lion) 7.2	7th FYP Period (2021-2030) 8 2. Awareness and capacity building	relation with Column 8) 9	Remarks
2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	2. Awareness and capacity building	9	10
								capacity building		
3.3.5 Number of people requiring interventions against neglected tropical diseases	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; MoE	Some facilities are in place and others are planned for combating emerging threats	I. Communicable Diseases Control (CDC) (Partial) II. Community Based Health Care (CBHC) (Partial) III. Non Commu- nicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	I. 9883.50 II. 50659.80 III. 11182.73 and Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	I. 9883.50 II. 50659.80 III. 11182.73 and Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	among Doctors and health care pro- viders. 3. Advocacy, communication and social mobili- zation 4. Surveillance of patient in tertiary hospitals. Health Sector Programme and 1. Transmission assessment survey (TAS) 2. If needed Mass drug administra- tion (MDA 3. De-worming week among 5-16 years age children (twice a year) 4. Routine stool survey 5. Awareness about at least		
								3 round Mass Dog Vaccination (MDV) all though Bangladesh 6. Availability of Modern animal bite management in 64 districts 7. ACSM and inter		
	tropical diseases	tropical diseases	tropical diseases	emerging	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats Based Health Care (CBHC) (Partial) III. Non Commu- nicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022)	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats Based Health Care (CBHC) (Partial) III. Non Commu- nicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022)	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating threats for combating (CBHC) (Partial) III. Non Commu- nicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022) for combating threats for combating threat	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating threats for combating th	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats for communicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) III. Non Communicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above) for all above) for all above	tropical diseases for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating emerging threats for combating (CBHC) (Partial) III. Non Commu- niciable Diseases Control (NCDC) (Partial) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above) for all above) for all above for



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.4 By 2030, reduce by one third prema- ture mortality from non-com- municable diseases through prevention and treatment and promote mental health and well-being	3.4.1 Mortality rate attributed to cardiovascular disease, cancer, diabetes or chron- ic respiratory disease	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoE; MoInf; MoWCA; SID	 Strategic plan for surveillance and prevention of non-com- municable diseases in Bangladesh Public information campaign for awareness creation 	I. Non-commu- nicable disease control program II. NCD program of IEDCR (by a TAPP); (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	1. 11182.73 2. 134.00 (lac BDT)	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	1. 11182.73 2. 134.00 (lac BDT)	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Continuation of column 5.1 and 6.1 activities and Screening of Major NCDs and proper referral from CC to UHC for Management. Proper surveil- lance, reduction of risk factor, And awareness for Life- style change		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.8 Achieve universal health coverage, in- cluding financial risk protection, access to quality essential health- care services and access to safe, effective, quality and affordable es- sential medicines and vaccines for all	3.8.1 Coverage of essential health services (defined as the average coverage of essential services based on tracer interventions that include repro- ductive, maternal, new-born and child health, in- fectious diseases, non-communi- cable diseases and service capacity and access, among the general and the most disadvan- taged population)	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	BFID (IDRA); LGD; MoC; MoSW; MoWCA; MoST (BAEC); MoInd (BAB)	• Set certain objectives and targets towards Universal Health Cov- erage (UHC) in the HNP sector.	HPNSP: 2017-2022 OPs: I. Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) II. Community Based Health Care (CBHC) III. Hospital Service Management IV Medical Education and Health Manpower Development (ME&HMD) VI. Health Infor- mation Systems and E-Health (HIS& e-health) VII. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) IX. National Nutrition Services (NNS) X. Maternal, Child, Reproductive and Adolescent Health (MCRAH)	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					XI. Clinical Con- traception Services Delivery Programme (CCSDP)						
					XII. Family Planning Field Services Deliv- ery (FP-FSD)						
					XIII. Planning ,Monitoring and Evaluation (PME)						
					XIV. Management Information Sys- tems(MIS)						
					XV. Information, Education and Com- munication (IEC)						
					XVI. Procurement, Storage and Supplies Management-HS (PSSM-FP)						
					XVII. Nursing and Midwifery Education Services (NMES)						
					XVIII. Strengthening of Drug Administra- tion and Manage- ment (SDAM)						
					XIX. Physical Facil- ities Development (PFD)						
					XX. Human Re- sources Develop- metn (HRD)						
					XXI. Sector-Wide Programme Manage- ment and Monitor- ing (SWPMM)						
					XXII. Health Economics and Financing(HEF)						
					LGD: XXIII. Urban Primary Health Care Survice Delivery Project						
					(January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)						



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	3.8.2 Number of people covered by health insurance or a public health system per 1,000 population	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	BFID; SID		Health Econom- ics and Financ- ing(HEF) (January 2017- June 2022)	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		
3.9 By 2030, substantially reduce the number of deaths and ill-nesses from hazardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contamina-tion	3.9.3 Mortality rate attributed to unintentional poisoning	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; MoRA Please follow SDG Mapping document		I. Hospital Ser- vices Management II. Community Based Health Care (CBHC) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above))	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Necessary & ad- equate antidote to be provided at UHC		
3.a Strengthen the implementa- tion of the World Health Organiza- tion Framework Convention on Tobacco Control in all countries, as appropriate	3.a.1 Age-stan- dardized preva- lence of current tobacco use among persons aged 15 years and older	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoInf; MoHA	GoB will ensure effective implementa- tion of tobacco control laws and policies as well as rigorous compliance of Framework Convention on Tobacco Con- trol (FCTC)	I. Tobacco Control Cell at MoHFW II. Tobacco con- trol component at NCDC of DGHS III. Life Style and Health Education & Promotion (LHEP) (January 2017- June 2022)	Cost will cover by Health Sector Pro- gramme	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Health Sector Pro- gramme	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		
3.b Support the research and development of vaccines and medicines for the communicable and non-commu- nicable diseases that primarily affect develop- ing countries, provide access to affordable es- sential medicines and vaccines, in accordance	3.b.1 Proportion of the popula- tion with access to affordable medicines and vaccines on a sustainable basis	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	MoC; MoFA	 Increase availability of medicine at all levels of health services Introduce telemedicine services establish nu- clear medicine centre 	I. Procure- ment, Storage and Supplies Management-HS (PSSM-HS) II. Strength- ening of Drug Administration and Management (SDAM) III. Procurement, Storage and Supply Manage- ment-FP (PSSM- FP)	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1 VI. 9883.50 VII. 11182.73	Serial I to VII of column 6.1 will be same for this column too. VIII. Initiative for strengthening market monitoring to ensure quality medicine on recommended price	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1 VI. 9883.50 VII. 11182.73	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
with the Doha Declaration on the TRIPS Agree- ment and Public Health, which affirms the right of developing countries to use to the full the provisions in the Agreement on Trade-Related Aspects of Intel- lectual Property Rights regarding flexibilities to protect public health, and, in particular, provide access to medicines for all					IV. Essential Drug Company Limitted V. Maternal, Neo- natal, Child and Adolescent Health (MNCAH) VI.Communicable Diseases Control (CDC) VII. Non-Com- municable Diseases Control (NCDC) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above))						
3.c Substantially increase health financing and the recruitment, development, training and retention of the health workforce in develop- ing countries, especially in least developed coun- tries and small island developing States	3.c.1 Health worker density and distribution	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	FD; Mo- PA; ERD; PD; SEID; BB	• The HR strat- egy is being developed to address the issues related to HRH stock and trends, imbalances in skill-mix, distribution and mobility of health workers etc. will be implemented efficiently.	I. Shastho Shurok- kha Kormoshuchi (SSK) under HEU II. Human Resources De- velopment under MoHFW (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects	 Curriculum development of what??? BMRC, NNC IH, MATS, BMDC strengthen- ing Clarify whether these are policy/ strategy 	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.d Strengthen the capacity of all countries, in particular devel- oping countries, for early warning, risk reduction and management of national and glob- al health risks	3.d.1 Inter-na- tional Health Reg-ulations (IHR) ca-pac- ity and health emergency prepared-ness	Lead: HSD, MoHFW	ERD; MoFA; MoInf; MoInd	• In-service training for continuous and essential component of HNP sector development programs for capacity	I. Sector-Wide Programme Management and Monitoring (SWPMM) II. Medical Education and Health Manpower Development	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1 and V. 11182.73	Continuation of column 6.1 activities	Cost will cover by Est. Cost shown in 3.1.1 and V. 11182.73	Continuation of column 6.1 and 7.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programm and other required projects		
				development of the health work force. • Government will conduct a number of programmes to strengthen hu- man resources • Conduct proper Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation inclusive of governance and stewardship.	(ME&HMD) III.Human Re- source Develop- ment (HRD) IV.Health Economics and Financing(HEF) V. Non-Commu- nicable Diseases Control (NCDC) (January 2017- June 2022) (for all above)						





Road Transport and Highways Division (RTHD)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.6 By 2020, halve the number of global deaths and injuries from road traffic accidents	3.6.1 Death rate due to road traffic injuries	RTHD	BD; MoE; MoHA; MoInf; LGD; CD; MoPME; MoHFW.	 Take measures to maintain the roads Provide special attention while planning and designing for 	1. Periodic Maintenance Pro- grammes (PMP) Major/Minor/rou- tine work(yearly)	14000.00	1. Periodic Maintenance Programmes(PMP) Major/ Minor/ routine work (yearly)	60000.00		Developing Geometric Design Standard emphasizing Road safety issue	
				construction of a road • Gradual increase in socio-economic activities of the growing popu- lation for road	2. Upgrading of National High- ways into 4 lane with grade sepa- rate lane for slow moving vehicles (315.40 Km)	221160.50	2. Upgrading of National Highways into 4 lane with separate lane for slow moving vehicles (grade separation) (588 Km)	321239.08			
				widening • Improving on transport safety standards to re- duce incidence	3. Widening of National/Re- gional/District Road (2016-2020) (611.61 km)	168881.30	3. Widening of National/ Regional/District Road (2017-2020) 9692.04 km)	37983.57			
				duce incidence of accidents by implementing safety audit periodically. • Improvement of road safety engineering in	4. Improvement of 121 Nos Black spots on national Highway (End- June/2017)	1810.00	4. Enhancing Capacity of Road safety Unit (RHD) through Research and Collaboration of home & abroad institution (2017-2020)	80.00			
				rural roads to minimize road accidents. • Improve road safety situation			5. Identification of New Black Spots after com- pleting road safety audit.	20.00			
				in the country by achieving 50 per cent re- duction in road traffic accident fatalities by 2020 in line with the UN Decade of Action for Road Safety.	5. Flyover and Overpass Construction at intersection/ interclass (Bhulta, Konabarietc) 15461.11 m.	9146.49	6. Flyover Construction at intersection/interclass	25102.09			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions	21101010	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							7. Overpass construction over the rail-Road cross- ing point (2017-2020)	10000.00			
							8. Improving the Safety of Vulnerable Road User (VRU) by Creating Safe Educational & Commer- cial Zones in National and Regional Highway Corridors of Bangladesh and Capacity Building of RHD Road Safety Unit (2018-2020)	3200.00			
							9. Identifying Road Safety hazards including design of countermeasures and implementation of countermeasures at ma- jor-major, major-minor intersections on National and Regional Highways of Bangladesh (2018-2020)	8000.00			
							10. Establishment of an accident Information system(2017-2019)	250.00			
							11. Speed Enforcement, Incident Detection and Emergency Management System for Bangladesh national Highways (2017- 2020)	15000.00			
							12. Improving Reliability and Safety of Dhaka- Chittagong Highway(N1) through introduction of ITS	750.00	Introducing ITSto other im- portant National Highways.		
							13. Installation of neces- sary traffic sign & road marking on National and Regional Highways & improvement of identified hazardous spot and high risk corridors (2018- 2020)	10335.53			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets	rogramme P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							14. Installation of Axle Load Control Station at the Sources of Over- loading on Important Highways of Roads and Highways Department	18594.68			
							15. Establishment of Road Operation Unit under SASEC-II Project End: 2019	2370.00			
							16. Updating Road safety standards in line with global best practice 2018	100.00			
					Formulation of 8th National Road Safety Action Plan (NRSAP) (2017- 2020) Jatio Nirapod Sarak Dibos, 22 October declared	N\A	17.Implementation of 8th National Road Safety Strategic Action Plan (2017-2020)	N/A	Formulation & implementation of 9th National Road SafetyStra- tegicAction Plan (2021-2024)		NRSAP is multi-min- isterial initiatives. Cost is not yet estimated.
							18. Reducing accident and ensuring road safety in Bangladesh through awareness building and developing proper acci- dent reporting system (Phase-I)	200.00			
					Formulation of Motor Vehicle In- spection Manual.	3.40					
							19. Updating Guideline and Manual for Road Safety Audit.	-			
							20. Establishing Multi- purpose Motor Driving Training and Testing Center at Mymensing, Rangamati, Comilla, Noakhali.	3200.00	Establishing Multipurpose Motor Driving Training and Testing Center at other greater districts.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	ate 7th FYP ries/ Goals/Targets ons related to SDG	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets		gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							21. Replacement of existing Vehicle Inspec- tion Centre (VIC) at Ekuria (Keraniganj), Chittagong, Khulna, Rajshahi.	400.00	Establishing Ve- hicle Inspection Centre (VIC) at other greater districts.		
					Training for 40000 driver yearly	50.00	22. Training for 120000 driver	150.00			
					Mass Awareness Building (yearly):	62.00	Mass Awareness Building (yearly):	200.00			
					• Road Safety Re- lated Publicity and advertisement						
					• Road Safety Related Audio, Video/Short Film						
					• Road Safety Related Seminar and Conference.						
					Strict Enforce- ment of Motor Vehicle Laws through Mobile Court.	10.00					
							23. Capacity building for RTHD regarding Road Safety:	150.00			
							• Study on reducing acci- dent and enhancing road safety in Bangladesh.				
							• Establishing Road Safety Cell at RTHD.				



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	1	,			Local Governn	nent Diwv	ision				
				Improvement of Road Safety in Rural roads	Road Safety components are being imple- mented in rural and urban roads through different projects of LGED, Pourashavas and City corporations		24. 60 nos. rural de- velopment projects in pipeline with road safety components	300000			Road Safety Engineering has been included in all road projects at LGED. WB & ADB finance RTIP-II, SRIIP are conducting school education and other awareness programme
9.1 Develop quality, reliable, sustainable and resilient infrastructure, in- cluding regional and trans border infrastructure, to	9.1.1 Propor- tion of the rural population who live within 2 km of an all-season Highway 9.1.2 Passengers and freight vol-		BD; MoHFW, MoR, MoS, SID, PID, LGD, EMRD, MoCAT, MoDMR,	• Continue to repair, maintain, improve and expand existing Highways on a priority basis	Annual Periodic Maintenance Program (Ma- jor-Overlay/DBST & Minor-Surfac- ing work)-2500km	12130.00	25. Periodic Maintenance Program- to be contin- ued -9000km	70000.00	• Gradual Conversion of National Highways into National Express Highways		
support econom- ic development and human well-being, with a focus on	umes by mode of Transport		MoDANK, MoFA, PMO, BEZA (PPA)	• Conversion of nationally im- portant roads into four lanes gradually	Upgrading of Madaripur-Shari- atpur via Kazirtek Bridge s in 4 lanes (7 km)	1917.82	26. Upgrading of Tongi- Istema road into 4 lane (1.30 Km)	246.73	• Rangpur- Said- pur-Banglaband- ha High- way-(172km.71728. 93million)	Updating of Road Master Plan;	
affordable and equitable access for all.					SASEC Highway Connectivity: Improvement of Joydevpur-Chan- dra-Tangail-Elen- ga Highway (N-4) (70 km)	33647.50			 Faridpur-Bhan- ga-Barisal-Kuakata Road (236 km, 102100.30million) Sylhet-Tamabil Road (65.3km, 33233.60 million) 		
					SASEC Highway Connectivi- ty Project-II: Improvement of Elenga-Hati- kamrul-Rangpur (N-4) into 4 lane (190.4 Km)	118990.10	27. Upgrading of Jatra- bari-Demra s into 4 lane (6 Km)	16.00	• Doulatdia- Magu- ra- Jhenaidaha- Jes- sore- Khulna- 212 km		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Upgrading of Ashuganj River port- Sara-	35678.50	29. Improvement of Pachdona-Danga-Palash (Ghorashal) s (20.1 Km)	8654.52			
					il-Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port road into 4 lane National		30. Upgrading of Kachpur-Sylhet s into 4 lane (226 Km)	126657.00			
					Highways (50.58 Km) Upgrading the Jatrabari inter- section to Mawa on Dhaka–Mawa Highway (N-8) to a four-lane high- way (Including Ikura-Bababazar Link Highway) and Paccar-Bhan- ga Portion with Separate lane for		30. Upgrading of Kachpur-Sylhet s into 4 lane (226 Km)	126657.00			
						68522.90	31. Upgrading of Shim- rail-EPZ-Narayanganj s (R-110) into 4 Lane (7.5Km)	1700.00			
							31. Upgrading of Shim- rail-EPZ-Narayanganj s (R-110) into 4 Lane (7.5Km)	1700.00			
							32. Upgrading of Dhaka-Narayanganj Connecting s (R111) into 4 lane (8Km)	2140.00			
					slow moving vehi- cles (01/03/2016- 30/06/2020) (55 Km)		33. Upgrading of Cha- shara-Khanpur-EPZ s into 4 lane (6.1 Km)	1150.00			
					Widening with divider of Chittagong-Rangama- ti National Highway (Chittagong Oxygen moor-Hathazariportion)	2259.89	34. Upgrading of Rang- pur-Tista-Burimari s into 4 lane (127.80 Km)	5602.82			
					moor-Hathazariportion) (12.50 Km)		35. Upgrading of Bhanga- Bhatiapara - Kalna- Lohagara-Nara- il-Jessore-Benapole s into 4 lane (135Km)	72727.26			
						346.30	36. Construction of Dhaka bypass (48km)	30000.00			
							Upgrading of Be- gumganj-Sonapur- (Part of Feni-Noakhali Nation- al) to 4 lane (13.50 Km)	5525.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							37. Improvement of Co- milla (Maynamoti) - B. Baria (Dhorkar) (N102) into 4 lane National s (54 Km)	29800.00			
				• Connect important economic activity hubs such as Payra Port and Eco- nomic Zones to National s.	Construction of Matarbari Ultra Super Critical (USC) Coal-Fired Power Plant Link Road Project. 43.66 Km Baratakia (Abu Torab) to Mirsarai EPZ-10km	6599.80 1124.10	 38. Connecting High- ways for Economic Zones to be continued as requirement of BEZA under 3 projects (48.75 km): Pachdona to Kheyaghat-20.10km; Nilphmari Said- pur-15.50km; Chashara-Khanpur EPZ 6.15km 	11256.20			
					Construction of Marine Drive Highway (3rd phase) (31.4 km)	13827.00					
				• The develop- ment of a bal- anced 3R (Rail, River & High- way) based multimodal transport.			39. Multimodal Hub at HajratShahzalal Interna- tional Air Port			-	National Integrated Multi- Modal Transport Poli- cy-2013 foumu- lated
				• Combining inland water transport with the existing Highway trans- port system as well as ensur- ing a healthy Highway alignment.	Upgrading of Ashuganj River port- Sarail- Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port road into 4 lane National Highways (50.58 Km)	35678.50	40. Upgrading of : • Chasha- ra-Khanpur-EPZ s (6.1 Km)	3152.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 20 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
	2	3	4	5 • Timely completion of critical transport links (Highways, bridges, rail- ways and river waterways) related to regional and multi-regional connectivity	6.1 Regional Highway Corridor Improve- ment under: • South Asian Sub Regional Economic Co-Operation. (SASEC) -1 (70km) SASEC-2 (170.4km) • Upgrading the Jatrabari intersection to Mawa on Dhaka- Mawa Highway (N-8) to a four-lane highway (Including Ikura-Bababazar Link Highway) and Paccar-Bhanga Por- tion with Separate lane for slow moving vehicles (55 Km) • Jessore -Benapole highway-(38.2 km) • Upgrading of Ashuganj River port- Sarail-Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port road into 4 lane National Highways (50.58 Km)	6.2 257168.50	7.1 41. Upgrading of536.8 km Highway: • Dhaka-Sylhet (226km) • Dhaka Bypass(48km) • Bhanga-Bhati- yapara-Kalna-Lo- hagora-Narail-Jes- sore-Benapole (135km) • Rangpur-Tista-Buri- mari-(127.8km)	7.2 285560.5	 8 Upgrading of: Khulna-Mongla- Highwya (37km) Chit- tagong-Cox's Ba- zar-Teknaf High- way-(225km) Three Long Span Bridg- es(Mongla Brdi- ge,2nd Dhalesh- wariBridge,Tak- erhat Bridge)-(1.905) km Bonpara-Ish- wardi-Pak- sey-Kush- tia-Jhenaidaha Highway-(105 km) 	9	10
9.1 Develop quali- ty, reliable, sustain- able and resilient infrastructure, including regional and trans border infrastructure,	9.1.1 Propor- tion of the rural population who live within 2 km of an all-season Highway	RTHD	BD; MoHFW, MoR, MoS, SID, PID, LGD, EMRD, MoCAT,	• Continue to repair, maintain, improve and expand existing Highways on a priority basis	Annual Periodic Maintenance Program (Ma- jor-Overlay/DBST & Minor-Surfac- ing work)-2500km	12130.00	25. Periodic Maintenance Program- to be contin- ued -9000km	70000.00	• Gradual Conversion of National Highways into National Express Highways		
to support eco- nomic develop- ment and human well-being, with a focus on affordable and equitable access for all.	9.1.2 Passengers and freight vol- umes by mode of Transport		MoDMR, MoFA, PMO, BEZA (PPA)	• Conversion of nationally im- portant roads into four lanes gradually	Upgrading of Madaripur-Shari- atpur via Kazirtek Bridge s in 4 lanes (7 km)	1917.82	26. Upgrading of Tongi- Istema road into 4 lane (1.30 Km)	246.73	• Rangpur- Said- pur- Banglaband- ha High- way-(172km. 71728.93million)	Updating of Road Master Plan;	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	Targete and		P Goals/	als/ gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions		Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							27. Upgrading of Jatra- bari-Demra s into 4 lane (6 Km)	16.00	• Faridpur- Bhanga- Barisal- Kuakata Road (236 km, 102 100.30 million)		
					Connectivity Proj- ect-II: Improve- ment of Elenga-Ha- tikamrul-Rangpur (N-4) into 4 lane	33647.50	 - 28. Improvement of Zinj- ira-Keraniganj-Nabab- ganj-Dohar- Shreenagar s (Including Kadamtali to Jony Tower) (0. 9 Km 	829.65	 Sylhet- Tamabil Road (65.3km, 33233.60 million) Doulatdia- Ma- gura- Jhenaida- ha- Jessore- Khu- lna- 212 km 		
							29. Improvement of Pachdona-Danga-Palash (Ghorashal) s (20.1 Km)	8654.52	- ma- 212 km		
						118990.10					
							30. Upgrading of Kachpur-Sylhet s into 4 lane (226 Km)31. Upgrading of Shim- rail-EPZ-Narayanganj s (R-110) into 4 Lane	126657.00	_		
					(190.4 Km) Upgrading	35678.50		1700.00	-		
					of Ashuganj River port- Sara-		(7.5Km)		-		
					of Ashuganj		32. Upgrading of Dhaka-Narayanganj Connecting s (R111) into 4 lane (8Km)	2140.00			
					Upgrading the Jatrabari intersection	68522.90					
					to Mawa on Dhaka- Mawa Highway (N-8) to a four-lane highway (Including Ikura-Bababazar Link Highway) and Paccar-Bhan- ga Portion with Separate lane for slow moving vehicles (01/03/2016-		33. Upgrading of Cha- shara-Khanpur-EPZ s into 4 lane (6.1 Km)	1150.00	-		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Widening with divider of Chit- tagong-Rangamati	2259.89	34. Upgrading of Rang- pur-Tista-Burimari s into 4 lane (127.80 Km)	5602.82			
							35. Upgrading of Bhanga- Bhatiapara - Kalna- Lohagara-Nara- il-Jessore-Benapole s into 4 lane (135Km)	72727.26			
							36. Construction of Dhaka bypass (48km)	30000.00			
						346.30	Upgrading of Be- gumganj-Sonapur- (Part of Feni-Noakhali Nation- al) to 4 lane (13.50 Km)	5525.00			
							37. Improvement of Co- milla (Maynamoti) - B. Baria (Dhorkar) (N102) into 4 lane National s (54 Km)	29800.00			
				• The develop- ment of a bal- anced 3R (Rail, River & High- way) based multimodal transport.			39. Multimodal Hub at HajratShahzalal Interna- tional Air Port				National Integrated Multi- Modal Transport Poli- cy-2013 foumu- lated
				• Combining inland water transport with the existing Highway trans- port system as well as ensur- ing a healthy Highway alignment.	Upgrading of Ashuganj River port- Sara- il-Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port road into 4 lane National Highways (50.58 Km)	35678.50	40. Upgrading of : • Chashara-Khan- pur-EPZ s (6.1 Km)	3152.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5 • Timely completion of critical transport links (Highways, bridges, rail- ways and river waterways) related to regional and multi-regional connectivity	 6.1 Regional Highway Corridor Im- provement under: South Asian Sub Regional Econom- ic Co-Operation. (SASEC) -1 (70km) SASEC-2 (170.4km) Upgrading the Jatrabari inter- section to Mawa on Dhaka-Mawa Highway (N-8) to a four-lane high- way (Including Ikura-Bababazar Link Highway) and Paccar-Bhan- ga Portion with Separate lane for slow moving vehi- cles (55 Km) Jessore -Benapole high- way-(38.2 km) Upgrading of Ashuganj River port-Sara il-Dharkhar- Akhaura Land Port road into 4 lane National Highways (50.58 Km) 	6.2 257168.50	7.1 41. Upgrading of536.8 km Highway: • Dhaka-Sylhet (226km) • Dhaka Bypass(48km) • Bhanga-Bhati- yapara-Kalna-Lo- hagora-Narail-Jes- sore-Benapole (135km) • Rangpur-Tista-Buri- mari-(127.8km)	7.2	8 Upgrading of: • Khulna-Mon- glaHighwya (37km) • Chit- tagong-Cox's Ba- zar-Teknaf High- way-(225km) • Three Long Span Bridg- es(Mongla Brdi- ge,2nd Dhalesh- wariBridge,Tak- erhat Bridge)-(1.905) km • Bonpara-Ish- wardi-Pak- sey-Kush- tia-Jhenaidaha Highway-(105 km)	9	10
					Cross Border Road Network Improvement Project (Bangla- desh) (Bridge-17 nos Culvert-7 nos)-1990 m	4765.22	42. Upgrading of 617.30 km Highway:Rangpur-Tista-Buri- mari-(127.8km)	186773.97	Sylhet- Charkhai- She- ola- Sutarkandi Highway (46 km) Chittagong Port Access Highway (14km)		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period		Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Birishiri-Bijoy- pur Port Highway (16.90km) Roumari-Tura Port Highway (4.31kmz) Dinajpur-Bi- rol-Radhika- pur Highway (17.75km) Bangladesh 		 Bhanga-Bhati- yapara-Kalna-Lo- hagora-Narail-Jes- sore-Benapole Highway(135km) Chittagong Hill Tracts Highway(317.00km) Poamuhuri-Ghundhum Highway (37.50km) 		 Nabinagar- Pa- turia Highway (58km) Paglapir- Da- lia- Borokatha Highway (60 km) 		
					Myanmer Friend- ship Highway (2km) • Bhomra land- port connecting bypass Highway (23.85 km)						
					Feasibility and Detailed Design of Sub-Regional Road Corridors (Including Rang- pur-Burimari) 1879.88 km	1397.7	Upgrading of • Comil- la-Brahmanbaria Road -54 km (excluding ports)= 104.58km	29951.5			
				Priority to regional trans- port connec- tivity	South Asian Sub Regional Econom- ic Co-Operation (SASEC Road Corridor)		BCIM Economic Corridor (Bangladesh,Chin,India, Myanmar) BBIN (Bangladesh, Bhutan, India, Nepal) Motor Vehicle Agreement 2015				
				• Reducing maintenance frequency and thereby recur- ring cost of Highwayways, utmost atten-	Construction of rigid pavement on poor drainage areas at Bazar/ Market places (Under different projects)	500.00	43. Feasibility Study and Improvement of drainage facilities of bazar areas with rehabilitation of the National Highway.	12000.00	Creation of road fund for sustain- able funding in road mainte- nance		
				tion should be given to make Highway infrastructure durable.	• Strengthening of research through BRRL	20.00	 44. Mechanization of maintenance work Introduction of perfor- mance- based contract 	5000.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks			
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren			
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 • Preparation & Updating quality audit manual • Updating quality assurance plan	6.2	7.1 • Establishment of centre of excellence for quality research & HRD including re-organogram of RHD.	7.2	8	9	10			
				• Develop middle-income enabled quality infrastructures with high-	Construction of BRT infrastruc- ture from Gazipur to Airport-20km	20400.00			Construction of BRT from Airport to Jhilmil in-different 3 phases.					
				speed mobility facilities.	Construction of MRT line-6 from Uttara to Moti- heel-(20.10 km)	219850.72	45. Feasibility study and detailed design of MRT line 1 and 5	-						
					Flyover Construc- tion at intersec- tion/ interclass -15461.11m	25102.09	 46. Overpass construction over the rail-Road crossing point at: Jamalpur Gate pass 738.41m Dhaka Sylhet Highway 1238m Ullapara Railway Overpass 411 km 	5265.34						
				• Emphasis should be given to build necessary access control infrastructures as well as to enforce differ- ent conflicting usages of right of way (r.o.w.) throughout the transport corridor.	Upgrading the Ja- trabari intersection to Mawa on Dha- ka-Mawa Highway (N-8) to a four-lane highway (Including Ikura-Bababazar Link Highway) and Paccar-Bhanga Portion with Sep- arate lane for slow moving vehicles (55 Km)	68522.90	47. Construction of Dhaka-Chittagong Expressway on PPP basis-218km	320000.00		-	_		-	
					Feasibility Study and Detailed Design for Dha- ka-Chittagong Expressway on PPP basis completed	970.00								



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Selection of Concessioner for Dhaka Bypass on PPP basis		48. Construction of Dha- ka Bypass on PPP basis	30000.00			
							• Rampura-Amu- lia-Demra Highway 13km	21000.00			
							• Gabtoli-Nabinagar Highway 22km				
				• Construction of 300 km four lane Highways	Construction of four lane roads(Under 7 Projects)-342.5 km	282357.43	49. Construction of four lane roads(Under 14 Projects) -704.78 km	342884.98			
				• Construction of 340 km Highways other than four lane	Construction of roads other than four lane (Under 25 Proj- ects)-529.31 km	39170.47	50. Construction of roads other than four lane (Under 11 Proj- ects)-574.64 km	163337.67			
				• Improve- ment/ Rehabil- itation of 2,500 km Highways	Improvement/ Rehabilitation of 71721.72 roads (Under 69 Proj- ects)- 3305.11 km		51. Improvement/Reha- bilitation of Highways Under 47 Projects (1294.02 km)	74998.35			
					Regional High- ways Improve- ment Under 10 Cluster Projects (1079.96 km)	51053.40					
				• Construction of 7, 000 meter Flyover/Over- pass	Construction of Flyover/Over- pass-15461.11 m	25102.09	52. Construction of Fly- over/Overpass-2387.41 m	5265.34			
				• Construction of 14,800 meter bridges/cul- verts •	Construction of bridges/cul- verts-22288.46 m(156 nos Bridges,1108 nos Culverts)	45959.8	53. Construction of bridges/cul- verts-10357.80 m(25 nos Bridge,420 nos Culverts)	32467.03			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Reconstruc- tion of 6,800 meter bridges/ culverts	Reconstruction of bridges/cul- verts-10436.98 m	91808.47	Left out of • WBBIP (139 Bridges/ Culvert) • EBBIP (18 Bridges/ Culvert)	21807.66			
				• Construc- tion of Padma Multipurpose Bridge to be completed by 2018							
				• Feasibility study for construction of a Highway-rail tunnel under- neath the river Jamuna.							
				• Continuation of investment to reform and modernise railways.							
				• Construction of circular rail Highway track around Dhaka city.							
				• Construction of the 3rd Sea port at Payra in Patuakhali.							
				• Construction of a sea port and an LNG terminal at Moheshkhali							
				• Construc- tion of third terminal at Hazrat Shah Jalal Interna- tional Airport (HSIA)							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	TP Goals/ Cost in BDT	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period	020 Cost in BDT (mil-	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4		6.1		7.1		8	9	10
	2	3	4	 Junctators 5 Construction of a new airport named Khan Jah- an Ali Airport Feasibility study for construction of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib International Airport. Improvement of the Upazila Road (5000 Km). Double lane/ Widening/Up gradation/Re- habilitation of selected Upazila / Union Roads that needs up-grada- tion being used by a large number of commercial vehicles (10000 Km) Improvement of the selected Union Road. (8000 Km) Improvement of prioritized Village Road (12000 Km) 	6.1	(million) 6.2	7.1	lion) 7.2	8	9	10
				Re-construc- tion/Double lane of Bridges and Culverts on UpazilaRoad, Union Highways (12000 Meter) being used by a large number of commercial vehicles							



	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	2	3		 5 Construction of Bridges and Culverts on Upa- zilaRoad, Union Road (140000 Meter) Construction of Bridges and Culverts on pri- oritized Village Road (50000 M) Strengthen Fleet capacity while making Biman a profit- able organisation by improving its management and enhancing the capacity of pas- senger transport. Development of Growth Centres and Rural Mar- kets -1200 Nos Construction of all remaining Union Parishad Complexes (1900 Nos) Extension of Upazila Com- plexes (400 Nos) Construction and rehabilita- tion of Cyclone Shelters and killas (1238 Nos) Land Use Planning and Management Project in the 	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Periodic and Routine mainte- nance of Paved and Herring Bone Bond (HBB) Road & structures on rural Road.							
				Coordinate the Highways, Railway and inland water cargo linkages to strengthen the performance of Chittagong Port and the compet- itiveness of the manufacturing sector.							
				9.1.1 Construc- tion of new rail track.	1. Construction of Ishurdi-Pab- na-Dhalarchar rail line (89 km) by December 2018.	14360.3					
					2. Rehabilitation of Kalukhali-Bha- tiapara Section and Construction of Kashiani-Go- palganj-Tungipara New Rail Line (58.4 km).	20237.26					
					3. Construction of Khulna-Mon- gla port rail link including (86 km) By June 2020. [It could establish international con- nectivity through proposed SAARC Route-6]	38016.1	To be continued				



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/ Cost in BDT	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	(million) 6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
			T		4. Construction of single track Dual Gauge railway line from Dohazari-Ra- mu-Cox's Bazar and Ramu-Gun- dum by June 2020 (100 km). [It could establish international con- nectivity through proposed TAR Route-1,2 & 3]	180344.8	To be continued	7.2	0	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (73 km).	10
							Construction of Broad Gauge rail line between Darsana-Mujibnagar (via Damurhuda) and uptoMe- herpur with feasibility study (30 km out of 67.6 km) By June 2020.	10781	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022 (37.6 km).		*Fund required *Land acquisition and reset- tlement
					5. Padma Bridge Rail Link Project (42 km) By June 2020. (Bangha-Padma Bridge-Mawa sec- tion is expected to be ready for traffic movement)	349888.6	To be continued		To be con- tinued Dhaka-Mawa section (173 km) to be completed by June 2022.		Loan agree- ment.
							Construction of new Duel Gauge Rail Line from Bogra to Shaheed M. Mon- surAli Station (Sirajgonj) with feasibility study by June 2020. (10 km out of total 90.65 km).	67421	To be Contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2025 (80.65 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisition and reset- tlement
					6. Construction of Akhaura-Agartala rail link by June 2019 (10 km). [It could establish international con- nectivity through proposed SAARC Route-4 and BTILS Route-3]	4778.1					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					7. Construction of Amnura by-pass line by June 2017 (2.20 km).	211.5					
					8. Feasibility study for construction of rail line from Bhanga Junction (Faridpur) to Payra Port via Barisal by June 2018.	450	Construction of rail line from Bhanga Junction (Faridpur) to Payra Port via Barisal by June 2020 (25 km out of apprx. 190 km).	200000	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2025 (165 km).		
							Construction of Dha- ka-Chittagong Express (high speed) double track rail line via Comil- la/Laksam with feasibili- ty study by June 2020 (30 km out of 232 km).	320000	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2025 (202 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility Study for con- struction of circular rail line around Dhaka city by December 2019.	293.3	Construction of Circular rail line around Dhaka city (apprx. 80 km)		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Construction of Sub-way (underground railway) at Dhaka-Tongi section of BR with feasibility study by June 2020 (5 km out of 23 km).	80000	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2025 (17 km).		Fund al- location
							Construction of BG track from Navaron to Munshiganj via Shatkh- ira by June 2020 (5 km out of 84 km).	42926.1	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (79 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Ř
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Fesibilitystudy for intro- ducing electric traction in Narayangonj-Joy- devpur section of BR by December 2019.	75.6	Introduction of Electric Traction in Narayan- gonj-Joydevpur section of BR (50 km)		Fund al- location
							Feasibility Study for extending railway line uptoRampal Power plant byJune 2020.	100	Construction of Railway link to Rampal Power plant.		*Fund allocation *Land acquisition and reset- tlement
							Construction of rail link from Ishurdi by-pass to RuppurNeuclear power plant (26.52 km)	3330			*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for con- struction of rail link with Uttara EPZ by December 2020	500	Construction of rail link with Ut- tara EPZ (13.86 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Fesibility study for construction of a railway link to proposed Bay Terminal at Patenga, Chittagong by June 2019.	41.3	Construction of a railway link to proposed Bay Terminal at Pat- enga, Chittagong.		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for con- struction of Abdulpur By-passs by June 2019.	100	Construction of Abdulpur By- passs (2.50 km).		Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for construction of Bhairab bazar By-pass by June 2019.	100	Construction of Bhairab bazar By-pass (2.50 km).		Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Construction of rail link with Ishurdi EPZ by June 2020.	527.6			Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for Construction of Railway line from Panchgar- gh-Banglabandha section by June 2019.	70	Construction of Railway line from Panchgar- gh-Banglabandha section.		Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
					9. Feasibili- ty Study for construction of a DG Railway Line from Janalihat sta- tion-CUET-Kaptai by December 2018.	122.09	Construction of a DG Railway Line from Jana- lihat station-CUET-Kap- tai by June 2020 (10 km of apprx. 60 km).	17845.1	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (50 km).		To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022 (50 km).
							Feasibility Study for con- struction of railway link Chattak to Sunamganj by June 2019.	75.7	Construction of railway link Chattak to Suna- mganj (29 km)		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for con- struction of railway line from Chapainawabganj to Sonamasjid Land port by June 2019.	149	Construction of railway line from Chapainawabganj to Sonamasjid Land port (apprx. 45 km).		Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Feasibility study for the construction of Feni-Chaumohani-Lax- ipur-Chandpur rail link by June 2019.	150	Construction of Feni-Chau- mohani-Laxi- pur-Chandpur rail link.		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Feasibility study for construction of railway link to Mirsarai and Feni (Sonagaziupazila) Economic Zone by June 2019.	62.1	Construction of railway link to Mirsarai and Feni (Sonagaziupazila) Economic Zone.		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
				9.1.2 Construc- tion of/Conver- sion to Dual Gauge double track.	10. Dual Gauge double tracking of Akhura-Laksam section by June 2020 (140 km out of total 185km).	65045.45	To be continued		To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (45 km).		
					11. Construction of Dual Gauge rail line parallel to the existing MG line in Dha- ka-Narayanganj section by June 2019 (21 km).	3786.56					
					12. Construction of 3rd & 4th Dual Gauge railway track between Dhaka-Tongi sec- tion and doubling of dual gauge track between Tongi-Joydevpur section including signaling works by June 2020 (62 km).	11068	To be continued				
							Construction of a Dual Gauge line parallel to the existing MG line in Joydevpur-Mymens- ingh-Jamalpur section of BR with feasinbility study by June 2020 (25 km out of 90 km).	26018.9	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2023 (65 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	YP Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1 Construction of Dual Gauge double line from Joydevpur to Ishurdi by June 2020 (40 km out of 215 km).	7.2	8To be con- tinuedCompletion by June 2023 (175 km).	9	10 *Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Construction of double track from Khulna to Darshana with feasibility study by June 2020 (45 km out of 185 km).	35473.4	To be continued Completion by June 2023 (140 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
					13. Technical Assistance for Dhaka-Chit- tagong-Cox's Bazar Rail Project Preparatory Facility.	2126.43	Conversion of Dhaka- Chittagong- Dohazari MG section (except Akhaura- Laksam and Dhaka- Tongi section) into Dual Gauge double track (20 km out of 323 km).	160000	To be continued Completion by June 2025 (303 km).		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Conversion of Akhau- ra-Sylhet section into Dual Gauge track with feasibility study (50 km out of 212 km).	146102	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022 (140 km).		Fund al- location
							Conversion of MG track of Parbotipur-Kaunia section into Dual Gauge with feasibility study by June 2020 (20 km out of 57 km)	11418.4	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (37 km).		Fund al- location
							Feasibility study for Construction of Broad gauge double track from Abdulpur to parbatipur with signaling by June 2020.	200	Construction of Broad gauge double track from Abdulpur to parbatipur with signaling (appx. 157 km)		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
									Conversion of Feni-Belonia section into Dual Gauge.		Fund al- location



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5 9.1.3 Reha- bilitation/ upgradation of existing rail track	6.1 14. Rehabilita- tion of Panchu- ria-Faridpur section of BR by June 2018 (66 km).	6.2 2921.63	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					15. Rehabilitation of Chinki Asta- na-Ashuganj Sec- tion of Bangladesh Railway's East Zone (180 km) by June 2017.	2973.61					
					16. Rehabilita- tion of Laksh- am-Chandpur section of Bangla- desh Railway (56 km) by June 2018.	1702.75					
					17. Rehabilitation of Fateabad-Na- zirhat&Sholash- hor -Dohazari sections of BR (68 km) by June 2018.	2323.66					
					18. Reconstruc- tion of Kulau- ra-Shahbazpur section of Bangla- desh Railway (52 km) by June 2020. [It could establish international con- nectivity through proposed SAARC Route-1, TAR Route-1,2 & 3 and BTILS Route-1]	6785.08					
							Rehabilitation of Syl- het-Chatak Bazar section of Bangladesh Railway by June 2020 (25 km out of total 38 km).		To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 (13 km).		Cost is subject to study.



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Rehabilitation of Bhairab Bazar-Mymensingh section of Bangladesh Railway by June 2020 (30 km out of 130 km).		To be con- tinued Completion by June 2023 (100 km).		Cost is subject to study.
									Rehabilitation of Jamalpur-Tara- kandi-Jagannath- ganjGhat section of Bangladesh Railway (apprx.70 km).		
				9.1.4 Con- struction/ improvement/ rehabilitation/ remodeling of railway bridges, level crossing gates, overpass- es/ underpasses, stations & yards and other infra- structure.	19. Construction of 2nd Titas and 2nd Bhairab bridg- es with railway approaches by December 2017.	9592.05					
					20. Rehabilitation and up-gradation of level crossing gates of West Zone of Bangladesh Railway (377 nos) by June 2019.	478.4					
					21. Rehabilitation and up-gradation of level crossing gates of East Zone of Bangladesh Railway (346 nos) by June 2019.	493.4					
					22. Feasibility study for construc- tion overpass/ underpass in Joy- debpur-Narayan- ganj section by June 2018.	58.45	Construction of overpass/ underpass in Joydeb- pur-Narayanganj section by June 2020.				*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					23. Construction of Bangabandhu Railway Bridge by June 2020 (40%)	97340	To be continued		To be con- tinued Completion by June 2023 (60%).		
							Construction of Rupsha railway bridge by June 2020 (under Khul- na-Mongla port rail link project).	N/A			
							Construction of 2nd Rail- cum-Road bridge over the river Karnaphuli near Kalurghat bridge.	9644.4	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022 .		Fund allo- cation
							Construction of a new ICD near Dhirasram Railway Station.	16400	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2025 .		Fund allo- cation.
							Construction of Burigan- ga railway bridge (under Padma Bridge rail link project).	N/A	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2022 .		
							Construction of Dholeswari (Branch-1&2) railway bridge (under Padma Bridge rail link project).	N/A	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2022 .		
							Construction of Ichamoti railway bridge (under Padma Bridge rail link project).	N/A	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2022 .		
							Construction of Gomti railway bridge (Akhau- ra-Laksam section) by June 2020.	N/A			
							Construction of Shitolok- kha railway bridge by June 2020 (20%).	N/A	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2025 (80%).		under Dha- ka-Chit- tagong high speed rail project

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Construction of Meghna railway bridge by June 2020 (20%).	N/A	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2025 (80%).		under Dha- ka-Chit- tagong high speed rail project
							Construction of Gomti railway bridge (Dha- ka-Comilla/Laksam sec- tion-20%) by June 2020.	N/A	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2025 (80%).		under Dha- ka-Chit- tagong high speed rail project
							Development of Rail and Road based ICD at Ishur- di with feasibility.	2800	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022.		*Fund allocation *Land acquisi- tion and resettle- ment
							Strengthening/ re-construction of hardringe Railway Bridge by June 2020 (10%).	8000	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2023 (90%).		Fund allo- cation
							Feasibility study, Detail Design and Tendering Services for remodeling of Dhaka Biman Bandar Railway Station by June 2019.	296.4	Remodeling of Dhaka Biman Bandar Railway Station by June 2025.		Fund allo- cation
							Feasibility Study for modernization of Railway Training Academy by June 2020.	70	Capacity enhance- ment of Railway Training Academy through improve- ment of training modules and providing other logistic facilities by June 2024.		Fund allo- cation
							Modernization of Concrete Sleeper Plant of Bangladesh Railway at Chhatak with Feasibilty Study.	1580	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022.		Fund allo- cation



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Enhancement of Techni- cal Training Unit Facili- ties at 5 existing WTU.	390	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2021.		Fund allo- cation
				9.1.5 Upgra- dation/ modernization/ rehabilitation of rail signaling system.	24. Replacement and modernization of signaling & in- terlocking system at 11 stations of Ishurdi-Darsana section by Decem- ber 2017.	1760.39					
					25. Replacement and moderniza- tion of signaling & interlocking system at 03 stations between Ashuganj-Akhau- ra section by December 2017.	397.8					
					26. Replacement and moderniza- tion of signaling & interlocking system at 11 stations inChinki Astana-Chit- tagong section of BR by December 2018.	2246.8					
					27. Expansion of Existing Com- puter Based In- terlocking Colour Light Signalling System to The Newly Construct- ed Third Line at Four Stations of Ishurdi-Joydebpur Section in West Zone of Bangla- desh Railway by December 2018.	213.94					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 28. Replacement and modernization of signaling &in- terlocking system of 11 stations in Akhaura-Laksam section by June 2020 (under	6.2 N/A	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Akhaura-Lak- sam double line project).						
							Replacement and mod- ernization of signaling & interlocking system of 07 stations in Kaunia-Par- botipur section (under Kaunia-Parbotipur Dual Gauge project).	N/A	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022.		Fund allo- cation
							Replacement and mod- ernization of signaling & interlocking system of 20 stations in Ishurdi-Parbo- tipur section.	1845.4	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2022.		Fund allo- cation
							Replacement and modernization of signaling &interlocking system of 18 stations in Khulna-Darsana section (under Khulna-Darsana double line project).	N/A	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2023.		Fund allo- cation
							Replacement and mod- ernization of signaling &interlocking system of 5 stations in Rajshahi-Ab- dulpur section.	1036.9	To be continued Completion by June 2022.		Fund allo- cation
									Replacement and modernization of signaling & inter- locking system of 23 stations in Shantahar-Bonar- para-Lalmonirhat section of west zone of BR.		Fund allo- cation



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				9.1.6 To improve and enhance rolling stock mainte- nance facilities, modernization/ establishment of rolling stock workshops/loco sheds/depots.	29. Modernization of Pahartali car- riage and wagon repair workshop by December 2018.	2178.87					
							Establishing a new carriage construction workshop in the existing Saidpur Railway Work- shop with feasibility.	6972	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2024.		Fund allo- cation
							Feasibility study for Construction of a modern railway workshop at Rajbari by June 2019.	296.4	Construction of a modern railway workshop at Rajbari by June 2025.		Fund allo- cation
							Extension and modern- ization of Dhaka Diesel Workshop.	300	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2023.		
							Consultancy Service of Detailed design for Maintance facilities (Dha- ka new loco workshop, parbtipur CLW mod- ernization, new DEMU workshop, Dhaka Diesel shed medernization).	328			
							Modernization of Parbati- pur Central Locomotive Workshop.	7700	To be contin- ued Comple- tion by June 2023.		Fund allo- cation
							Reconstruction of Diesel Loco sheds (total-10) including equipment upgradation and DG conversion.				
							20790	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2023.		Fund alloca- tion	

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Construction of a new Diesel Workshop in Dhaka.	11550	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2025.		Fund al- location
									Construction of a DEMU Repair and Maintenance Workshop.		Fund al- location
									Construction of a new Diesel Workshop in Chittagong.		Fund al- location
							Reconstruction of Wash- ing Sidings and Coach & Wagon Depots (total-14) including equipment upgradation and DG conversion.	29260	To be contin- ued Com- pletion by June 2023.		Fund al- location
									Construction of a new BG C&W maintenance workshop.		Fund al- location
				9.1.7 To support socio-economic development and human well-being procurement/ rehabilitation of rolling stock (viz. Locomo- tives, passenger carriages, wagons, relief cranes etc.)	30. Procurement of 10 MG DE Lo- comotives, 02 MG & 02 BG Cranes and 01 Locomo- tive Simulator by June 2019.	7336.06					
					31. Procurement of 20 MG DE Locomotives by June 2020.	7983.38					
				32. Procure- ment of 70 MG DE Locomo- tives.	19458.95	To be contin- ued		To be con- tinued Completion by June 2022.			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Rer
1	2	3	4	5 33. Procure- ment of 100 nos. MG & 50 BG Passenger Carriages by June 2017.	6.1 11302.69	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				,		Procure- ment of 40 nos. BG DE Locomo- tives.	15000	To be continued To be com- pleted by December 2022.			
						Procure- ment of 30 nos. MG Shunting Locomo- tives.	10530	To be continued To be com- pleted by December 2022.		Fund alloca- tion	
						Refur- bishment of 21 nos. MG loco- motives for BR.	2844.1	To be continued To be com- pleted by December 2022.			
								Procure- ment of 20 set BG DEMU for commuter trains in BG section of BR.		Fund alloca- tion	
				34. Pro- curement of 120 nos. BG Passenger Carriages by December 2017.	9759.66						
				35. Procure- ment of 200 nos. MG & 50 BG Passenger Carriages by June 2019.	13745.04						



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				36. Procure- ment of 150 nos. MG Passenger Carriages by June 2020.	10826.76						
					37. Procure- ment of 200 nos. MG Passenger Carriages by June 2020.	9275.17					
							Procurement of 100 nos. BG Passenger Carriages under Padma Bridge Rail Link Project.	N/A	To be contin- ued To be completed by June 2022.		
					38. Rehabilitation of 50 nos. MG & 50 nos. BG Pas- senger Carriages by June 2019.	718.14					
					39. Rehabilita- tion of 100 nos. MG Passenger Carriages by June 2020.	593					
							Rehabilitation of 100 nos. MG Passenger Carriages.	791.8	To be continued To be completed by June 2022.		
							Procurement of 75 nos. MG & 50 nos. BG Lug- gage Van.	4600	To be continued To be completed by June 2022.		
							Procurement of 400 MG & 300 BG Bogie covered Van and 180 MG & 120 BG BKC wagon.	9500	To be continued To be completed by June 2022.		
							Conversion of Wagon brake system from Vacu- um to Air brake.	450			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Ministry	of Civil Aviation	and Tour	ism (MoCAT)				
				To enhance/ strengthen operational facilities of existing air- ports and new airports also.	 Development of Cox's Bazar Airport (Phase-I) (Oct 2009- Dec 2018). Airport Safety and Security Sys- tem Improvement in Bangladesh(July 2014-June 2017) Supply and Installation of Es- sential Equipment for Enhancement of Security System at International Airports of Ban- gladesh. (Dec Jan 2016-Dec 2017) Construction of Khan Jahan Ali Airport, Bagerhat. (July 2015-June 2018) Construction of CAAB Headquar- ters Complex at HazratShahjalal International Air- port, Kurmitola, Dhaka(January 2011- June 2017) 	11933.24 2932.85 895.58 5447.50 1324.69	 Construction of a new international passenger terminal building at Cox's Bazar Airport (January 2017-June 2018). HazratShahjalal International Airport, Dhaka Expansion Project (Phase-1) (July 2016-June 2022). Strengthening of Existing Runway & Taxiway at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (January 2017-December 2018). Installation of Board- ing Bridge and con- struction of connecting corridor at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (July 2018 -June 2019). Construction of parallel Taxiway at Shah AmanatInternational Airport, Chittagong (July 2019 -June 2022). 	265.70 136144.43 5413.42 1250.00 5000.00	 Construction of Terminal Building, Cargo Village, Apron and allied Infra- structure at Cox's Bazar Airport. HazratShahja- lal International Airport, Dhaka Expansion Proj- ect (Phase-II). Extension of Cargo Building at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chit- tagong. 	Formulation project as per review master plan & aviation requirement and finalizing source of fund	
					Local Governm	nent Divis	ion				
				 Improvement of Rural roads Improve- ment of city/ urban roads by pourashavas/city Corporation. Construction of Bridge/Cul- verts 	101 Nos. Rural Sector project, 29 Urban sector Proj- ect and 02 Water Sector Project ongoing	644321	60 Rural Sector project, 20 Urban sector project and 01 water resources project in pipeline		Rural, Urban and Water sector projects will con- tinue in 2020-30		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Construction of Upazila union Complex Construction of Cyclone shelters, Haat/ Bazar, Killa							
	I	1			Ministry of Sh	ipping (M	oS)	1	1	<u> </u>	
					1. Bangladesh regional waterway Transport proj- ect-1	32000					
					2. SASEC Road Connectivity Project: Improve- ment of Benapole and Burimari land Port. Ju- ly'2013-Dec'2017	1680.00	Development of Balla Land Port. Ju- ly'2017-June'2020	490.00	Extension of Bhomra Land Port. 2021-2025		
					Development of Tamabil Land Port. Ju- ly'2014-June' 2017	692.60	Development of Dhan- uakamalpur Land Port. July'2017-June'2020	320.00	Extension of Burimari Land Port.		
					3. Development of Sonahat Land Port. July' 2015- June' 2018	394.30	Development of Belonia Land Port. July' 2017- June' 2020	328.50	Improvement & Extension of Akhaura Land Port.		
					4. Construction of Head Office building of BLPA in Dhaka. Ju- ly'2016-June'2019	348.58	Development of Gobrak- ura-Koraitoli Land Port. July'2017-June'2020	680.00	Extension of Tamabil Land Port.		
					4. Construction of Head Office building of BLPA in Dhaka. Ju- ly'2016-June'2019	348.58	Development of Gobrak- ura-Koraitoli Land Port. July'2017-June'2020	680.00	Extension of Tamabil Land Port.		
							Construction & Extension of Cargo Vehicle Terminal of Benapole Land Port. July'2017-June'2020	2000.00	Development of Doulatgonj Land Port.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Development of Sheola, Ramgorh, Bhomra and Improvement of Security System of Benapole Land Port. July'2017-June'2021	6000.00	Development of Chillahati Land Port.		
							Construction of Parking yard, Open stack yard, heavy stack yard and office building including others necessary infra- structure of Benapole Land Port. July'2017 June' 2017	5000.00			
					5. Procurement/ Construction of 4 Nos. 108 TEU's Self Propelled Multi-Purpose Inland Container Vessels (1st Re- vised). (January' 10- June' 17)	1515.10	Procurement of 35 Nos. Commercial & 8 nos. Auxiliary Vessels and Construction of 2 New Slipways for BIWTC.	13510.00	Procurement of 8 container carry- ing vessels.	Survey is needed regarding the indicators 9.1.2 (public and private ratio) (col- umn-2)	
					6. Construction of Passenger Vessels for providing efficient passenger services in Chittagong-Sand- wip-Hatiya-Bari- sal Coastal route. (December' 14- June' 17) (Time extension is under process)	518.70	Re-engining of 2 Ro-Ro ferries of BIWTC (B.S HamidurRahaman&Mo- tiurRahaman)	200.00	Modern water buses: 6 nos.		
					7. Procurement of 2 Nos. New Passenger Vessel for Dhaka-Bari- sal-Khulna River Route (April' 15- December' 18)	722.40	Development of BI- WTC's Dockyard no. 1 & 2	200.00	4 coastal passen- ger ships		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					8. Construction of 2 Nos. Improved K-type ferry under replacement programme of BI- WTC's existing old dumb ferries (July' 15- June' 18)	316.60			10 nos. Cargo Vessel & 4 nos. oil Tanker.		
					9. Procurement of 2 Nos. Mini Utility Ferry for BIWTC (July' 16- June' 18)	99.7			Procurement/ In- stall of a floating dock.		
					10. Procurement of ferry `Dhaka' & `Comilla' (May' 15 –June' 17)	83.96			Establish slipway/ dockyard & dry-dock at Chittagong and install hydraulic boarding bridge at Chittagong terminal.		
					11. Establish a Marine Workshop and Improvement of Infrastructural Facilities at BI- WTC's Dockyard No3 (July, 16 –June' 18)	99.00			8 sea-trucks		
							Expansion and Modern- ization of Mongla Port Facilities 2016-17 to 2020-21	44774.50	Existing Main Road will be ex- panded up to Six lane and Bypass Road up to Four lanes.	About 10 km. existing Main Road will be expanded up to Six lane and Bypass Road up to Four lane which is connected to the MEPZ and BEZA.	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	(P Goals/ Cost in BDT	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
						(million)		lion)	0	0	10
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1 Expansion and Mod- ernization of Payra Port Facilities 2017-18 to 2020	7.2 50000.00	8 Existing Main Road will be ex- panded up to Six lane and Bypass Road up to Four lanes.	9 About 15 km. existing Main Road will be upgraded and expanded up to Six lane and Bypass Road up to Four lane which is connected to Dhaka-Patu- akhali Main Road.	10
					12. Procurement of one new Product Oil/ Chemical, Crude Oil Tanker of minimum 34,000 DWT. (01/01/16- 31/12/2017)	3604.75	Procurement of 2(two) new Mother Tankers of 1,00,000- 1,25,000 DWT each. July-2017 to June-2019	8010.60	Procurement of 4 (four) new cel- lular Container vessels of 1200- 1500 TEUs each. January-2021 to Dec-2022 Estd. cost 7049.50 million		
					13. Procurement of six (06) new vessels {Three (03) new Product carriers and Three (03) new Bulk Carriers of about 39,000 DWT each}) (01/07/2015- 30/06/2018)	18435.80	Procurement of 2(two) new Mother Bulk Carri- ers (for Carrying Coal) of Minimum 80,000 DWT each. January-2017 to June- 2019 & 10(ten) new Bulk Carriers of 10,000- 15,000DWT each. January, 2017 - June, 2019	4890.60	Procurement of 2(two) new Mother Product Oil Tankers (for carrying diesel) of minimum 80,000 DWT each.Janu- ary-2021 to Dec-2022 Estd. cost 7290.60 million		
							Procurement of two (2) Nos. LNG carriers of minimum 40,000 M3 each. January-2019 to Dec- 2020		Procurement of 2(two) new Chemical/Crude Oil Tanker of 30,000-35,000 DWT each. (January-2025 to June-2026) Estd. cost 5626.60 million		

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)	Project the and period	BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	Column 8)	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Procurement of one (1) No. Ocean going Cruise Ship of capacity 1200 Pax. (July-2026 to Dec-2028) & Procurement of two (2) new Mother Tanker and two (2) new Product Tanker of suitable sizes. (Jan-2028 to Dec-2030)		
	·			·	Bridges Div	ision (BD))		·		
				Construction of Padma Multipurpose Bridge to be completed by 2018.	1. Construction of Padma Multi- purpose Bridge (01.01.2009- 31.12.2018)	287933.87					
				Feasibility Study for Construction of Tunnel under the river Jamuna							
							Feasibility Study for Construction of Tunnel under the river Jamuna (01.04.2018-30.03.2020)	1324.34			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New F gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Develop middle-income enabled quality infrastructures with high- speed mobility facilities.	2. Feasibility study for Construction of Bridges on Patuakhali-Am- tali-Bargana road over the river Paira, Bak- erganj-Bauphal road over the river Karkhana, On Bhulta-Arihaz- ar-Bancharampur road over the river Meghna and on Barisal-Bhola road over the river Kalabadar&Tetu- lia. (30.06.2017- 31.12.2018)	369.52			Construction of Bridges over Payra river on Patuakhali-Am- toli-Borguna-Ka- kchira road;		
									Construction of Bridges over Karkhana river on Baker- gonj-Baufol road;		
									Construction of Bridges on Bhulta-Arihaz- ar-Bancharampur road over the river Meghna		
									Construction of Bridges over Kalabodor and Tetulia river on Barisal and Bhola road.		
							Construction of Bridge on Kochua-Betagi-Pat- uakhali road over the river Payra (01.07.2017 -30.06.2020)	8064.77			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Construction of Bridge on Rahmatpur-Babu- ganj-Muladi-Hizla road over the river Arialkhan (01.07.2017- 30.06.2020)	5655.05			
							Construction of Bridge on Bhulta-Araihaz- ar-Bancharampur-Nabi- nagar road over the river Meghna (01.07.2017-30.06.2020)	18025.13			
					3. Feasibility study for Construc- tion of Subway (Underground Metro) in Dhaka city (01.01.2018- 30.04.2020)	2245.96			Construction of Subway in Dhaka City		
									Construction of 2nd Padma Multipurpose Bridge at Patu- ria-Goalundo.		
					MoD	MR					
				Construction and rehabili- tation of Cy- clone Shelters and killas (1238 Nos)	1. Construction of Multipur- pose Cyclone Shelter in the coastal Belt and Cyclone Prone Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019) 2. Periodic and Routine mainte- nance of Paved	5331.60 12382.7			Community based disaster re- silience projects Disaster related survey to get dis- aggregated data	Mainstream- ing Gender , disable and climate sensi- tive approach for DRR Policy to integrate DM in district development plans Revision of	
					and Herring Bone Bond(HBB) roads & structures on rural earthen					D-Form	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	(P Goals/ Cost in	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period	Cost in	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
		Divisions		Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (mil- lion)	(2021 2030)		
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 roads(01/07/2016- 31/12/2019) 3. Renovation and construction of Mujib Kella). (01/07/2017 -30/06/2020)	6.2 6828.9	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					4. Construction of Bridges/ Culverts more or Less 15 meter Long on the Rural Roads. (01/01/2016- 30/06/2019)	36843.6					
11.2 By 2030, provide access to safe, affordable, accessible and sustainable transport systems for all, improving road safety, nota- bly by expanding public transport,	11.2.1 Proportion of population that has convenient access to public transport, by sex, age and persons with disabilities	Lead: RTHD Co-Lead: MoR	LGD, MoHA, BD, MoS, MoSW, MoWCA MoInf	• Implemen- tation of the MRT Line-6 project from Uttara to Moti- jheel under the supervision of Dhaka Trans- port Coordina- tion Authority	5. Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit De- velopment Project (MRT Line-6) (July/2012 to June 2024)	219850.72	 5. The Preparatory Study on the Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit Develop- ment Project (Line 1 and Line 5). 6. The Mass Transit Development project (Line 1) Engineering Service. 	470.00			
with special attention to the needs of those in vulnerable situ- ations, women, children, persons with disabilities and older persons				(DTCA). • Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) for mass transit	6. Greater Dhaka Sustainable Urban Transport Project (BRT Gazipur-Airport) 20km	20400			Construction of Bus Rapid Transit Line 7		
				• Implementa- tion of revised STP for Dha- ka,- two BRT and 5 MRT lines Feasibil- ity study for construction of Sub-way (underground railway) in Dhaka city	Implementation of RSTP: • Dhaka Mass Rapid Transit De- velopment Project (MRT Line-6) • Greater Dhaka Sustainable Urban Transport Project (BRT Gazipur-Airport) 20km	240250.72			Construction of MRT Line 1 & MRT Line 5 Construction of Bus Rapid Transit Line 7		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	Project/ Pro- 2020	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Feasibility study of Dhaka Inner	68.40	Feasibility study of Dha- ka Outer Circular Road	150.00	Construction of Dhaka Outer		
					Circular Road -63km		Feasibility study of Dha- ka Middle Circular Road	50.00	Circular Road Construction of Dhaka Middle		
							Construction of Dhaka Inner Circular Road.	200000	Circular Road		
				• 42 km long Dhaka-Ashu- lia elevated express way from Hazrat Shah Jalal (Ra) International Airport to Chandra Dha- ka East-West expressway							
				• Construction of a multi-lane tunnel under- neath the river Karnaphuli in Chittagong							
				• Construction of circular rail road track around Dhaka city.							
				• Construction of the 46.73 km. long Dha- ka elevated ex- press way from Hazrat Shah Jalal Interna- tional Airport to Kutubkhali of Dha- ka-Chittagong highway.							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	YP Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Local Governm	nent Divis	sion				
				 Double Lan- ing/Up grada- tion of selected Upazila/Union roads Improvement of Road Safety Engineering in rural roads 	Rural Transport improvement project-2 Sustainable Rural infrastruc- ture improvement Project (SRIIP)	43000	05 nos. rural develop- ment projects in pipeline.	300000	Rural Develop- ment projects will continue during 2020-30		Road Safety compo- nents im- plemented n rural and urban road through different projects.
		·		·	Ministry of Ra	ailway (Mo	oR)				
				11.2.1 To pro- vide safe, afford- able, accessible and sustainable public transport systems in response to the needs of differ- ent sections of passengers.	Expansion of Railway network to more 10 districts.		To be continued		To be contin- ued		Refers to action plan 9.1.1; 9.1.2; 9.1.4; 9.1.5.
							Feasibility Study for con- struction of circular rail line around Dhaka city by December 2019.	297.3	Construction of Circular rail line around Dhaka city with feasibility study (apprx.80 km)		Fund allo- cation
							Construction of Sub-way (underground railway) at Dhaka-Tongi section of BR with feasibility study by June 2020 (5 km out of 23 km).	80000	To be con- tinued Completion by June 2025 (17 km).		
					Procurement/ Re- habilitation of Car- riages equipped with modern facilities to respond to the needs of different sections of passengers (i.e. those in vulnerable situations, women, children, persons with disabilities and older persons).		To be continued		To be contin- ued		Refers to Action Plan 9.1.7

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Providing wheel chair and lifting facilities at im- portant station platforms for convenience of the disabled passen- gers by June 2019.		To be continued		To be contin- ued		
							Introduction of separate ticket counters at im- portant railway stations for the convenience of women, children, persons with disabilities and older persons by June 2019.				
					Bridges I	Division					
				Construction of the 46.73 km. (with ramps) long Dhaka elevated express way from Hazrat Shah Jalal Inter- national Airport to Kutubkhali of Dhaka-Chit- tagong highway.	Support to Dhaka-Elevated Expressway PPP Project. (July 2011 to December 2020)	48690.70					Needs financial assistance from the devel- opment partners.
					Dhaka Elevated Expressway PPP Project. (January 2011-December 2020)	89401.80					
					Dhaka Elevated Expressway PPP Project. (January 2011-December 2020)	89401.80					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				24 km long Dhaka-Ashu- lia elevated expressway from Hazrat Shah Jalal (Ra) International Airport to EPZ.	Construction of Dhaka-Ashulia Elevated Ex- pressway Project. (01.09.2017- 30.06.2022)	169013.22					
				Dhaka East- West express- way	Feasibility study for construction of Dhaka East- West Elevated Expressway (September 2015- June 2017)	213.00			Construction of Dhaka East-West Elevated Express- way		
				Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) for mass transit	Greater Dhaka Sustainable Urban Transport Project (Airport-Gazipur) (4.5 k.m elevated section) (April 2017-March 2020)	9350. 9351. 30					
				Construction of a multi-lane tunnel under- neath the river Karnaphuli in Chittagong	Construction of multi-lane tunnel underneath the river Karnaphuli (November 2015- June 2020)	84466.37					





Security Services Division (SSD), Ministry of Home Affairs

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.5 Strength- en the pre- vention and treatment of substance abuse, in- cluding nar- cotic drug abuse and harmful use of alcohol	3.5.1 Coverage of treatment interven- tions (phar- macological, psychosocial and rehabil- itation and aftercare service) for substance use disor- ders	Security Services Division	MoHFW; MoInf; MoRA; MoYS;	* Conduct Public Awareness Campaign regarding Narcotics. * Ensure treatment and rehabilitation of drug addicts.	(1)Construction of Multistoried Office Building of Narcotics Control Department (2015- 2018). (2)Illicit Drug Eradication and Advanced Man- agement through IT {(I Dream IT) (2017-2019)}.	237 372	 (1) Construction of 200 Bed Drug Treatment & Reha- bilitation Centers at Chittagong, Rangpur, Rajshahi, Khulna, Barisal, Syl- het, Mymensingh (2018 to 2022). (2) Construction of Narcotics Control Training Centers (2018 to 2021). (3) Construction of office building in Rangpur, Khulna & Mymensingh Divi- sional Headquarters of Narcotics Control Department (2015- 2019). (4) Construction of office building in 41 Districts of Narcotics Control Department (2018 to 2021). 	5000 2000 40 5317	 Declaration of drug free Zilla & Upzilla. Survey of the addicted people. Establish treat- ment and rehabil- itation centers at district level. Establish 50-bed drug treatment ward at every govt. medical college. Establish 15-bed treatment centers at every non-gov- ernment medical college. Awareness programs through social movement. Introduction of drug treatment curriculum at MBBS course. Introduction of "anti-drug movement" topic at schools and college. Patronization of the non-government organizations to establish drug treat- ment centers. 	Formulation of New Nar- cotics Control Act is under process.	(1) MIS of DGHS may generate and compile data from differ- ent sources (including NGOs)



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					(1) Islamic Books Publication Project 2nd phase (2016- 2019)		 (1) Construction of Imam Training Academy Complex (2018-2021). (2) Establishing 560 model mosques & Islamic Cultural Centers in Zila & Upazila in Bangla- desh. 	1091.7 87184.3	Establish Model Mosque and Islamic Cultural center at Union Level.		(1) Religious leaders will provide the lectures about the harmfulness of drug abuse & alcohol.
							(3) Establishment & Strengthening of Temple based librar- ies & Publication of Hindu religious books (2017- 2022).				(3) Estab- lishment & Strengthening of Temple based libraries & Publication of Hindu re- ligious books (2017- 2022).
							(4) District & Up- azila Based Model Buddhist Monas- tery, Model Library & Buddhist Cultural Centers Construc- tion Project (2017- 2023).				(3) Relevant books & periodicals would be published against abuse of drugs, narcotics & alcohol.
				All Upazilla & District level hospitals will be strengthened regard- ing prevention and treatment of substance abuse			Health, Population & Nutrition Sector Program [HPNSP] (2017-2022)		 (1) Awareness build- ing among common people on alcohol & substance abuse. (2) Health education to high risk popu- lation on substance abuse. 	Strategy for prevention of substance abuse and alcohol con- sumption	Project/ Programme of Health Division as Associate Division



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Projo gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Conducts public Awareness Campaign regarding Narcotics			(1) Development of Infrastructure of BTV, Capacity building of technical manpower and District news corre- spondents of Ban- gladesh Television (2017 to 2020)				The whole project is not taken to implement SDG-3.5 but an activity of the project is for SDG-3.5 like media activity to help prevent abuse of nar- cotic drugs.
							 Dissemination of Information about Reproductive Health, Rights and Gender Equali- ty Amongst the Youths. (2017-2020) Creation of Employment and Self-Opportunities for unemployed youths of 07 Districts of North Bengal. (Phase-2). (2016-2019) Strengthening works of Youth Organizations for Awareness Building of Youths. (2017- 2022) 		 Dissemination of information about Reproductive Health, Rights and Gender Equality Amongst the Youths (2nd Phase). (2021- 2025) Making Employ- ability of unem- ployed and self-em- ployed and self-em- ployment. (2nd & 3rd Phase). Training Target-56400 pers. Strengthening Works of Youth Organizations for Awareness Building of Youths. (1st & 2nd Phase). Training Tar- get-892800 pers. Technical Train- ing to Youths for overseas Jobs. (1st & 2nd Phase). Training Target-90000 pers. 		





Local Government Division (LGD)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/ to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
3.9 By 2030, sub- stantially reduce the number of deaths and ill- nesses from haz- ardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contamination	3.9.2 Mortality rate attributed to unsafe water, unsafe sanita- tion and lack of hygiene (exposure to unsafe Water, Sanitation and Hygiene for All (WASH) services)	Lead: LGD	MoHFW; MoEF; MoInf; MoPME	 Protecting surface water resource base of greater Dhaka Encouraging future industri- al development only in desig- nated industri- al development zones Drainage rehabilitation of Dhaka city through excavation of canals Shifting the dependence on water supply from groundwater to surface water, with improve- ment in surface water quality 	HPNSP: 2017- 2022 OPs: I. Information, Education and Communication (IEC) II. Training, Research and De- velopment(TRD)	I. 2934.60 II. 2488.84	Continuation of column 5.1 activities		Continuation of column 5.1 and 6.1 activities un- der Health Sector Programme		
Target 3.9 By 2030, substan- tially reduce the number of deaths and illnesses from hazardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contamination	3.9.2 Mortality rate attributed to unsafe water, unsafe sanita- tion and lack of hygiene (exposure to unsafe Water, Sanitation and Hygiene for All (WASH) services)	Lead: LGD	MoHFW; MoEF; MoInf; MoPME	 Protecting surface water resource base of Greater Dhaka Encouraging future industri- al development only in desig- nated industri- al development zones 			Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of Drain- age canal at Katasur Main Khal (1874 m) under Kallyanpur Zone (Zone-2)	643.68	Rehabilitation and Up-grada- tion of Drainage canal at Rupna- gar Main Khal, Digun, Shangba- dik Colony Khal, Abdullahpur, Baistec Khal, Di- abari Main Khal, Kallyanpur Main Khal, Kadamtali Khal	All these Projects may be taken through DSCC or DNCC or Dhaka WASA under the decission with LGD ministry.	Lead & associate agencies need to full coordina- tion for executing agency



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Drainage rehabilitation of Dhaka City through excavation of canals Shifting the dependance 			Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of Drain- age canal Of Manda Main Khal (2,922 m) under Kamalapur Zone (Zone-5)	848.95	Pipe line at Shen- para (mirpur-10), Kazipara, West Shewrapara, Taltola.Mirpur-1, Kallyanpur paikpara and Shayamoli.		
				on water supply from groundwater to surface water, with improve- ment in surface water quality			Rehabilitation and Up-gradation of Drain- age canal of Sutivola Main Khal (8,914 m) under Badda Zone (Zone-7)	2590.2	Pipe line at Rayer Bazar, Zigatola, Dhanmondi 7/A, 8/A, 9/A, 10/A, 11/A, 12/A & 13/A.		
							Construction of pump station at Bahatira near Turag . Capacity 15 cumec under Uttarkhan Zone (Zone-8)	3962	Construction of Pump station near Norail khal and Balu river, Capacity 60 m3/s under Kamalapur Zone (Zone-5)		
							Strengthening of the ex- isting water supply Dis- tribution of Dhaka city to cope the production of Padma Water Treatment Plant Project (Phase 1) at Jashaldia (01/01/2017- 30/06/2019)	5603.75	Construction of Pump station Bara Beraid, Madani Avenue Near Dumni Khal, Badda, Capacity 60 m3/s under Badda Zone (Zone-7)		
									Padma Jashaldia water treatment plant (Phase 2)		
									Gandhanbapur water treatment plant (Phase 2)		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 3.9 By 2030, substan- tially reduce the number of deaths and illnesses from hazardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contamination3.9.2 Mortality rate attributed to unsafe water, unsafe sanita- tion and lack of hygiene (exposur to unsafe Water, Sanitation and Hygiene for All (WASH) services	ributed LGD afe water, sanita- id lack of e (exposure afe Water, ion and he for All	MoHFW; MoEF; MoInf; MoPME	 Protecting surface water resource base of Greater Dhaka Encouraging future industri- al development only in desig- 	1). Construc- tion of 143MLD Karnaphully water Treatment Plant (Phase-2) (Including 630Km Pipeline & 2nos reservoir) April 2013- Jan2022	44911			1). Construction of 143MLD Kar- naphully water Treatment Plant (Phase-3)	National Policy for Safe Water Supply & San- itation, 1998; National Water Policy 1998; National Water Management Plan 2004; National Policy		
contamination	(WASH) services)			nated industri- al development zones • Drainage rehabilitation of Dhaka City through excavation of canals • Shifting the	2). Construc- tion of 90MLD Chittagong Water Supply Project Including 134Km Pipe Line & Preparation of Sanitation & Drainage Master Plan. Jan.2011- Dec2018	18085			2). Construction of 90MLD Mo- hora Treatment Plant (2nd Phase)	for Arsenic Mitigation & Implemen- tation Plan, 2004; National Sanitation Strategy, 2005; Pro-Poor Strat- egy for Water and Sanitation Sector, 2005; National Strat- egy for Water	
				dependance on water 3 supply from ti groundwater to surface water, with improve- P	3). Construc- tion of 60MLD Bhandal Juri Water Supply Project .Oct2015- Sept2020	10363			3.)New network installation & Household con- nection	and Sanitation Hard to Reach Areas of Ban- gladesh, 2011; Bangladesh Water Act 2013;	
Target 3.9 By 2030, substan- tially reduce the number of deaths and illnesses from hazardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contamination	3.9.2 Mortality rate attributed to unsafe water, unsafe sanita- tion and lack of hygiene (exposure to unsafe Water, Sanitation and Hygiene for All (WASH) services)	Lead: LGD	MoHFW; MoEF; MoInf; MoPME	Protecting surface water resource base of Greater Dhaka Encouraging future industri- al development only in desig- nated industrial development zones	Rehabilitation of water Supply system in Rajshahi city	675	Surface Water treatment plant	40000	Surface Water treatment plant		
				• Drainage rehabilitation of Dhaka City through excava- tion of canals							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	SDG lead Min- Ministries		7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5 • Shifting the dependance on water supply from ground- water to surface water, with improvement in surface water quality	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 6.1: By 2030, achieve universal and equitable access to safe and af- fordable drinking water for all	6.1.1: Proportion of population using safely man- aged drinking water services	Local Govern- ment Division	Ministry of Infor- mation, Ministry of Primary and Mass Education, Ministry of Industries (BAB), SID	Ensuring safe water facilities for all through the development of different water supply options;	37 Towns Water Supply Project (2010-2017)	7537.20	Water Supply & Envi- ronmental Sanitation including Fecal Sludge Management Project in 32 Pourashavas (2016- 2020)	9307.94	Water Supply Project in the City Corporation Areas of Ban- gladesh (Phase-I & II).	National Policy for Safe Water Supply & San- itation, 1998; National Water Policy 1998; Na- tional Water Management Plan 2004; National Poli- cy for Arsenic Mitigation & Imple- mentation Plan, 2004; National Sanitation Strategy, 2005; Pro- Poor Strategy for Water and Sanitation Sector, 2005; National Strategy for Water and Sanitation Hard to Reach Areas of Bangla- desh, 2011; Bangladesh Water Act 2013;	DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				The devel- opment of different water supply options in affected areas;	Water Supply and Sanitation Project in Tongi Pourasa- va (2012-2017)	1027.00	Safe Water Supply in Rural Areas of Khulna, Bagerhat , Satkhira, Barguna and Pirojpur through Reverse Osmo- sis Plant (2016-19)	185.38	Water Supply Project in the Urban Areas of Bangladesh.		DPHE
				Ensuring safe water facilities in the hy- dro-geological- ly difficult and problamatic areas;	Bangladesh Rural Water Supply and Sanitation Project (2012-2017)	3841.22	The Safe Water Supply and Sanitation Project in Lalmonirhat, Kurigram, Panchagarh and Nil- phamari District giving special emphasis on the former enclave areas. (2017-19)	287.35	Water Supply Project in the Rural Areas of Bangladesh.		DPHE
				Establishment of human resource development (HRD) centre in DPHE for Water Supply & Sanitation (WSS) to en- sure adequate supply of trained man- power;	Establishment of National HRD Center Of DPHE (2007-2017)	364.70	Special Project Water Supply and Sanitation in 300 Constituencies of Bangladesh (2016-19)	9027.67	Water Supply Project in the Urban Areas of Bangladesh.		DPHE
				Establishment of National Water Supply and Sanitation Infroma- tion Centre (NAWASIC) in DPHE	40 Pourashavas& Growth Centre Water Supply and Environmental Sanitation Project (Phase-II) (2014- 2017)	1841.87	The Project for Improve- ment of Water Supply System in Serajganj Pourashava (2017-18)	189.55	Piped Water Supply Project in all pourashavas having no piped water supply.		DPHE
				Establishment of water quality monitoring and surveillance system	Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene Project (2015-2018)	4138.87	Urban Water Supply and Sanitation in 23 Pourashavas Project in Bangladesh (GOB-IDB) (2017-2021)	3071.68	Project for water Quality monitor- ing & Survillance activity for all Water points in Rural Areas of Bangladesh.		DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Update and strengthen organizational Setup of DPHE to orient it to support the LGIs.	Village Water Supply Project (2016-2019)	7999.80	Safe Water Supply Project in Rural Areas of Gazipur, Tangail and Jamalpur District (2016-19)	215.58	Project for establishment of 50 (64-14) Water Quality Testing Laboratories of DPHE in the District level.		DPHE
				Continue with hydrological and hy- dro-geological investigation for ground and surface water	Ground Water Investigation and Development of Deep Ground Water Source in Urban and Rural Areas in Bangla- desh (2013-19)	1035.29	The Project of Safe Water Supply at Different Upazila of Bandarban District (2017-19)	450.39	WASH Project for the all Educational institutions (Pri- mary Schools, Secondary Schools, High Schools, Colleges, Madrasas) in all over the country. (Giving Priority on Gender Issue, Disability, Age).		DPHE
				Carry out and look after information management and R&D activities of the WSS sector to support policy making and strategic planning by DPHE	Char Develop- ment and Settle- ment Project-IV, DPHE Part (2011- 2018)	245.32	The Project of Safe Water Supply and Sanitation at Different Upazila of Khagrachhari District (2017-19)	440.82	WASH Project for the Union Community Clinics in Ban- gladesh.		DPHE
				Gradual shift of DPHE from its exclusive role of service provider to the role of service provider and facilitator	Water supply and environmental sanitation project at thanasadar and growth centre pourashava (2012- 2018)	2685.33	The Project of Safe Water Supply and Sanitation at Different Upazila of Rangamati District (2017-19)	419.51	Project for ensuring WASH Facilities in all the Hat-bazar- market-Growth center.		DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Modern water management technology to be promoted to enhance irrigation efficacy and water produc- tivity through optimal use of available water resources	Improvement of Comprehensive Management of DPHE on Water Supply (2014- 2018)	340.68	Water Supply and Envi- ronmental Sanitation in Pourashavas under Hill Tracts (2017-20)	5052.25	Project for ensuring WASH Facilities Lonch Terminals/Bus & Truck Terminals in the District/ Upazila level.		DPHE
					The Safe Water Supply and Sanitation Project in Lalmonir- hat, Kurigram, Panchagarh and Nilphamari Dis- trict giving special emphasize on the former Enclave areas.	2873.52	Safe Water Supply in Rural Areas of Khulna, Bagerhat and Satkhira (2017-18)	393.21	Project for improvement of water Supply & Sanitation facilities the Hard to Reach areas of the county.		DPHE
					Gopalganj and Bagerhat Pourashava Water Supply and Environmental Sanitation System Improvement Project (2017-18)	16519.44		1651.94	Project for the CHT Areas to improve their water Supply & Sanitation facilities (Urban, Rural Areas).		DPHE
					Project for Water Supply in the different upazilas of the rural areas of Bandarban District.	4503.99	Arsenic Risk Reduction Project for Water Supply (2017-21)	19909.55	Project for the Chor, Haor, Bill Areas to improve their water Sup- ply & Sanitation facilities		DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Project for the Water Supply and Sanitation in the rural areas of Kha- grasori District .	4408.25	Regeneration of Pro- duction Tubewells in Pourashavas of Bangla- desh (2017-19)	474.79	Project for Introducing Modern Tech- nology to meet the challenges of water supply in the saline affected coastal areas.		DPHE
					Project for the Water Supply and Sanitation in the rural areas of Ran- gamati District.	4195.12	Pirganj Pourashava Water Supply and Environmental System Improvement Project (2017-19)	229.86	Project for Reducing the dependency on Ground Water by utilizing Surface Water Sources in Urban Water Supply.		DPHE
							Water Supply and En- vironmental Sanitation System Improvement Project for three Pourashavas of Jamalpur District (Melandaha, Madarganj & Jamalpur Sadar) (2017-19)	770.96	Project for introducing Village piped water system in the upazillas of Bangladesh (Phase I, ll).		DPHE
							Safe Water Supply and Sanitation Project for Kuakata Pourashava under Patuakhali District (2017-19)	222.11			DPHE
							Union Parishad Support- ed Village Piped Water Supply Project (2017-20)	1953.52			DPHE
							Project for Baseline survey on Water Supply coverage in Bangladesh (Urban & Rural).				DPHE
							Project for Baseline survey on Sanitation coverage in Bangladesh (Urban & Rural).				DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets		gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Project for the Improve- ment of the Water Supply and Sanitation Project for the Tea Garden Workers.	4808.36			DPHE
					143 MLD Kar- naphully water Treatment Plant (Phase-2) 3Years (Including 630Km Pipeline & 2nos reservoir) April 2013- Jan2022	44,911	No	No	143 MLD Kar- naphully water Treatment Plant (Phase-3)		CWASA
					90MLD Chit- tagong Water Sup- ply & Sewerage (Study) Project Including 134Km Pipe Line. Jan. 2011-Dec2018	18,085	No	No	90 MLD Mohora Treatment Plant (2nd Phase)		CWASA
					60MLD Vhandal Juri Water Supply Project .Oct2015- Sept2020	10,363	No	No	New network installation & Household con- nection		CWASA
					Rehabilitation of water Supply system in Rajshahi city	675	Surface Water treatment plant	40000.00	Surface Water treatment plant		RWASA
					Welfield Construction Project at Tetulzhara- Bhak- urta (1/7/2012- 30/06/2017)	5,730	Strengthening of the ex- isting water supply Dis- tribution of Dhaka city to cope the production of Padma Water Treatment Plant Project (Phase 1) at Jashaldia (01/01/2017- 30/06/2019)	5603.75	Padma Jashaldia water treatment plant (Phase 2)		DWASA
					Padma (Jashaldia) Water Treatment Plant (Phase-1) (01/01/2013- 30/06/2016)	35,088	Construction of well field at Jamitra-Dhalla area of Savar Upazila (Phase 2)	4709.50	Gandhanbapur water treatment plant (Phase 2)		DWASA



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Dhaka Envi- ronmentally Sustainable Water Supply Project (01/01/2014- 31/12/2019)	52,481	Rennovation and Mod- ernization of Saidabad WTP-1 & Development of monitoring and opti- mization of Grond water system	2500.00			DWASA
					Interim urgent Water Sup- ply Project (01/03/2015- 30/06/2018)	2,520	Artificial Rain Water Harevesting	200.00			DWASA
					Saidabad Water Treatment Plant (Phase-3) (01/07/2015- 30/06/2020)	45,974					DWASA
					Dhaka water supply network improvement project(01/04/2016- 31/12/2021)	31,823					DWASA
					Development of Dhaka WASA activities in LIC localities including capacity building and fi- nancial modelling (01/05/2016- 30/06/2018)	600					DWASA
					Khulna water sup- ply project. (July 2011-June 2018)	25,583	Khulna water supply project phase ll . (July 2019-June 2024)	22,500	Khulna water supply project phase II . (July 2019-June 2024)	Amendment of the juris- diction area of KWASA in line with KCC.	KWASA
					Development and expantion of water supply system in khulna city. (July 2015-June 2018)	3,348					KWASA



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 6.2: By 2030, achieve ac- cess to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defecation, paying special	6.2.1: Proportion of population using safely man- aged sanitation services, includ- ing a handwash- ing facility with soap and water	Local Govern- ment Division	Ministry of Education, Ministry of Environ- ment and Forestry, Ministry of Infor- mation,	Ensuring sanitation facilities for all through the development of different sanita- tion options	National Sanita- tion Project, third phase (2016-2019)	1,500	Water and Sanitation Project for Tea Garden Workers (2017-19)	481.23	Improvement of Sanitation Project in the City Cor- poration Areas of Bangladesh (Phase-I, ll).	National policy for safe water supply and sanitation 1998 (WSS policy), National Sani- tation Strategy 2005, Sector Development Plan (2011-	DPHE
attention to the needs of women and girls and those in vulnera- ble situations			Ministry of Primary and Mass Education, Ministry of Women and Chil- dren Affair, Prime	Sustaining & replication of Total Sanita- tion Campaign with a variety of water supply initiatives			Project formulation for the proposed Bangladesh Municipal water supply and sanitation Project.	988.75	Improvement of Sanitation Project in the City Cor- poration Areas of Bangladesh (Phase- II).	2025), Pro-poor stretegy for water and san- itation sector in Bangladesh 2005	DPHE
			Minister's Office, Ministry of Finance, Ministry Health and Family Welfare,	Ensuring sanitation facilities in the hydro-geolog- ically difficult and problemat- ic areas			Social Mobilization and Sustainable Hygiene Promotion Project in Bangladesh (2017-20)	1090.21	Sanitation Project in the Rural Areas of Bangla- desh.		DPHE
			SID	Ensuring safe sanitation facilities for all through the development and up- grada- tion of different sanitation options					Sanitation Project in the Pourasha- vas of Bangla- desh.		DPHE
				Increase access to sanitation facilities to all rural people.					Sanitation Project for the Slum Dwellers in the City Corporation Areas of Bangla- desh.		DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8 Project for establishing Solid Waste Manege- ment Plant in all	9	10 DPHE
									the Pourashavas in Bangladesh. Project for es-		DPHE
									tablishing Faecal Sludge Manege- ment Plant in all the Pourashas of Bangladesh.		
									Project for water Supply/Water pu- rification System for the critical areas to apply new technologies in piloting basis.		DPHE
									Project for the im- provement of the Drainage facilities in the City corp. Areas.		DPHE
									Project for the improvement of the Drainage facilities in the Pourashavas.		DPHE
									Project for the im- provement of the Drainage facilities in the Develop- ment of drainage system in the city corp. Areas.		DPHE
									Project for establishment of Garbage and Solid Waste manage- ment for the Pourashavas		DPHE



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Project for Improvement of sanitation facil- ities (Drainage, Sewer system, Solid waste management, Fecal Sludge management) in the rural and urban areas of Bangladesh.		
					1) Preparation of Master Plan for Sanitation & Drainage System for Chittagong City. Dec 2014-April2017.	290					CWASA
									Project for Imple- mentation of Sewerage system in the chittagong City Corporation Areas (Phase- I).		CWASA
					Dasherkandi Sewage Treat- ment Plant (01/07/2015- 31/12/2019)	33,178	Technical Assis- tance Project for the Formulation of Dhaka Sanitation Improvement Project (DSIP)(Phase-I). (01/7/2017-30/6/2018)	320	Construction of Sewerage Systems (STP + Net- works) at Mirpur Catchment Area		DWASA
							Dhaka Sanitation Improvement Project (DSIP) (Phase-I) - Pagla & Uttara Catchment Area. (01/01/2018- 30/6/2020)	44,000	Construction of Sewerage Systems (STP + Networks) at Rayerbazar Catchment Area		DWASA
							Rehabilitation of Sewer network to improve the sewage flow to Pagla Sewerage Treatment Plant (01/7/2017- 30/6/2019)	2,146	Construction of Sewerage Systems (STP + Networks) at DND-Demra Catchment Area		DWASA

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8 Construction of Sewerage Systems (STP + Networks) at Narayanganj Catchment Area	9	10 DWASA
							Land acquisition for construction of sewerage system in Khulna city. (July 2017- December 2019)	1,484	Development Swereage System in Khuna City (phase ll & phase lll). (2021-2030)		KWASA
							Development Swereage System in Khuna City phase l. (July 2018-June 2022)	9,270			KWASA
							Sewerage system in Rajshahi city	28,000	Sewerage system in Rajshahi city		RWASA
Target 6.3: By 2030, improve water quality by reducing pollu- tion, eliminating dumping and minimizing re- lease of hazardous chemicals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated wastewater and substantially in- creasing recycling and safe reuse globally	6.3.1 : Proportion of wastewater safely treated	Lead: Local Govern- ment Division	Ministry of Industries, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Water Resources, Ministry of Shipping	Urban areas need integrated water treatment and efficient water supply facilities.					Project for water Quality moni- toring for all the Water Sources in the Urban Areas of Bangladesh.	Participa- tory water management regulations 2014	DOE
	6.3.2: Proportion of bodies of water with good ambi- ent water quality	Co Lead: Minis- try of Environ- ment and Forestry		Shifting the dependence on water supply from groundwater to surface water with improve- ment in surface water quality					Project for en- suring the water quality monitor- ing system upto union level of Bangladesh.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Construction, operation and maintenance of water treat- ment plants, water abstrac- tion facilities and water distribution system for pro- viding drinking water to public, industries and commercial organizations,					Project for es- tablishing water quality monitor- ing in rural water supply system of Bangladesh.		DOE
							Construction of waste water treatment plant in Rajshahi city	25,000	Construction of waste water treatment plant in Rajshahi city		RWASA
Target 6.4: By 2030, substantial- ly increase water use efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustainable withdrawals and supply of fresh	6.4.1 change of water use efficien- cy over time	Lead: Local Govern- ment Division	MoS, MoWR, MoFA	Monitor, control and prevent environmental pollution and degradation related to water	Main Rivers Development Projects (Old Brahmaputra, Dhaleswari dredg- ing, increased pumping in Chandpur, High Barind)						WARPO
water to address water scarcity and substan- tially reduce the number of people suffrering from water scarcity	6.4.2 Level of wa- ter stress: fresh- water withdrawal as a proportion of freshwater resources	Co Lead: Ministry of Agri- culture, Ministry of land		Undertake environmental assessment	Main Rivers Development Projects (Gorai restoration and Arial Khan/Tetu- lia dredging)						WARPO
				Implementa- tion of emis- sion, effluent and waste management strategy	Ganges Barrage and surface water distribution in SW						WARPO



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Expansion of small scale irrigation technology and surface water for irrigation	Promotion of im- proved On-farm Water Manage- ment in NW irrigated area						WARPO
				Implement Wa- ter Act 2013	Promotion of im- proved On-farm Water Manage- ment in GW irrigated area in NW(Barind) and NC Region						WARPO
				Implement programmes of BDP 2100	Rehabilitation of water bodies to augment ground- water in Barind and industrial EPZ to augment GW recharge						WARPO
				Design and implement different Water Management Programme	Promotion of improved On-farm Water Management in SE irrigated area						WARPO
				programme for dry season irrigation coverage	Improved per- formance of SW irrigation, Muhu- ri, Manu, Bhola, Barisal, Chandpur, Meghna Dhono- goda						WARPO
				efficient use of irrigation water	Promotion of im- proved On-farm Water Man- agement in SW irrigated area to increase conjunc- tive use with GW, GK, Pabna, North Dinajpur, Teesta Barrage)						WARPO



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				ncrease surface water use for irrigation			Study on Economics of Water for incentives				WARPO
				limit ground water use for irrigation			Study on water use, availability and demand under climate change scenarios and updating of action plans				WARPO
							Updating of NWRD for supporting SDG imple- mentation				WARPO
					Rehabilitation- of water Supply system in Rajshahi city-2	675	Rehabilitationof water Supply system in Rajsha- hi city phase-2	800	Rehabilitation of water Supply sys- tem in Rajshahi city phase-3	Policy on rainwater harvesting system	RWASA
					Construction of waste water treatment plant in Rajshahi city	25,000	Construction of waste water treatment plant in Rajshahi city		RWASA		
Target 6 b; Support and strengthen the participation of local communi- ties in improving water and sanita- tion management	6.b.1 Proportion of local admin- istrative units with established and operational policies and procedures for participation of local commu- nities in water and sanitation	Local Govern- ment Division	Ministry of Public Admin- istration, Ministry of Water Resources, AWRRID	Local Gov- ernment will be charged to expand the role of citizen com- mittees and strengthening participation of citizens from different groups					Project for ensuring water safety plan in all the water sources of rural and urban areas of Bangladesh.		This tar- get will be included in all the projects activity imple- mented by DPHE.
	management			Creation of wa- ter reservoir/ rain water har- vesting in rain fed/coastal/ hilly areas to be encouraged,					Project on mass media commu- nication towards awareness build- ing of the users to ensure people's participation		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
				Indicators	-	(million)		lion)			
1	2	3	4	5 Ensure imple- mentation of provisions of community participation under the Social Forestry Rules, Water Management Policy, Forestry Sector Policy, WATSAN Poli- cy and so on.	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8 Project on social paticipation through mass communication and campaign	9	10 RWASA
				Community participation in relevant as- sociations and groups would be ensured and monitored							
6.4 By 2030, substantially in- crease water-use efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustain- able withdrawals and supply of freshwater to address water scarcity and sub- stantially reduce the number of people suffering from water scarcity	6.4.1 Change in water-use effi- ciency over time6.4.2 Level of wa- ter stress: fresh- water withdrawal as a proportion of available freshwa- ter resources	Lead: LGED; Co-Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoInd	MoS; MoWR; MoFA	 Monitor, control and prevent environmental pollution and degradation related to water Undertake environmental assessment Implemen- tation of emis- sion, effluent and waste management strategy Expansion of small scale 	1.Cropping sys- tem intensification in the salt effected coastal zone of Bangladesh (Nov 2015 - Oct 2018) (BARI)	31.00			1.Large scale adaptation of water saving technolo- gies such as drip irrigation, sprinkler irrigation, furrow irrigation, alternate furrow irrigation, deficit irrigation, etc. at farmer's level will substantially in- crease the water use efficiency. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, DAE, BADC, BMDA)	Small Scale Irrigation Policy-2017 already for- mulated	
				irrigation technology and surface water for irrigation 5. Implement Water Act 2013							



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				6. Implement programmes of BDP 2100 7. Design and implement different Water Management Programme 8. Programme for dry season irrigation coverage 9. Efficient use of irrigation water 10. Iincrease surface water use for irriga- tion 11. Limit ground water use for irriga- tion					 2.Development of cropping pattern based irrigation scheduling. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, BMDA) 3.Rain water harvesting. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 4.Conjunctive use of surface and groundwater resources in agricul- ture. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 5.Management of waste water for uti- lization of agricul- ture. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 6.Solar pumping technology for irrigation. (DAE, BARI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 7.Increase water use efficiency through improved on-farm water management technologies such as AWD, Buried Pipe, Hose Pipe, Raised Bed rice irrigation, Drip & Sprinklers irrigation, Hand Shower irrigation, Mulching etc. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period	P Goals/ Cost in BDT	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 20 Project title and period	020 Cost in BDT (mil-	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
	-					(million)		lion)		-	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1 2.Pabna-Na- tore-Sirajganj Minor Irrigation Development Proj- ect -3rd Phase (1st Revised), March 2011 to June 2016 (BADC)	6.2 1663.61	7.1 2.Mymenshingh Divi- sion and Tangail and Kishorganj District Minor Irrigation Development Project, January 2017- June 2021 (BADC)	7.2 2031.16	8 8.Development of irrigation water distribu- tion system such as surface and sub-surface irriga- tion channel, hose pipe etc. (BADC)	9	10
					3.Eastern Integrat- ed Irrigated Area Development Proj- ect-2nd Phase (1st Revised), January 2013 to June 2017 (BADC)	1111.82	3.Renovation, Modern- ization and Construction of Office Buildings and Infrastructures of BADC for Strengthening Irriga- tion Activities, January 2017-December 2021 (BADC)	2142.32	 9.Introducing modern irrigation system like sprinkler, drip irrigation in suit- able area and crop. (BADC) 10.Using of surface water with the view to reduce 		
					4.Modern Minor Irrigation Expan- sion Project in Greater Rangpur District-1st Re- vised, July 2013 to June 2017 (BADC)	342.16	4.Greater Khulna and Jessore District Minor Irrigation Development Project, October 2016- June 2021 (BADC)	1879.31	groundwater (BADC) 11.Conduct Train- ing to the farmers' on proper use of irrigation water. (DAE, BADC,		
					5.Sylhet Division Minor Irrigation Development Project, October 2014 to June 2019 (BADC)	1380.59	5.Greater Bogra and Dinajpur District Minor Irrigation Development Project, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	2296.53	BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, CDB, SRDI, BMDA) 12.Re-excava- tion of existing silted khal-nalas, Boropit, ponds etc.		
					6.Barisal Division Minor Irrigation Development Project, April 2015 to June 2019 (BADC)	1011.77	6.Minor Irrigation Water Quantity and Quality Monitoring and Assess- ment Project, January 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	1052.94	to increase water storage capacity (BADC) 13.Installation of more LLPs (BADC)		
					7.Expansion of Irrigation through Utilization of Surface Water by Double Lifting (3rd Phase), July 2015 to June 2020 (BADC)	1187.27	7.Noakhali-Feni-Laksh- mipur Coastal Area Sustainable Agricultural Development Project, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	2550.82	14.Construction of necessary water control structures like Rubber Dam, Hydraulic Elevated Dams etc. to retain water. (BADC) 15.Formation of Water users groups. (BADC)		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period		Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					8.Construction of Rubber Dams to Utilize Surface Wa- ter for Enhancing Agricultural Pro- duction, January 2016 to June 2020 (BADC)	1720.00	8.Project for Develop- ment of Minor Irrigation & Increase Irrigation Efficiency through Conservation of Surface Water in Rangpur Area, January 2017-June 2021 (BADC)	2688.51	16.Construction/ installation of storage tank for rainwater harvest- ing (BADC) 17.Re-excavation of ponds for rainwater storage.		
					9.Ashuganj-Polash Agro-Irrigation Project (5th Phase), July 2015 to June 2020 (BADC)	205.11	9.Greater Dhaka District Irrigation Area Develop- ment Project-3rd Phase, March 2017-June 2021 (BADC)	2346.84	(BADC) 18.Construction of dug well for availability of fresh water. (BADC, BMDA)		
					10.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Baghaichari Upa- zilla of Ragamati Distirct, July 2015- June 2017 (BADC)	80.00	10.Greater Faridpur Irri- gation Area Development Project-2nd Phase, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	3234.66	19.Enhancement of renewable en- ergy for irrigation system. (BADC, BMDA)		
					11.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Sreebordi and Jhe- naigati Upazilla of Sharpur Distirct, July 2015-June 2017 (BADC)	80.00	11.Minor Irrigation Development Project by Using Solar Energy, No- vember 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	2103.23			
					12.Irrigation Area Expansion Programme for Sharpur District, July 2015-June 2018 (BADC)	55.00	12.Minor Irrigation Development Project in Halda River Basin, February 2017-June 2021 (BADC)	638.51			
					13.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Purbodhala, Madan, Mo- hangonj and Khalizjuri Upa- zilla of Netrokona Distirct, July 2015-June 2017 (BADC)	80.00	13.Dug Well, Artisan Well, Sprinkler and Drip Irrigation Technology Use Project for More Production with less Irrigation, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	750.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 20		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					14.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Bijoynagar and Bhramanbaria Sadar Upazilla of Bhramanbaria District, July 2015- June 2018 (BADC)	64.37	14.Construction of 228 Nos. Residential Flats for BADC Employees at Darus Salam, Mirpur, Dhaka, November 2016- June 2021 (BADC)	1950.74			
					15.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Dumuria and Fultala Upazilla of Khulna District, July 2015-June 2018 (BADC)	40.00	15.Installation of Pre-paid Meter in Irrigation Equip- ment and Construction of Buried Pipe Irrigation Line to Increase Irrigation Efficiency, July 2016-June 2019 (BADC)	650.00			
					16.Minor Irriga- tion Development Programme in Gopalgonj District, July 2015-June 2018 (BADC)	55.00	16.Project for Inter-link- ing of Irrigation Distri- bution System (Buried Pipe) through Surface Water, October 2016-June 2019 (BADC)	500.00			
					17.Intregrated Progromme for the Development of Encalve, July 2015-June 2018 (BADC)	25.00	17.Comilla-Chand- pur-Brahmanbaria District Minor Irrigation Development Project, July 2017-June 2022 (BADC)	250.00			
					18.Integrated Agricultural Pro- ductivity Project (July 2011 to June 2017) (BADC)	1104.03	18.Minor Irrigation Development Programme in Barkal and Kawkhali Upazilla of Ragamati Distirct, July 2016-June 2019 (BADC)	75.64			
					19. Pirojpur, Gopalgonj, Bager- hat Integrated Agriculture De- velopment Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2016) (BADC)	1396.79	19.Data Collection and Observation of Salinity Condition of Surface Water of Southern Region Programme , July 2016- June 2018 (BADC)	35.80			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					20. Increasing Cropping Intensity in Sylhet Region. (March15-June19) (BADC)	58.75	20.Minor Irrigation Development Programme in Kashba and Akhaura Upazilla of Bhramanbaria District, July 2016-June 2019 (BADC)	44.00			
					21.Mujibnagar integrated Agrcul- tural Develop- mment Project. (July11-June2017) (BADC)	2121.91	21.Minor Irrigation Development Programme through Surface Water Utilization in Chatmahar, Bhangura and Faridpur Upazilla of Pabna Dis- trict, July 2016-June 2019 (BADC)	63.02			
							22.Feasibility Study for Re-excavating Khals to Enhance Surface Water Utilization in Khulna and Barisal Division for Minor Irrigation Devel- opment, September 2016- June 2018 (BADC)	25.00			
							23.Feasibility Study for Re-excavating Khals to Enhance Surface Water Utilization in Chittagong and Sylhet for Minor Irrigation Development, September 2016-June 2018 (BADC)	25.00			
							24.Study of Extending Scope of Surface Water and Groundwater in Dhaka and Mymens- ingh Division for Minor Irrigation Development, September 2016-June 2018 (BADC)	25.00			
							25.Study of Extending Scope of Surface Water and Groundwater in Ra- jshahi and Rangpur Divi- sion for Minor Irrigation Development, September 2016-June 2018 (BADC)	25.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Turgeto	Divisions	D111510115	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Rei
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							26.Project on Sustainable Agricultural Development Enhancing Surface Water Sources for Irrigation, July 2016-June 2030	14612.00			
							27.Project on Enhancing Crop Production by using Modern Irrigation Facilities, July 2016-June 2018 (BADC)	7920.00			
							28.Rain Water Harvesting and Its Optimum Use in Agriculture Field, July 2016-June 2018 (BADC, BMDA)	2510.00			
							29.Project on Agricultural Mechanization, Preser- vation of Rain Water and Extension of Irrigation Facilities through the Maximum Use of Surface Water, July 2017-June 2021 (BADC)	2000.00			
					22.Construction of Rubber Dams in small &medium Rivers for increas- ing food produc- tion. (DAE)	130.95	30.Extension of small- scale irrigation & water harvesting technology for using surface water by construction of Rubber dam (Small & Medium river) & Crick dam (Hilly area). (DAE, BADC)	2000.00	20.Extension of small-scale irrigation & water harvesting tech- nology for using surface water by construction of Rubber dam (Small & Medium river) & Crick dam (Hilly area). (DAE, BADC, BMDA)		
					23.Enhancement of crop production through improved on Farm Water Management Tech- nologies. (DAE)	345.7	31.Increase water use efficiency through improved on-farm water management technologies in drought prone areas. (DAE)	1500.00			
							32. Extension of less water loving crop in drought areas. (DAE)	2000.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							33.Introducing improved farming practices, drought-resistant and ear- ly maturing crop varieties. (DAE)	1000.00	21.Introduc- ing improved farming practices, drought-resistant and early matur- ing crop varieties. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, DAE, BADC)		
					-	-	-	-	22.Establishment the water treat- ment plant (mid- iumsize) in four regional offices of BIRTAN and HQ (BIRTAN)		
									23.Establishment of sanitary latrine in the projec tar- eas of BIRTAN's regional offices (BIRTAN)		
					24. Panchagarh, Thakurgaon, Di- najpur&Joypurhat Integrated Agricul- ture Development Project. (July'2010- June'2017) (BMDA)	2322.54	34.Detail studies about the sarface& Ground wa- ter Resources in Rajshahi and Rangpur Division (2016-2020). (BMDA)	240.00	24.Burried Pipe- line Construction &extention to all the irriga- tion Schemes supplying lay flat hose pipe (fita) to the farmers for efficient use of irrigation water (2016- 2025). (BMDA)	According to Government policy/strat- egy	
					25.Barind Rain Water Con- servation and Irritgation Project (March'2011- June'2018) (BMDA)	1999.95	35.Construction of Dugwell with modern water lifting and distribu- tion system for small scale irrigation (2016-2020) (BMDA)	1500.00	25.Expanding AWD system to all the govern- ment irrigation Schemes (2016- 2025). (BMDA)	According to Govern- ment policy/ strategy	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							36.Enhance intellectual ability and practitioner skill to combat climate change impact on water resources in assurance of sustaining agricultural productivity (NATA) (16-20)	2000.00	-	Ensure pure drinking water & san- itation for all (7th FYP)	
6.3 By 2030, improve water quality by reducing pollu- tion, eliminating dumping and minimizing release of haz- ardous chemicals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated waste- water and substantially increasing recy- cling and safe reuse globally	6.3.1 Proportion of wastewater safely treated	LGD; MoEF	MoInd; MoFA; MoF; MoWR; MoS	Urban areas need integrated water treatment and efficient water supply facilities. Shifting the dependence on water supply from ground- water to surface water with improvement in surface water quality Construction, operation and maintenance of water treatment plants, water abstraction facilities and water distri- bution system for providing drinking water to public, in- dustries and commercial organizations			Installation of Surface Water Treatment Plant for Payra Port Dec. 2018 to Dec. 2020	240.00	Ino.Surface Water Treatment Plant will be installed.	3500 m. ton sweet water will be supplied to Payra Port Office, Residence, Foreign ship and other or- ganizations.	
6.4 By 2030, substantially in- crease water-use efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustain- able withdrawals and supply of	6.4.1 Percentage change in water use efficiency over time	LGD	MoA; MoS; MoWR;	• Monitor, control and prevent environmental pollution and degradation related to water			Installation of Surface Water Treatment Plant for Payra Port Dec. 2017 to Dec. 2019	249.35	Surface Water Treatment Plant will be installed.	3500 m. ton freshwa- ter will be supplied to address water scarcity and substantially	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and period		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
freshwater to address water scarcity and sub- stantially reduce the number of people suffer- ing from water scarcity.				Undertake environmental assessment Implementa- tion of emis- sion, effluent and waste management strategy						reduce the number of people suf- fering from water scarcity.	
6.3) By 2030, Improved water quality by reducing pollution, elimi- nating dumping and minimiz- ing release	 6.3.1) Proposition of waste water safely treated. 6.3.2) Proportion of bodies of water with good ambi- ent water quality 6.3.1) Proposition of waste water 	Lead: LGED co-lead : MoEF	MoIND MoFA MoTJ MoF MoWR MoS	Th FYP Programme: OProcurement of different number of service vessels" (page-362, table-6.11 (Procurement of 8 nos.	1) Procurement/ Construction of 4 Nos. 108 TEU's Self Propelled Multi-Purpose Inland Container Vessels (1st Re- vised). (January' 10- June' 17)	1515.10	1) Procurement of 35 Nos. Commercial & 8 nos. Auxiliary Vessels and Construction of 2 New Slipways for BIWTC.	13510.00	 Procurement of 8 container carrying vessels. Modern water buses: 6 nos. 4 coastal pas- senger ships 8 sea-trucks 		BIWTC is targeted to ensure service quality by introducing modern and new passenger vessel and
of hazardous chemicals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated wastewater and substantially in- creasing recycling and safe reuse globally.	of waste water safely treated. (6.3.2) Proportion of bodies of water with good ambi- ent water quality			improved K-type ferry, 6 nos. improved U-tility ferry, 4 nos, mini ferry, 6 nos. Inland Passenger ship, 5 nos. Coastal Passenger ship, 8 nos. Sea-truck, 3 nos. Passenger	1) Construction of Passenger Vessels for providing efficient passenger services in Chittagong-Sand- wip-Hatiya-Barisal Coastal route. (December' 14- June' 17) (Time extension is under process)	518.70	8) Re-engining of 2 Ro-Ro ferries of BIWTC (B.S Hamidur Rahaman & Motiur Raha- man)	200.00	 5) 10 nos. Cargo Vessel & 4 nos. oil Tanker. 6) Procurement/ Install of a float- ing dock. 7) Establish slip- way/ dockyard & dry-dock at Chittagong and install hydraulic 		ferry ship. Initiatives have been taken for install necessary technolo- gies such as garbage pollution treatment plant, sewerage treated
				Cruiser, 4 nos. Container ship, 2 nos. Oil Tanker, 2nos. Fire-fighting cum-salvge tug, 10 nos. Water Bus, 8 nos. ferry	1) Procurement of 2 Nos. New Passenger Vessel for Dhaka-Bari- sal-Khulna River Route (April' 15- December' 18)	722.40	3) Development of BIWTC's Dockyard no. 1 & 2	200.00	boarding bridge at Chittagong terminal.		plant, inciner- ator and separate tank for leakage out oil, diesel, lube oil
				pontoon, 5 nos. Rocket ghat pontoon. Rehabilitation/ re-engining of 2 nos. Ro Ro ferry and 2 nos. medium ferry)	1) Construction of 2 Nos. Improved K-type ferry under replacement programme of BI- WTC's existing old dumb ferries (July' 15- June' 18)	316.60					etc in the passenger vessels to be pro- cured. for procure- ment of vessel with



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					1) Procurement of 2 Nos. Mini Utility Ferry for BIWTC (July' 16- June' 18)	99.7					suitable engine, machin- eries and propulsion system for
					1) Procurement of ferry `Dhaka' & `Comilla' (May' 15 –June' 17)	83.96					operation in the shallow draft water route with
					1) Establish a Marine Workshop and Improvement of Infrastructural Facilities at BI- WTC's Dockyard No3	99.00					the aim of ensuring sustainable investment
					(July, 16 –June' 18)						
6.3by 2030, improve Water Quality by re- ducing pollution, eliminating dumping and minimizing re- lease of hazards chemicals and materials having the proportion of entreated waste water and substantially in- creasing recycling and safe reuse globally	 6.3.1) Proposition of waste water safely treated. 6.3.2) Proportion of bodies of water with good ambient water quality 	Lead: LGD Co-Lead: MoEF	MoLND MoFA MoTJ MoEF MoWR	Source point of pollution, waste water and hazardous chemicals is to be identified and controlled			New project to be taken for creation public awareness against river population, occupation and abuse of river.	yet to be taken	Parties of polluters, users of chemicals in the factory shall be controlled &improved waste & chemical waste management system installing ETP	NRCC will make recom- mendations to the Govt. (ministry/ division) for taking nec- essary steps to control and the waste management through im- plement new projects.	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	P Goals/	Requirements of New Pr gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 7)	Remarks
				Indicators	period	(million)		lion)			
1 6.4 By 2030 substantially in- crease water-use efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustain- able withdrawals and supply fish water to address water scarcity and substan- tially reduce the number of people suffering from scarcity.	2 6.4.1 Percentage change in water use efficiency over time	3 Lead: LGD Co-Lead: MOA Co-Lead: MoInd	4	5 6.1.4 change in water use efficiency over time. Monitor inspection, control & cre- ate awareness of the people	6.1	6.2	7.1 Project would be taken for post evaluation of implemented projects by different executing agen- cies BIWTA, WDB	7.2	8	9	10 NRCC has the monitor- ing & in- spection channels through field level adminis- tration
6.3 By 2030, im- prove water qual- ity by reducing pollution, elimi- nating dumping and minimiz- ing release of hazardous chemicals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated wastewater and substantially in- creasing recycling and safe reuse globally	6.3.1 Proportion of wastewater safely treated 6.3.2 Proportion of bodies of water with good ambi- ent water quality	Lead: LGD Co-Lead: MoEF	MoInd; MoFA; MoTJ; MoF; MoWR; MoS	Urban areas need integrated water treatment and efficient water supply facilities. Shifting the dependence on water supply from ground- water to surface water with improvement in surface water quality Construction, operation and maintenance of water treatment plants, water abstraction facilities and water distri- bution system for providing drinking water to public, industries and commercial organizations			Installation of Surface Water Treatment Plant for Mongla Port Dec. 2017 to Dec. 2019	249.35	Ino.Surface Water Treatment Plant will be installed.	4000 m. ton sweet water will be supplied to Mongla Port Office, Residence, Foreign ship and other or- ganizations.	



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
	Turgets	Divisions		Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
6.4 By 2030, substantially in- crease water-use efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustain- able withdrawals and supply of freshwater to address water scarcity and sub- stantially reduce the number of people suffer- ing from water scarcity.	6.4.1Percentage change in water use efficiency over time6.4.2 Level of water stress: freshwater withdrawal as a proportion of available freshwater re- sources	Lead: LGD; Co-Lead: MoA Co-Lead: MoInd	MoS; MoWR; MoFA;	Monitor, control and prevent environmental pollution and degradation related to water Undertake environmental assessment Implementa- tion of emis- sion, effluent and waste management strategy			Installation of Surface Water Treatment Plant for Mongla Port Dec. 2017 to Dec. 2019	249.35	Surface Water Treatment Plant will be installed.	4000 m. ton freshwa- ter will be supplied to address water scarcity and substantially reduce the number of people suf- fering from water scarcity.	
11.6 By 2030, reduce the adverse per capita environmental impact cities, in- cluding by paying special; attention to air quality and municipal and other waste management	11.6.1 Percentage of urban solid waste regularly collected and with adequate final discharge out of total urban solid waste generated by the city.	Lead: LGD	MoEF MoInd PD	Ensuring cities are sustainable and more efficient with promotion of environ- ment friendly activities in development of intervention	Improvement of Equipment for Solid Waste Management	16097.73	Up-gradation of sanitary landfill with incineration	350000.00	Municipal and other waste man- agement: - Collection and safe removal of house hold organ- ic and inorganic waste - Collection and safe removal of hospital waste - New landfill construction with incineration.		
				Government of Bangladesh (GOB) adopted 'National strategy for local government and rural develop- ment. In seventh 5 (Five) Years Plan (Chapter 7) Composition and function of city corpora- tions are : City Corporation shall be formed with	Expansion of Matuail Sanitary Landfill Including Land Develop- ment	72448.50	Waste to Energy (Incinerator)	350000.00	Municipal and other waste man- agement: - Collection and safe removal of house hold organ- ic and inorganic waste - Collection and safe removal of hospital waste - Construction of Secondary transfer station (STS) at each ward.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Ministries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	2030)	Column 7)	Re
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				composition of (a) Mayor, (2) Councilors, same number as government defined ward numbers through gazette notification and (c) Female Councilors, as defined number reserved for female. The city corporations includes to manage and maintain (1) public health, (b) water supply and drainage (c) food and beverage, (d) animals, (e) town panning, (f) building con- trol, (g) streets, (h) public safety, (i) trees, park, gardens and for- est, (j) education and culture, (k) social welfare and (l) develop ment plan which is relate to SDG target & Plan.					- Existing Landfill extension - Construction of waste burning incinerator - Construction of residential build- ing for Cleaners - New Landfill Construction-		
11.7. By 2030, Provide universal access to safe , inclusive and accessible, green and public spaces in particular for women and children	11.7.1 Average share of the built up area of cities that is open space for public use for all, by sex, age and persons with disabilities	Lead: LGD	MoEF MoHPW MoL MoSW MoWCA	Identify the ur- ban open space for public use. ULB should find space for urban poor people.	ঢাকা উত্তর সিটি কর্পোরেশনের উন্মুক্ত স্থান সমূহের আধুনীকায়ন, উন্নয়ন ও সবুজায়ন প্রকল্প	2790.51					



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets	(P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					1. Construction of truck terminal in sylhet city corpo- ration.	23.95	1. Sustainable park- ing management(ju- ly17-dec2020)	25.00			
					2 Construction road,drain,re- taining wall for undevlopment.	15.31321	2.Imrove of solid waste management(ju- ly20-june2023)	20.00			
					3. Construction of all primary canals flowing through		3.Provision of safe water supply for citizen of scc area.(july2020-june2025)4.Development modern	25.00 50.00			
					sylhet city area. 4. Construction of	236.40	street lighting(ju-				
					of infrastructure for development for better educa-	24.28	ly2020-june2025				
					tion in sylhet city corporation.						
		LGD	MoEF; MoHPW;				i)Expansion of existing Zoo and beautification	30.00			
			MoL; MoSW;				ii)Renovation of existing children park iii)Gomty River site	30.00			
			MoWCA				development and beauti- fication (with acquisi- tion). (As Comilla City Corporation 7th FYP)	900.00			
		LGD	MoEF; MoHPW; MoL; MoSW;		Construction of road footpath and drain for women, children older and disable person	93.1	Construction of road, footphath and drain for women, children older and disable person. Tree plantation.	200	Construction of road, foothpath and drain for women, children older and disable	Fund Allo- cation The Budget	
			MoWCA		from Board Bazar Battala Road		Children park, disable park.		person. Tree plantation.		
							Community centre for disable person.		Children park, disable park.		
									Community centre for disable person.		



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P. gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
		LGD	MoEF; MoHPW; MoL; MoSW; MoWCA				1)Construction of Women Zone & Toilet in existing park (Nirala Park, Shishu park & Linear park) in KCC. Period : 2017-18 to 2019-20 2)Construction of health Club and Jim for older Person (age of sixty) in existing Ward office & Park in KCC. Period : 2019-20.	2.40 0.60			
12.4: By 2020, achieve the 2020, achieve the environ- mentally sound	12.4.2: Hazardous waste generated per and propor- tion of hazardous waste treated by type of treatment.	ste generated r and propor- n of hazardous ste treated by	LGD MoInd; MoST; MoHFW						Establishment of ECO-Town towards Zero waste		DNCC
management of Chemicals and all waste throughout their life cycle, in accordance with agreed international frameworks and significantly re- duce their release to air, water and soil in order to minimize their adverse impacts on human health.	type of treatment.								Hazardous medi- cal waste collected from about 800 health care facilities (Hospital, clinic, diagnostics etc). About 8-10 tons of hazardous medical waste collected and disposed after en- vironment friendly treatment. Waste water is (Leachate) collect- ed in the leachate treatment plant of Landfill. Everyday about 250 m3 waste water is be- ing treated in the Matuail Landfill and discharge in the canal which is used for irrigation purpose.		DSCC



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/H to achieve 7th FY Targets	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Period (2021- 2030)	relation with Column 7)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
12.5 By 2030, Substantially reduce waste gen- eration through prevention, re- duction, recycling and reuse.	12.5.1 National recycling rate, of Matters recycled	LGD	MoEF; MoInd; SID								DNCC
Target 11.a- Sup- port positive economic, social and environmen- tal links between urban, peri urban and rural areas by strengthening national and regional develop- ment planning	11.a.1- Propor- tion of population living in cities that implement urban and region- al development plans integrat- ing population projections and resource needs, by size of city	Lead: LGD; Co-Lead: MoHPW	AWRRID; GED; IED; MoEF; PID; Prog Div.; SEID; RDCD	* Ensuring legitimate comprehensive development plans for future development of urban areas of Bangladesh * Ensuring regionally balanced urbanization through polycentric decentralized development and hierarchically structured urban system;	* 04 Projects of LGED (UGIIP-III, CRDP, MGSP & CGP)	2000.48	Non Municipal town Master Plan & Basic Infrastructure Improve- ment Project	15000.00			* LGED has prepared Master Plan/ De- tailed Area Plan of 4 city cor- porations (Rangpur, Comilla, Gazipur, Narayan- ganj) ; Master Plan of 240 Munici- palities at districts and Upa- zila level. 17 Other master plan is ongoing. * Cost of compo- nents related to respective 7FYP & SDG goals/ targets has been considered (Col. 6.2) Project in- formation of MoDMR is yet to be collected



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	tors for SDG lead Min-	ead Min- Ministries/ istries/ Divisions	7th FYP Goals/Targets related to SDG	On-going Project/I to achieve 7th FY Targets Project title and	P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2 Project title and period		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2020)	beyond 7th FYP needed (in	
				Targets and Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (mil- lion)	,		Remarks
1 Target 11.b- By 2020, substan- tially increase the number of cities and human set- tlements adopting and implement- ing integrated policies and plans towards inclusion, resource efficiency, mitigation and ad- aptation to climate change, resilience to disasters, and develop and implement, in line with the Sendai Framework for Di- saster Risk Reduc- tion 2015-2030, holistic disaster risk management at all levels	2 11.b.1- Proportion of local govern- ments that adopt and implement local disaster risk reduction strate- gies in line with the Sendai Frame- work for Disaster Risk Reduction 2015-2030	3 Lead:LGD; Co-Lead:- MoDMR	4 AWRRID; MoEF; MoHA; MoFA; MoHPW	5 *Undertake responsibility forplanning and implementing a wide range of infrastruc- tureprovision in urban and peri-urban areas.* Imple- mentation of the disaster related programmes/ projectsunder- taken due to ad- verse impacts of climate change*- Construction and Mainte- nanceof small bridges/culverts, multi-pur- pose disaster shelters, cyclone shelters, flood shelters with a view to elimi- nating/reducing disaster risks.	6.1 04 projects of LGED (Cli- mate Resilient Infrastructure Improvement Project, Coastal Town Environmen- tal Infrastructure Project, Haor Infrastructure and Livelihood Im- provement Project, Climate Change Adaptation Project	6.2 36350.00	7.1 *Pourashava Infrastructure Improvement project*2nd Multipurpose Disaster Shelter Project*Disaster Risk Reduction Enhance- ment Project	7.2 5000.00 50000.00 1500.00	8	9	10
16.9 By 2030, pro- vide legal identity for all, including birth registration	16.9.1 Proportion of Children under 5 years of age whose births have been registered with a civil author- ity, by age	Lead: LGD Co-Lead: EC	CD, HSD, MoHFW HEFWD, MoHFWD SID MoPME	The Municipal Corporation and Paurashavas will be mobilized to register all births.			"Strengthening Birth and Death Registration Process ".	408.67	 Integration & Interoperability of Birth and Death Registration In- formation System (BDRIS) amongst other stakeholders. Steps to be taken for incor- poration of other civil registration like marriage, divorce, adoption etc. with the Office of the Reg- istrar General. 	Death and Birth Registration Act, 2004 (Amended in 2013), The Muslim Mar- riage Family Laws Ordinance 1961, The Mus- lim Marriage and Divorces (Registration) Act, 1974 and other relevant Acts, Rules to be revisited and amended (when necessary). Necessary Policy/ Strategy may be formu- lated.	





Legislative and Parliamentary Affairs Division (LPAD)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-lead	Associate			Actions/ Projects beyond 7th	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	sy	
	tors for SDG Targets Ministries/ Divi- sions Ministries/ Divisions Goals/Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators 2 3 4 5		Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	FYP Period (2021-2030)	Column 7)	Remarks		
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7	8	9
16.b Promote and enforce non-discrim- inatory laws and policies for sustainable development	16.b.1 Proportion of population reporting having personally felt discriminat- ed against or harassed in the previous 12 months on the basis of a ground discrimination prohibited under international hu- man rights law.	Lead LPAD	Co Lead CD;GED;LJD; MOHA; SID	Punitive and discrimina- tory laws and policies need to be ad- dressed for an enabling legal environment for sustainable development	Legislative Research& Reform for Promoting and Enforcing non discriminatory Laws and Policies Project. (January 2018-Dec 2020)	100	Legislative Awareness for Promoting and Enforcing non discriminatory Laws and Policies Project (January 2021-Dec 2025)	Relevant laws can be formulated	





Law and Justice Division (LJD)

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associate Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/Targets	On-going Project/F to achieve 7th FY Targets	'P Goals/	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	Divisions	related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.3 Promote the rule of law at the national and in- ternational level and ensure equal access to justice for all	16.3.1 Proportion of victims of vio- lence in the pre- vious 12 months who reported their victimiza- tion to competent authorities or other officially recognized onflict resolution mech- anisms	Lead: LJD; Co-Lead: LPAD	NHRC; LGD; MoFA; MoHA; SID: C&AG	Number of access and usage of legal aid services by the poor and disadvantaged group com- pared to total litigants. Legal aid will be given to at least 37000 vic- tims annually by 2020. The Govern- ment will ensure that the number of cases annually settled under ADR is at least 25000 by 2020	1. Support to the improvisation of Government Legal Aid Services (Revised) 01/07/2015 to 30/06/2017 2. Ensuring Legal Aid Services for the people's of three hill districts (ELSPH) 01.03.2016 to 30.03.2017	145/-	 Support to the improvisation of Government Legal Aid Services (Second Phase) 01/07/2017 to 30/06/2018 Ensuring Legal Aid Services for the people's of three hill districts (ELSPH) 01.07.2017 TO 30.06.2018 Study on efficacy of existing ADR system in laws. Sensitization pro- gramme for Lawyers and Judges about ADR Mechanism. Capacity Building of Judges and Lawyers on Mediation. Awareness programme for justice seekers for in- vitation of ADR method. To consist a National Committee for activating ADR mechanism. 	150/- (Ap- proximate) 8.00/- (Ap- proximate)	 SHORT TERM 1. Expansion of Legal Aid Service Net. 2. Speedy disposal of cases affecting Women, Children and Disabled. 3. Facilitate ADR mechanism. MID TERM 4. Capacity Build- ing of Mediators. 5. Monitoring and Supervision of ADR mechanism. 6. Preparation and Promotion of Guideline Principles for appointment and renewal process of Mediators. 7. Mandatory Provision of ADR in pre-filing stages of Family cases and commercial disputes. LONG TERM 1.Establishement of ADR center in 64 districts. 2. Preparation of Electronic Data- base of all cases. 3. Filtration/ De- terrance of cases at the initial stages. 	 National Strategy on ADR mecha- nism. Reforma- tion of Law by incorporating Mandatory Provision of Mediation in Pre-filing stages. Framing of Rules of ADR 	





Ministry of Housing and Public Works (MoHPW)

0	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
11.1 By 2030, ensure access for all to adequate, safe and affordable housing and basic services and upgrade slums;	11.1 Proportion of urban popula- tion living in slums informal settlement or inadequate housing	MoHPW	LJD, LPAD	Target 11.1 a)Improvement of Slums: All reloca- tion/resettlement of dwellers of untenable slums/informal- settlements should be implemented in accordance with the Resettlement guide- lines as prepared. b)Improve inclusive housing and other civic services for urban inhabitants including for people living in informal set- tlements and slums c)Providing housing for all including shelter less and implanting the goals and objectives of the housing policy through construction of 7000 residential flats, and 1000 plots during the 7th plan d) Basic leases should be used along with group tenure arrange- ments, whereby block is registered under a lease agreement to the group or a local authority. e)Providing collective tenure security for communities can eliminate the need for	a. Construction of Multi storied residential building at Azimpur in Dhaka (July/2014 to June/2018) b. Construction of Multi storied residential building at Azimpur in Dhaka (July/2014 to June/2018) c. Construction of Multi storied residential building at Azimpur in Dhaka (July/2014 to June/2018) d. Construction of Multi storied residential building at Azimpur in Dhaka (July/2014 to June/2018) d. Construction of Multi storied residential building at Motijheel in Dhaka (July/2014 to June/2018) e. Construction of 1064 nos Flats for Govt. Officers at Mipur-6 in Dhaka (July/2015 to June/2019) f. Construction of 608 nos Flats for Govt. Officers at Mipur Paikpara in Dhaka (July/2015 to June/2019) g. Construction of 456 Flats for Govt. Officers at Malibagh in Dhaka (January/2016 to	a. 2184.714 b. 1738.398 c. 2487.593 d. 2061.887 e. 8523.900 f. 4586.2 g. 1946.9	a. Officers quarter (836 nos flats) at Bailey Dump area in Dhaka. (October 2015 to June 2019) b. 532 nos. residential Flats for PWD officers at Tejgaon in Dhaka. (October/2016 to June/2020) c. Officers Quarter at CGS colony, Agrabad in Chittagong (January, 18- June/2020) d. Highrise residential flat at Gulfesion, Kah- fesion, Asean at Bailey Road, Dhaka (May 2016 to June 2019) e. Residential flat at Es- katon Vegetable garden (May2016 to June/2019) f. Residential Flat at 71 circuit house, 48 circuit house &Rajarbagh in Dhaka g. Construction of residential flat and other infrastructure at Tejgaon for officers of Prime Minister's office (January/2017 to June/2020) h. 456 nos residential flats at Sialbari, Mirpur Dhaka (January/2017 to June/2020)	a.9242.20 b.2503.618 c49121.70 d1556.70 e.436.50 f.2484.421 g. 511.007 h. 3517.952			Total 3676 nos flats construc- tion work is going on under 9 projects.



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				will ameliorate land speculation and prices increases; f)Private land- owners should be	h. Construction of residential building for Honorable Min- isters at Bailey Road, Dhaka (July/2015 to June/2018)	h. 47.75					
				encouraged to set up lease contracts with occupiers which protect the interest of all parties;	i. Construction of 288 nos Flats for Govt. Officers at Mipur-6 in Dhaka	i. 1201.4					
				g)Activities involving urban infrastructure contribute to the sustainability of the manufacturing and services	(January/2016 to June/2019) j. Construction of 114 flats in 3 nos 20 storied buildings at Eskaton for Senior Secretary/Secretory/ Grade-1 Officers (january/2016 to	j. 2739.60					
					june/ 2018) k.Construction of 672 flats at Aliganj of Narayanganj (January/2016 to June/2019	k. 3981.60					
					I. Residence for judicial officers at Azimpur , Dhaka (July/2016 to Decem- ber/2019)	l. 962.18					
					m. 398 nos. residen- tial flat at abandoned house of Gulshan, Dhanmondi, Mo- hammadpur, Dhaka (july, 16-Dec, 19)	m. 3665.35					
					n. Construction of Government Residential Flat & Dormatory Building at Abandant House.	n. 4957.66					
					(oct, 16-June, 21)						



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					o. Construction of High Rise Residential Building at Motijheel Govt. Hospital Zone Colony (Sep, 17- June, 20)	o. 2479.104					
					p. Construction of 288 nos Residential Flats for Government Officials (PWD & Architectural Dept.) at Jigatola, Dhaka. (Sep, 17-June, 20)	р. 3038.374					
					q Construction of High Rise Residential Building for Gov- ernment Officials at Azimpur Govern- ment Colony, Dhaka. (July, 17-June, 20)	q. 9902.319					
					r. Construction Intigrated High Rise Office Building at Gopalgonj. (Sep, 17- June, 20)	r. 979.413					
					s. Construction of residential flat and other infrastructure at Tejgaon for officers of Prime Minister's office (January/2017 to June/2020	s. 486.152					
				Target 11.1 a)Improvement of Slums: All reloca- tion/resettlement of dwellers of untenable slums/informal settlements should be implemented in accordance with the Resettlement guide-	National Housing (NHA): a. Low Income Community Housing Support Project (April,16- March,20) no of family/ House = 5700 b. Pro-Poor Slum	a. 3042.5	a. Construction residential flat project at Bosila for re- habilitation of non-bangali of MohammadpurJeneva camp. (GoB) No of flat – 6000 b. Construction of 9477 nos Flats as rental basis for Slum dwellers in Dhaka (july, 17-june, 20) c. Construction of 1053	a. 268.31 b.24133.40			
				lines as prepared.	Integration Project (july, 12-June, 20).		nos Flats as rental basis for Slum dwellers at HBRI, Mirpur area in Dhaka (july, 17-june, 20)	c.2426.59			

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Improvement of Slums. All relocation / resettlement of dwell- ers untenable slums / informal settlement should be imple- mented in accordance with the Resettlement guideline as prepared. Improve inclusive holding and other civ- ic services for urban inhabitation including for people living in informal settlement and slums. Providing housing for all including shelter less and implanting the goals and objec- tives of the housing policy through construction for 7000 residential flats, and 1000 plots during the 7th plan. For sustainable water supply strategy WASA should increase water prediction ratio. Increasing the existing coverage of drainage system from 60% to 80%. Basic leases should be used along with group tenure arrangement Providing collective tenure security for communities can eliminate the need for individual titling and will ameliorate land	RAJUK: a. Purbachal New Town Project at You- sufganj and Rupganj. (1995-2018) b. Uttara Apartment Project (2011-2018)	a. 77821.457 b. 90307.187	a. Urban renewal project for old Dhaka. (July, 17- June, 20)				a. Here is a provision of housing and working space for low income peo- ple and slum dwellers. Small sizes apartments will be con- structed by RAJUK for low income people. Total Area for Flat development :325.322 acre Total area for flat for Low income group: 89.48 acre b. Total Number of Flat:15036. Ongoing : 6636 Number of ready flat handovered by June 2017:1000 (more or less) Number of ready flat handovered by June 2018: 4500 (more or less)
				speculation and price increases.							



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj- Strategy in		S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Private land, owners should be encouraged to set up lease con- tract with occupiers which protect the interest of all parties. Activities involving urban infrastructure contribute to the sustainability of the manufacturing and services.							RAJUK has its own drainage sys- tem within all projects undertaken by it (e.g: Purbachal, Uttara, Jhilmil). c. RAJUK also provide drainage along with the road developed by it. e.g:Madani avenue) d. RAJUK will formu- late land readjustment policy for Dhaka city e. Policy to be formu- lated under MoHPW regarding this issue: Plot will be provided to the jointly rather than individually. f. Real Estate Develop- ment and Management Act 2010 was formulated
					CDA: a. Develop- ment of Annona Residential Area 2nd phase (Jan, 17-June, 21)	a. 28329.774					by MoHPW



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New F gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Improve inclusive housing and other civic services for urban inhabitants including for people living in informal set- tlements and slums	House Building research Institute (HBRI)		Research and devel- opment of Earthquake resilient Buildings. (2018-2020)	1000.00			
					Urban Development Department (UDD)					Urban and Regional Planning Act 2017 and associ- ated Rules, Regulations &Policies	Cost In- volvement: 20 million (BDT)
11.3 By 2030, enhance inclusive and sustainable ur- banization and capacity for participatory, integrated and sustainable human settle- ment planning and manage- ment in all countries;	11.3 Ratio of land consumption rate to popu- lation growth rate	MoHPW	LGD, SID	Target 11.3 a)Ensuring better utilization of land resources and mitigating increased demand for housing and urban services; b)Protecting, preserv- ing and improving the urban environment, particularly those of the water bodies; c)Devolving authority at the local urban lev- el and strengthening local governments through transfer of appropriate powers, governance improve- ment programme, capacity development activities. d)Improve resource mobilization, provide better service delivery and regulatory functions	Public Works Department (PWD): a) Construction of Park with mod- ern facilities at Jamburi Field at Agrabad, Chittagong (January/2016 to June/2018)	236.70			A project pro- posal is under consideration for master planning of Ramna park, Sohrawardiud- dan keeping the water bodies as it is.		*PWD maintains all Water bodies of parks and other areas under its juris- diction. Besides preser- vation of water bodies & provi- sion of rainwater harvesting system in all housing projects is intro- duced.



SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG	Lead/Co- lead Min-	Associ- ate Min-	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	,	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	rks
	Targets	istries/ Divisions	istries/ Divi- sions	SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Ensuring better utilization of land resources and mitigating increased demand for housing and urban services, Protecting preserving and improving the urban environment, particularly those of the water bodies Devolving authority at the local urban level and strengthen- ing local governments through transfer of appropriate powers, governance improve- ment programme, capacity development activities. Improve resource mobilization, provide better service delivery and regulatory func- tions.	RAJUK: 1) Purbachal New Town Project at You- sufganj and Rupganj. Duration: 1995-2018 2) Integrated Devel- opment of Hatirjheel Area including Be- gun Bari Khal Project 3) Project Name: Gulshan-Ba- nani-Baridhara Lake Improvement & beautification Project (2010-2017) 4) Uttara Lake Im- provement & beauti- fication Project	77821.547 BDT (million) 22360.234 BDT (million) 4102.552 BDT (million)	1.KeranigonjModel Town Project Area: 2200 acre (approx.) Duration: July 2018-June 2020 2. Residential Cum Commercial Land Development Project Beside Purbachal Link Road Area:205 acresDu- ration: June 2018-July 20203. Narayangonj New Town Projects. 3. Project Title: Flood zone and waterbody conservation and compact township development project in western part of RAJUK area.Duration: July 2018- June 2020				





Ministry of Agriculture (MoA)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and peo- ple in vulnera- ble situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and	 2.1.1 Prevalence of under nourishment 2.1.2 Prevalence of population with moderate or severe food insecurity, based on the 	Lead: MoA Co-Lead: MoFL, MoF	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID	 Increasing agricul- ture-product diversifi- cation and consump- tion for improving nutrition Food security for the national populace including availability, access, utilization and stability Production and consumption diver- 	1.Year round fruit production for nutrition Improve- ment Project. (Ju- ly15-June20) (DAE)	1950.06	01. Increase house hold income through crop diversification & intensification with high value crop. July 2018- June 2021 (DAE)	1000 (GOB)	01. Development and extension of cereals, vegeta- bles, fruits, puls- es, oilseed and tuber crops with nutrient enriched varieties. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, DAE)	DAE1200 BARI 9000 BRRI 2500 BINA 1000 (GOB)	1. National Agricul- ture Pol- icy-2013 need to be updated 2. Nation- al Agri- culture
sufficient food all year round	Food Insecuri- ty Experience Scale (FIES)	curity, ed on the d Insecuri- xperience e (FIES)	 constitution of the second s	2.Integrated Agri- cultural Approach for Ensuring Nutrition and Food Security Project. (Ju- ly14-June19) (DAE, BARTAN)	730.00	02. Environment friend- ly safe food production through GAP, IPM, IDM, INM, Bio-pesti- cides etc. 2018-2021 (DAE)	700.00 GOB	02. Increase house hold income through crop diversifica- tion & intensifi- cation with high value nutrient enriched crop. 2021-2025 2026-2028 (DAE)	800.00 (GOB)	Extension Poli- cy-1999 need to be updated	
				 Implementation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure healthy future genera- tion (free from stunting 	3. Increasing Cropping Intensity in Sylhet Region. (March15-June19) (DAE, DAM,BADC)	748.46	03. Supporting home- stead agricultural value addition strategies & commercial fruit gar- dening. 2018-2021 (DAE, BARI)	DAE 1500 BARI 500 GOB	03. Strengthen- ing horticulture centre of DAE for food and nutri- tional security. 2021-2025 (DAE)	1000.00 (GOB)	
				and mal-nutrition) • Support small and marginal farmers in producing diversified crop suitable for both markets and household consumption to im- prove their nutritional status.	04.Safe crop pro- duction through Integrated Pest Man- agement (IPM) Ap- proach. (July13-June 18) (DAE)	585.00	04. Enhancing Urban Horticulture production 2018-2021 (DAE)	300.00 GOB/PA	04. Strengthening micro nutrient management for sustainable crop production. 2021-2025 2026-2029 (DAE)	1500.00 (GOB)	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					05. Citrus Develop- ment Project (July 13 June-18), DAE, BARI	439.50	05. Food & Nutrition- al Security through Enhancing Agricul- tural Productivity and Strengthening Market Linkage. 2018-2021 (DAE, BIRTAN, DAM)	DAE 1500 DAM 600 BIRTAN 800 GOB/PA	05. Extension and expansion of bio-rational based IPM/IDM, INM GAP, Biopesticides approaches and organic agriculture 2021-2025 2026-2030 (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI,CDB)	DAE 1500 BADC1500 BARI3000 BJRI100 CDB 400 BRRI200 BINA200 BSRI300 GOB	
					06.Strengthening Phytosanitary Ca- pacity in Bangladesh (July12-June 2018) DAE	1519.92	06. Expansion of home- stead gardening, school gardening commercial fruit gardening as a source of nutritional security all year round. 2018-2021 (DAE, BARI)	DAE 500 BARI500 GOB	06. Supporting homestead agri- cultural value ad- dition strategies & commercial fruit gardening. 2021-2024 2025-2027(DAE)	2000.00 GOB	
					7. Strengthening of Sustainable Nutrition Security through Pulse & Oil Seed Production Project, July 2015 to June 2020. GOB Funding- 1484.65 + Own Funding- 200.00	1684. 65	07.Expansion of Fruit Orchard for Uplifting Nutritional Status, Se- curity and Employment of Coastal People of Bangladesh, July 2017- June 2022 (BADC)	1115.00 GOB Fund- ing	07. Food & Nu- tritional Security through Enhanc- ing Agricultural Productivity and Strengthening Market Linkage. 2021-2024 2025-2027 (DAE, DAM)	DAE 2000 DAM 600 GOB/PA	
					08. Orienting Agri- culture Towards Im- proved Nutrition and Womens Empower- ment.(July15-June18) APSU)	69.98	08.Strengthening of Training and Research Capabilities of BIRTAN	BIRTAN 500.00 GOB	08. Enhancing Urban Horticul- ture production 2022-2026 (DAE)	500.00 GOB	
							09.Development of stress tolerant vege- tables, fruits, pulses, oilseed and tuber crops with nutrient enriched varieties. (BARI)	BARI 7500 GOB	09. Supply plant- let of nutritious plant & high yielding varieties of crops. July 2021-June 2030, GOB Funding	BADC 6000.00 GOB	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Gos		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	çs
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 Development of hybrid, transgenic and organic and safe food production for human (BARI) Establishment of Floriculture, Fruits and 	BARI 1000 GOB BARI 3000			
							Vegetable centre BARI.	GOB			
							12. Improvement of Farmers' Livelihood Through Cropping Systems Research and Development in the Central and Southern Regions of Bangladesh (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	BRRI 115.00 GOB	10.Strengthening nutrition train- ing, education and develop awareness on use of quality seed at the community levels (BIRTAN, NATA)	BIRTAN 600 NATA200 GOB	
									11.Training/Pro- motion of organ- ic and safe food production for human nutrition (BIRTAN)	BIRTAN 900 GOB	
									12.Training to develop aware- ness on use of quality seed and nutritional status of the vulnerable group. Source: GOB (BIRTAN)	BIRTAN 400 GOB	
							13. Research And De- velopment of Seaweed in Coastal Areas of Bangladesh 2017-2020 BARC	BARC 644.40 GOB	13. Agricultur- al Marketing Infrastructure & Crops Storage based Credit expansion Devel- opment Project (DAM).	1000 DAM,GoB	

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1 14. Impart training program for officers of different organization under MoA for contrib- ute to removing hunger & enhance nutrition to keep with changing food habit 2017-2021 NATA	7.2 2000.00 GOB	8 14. Development of high yielding, hybrid and transgenic crop varieties. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB)	9 BARI 2600 BSRI 300 BJRI100 CDB 500 BRRI1000 BINA200 GOB	10
							15. Safe Horticulture Food Production and Supply Management for the Betterment of Human Health, July 2016-June 2018	699.84 GOB	15. Production and dissemina- tion of sugarcrop and extraction of stevioside and Extending hygienic gur (BSRI) (July 20212030)	300 BSRI,GOB	
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including through secure and equal access to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowl- edge, financial services, markets and opportu- nities for value addition and non-farm employment	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/pas- toral/ forestry enterprise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID (BB); LGD; MoCH- TA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF	 Security from water-borne hazards (like flood, cyclone, storm-surges, saline water intrusion, water logging, drought) Ensure water supply for agricultural production Ensure public/ private funding for agricultural produc- tion. Creation of secured environment for crop production that ensured food security of the country. Rural employment generation. 	01. Enhancement of crop production through Farm Mech- anization Project 2nd phase (July13-June 18) (DAE)	2481.76	01.Increase agricultural productivity through dissemination of modern technologies. 2018-2021 (DAE)	1000.0 GOB	01.Enhancement of crop produc- tion through Farm Mechani- zation 2021-2024 2025-2030 (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI)	DAE1500 BARI 5000 BADC1000 BRSI3000 BJRI100 BRRI1000 BINA200 GOB	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					02.National Agri- culture Technology Project -2nd phase. (Oct 15-Sept 21) (DAE, PMU, BARC)	10291.40	02. Improvement of Farmers' Livelihood Through Cropping Systems Research and Development in the Central and Southern Regions of Bangladesh (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, DAE)	DAE 115 BARI 115 BJRI 100 CDB 300 GOB	02.Enhance Inte- grated Agricul- tural Productivity Approach (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI) 2021-2025	DAE1000 BARI5000 BSRI300 BJRI100 CDB 600 BRRI500 BINA300 GOB	
					03. Integrated Farm Management Com- ponent, Agricultural Growth and Employ- ment Programme. (July13-June18) (DAE	3579.912	03.Increase agricultural productivity through modern technology transfer, minimizing yield gap, crop diversifi- cation & intensification with high value crop production. 2018-2021 (DAE,BARI)	DAE 700 BARI 800 GOB	03. Introduction of water saving technologies such as, drip irrigation, sprinkler irrigation, furrow irrigation, alternate furrow irrigation, deficit irrigation, deficit farmers levels. 2021-2025 2026-2030 (DAE,BARI, BRRI, BINA, BADC, BMDA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB)	DAE 2000 BADC 12000 BARI5000 BSRI500 BJRI100 BMDA 8500 CDB 400 BRRI500 BINA300 GOB	
					04.Production, Storage & Distribu- tion of quality seeds of Rice, Wheat & Jute at farmers level project-2nd phase. (July13-June18) (DAE)	1125.00	04.Extension of ap- propriate post harvest management technol- ogies through training and demonastration 2018-2021	DAE 500 BARI 5000 GOB	04. Improvement and extension of the existing cropping pattern and crop zoning to increase pro- ductivity 2021-20214 2025-2028 (DAE, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI)	DAE 1500 BARI1500 BSRI500 BJRI100 BRRI400 BINA500 GOB	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	SS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					05.Production, Stor- age & Distribution of quality seeds of Pulses, Oils & Onion at farmers level project-2nd phase. (July13-June18) (DAE)	494.5	05Enhancement of Crop Production in Chittagong Hill Tracts Region through Expansion of Modern Agricultural Practices, July 2016- June 2021 (DAE, BADC)	1500 (DAE 1000 BADC 500) GOB	05.Women empowerment in production, pro- cessing & other income generat- ing activities. 2021-2025 2026-2030 (DAE, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, BADC, BMDA, BIRTAN, DAM)	DAE 1000 BARI2000 BADC1000 BSRI500 DAM700 BJRI100 BMDA 1500 CDB 300 BIRTAN 300 BRRI400 BINA200 GOB	
					06. Enhancement of crop production through improved on Farm Water Manage- ment Technologies. (DAE)	345.70	06.Production & distri- bution of good quality seed 2021-2024 2025-2030 (BJRI)	500 GOB	06.Expansion of appropriate post harvest manage- ment technolo- gies (Processing, preservation & packaging) to re- duce production loss and develop market linkage among the pro- ducer and con- sumer. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, DAE, CDB,DAM)	DAE 1000 BARI5000 BSRI500 DAM2000 BJRI100 CDB 1000 BRRI400 BINA500 GOB/PA	
							07. Enhancement of Crop Production in Chittagong Hill Tracts Region through Expansion of Modern Agricultural Practices, July 2016- June 2021	533.63 GOB	07. Increase agricul- tural productivity through modern technology transfer, minimizing yield gap, crop diversifi- cation & intensifica- tion with high value crop production. 2021-2025 2026- 2028 (BARI, BRRI, BJRI, DAE, CDB, SCA,DAM)	DAE 1200 BARI5000 BSRI500 DAM500 BJRI100 SCA100 CDB 1000 BRRI500 BINA600 GOB	



SDG targets	tors for SDG lead Min- Minis- Targets relation	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks Ks		
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					07. Development, Multiplication and Quality Assessment of Agricultural Seeds through Biotechnology and Dissemination of the Technology, March 2015 to March 2018 GOB Funding	225.57	08. Strengthening of Hybrid Vegetable Seed Production, Process- ing, Preservation & Distribution Activities Project, October 2016- June 2021	468.46 GOB	08.Production & distribution of good quality seed 2021-2024 2025-2030 (BADC, DAE, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SCA)	DAE 2000 BADC 10000 BSR1100 BJR1100 BAR11000 SCA 500 CDB 200 BRR11000 BINA 200 GOB	
					08. Improvement and Quality Seed Production of Rice, Wheat and Maize- 2nd Phase, July 2015 to June 2020 GOB Funding	3534.50	09. Strengthening Seed Supply System of BADC for Ensuring Food Security of Bangladesh, July 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	4800.00 GOB	09.National Agriculture Tech- nology Project -3rd phase. 2021-2030 (BARC)	BARC 6000 PA	
					09. Construction of Rubber Dams to Utilize Surface Water for Enhancing Agri- cultural Production, January 2016 to June 2020 GOB Funding	1720.00	10. Noakhali-Fe- ni-Lakshmipur Coastal Area Sustainable Agri- cultural Development Project, July 2016-June 2021	2550 GOB	10. Enhanced In- tegrated Agricul- tural Productivity Approach July 2021-June 2030 BADC	BADC 6000.00 GOB	
					10. Sylhet Division Minor Irrigation De- velopment Project, October 2014 to June 2019 GOB Funding	1380.59	11. Greater Khulna and Jessore District Minor Irrigation Development Project, October 2016- June 2021	1879 GOB	11. Provide infor- mation on seeds and non-nitrog- enous fertilizer July 2021-June 2030, (BADC)	10000.00 GOB	
					11. Barisal Division Minor Irrigation De- velopment Project, April 2015 to June 2019	1011.77	12 Greater Bogra and Dinajpur District Minor Irrigation Development Project, July 2016-June 2021	2296 GOB	12.Increase water use efficien- cy through improved on-farm water management technologies such as AWD, Dug well, Buried Pipe, Hose Pipe,	DAE 1500 BADC 10000 BARI 2000 BSRI100 BJR1100 BMDA	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Raised Bed rice irrigation, Drip & Sprinklers irrigation, Hand shower irrigation, Mulching etc. (BARI, BRRI, BADC, DAE, BMDA, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SRDI) 2021-2030	5500 CDB 200 BRRI400 BINA400 SRDI 1000 GOB	
					13. Ashuganj-Polash Agro-Irrigation Proj- ect (5th Phase), July 2015 to June 2020 GOB Funding	205.11	14. Project on Agricul- tural Mechanization, Preservation of Rain Water and Extension of Irrigation Facilities through the Mazimum Use of Surface Water, July 2017-June 2021 (BADC Part)	1122.00 World Bank Funding	13.Development of small farm tools and ma- chinery (BRRI, BARI, BSRI, BJRI, BMDA CDB 14.Introduction of renewable energy to provide irrigation. (BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB)	BARI 2600 BSRI1000 BJRI200 BMDA 850 CDB 200 BRRI400 GOB BARI 2000 BSRI100 BJRI100	
					14Enhancing Quali- ty Seed Supply (BARI Part) (3rd Revised) (January 2011 to June 2017) (BARI)	584.00	15.Improvement and Quality Seed Production of Wheat and Maize 2nd Phase 2017-2020 (BARI) 16. Development of small farm tools and machinery (BARI)	233 GOB 500 GOB		CDB 150 BRRI300 BINA300 BADC3000 GOB DAM1200	
					15.Panchagarh, Thakurgaon, Di- najpur&Joypurhat Integrated Agricul- ture Development Project. (July'2010- June'2017) (BMDA)	2322.54	17.Strengthening Farm Machinery Research for Mechanized Rice 25. Cultivation (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)(Move to target 9.5)	BRRI 1000 GOB	15.Strengthen- ing Capacity Building of DAM in Research and Policy Analysis of Agricultural Marketing Infor- mation. (DAM)	GOB/PA	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	(C
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					16.Barind Rain Water Conserva- tion and Irritgation Project (March'2011- June'2018) (BMDA)	1999.95	18.Strengthening field inspection, lot admin- istration & market monitoring facilities in DAM	DAM 600.00 GOB	16.Promotion of Marketing Extension Service throughout the country. (DAM)	1000.00 GOB	
					17. Quality Seed Pro- duction, Distribution & Farmers' Training Project for crop pro- duction (July'2015 - June'2020) (BMDA)	98.62	19. Promotion of Mar- keting Extension Service throughout the country. (DAM)	1000.00 GOB	17. Develop- ment of market infrastructure, Improvement of storage facility throughout the country. (DAM)	3000.00 GOB	
					18Development of Horticultural New Crop Varieties and Management Technologies through Mutation and Advanced Tech- niques programme July, 2014–June, 2017 (BINA)(move to 9.5 target)	16.30	20. Development o5 agri-business & entre- preneurs, Establishment of sustainable value chain, Renovation of agro-processing infra- structure. (DAM)	2500.00 GOB	18. Strengthening seed certifica- tion and seed laboratories of SCA2021-2030	SCA 3000 GOB/PA	
					19.Development and Dissemination of Agricultural Tech- nologies on Jute and Allied Fibre Crops	213.90	21. Development of market infrastructure, Improvement of storage facility throughout the country. (DAM)	3000.00 GOB			
					(July14-June 2018) (BJRI)		22.Modern Minor irri- gation project through barried pipe, springler irrigation in in vegetable & fruit production	BMDA2000 GOB			
							(BMDA) 23.Strengthening seed certification and seed laboratories of SCA2017-2020	500.00 GOB			
							24. Production and Dis- semination of sugarcrop clean seed (BSRI) (July 2018 June 2021)	500.00 GOB			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	indicators lead Min- Minis- Targets relation	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Net Programme up t		Actions/ Projects I FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks	
	Targets	Divisions	Division	SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
2.4 By 2030, ensure sustain- able food production systems and implement resilient agricultural practic- es that increase produc- tivity and production, that help maintain ecosys- tems, that strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate change, extreme weather, drought, flooding and other disasters and that progres- sively improve land and soil quality	2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural area under produc- tive and sustainable agriculture	Lead: MoA	MoEF; MoL; MoWR; MoDMR; MoF; LGD; SID MoFL	Promote sustainable environment management Primary defence against possible sea level rise resulting from climate change Develop 'cli- mate-smart food systems' Allowing inclu- sive bottom-up participation in adaptation deci- sion making Mainstream poverty-envi- ronment-cli- mate-disaster nexus in the project design phase, budgetary process, project implementation and monitoring processes Promote mul- tiple land use technology like agro-forestry to ensure increased productivity and supplement agricultural production Continue and expand people-oriented afforestation Programme for poverty	 1.Safe crop pro- duction through Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Approach. (July 2013-July 2018) (DAE) 2. Tranfer of Tech- nology for Agricul- tural Production under Blue Gold Program (June 2013-Dec 2018) 3.Citrus Develop- ment Project (July 2013 June-2018), DAE 	585.00	 1.Soil Fertility and Productivity Im- provement through Integrated Plant Nutrition System. (DAE) 2018-2021 GOB 2 Environment friendly safe food production through GAP and Organic agriculture (DAE). 2018-2021 GOB 3. Extension of Vegetables and Spices Cultivation on Float- ing Bed (July, 2018- June, 2021) (DAE). GOB 	300.00 GOB 100.00 GOB 1217.8 GOB	 1.Soil Fertility and Productivity Im- provement project. (DAE) 2021-2025 GOB,PA 02.Popularization/ Extension of envi- ronment friendly green technologies (e.g. GAP, IPM, INM, AWD, Dry seed bed, bio pesti- cides, organic agril. etc.) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BADC, DAE, BMDA, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SRDI) 2021-2024 2025-2030 GOB 3.Extension of cli- mate smart soil and fertilizer manage- ment and climate smart crop varieties. (DAE, BARI,BRRI) 2021-2025 2026-2029 	2000.00 GOB DAE 1000.00 BADC 11000 BARI 3000 BRRI 500 BSRI300 BJR1100 BMDA 3500 CDB 200 BINA500 SRDI500 GOB DAE 800.00 BARI 6000 BARI 6000 BRRI300 GOB/PA		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2	l gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Programme up t		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (20)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks	
	Targets	Divisions	Division	SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column)	Ren	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10	
				alleviation and increased employment opportunities in- cluding women Ensure timely supply of fertil- izers Emphasis/ support will be	4. Agricultural sup- port for smallholder in South west region of Bangladesh (July 2013-June 2018)	1398.031	4.Integrated Agricultural Development Project in South-west part of Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2022) (DAE) GOB	931.40 GOB	04.Emphasis on exten- sion work to mitigate stress condition like drought, salinity, sub- mergences, flooding & other disasters (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BADC, DAE, BMDA, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB) 2021-2025 2026-2028	DAE 1200.00 BARI 5000 BJRI100 CDB 1000 BINA500 GOB/PA			
				Emphasis/ support will be given for the production of bio-fertilizers and facilitating their increased use Rebalancing of fertilizer subsidy for encouraging balanced use of	given for the production of bio-fertilizers and facilitating their increased use Rebalancing of fertilizer subsidy for encouraging	5.National Agriculture Technology Project -2nd phase. (DAE) Oct 2015-Sept 2021	18780.00	5.Enhancement of pulse research and extension at greater Faridpur and southern region of Ban- gladesh (July 2018-June 2021) (DAE,BARI) GOB	DAE 460.00 BARI 860 GOB	05.Soil management through organic and inorganic amendments (BARI, DAE, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, SRDI, CDB) 2021-2026 GOB	DAE 1000.00 BSRI50 BJRI100 CDB 400 BRRI400 BINA 500 BARI 500 SRDI 3000 GOB		
				balanced use of fertilizers	06.Enhancing Quality Seed Supply (BARI Part) (3rd Revised) (January 2011 to June 2017) (BARI)	584.00	06. Research and Extension of Vegetables and Spices Cultivation on Floating Bed (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI, DAE)	BARI DAE 1218 BINA GOB	06.Seed production and supply of climate resilient crop varieties. (DAE) 2021-2024 2025-2028	1200.00 GOB			
					07. National Agri- culture Technology Project -2nd phase. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, DAE)	18780.00	07.Integrated Agricul- tural Development Proj- ect in South-west part of Bangladesh (July 2017- June 2022) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, DAE, BADC, SRDI)	BARI 931.40 SRDI 2000 GOB	07Increase use of rural & urban organic wastages, waste water and crop residues for renewable energy (bio- gas) and bio-pesticides instead of chemical pesticides. (DAE) 2021-2024 2025-2029	DAE 1000.00 BARI 2000 CDB 100 BRRI300 GOB/PA			



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2	d gramme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Programme up t		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (20)		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Division	SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					08.Improvement and Quality Seed Produc- tion of Wheat and Maize-2nd Phase (July 2015 to June 2020) (BARI)	233.275	08.Enhancement of pulse research and extension at greater Faridpur and southern region of Bangladesh (July 2017-June 2021) (BARI)	BARI 860 GOB	08.Integrated Agri- cultural Development Project in Southern part of Bangladesh through Soil, Water and Salinity Management. (DAE,BRRI) 2021-2024 2025-2027	DAE 1000.00 BRRI300 GOB		
					09.Strengthening Research on Horti- cultural Crops and Dissemination of Horticultural & Field Crop Technology in Charland Areas (April 2016 to June 2021) (BARI)	705.552	09.Strengthening of Spices Crop Research in Bangladesh (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI) 10.Tuber Crops Research Strengthening Project (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI)	BARI 1413 GOB BARI 1031 GOB	09. Development of climate smart crop varieties and Seed 2021-2030 (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB)	BARI 3000 BSRI500 CDB 300 BRRI300 BINA 500 BJRI 500 GOB		
					10.Basic and Applied Research on Jute (Sept. 2010- June 2018), BJRI	BJRI 1182.00	11.Development of Short Duration Aus and Aman Rice Varieties (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	BRRI 150.00 GoB,	10. Development of stress tolerant (Salinity, drought, water sub- mergence, cold, heat, etc and diseases, insect resistant) high yielding major crop varieties. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, CDB, BJRI) 2021-2030	BSRI1000 BARI9000 BJRI200 BRRI1000 BINA 1000 GOB		
					11.Increasing the Cultivation and Pro- duction of Sugarcane in the Coastal Areas of Southern region. (July 15-June 2020). BSRI	11.113	12.Sustainable Water Management Research for Increasing Rice Pro- duction in unfavorable Environment (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	723.52 BRRI	11Emphasis on research and develop- ment work to mitigate stress, condition like drought, salinity, sub- mergences, flooding & other disasters (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BADC, DAE, BMDA, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SRDI	BARI 1500 BADC 1500 BSRI 100 BJR1100 BMDA 8500 CDB 200 BRR11000 BINA 1000 DAE 300 SRDI 500 GOB		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of New Programme up t		Actions/ Projects FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Division	SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
					12.Offline Digital Fertilizer Recom- mendation Program. July 2014 – June 2017 (SRDI)	136.567	13.Development of HYVs and related pro- duction technologies by addressing the climate change and extreme weather for ensuring sustainable jute produc- tion systems. (BJRI)	BJRI 200.00 GOB	12.Seed production and supply of climate resil- ient crop varieties. 2021-2030 (BARI, BRI, BADC, DAE, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SCA) 13.Increase use of rural & urban organic wastages, waste water and crop residues for renewable energy (bio- gas) and bio-pesticides instead of chemical pesticides. 2021-2030 (BARI, BRRI, DAE, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, BADC)	BADC 12000 BSRI 70 BJRI 100 BRRI 600 BINA 300 SCA 1000 CDB 300 BAR 500 BADC 100 GOB BARI 2000 BRRI 500 DAE 500 BSRI 100 BJRI 200 BJRI 200 BADC 500 GOB		
					13.Strengthening Research Activities and Sub-Stations De- velopment project of BINA (3rdrevised) May, 2010–December, 2017	1277.49	14.Char livelihood de- velopment in northern parts of Bangladesh through sugarcrop cultivation (BSRI) (July 2019- June 2024)	200.00 BADC	14. Screening of high quality goor and chew- ing varieties of sugar- cane and extension in hilly areas (BSRI 2021-2030)	BSRI 100 GOB		
							15.Adaptation to climate change and rehabilita- tion of livelihoods in southern belt (BSRI) (December 2017- De- cember 2022	300.00 BADC	15. Golpata develop- ment in saline belt BSRI 2023-2028	BSRI 100 GOB		
							16.Establishment of Sonagazi Seed Multipli- cation Farm of BADC for Sustainable Agricul- ture at South-eastern Region of BADC July 2017-June 2022	1000.0 GOB	16.Detailed soil survey based inventorying land and soil resources at Union level for planning precision agriculture (SRDI)	1000 GOB		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of New Programme up t		Actions/ Projects l FYP Period (202	· · ·	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Division	SDG targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (million)	relation with Column)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.1	8.2	9	10
							17.Strengthening Soil Research & Research facilities(SRSRF)Project. July 2017 – June 2022 (SRDI)	722 GOB	17.Strengthen-ing of Soil Research & Research facilities for SRDI& Field offices and laboratories (SRSRF) Project (SRDI)	2000 SRDI GOB		
							18.Soil Fertility and Pro- ductivity Management Project. July 2017 – June 2022 (SRDI)	541.640	18.Soil Fertility and Productivity Manage- ment Project (SRDI)	SRDI1000 BRRI 400 GOB		
						19. Integrated Agri- cultural Development Project in Southern part of Bangladesh through Soil, Water and Salinity Management 2017-2020 SRDI	2000.00	19.Climate Change Adaptation in Relation to Soil Fertility Project (SRDI)	1000 SRDI GOB			
							20Soil conservation and watershed manage- ment at hill areas	500.00	20.Increase Crop Yield and Intensity Through Soil, Water and Salinity Management in Seasonal Fallow Land of Southern part of Bangladesh Project. (SRDI)	1000 SRDI GOB		
							21.Increasing Crop Intensity Programme through Identification of Different Salt Tolerant Crop varieties. July, 2018 - June 2021. (SRDI)	100.000	21. Development and dissemination of Short duration, stress toler- ant, HYV and hybrid cotton and technology July 2018-June 2030 CDB	CDB 3000.00 GOB		
							22.Development of Cotton Research for Introducing Modern Cotton Varieties and seed ProductionJu- ly'2017-June'2022 (CDB)	CDB 956.02 GOB				
							23. Strengthening Research Activities and Sub-Stations Develop- ment project of BINA 2nd phase July, 2018– June, 2021	2760.00				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.5 By 2020, maintain the genetic diver- sity of seeds, cultivated plants and farmed and domesticated animals and their related wild species, including through soundly managed and diversified seed and plant banks at the national, regional and international levels, and promote access to and fair and equitable shar- ing of benefits arising from the utilization of genetic	 2.5.1 Number of plant and animal genetic resources for food and agriculture secured in either medium or long-term conservation facilities 2.5.2 Propor- tion of local breeds/plants classified as being at risk, not-at-risk or at unknown level of risk of extinction 	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	MoC; MoEF; MoFA	 Implement seed policy 1993 Private sector in- volvement in research and development of hybrid and HYV seed Agencies under the MOA, BADC and Horticulture Centres of DAE, will be fur- ther strengthened Emphasis will be given on creating facilities and infra- structure support for hybrid seed produc- tion, marketing and development Farmers will be given training and technical assistance to extend improved methods of seed production, testing, storage and post-har- vest management. Research on crop enrichment and 			 1.Germplasm Evaluation and Conservation 2017-2020 (BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB) 02. Collection, preservation and maintenance of plant genetic resources for food and agriculture for medium or long- term conservation 	BSRI 100 BJRI720 CDB200 BRRI 1000 GOB BARI 3000 GOB	 01. Collection, preservation and maintenance of plant genetic resources for food and agriculture for medium or long- term conservation. 2021-2030 (BARI, BRRI, BJRI, BSRI, BINA, CDB) 02.Morphological and molecular characterization of the collected genetics resources. 2021-2030 (BARI, BRRI, BJRI, BSRI, BINA, CDB) 03. Biotechnolog- ical and hybrid research capacity development. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB) 04. Strengthanod 	BARI5000 BSRI500 BJRI200 CDB 500 BRRI 1000 BINA500 GOB BSRI 400 BJRI300 CDB 400 BRRI1000 BINA 600 BARI 500 GOB BARI 5000 BSRI500 CDB 400 BINA 300 BRRI500 BJRI500 GOB	
resources and associated traditional knowledge, as internationally agreed				enrichment and diversification 7. Recruit more women agricultural workers and increase their participation in the technology innovation			03.Strengthened Horticulture Centers of DAE for good quality germplasm dissemi- nation & preservation. (DAE)2018-2021 GOB	1000.00 GOB	04.Strengthened Horticulture Centers of DAE for good qual- ity germplasm dissemination & preservation. (DAE) 2022-2027	1300.00 GOB	
							04. Hybrid Rice Seed Production, Process- ing, Preservation and Distribution Project, October 2016-June 2021 (BADC)	723.52	05.Strengthening variety testing laboratory for modernization of DNA Finger Printing facilities & VCU (Value for Cultivation & Uses) tests (SCA)	SCA 1000 GOB	

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							05.Promoting less water consuming crops to save irrigation water (2016- 2020). (BMDA)	412.50			
							06.Soil health develop- ment by using green manure, Compost, vermicompos, etc for efficient use of water (2016-2020). (BMDA)	825.00 GOB			
2.a Increase investment, including through enhanced international cooperation, in rural infrastructure, agricultural research and extension services, technology development and plant and livestock gene	2.a.1 The Ag- riculture Ori- entation Index (AOI) for Government Expenditures 2.a.2 Total official flows (official development assistance plus other official flows) to the agriculture sector	Lead: MoA	FD; LGD; ERD; MoFL; Mo- FA;Prog. Div. GED	 Strengthening of safe vegetable produc- tion technology Strengthening of soil science research and laboratories Strengthening of research on hill farming Improvement of existing machineries Strengthening of Remote sensing and geo-informatics in agricultural research 	01. Development and Extension of BARI Research and Research Infrastruc- ture (Jul 2012-Dec17) BARI	233.275	01.Research and Extension of Vegetables and Spices Cultivation on Floating Bed (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI)	1217.82 GOB	1.Development of Nutrient en- riched and Biotic stress tolerant crop varieties (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB) 2021-2030 2.Biotechnolog- ical and hybrid research capacity development. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB)	BARI9000 BSRI 300 BRR11000 BINA 300 CDB 500 BJRI300 GOB Repeat BARI9000 BSRI 300 BSRI 300 BINA 300 CDB 500 BJRI300 GOB Repeat	
banks in order to enhance agricultural productive capacity in developing countries, in particular least developed countries				 6. Development of skilled manpower (Ph.D, MS, Long/ Short term training) 7. Setting of network connection of eight outer research station and MoA with BARI head quarter 8. Creation of secured 	02.Strengthening Research on Horti- cultural Crops and Dissemination of Horticultural & Field Crop Technology in Charland Areas (April 2016 to June 2021) (BARI)	705.55	02. Enhancement of pulse research and expansion at greater Faridpur and southern region of Bangladesh (July 2017-June 2021) (BARI)	860 GOB	03. Strength- ening research facilities for HQ and outreach sta- tions.2021-2030 (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, SRDI).	BARI 10000 SRD15000 BSRI 300 BRRI1000 BINA 300 CDB 500 BJR1300 GOB Repeat	
countries				environment for crop production that ensured food security of the country 9. Rural employment generation	03.Strengthening Physical Infrastruc- ture and Research Activities of Bangla- desh Rice Research Institute (Jan. 2016 to Jun. 2020) (BRRI)	2094.36	03. Strengthening of Spices Crop Research in Bangladesh (July, 2016- June, 2021) (BARI)	1413 GOB	04.Establishment of new research station/centre under. (BARI, BRRI,BSRI, BINA, CDB, SRDI).	BARI 15000 BSRI 3000 CDB1500 BRRI 3000 BINA2000 SRDI 1000 GOB	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Protection of agri- cultural land, towns, human settlements from river erosion Security from water-borne hazards (like flood, cyclone, storm-surges, saline water intrusion, water logging, drought) Enhancement 	04.Hybrid Rice Research Capacity Development of Bangladesh Rice Re- search Institute (Feb 2016 to Jun 2018) (BRRI)	332.78	04. Expedite Hybrid Rice Research and Development Through Establishing Research Centre in Bangladesh (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	960.00 GOB	05.Manpower de- velopment (PhD, MS, Short/long duration training, etc) (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB, DAE, BADC, SRDI, BIRTAN, SCA).	BARI 10000 BSRI300 SCA1000 CDB200 BIRTAN 800 BIRTAN 800 BIRTA 200 DAE 700 BJRI 1000 BADC 1000 SRDI500 GOB	
				of agro-based eco- nomic activities is a flood-free secured environment. 13. Ensure water supply for agri- cultural production 14. Ensure public/private fund- ing for agricultural	05. National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021	10291.40	05. Modernization of Tidal and Salinity Re- search facility at BRRI Barisal and Satkhira re- gional stations (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	500.00 GOB	06.Strengthen- ing of ICT for effective and rapid technology transfer. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, AIS, SCA).	BARI 5000 BSR1300 BJR1500 AIS500 SCA500 CDB300 BRR1150 BINA 300 SRD11000 GOB	
				ng for agricultural production 15. Improve ginning facilities and market stability to produce quality cotton 16. Development of research facilities and development of high yielding, short duration, salt tolerant and pest and disease resistant variety of cotton			06.Strengthening and Capacity Building of Entomological Research Facilities to Reduce Rice Yield Loss due to Insects and Pests in Bangladesh (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	200.00 GOB	07. Strengthening Research-Ex- tension-Edu- cation-Farmers linkage among SAARC countries & international organizations. (BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, BIRTAN,- DAE)	BARI 2000 BSRI200 CDB1000 BIRTAN 300 BRR11500 BINA 300 DAE1500 BJRI 100 SRD11000 GOB	
					06.Establishment of farmers service center & technology transfer at union level pilot project. (Ju- ly16-June18) (DAE)	500.00	07.Strengthening BRRI Plant Pathology Laboratory for the next Generation Research (Jul 2017 to Jun 2022) (BRRI)	200.00 GOB	08. Capacity or skill develop- ment & ensuring E-agriculture for modern agricul- tural extension services. (DAE, AIS, BADC	AIS 500 DAE 700 BADC 1000 GOB	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					07. Farmers Training at the Upazila Level for Technol- ogy Transfer. (Ju- ly11-June17) (DAE)	1787.94	08. Strengthen and im- provement of research and infrastructure facili- ties of BJRI. (BJRI)	1500.00 GOB	09.Enrichment of germplasm bank through strength- ening collection, conservation and infrastructure development (BSRI)	BSRI100 GOB	
					08.Bt Cotton Gene Identification and ef- ficacy Determination Research Program July' 2014- June' 2017 (CDB)	67.613	09.Extension of e-Agri- culture & Strengthening digital documentation Service Project. (DAE, AIS)	DAE 2000.00 AIS 450 GOB	10.Extension of Biotic stress tolerant crop varieties 2021-2028 DAE, BARI, BRRI, BINA	DAE1000 BARI 1000 BRRI500 BINA 500 GOB	
							10. Rural livelihood improvement through extension of e-agricul- ture and strengthening ICT and digital docu- mentation 2018-2020 DAE	700 GOB 800 GOB			
							11.Established value chain development for vegetables, fruits by en- couraging public - pri- vate partnership (PPP) (DAE, BARI, DAM, Hortex Foundation) 2017-2020	DAE 3000.00 BARI 4000 DAM 1000 GOB			
							12.Establishment of new sub-station of BINA at Narayangonj	205.67			
							13.Strengthening of Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council (BARC)	BARC 1200.00 GOB			



0	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and peo- ple in vulnera- ble situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.1 Prev- alence of under-nour- ishment 2.1.2 Prev- alence of moderate or severe food in- security in the population, based on the Food Insecuri- ty Experience Scale (FIES)	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL, MoF	MoDMR; MoInd; MoInd; MoIn- f;MoE; MoPME; SID	Promotion of sustainable improvements in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg including products processing and value addition Promotion of sus- tained improvements in income generation, nutrition and employ- ment opportunities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in live- stock rearing	1.Modernization of Vaccine Production Technology & Exten- sion of Laboratory Facilities Project (1/7/08-30/6/2017) 2.Buffalo Devel- opment Project (Component-A). (01/01/2010- 30/06/2017) 3.Establishment of the Regional Duck Breeding Farm Along with Hatchery (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2017) 4.Integrated Agri- cultural productiv- ity project(IAPP) (DLS Component) (01/07/2011- 31/12/2016) 5.Upazila Livestock Development Centre (ULDC) Project (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2017) 6.Livestock Disease Prevention and Control Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2017)	1459.75 464.70 2176.00 375.37 1311.50 774.90	 Livestock Emerging & Re-emerging Disease Control Project. (01/07/2015 -30/06/2020) Greater Faridpur District Integrated Livestock Development Project. (01/01/2015 - 1/12/2018) Increasing Livestock Productivity through Community Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project. (01/07/2015- 30/06/2020) Smart e-Livestock Service (SeLS) Project (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019) PPR Control and Eradication from Ban- gladesh Project (01/07/2017 - 30/06/2022) Strengthening the Ca- pacity of DLS Extension Services Project (01/07/2017- 30/06/2022) Income Generation Project) (01/07/2017- 30/06/2022) Income Generation and Poverty Reduction through Communi- ty-based Cattle Rearing Project (01/07/2016- 30/06/2021) 	1123.57 499.84 1462.85 300.99 3479.53 7355.71 1441.28 4000.00	1.Promotion of household hold (HH) based inte- grated farming to reduce nutrition- al insecurity 2.Expansion of homestead based livestock and poultry rearing for incremental productivity and production 3.Reduce post-harvest loss (PHL) of live- stock products 4.Awareness and training program on food safety issues 5.Encourage the rearing of in- digenous breeds and varieties at homestead areas to ensure HH nutrition. 6.Steps to prevent emerging, re-emerging and other communi- cable diseases 7.Promotion of antibiotic alternative feeds for livestock to combat AMR	Formulation of Livestock Extension Policy Preparation of Livestock Extension Manual Formu- lation of Dairy De- velopment Policy	Co-lead (DLS)



SDG targets		7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S		
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Raise per capita protein intake to 60 g from domestically produced fish and fisheries prod-	7.Expansion of Aqua- culture Technology Services up to Union Level	2422.80	8.Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	2505.00	8.Intensification of aquaculture.9.Intensification of shrimp farming		
				uct by 2020 Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good Manufacturing	8.National Agricul- tural Technology Project	3882.80	9.Barind Tract Fisheries Development Project	3505.00	and fin fish aqua- culture 10.Introduction of new and non-		Co-lead (Do
				Practices (GMP) at all stages of fish/shrimp supply chain to comply	9.Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration	2540.40	10.Promoting Quality and Safety Compliance of Fish and Fishery	2054.00	traditional species aquaculture. 11.Strengthening		F)
				international market. Food safety measures for domestic markets	of Water-bodies Project	10/2 02	Products in Bangladesh	1414 50	CBOs of fishers and help them to get access to public		
					10.Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open waters	1063.02	11.Control of Formalin use in Fish Preservation and Mass Awareness Campaign (2nd Phase)	1414.70	water-bodies. 12.Promotion of household based integrated organic farming to reduce		
					11.Greater Comilla Fisheries Develop- ment Project	2182.38			nutritional inse- curity 13. Increase access		
					12.Greater Jessore Fisheries Develop- ment Project	341.20			of non- traditional aquaculture sys- tem for fishermen (AIG).		
					13.Nimgachi Aqua- culture Development Project	370.00			Reducing PHL by half of present 20% by 2030		
									Increase SIS pro- duction at least 5% by 2025		
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and peo- ple in vulnera- ble situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food	2.1.1 Preva- lence of under nourishment	Lead: MoA Co-Lead: MoFL, MoF	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID		Social safety net Pro- grams Kabikha/Kabita Test Relief General Relief EGPP VGF NOBO JATRA Construction of Bridges/ Culverts more or Less 15 meter Long on the Rural Roads. (01/01/2016- 30/06/2019)	15915.7 12813.3 5221.4 16500.0 13242.7 1550.0	Structural mitigation measures in place (e.g. water-harvesting tanks, embankments, flood diversion channels)		Food and safe water supply secure in times of crisis (e.g. through community managed stocks of grain and other staple foods; rain water harvesting or stored water supplies).	Social resil- ience	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goal		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and peo- ple in vulnera- ble situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.1 Preva- lence of under nourishment	Lead: MoA Co-Lead: MoFL, MoF	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID				Food Security Status Measurement Project (Phase-1) July2017-June 2019		Food Security Status Measurement Project (Phase-2) 2021. Food Security Status Measurement Project (Phase-3) 2024 Food Security Status Measurement Project (Phase-4) 2027 Food Security Status Measurement Project (Phase-5) 2030		
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including through secure and equal access to land, other produc- tive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and oppor- tunities for value addition and non-farm employment	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/pas- toral/forestry enterprise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD;BFID (BB); LGD; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF	1) Milk produc- tion-9.29 Million MT 2) Meat produc- tion-6.81 Million MT 3) Egg produc- tion-15843 Million Nos.)	 Beef Cattle De- velopment Project (01/07/2013- 30/06/2018) National Agricul- tural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021) Establishment of Institute of Livestock Science and Technology Project (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019) South- West Region Livestock Develop- ment Project (01/04/2015- 30/06/2018) Artificial Insemi- nation Activities Ex- tension and Embryo Transfer Technology Implementation Project(3rd Phase (01/01/2016- 31/12/2020) 	322.27 4605.80 2073.76 554.82 2654.31	1.White Revolution through Comprehensive Dairy Development and market Expansion Project (01/01/2016- 30/06/2021) 2.Integrated Livestock Development in Hilly Districts Project. (01/07/2016 -30/06/2021) 3.Strengthening of Clinical Veterinary Service through estab- lishing mini Diagnostic Laboratory and mobile Veterinary Clinic at ULDC Project) (01/07/2017 -30/06/2022) 4.Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Investigation Laboratory Project) (01/07/2017 - 30/06/2020)	12331.94 1424.45 13667.87 952.58	 Adoption of business-friendly supply chain/ markets for ensuring maxi- mum benefit to producers Reduce PHL at all stages through maintaining cool chain Facilitate and encourage private entrepreneurs for producing and marketing quality animal products Development of value chain for ensuring quality livestock products to the consumers Encourage automation for enhancing productivity and production of animal 	Estab- lishment of Dairy De- velopment board Estab- lishment of Dairy Research Institute Establish- ment of Poultry De- velopment Board	Co-lead (DLS)



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks.
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					6.Animal Nutri- tion Development and Technology Transfer Project(2nd Phase) (01/07/2015- 31/12/2017) * Establishment of Quality Control Lab- oratory for Livestock Inputs & its Food Products (EQCLIFP) (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	220.27 661.33	5.Calf and Heifer Rearing through Better Health Care and Management Practices Project (01/07/2017 - 30/06/2022) 6.Strengthening and Modernization of Live- stock Research Institute) (01/07/2017 -30/06/2022)	820.80	6. Awareness and training for beneficiaries skill development		
				a. Creation of more (25%) employment opportunity for un- employed youths b. Fish farmers/ fishers income raise by 20% by 2020.	9.Fishermen Regis- tration and Issuing of Identity Card Project	731.50	7.Establishment of Lab- oratory in 22 Districts for Diagnosis of Fish Diseases, Determina- tion of Soil and Water Quality and Testing of Fish Feed Quality	baseline (3.55 mť) by 2030 through adoption of appre priate technologie in inland, coastal and marine fisher	production almost double from baseline (3.55 mt)		Co-lead (DoF)
				c. Participation of women in aquacul- ture production, fish- eries CBOs and fish/	10.National Agri- cultural Technology Project	3882.80	8.Improvement of Mar- keting Facilities and Val- ue Chain Development in Fisheries Sector	4500.00	 and marine fisheries resources. 8.Increasing the number of RD to extend the new 		
				shrimp processing industries increase to 25%	11.Freshwater Prawn Culture Extension Project	624.71	9.Strengthening Marketing and Supply Chain System to Ensure Quality Fish/Shrimp at Domestic Markets	5505.00	aquaculture tech- nology 9.Expansion of non traditional aquaculture (Crab,		
					12.Aquaculture Devel- opment and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts	on g	10.Promotion of Value Added Products through PPP	4518.80	kuchia) to promote indigenous people. 10.scale up of cluster farming to promote market fa-		
					13.Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open waters	1063.02	11.Building Trade Capacity of Small-scale Shrimp and Prawn Farmers in Bangla- desh: Investing in the Bottom of the Pyramid Approach.	44.30	cilities to marginal farmers. 11.Scale up of creeck aquaculture to support the indigenous people of CHT.		
			14.Nimgachi Aqua- culture Development Project	370.00	12.Minimizing Post-Har- vest Loss in Fisheries and Aquaculture	1505.00					



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					15.Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration of Water-bodies Project	2540.40	13.Upgrading Fisheries Resources Survey Sys- tem Project	696.80			
					16.Greater Jessore Fisheries Develop- ment Project	341.20	14.Strenthening Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	2505.00			
					17.Fisheries Devel- opment Project in Rangpur Division	505.18	15.Integrated Fish Culture Development Project on Un-used Water-bodies	2495.00			
					18.Brood Bank Establishment Project	554.23	16.Cage and Pen Cul- ture Extension Project	1505.00			
					19.Expansion of Aquaculture Tech- nology Services up to Union Level	2422.80	17.Enhancing Com- munity-based Baor Fisheries Management Project	3405.00			
					20.Greater Comilla Fisheries Develop- ment Project	2182.38	18.Human Resource Development and Institutional Capacity Building in Fisheries Sector Project	3505.00			
							19.Strengthening ICT Section of DoF	2505.00			
							20.Integrated Agricul- ture Interventions for Improved Food and Nutrition Security in Selected Districts of Southern Bangladesh.	3646.00			
							21. Enhancing aqua- culture production for food security and rural development through better seed and feed production and man- agement with special focus on PPP	451.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							22.Aquaculture and Fisheries Management Project in Haor Area	372.60			
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and fishers, includ- ing through secure and equal access to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowl- edge, financial services, mar- kets and op- portunities for value addition and non-farm employment	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/pas- toral/ forestry enterprise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID (BB); LGD; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoHFW; MoHFW; MoSW; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF						Livelihood diversification at household and community level, including on- farm and off- farm in rural areas (rural) Community members skilled or trained in appropriate agricultural, land use, water management and environmental management practice	Develop- ment of strategic lines for DRR and CCA	
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including through secure and equal	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/pas- toral/ forestry enterprise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID (BB); LGD; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF		Upgrading Agricul- tural credit policies and programs					Agricul- tural credit policies and programs	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-		Associ- 7th FYP Goals/ a	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
access to land, other produc- tive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and oppor- tunities for value addition and non-farm employment											
2.4 By 2030, ensure sus- tainable food production systems and implement resilient agricultural practices that increase productivity and produc- tion, that help maintain ecosystems, that strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate change, ex- treme weather, drought, flooding and	2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural area under productive and sustaina ble agriculture	MoA	MoEF; Mol; MoWR; MoDMR; MoInd; MoF; LGD; SID; MoFL	1) Promotion of sustainable improve- ments in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg including prod- ucts processing and value addition	1.Conservation & Improvement of Native Sheep through Community Farming & Commercial Farm- ing Project " Compo- nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)	316.09	1.Goat Development and Extension Project (01/07/2016 – 30/06/2021) 2.Livestock Emerging & Re-emerging Disease Control Project. (01/07/2015 -30/06/2020) 3.Integrated Livestock Development in Hilly Districts Project. (01/07/2016 -30/06/2021) 4. Strengthening the Ca- pacity of DLS Extension Services Project (01/07/2017- 30/06/2022)	1314.04 1123.57 1424.45 7355.71	1.Adoption of climate smart livestock and poultry rearing technologies 2. Proper utiliza- tion of mountain resources in three hilly areas of Bangladesh 3.Increase sustainable use of mountain and wet land resources (duck and water fowl) to maintain live- stock ecosystem 4.Steps to prevent zoonotic and in- fectious diseases of livestock	Formulation of Livestock Extension Policy Preparation of Livestock Extension Manual	Associate (DLS)
other disasters and that progressive- ly improve land and soil					2. Culture of Cuchia (Mud Eel) and Crab in selected areas of Bangladesh and Research project	223.82	5.Address to Climate Change through Promotion of Adaptive Aquaculture and Fisher- ies Management	1500.00			
quality					3. Integrated Agri- cultural Productivity Project	468.23	6.Community-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquacul- ture Development in Bangladesh	1250.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							7. Jatka Conservation, Alternate Income Generation for the Jatka Fishers and Research Project	409.60			
							8. Fish Production, Preservation and Strengthen Management Project at Kaptai Lake	30.70			
							9. Re-excavation of Connecting River, Development of Irrigation Facilities and Fish Culture Project of Gazner Beel Area under Sujanagar Upazila in Pabna District	49.10			
							10.Development and Management of the Nat- ural Breeding ground of Halda River	561.00			
							11. Hilsha Fisheries Resources Develop- ment and Management Project	9721.74			
							12. Fisheries Habitat Restoration in Inland Open Water-bodies	2505.00			
							13. Fisheries Develop- ment and Conservation in and around Sundar- bans Areas	1205.00			
2.5 By 2020, maintain the genetic diver- sity of seeds, cultivated plants and farmed and domesticated animals and	2.5.1 Number of plant and animal genetic resource for food and agriculture secured in either medium or long term	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL,	MoC; MoEF; MoFA	Facilitate increased private sector partici- pation and invest- ment in livestock production, livestock services, market de- velopment and export of livestock products and by-products	1.Breed Up-gradation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019) 2.Establishment of Jhenaidah Govt Veterinary Col- lege(2nd Phase)	441.30 254.79	1.Dhaka & Rangpur Zoo Modernization Project. (1/7/2014 -30/6/2019) 2.Bangladesh National Zoo Infrastructure Development and Reno- vation Project)	3488.36 249.99	1. Steps to conserve genetic resources of livestock and poultry 2.Establish and maintain ecosystem-based	Formulation of Animal Breeding Act	Co-lead (DLS)
their related wild species,	conservation facilities			and by products	(01/07/2014- 30/06/2018)		01/07/2016 †_‡K 01/06/2019		animal genetic resources		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	- Associ- 7th FYP Goals/ ac	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks	
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
including through soundly managed and diversified seed and plant banks at the national, regional and international lev- els, and promote access to and fair and equitable sharing of bene- fits arising from the utilization of genetic resources and associated traditional knowledge, as internationally agreed	2.5.2 Propor- tion of local breeds classi- fied as being at risk, not at risk or at unknown level of risk of extinction			Facilitate devel- opment of entre- preneurship for livestock commercial production	 3.Establishment of Sirajganj Govt. Veterinary College (01/01/2013- 30/06/2018) 4.Establishment of Na- tional Institute of Live- stock & Poultry Man- agement and Disease Diagnostic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018) 5.Conservation & Improvement of Native Sheep through Commercial Farming Project "Compo- nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18) 6.Brood Bank Establish- ment Project 	801.27 456.42 316.09 554.23	3.Goat Development and Extension Project (01/07/2016 – 30/06/2021) 4. Establishment of Na- tional Cattle Breeding Station and Modern- ization of Dairy Farm Project (01/07/2017 – 30/06/2023)	1314.04	 3.Development of proven bull for enhancing productivity of cattle 4.Adoption & extension of climate resilient breeds & varieties of animals 5.Adoption & extension of draft & salt tolerant feeds and fodder for livestock 6. Establishment of national gene Bank for the conservation of animal genetic resources 		
2.a Increase investment, in- cluding through enhanced international cooperation, in rural infrastructure, agricultural research and extension ser- vices, technology development and plant and livestock gene banks in order to enhance agricul- tural productive capacity in devel- oping countries, in particular least developed countries	2.a.1 The Ag- riculture Ori- entation Index (AOI) for Government Expenditures	MoA	FD;LGD; ERD; MoFL; MoFA; Prog. Div; GED	1) Facilitate development of entrepreneurship for livestock commercial production	1. National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021) 2. Breed Up-gra- dation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	4605.80	1. Income Generation and Poverty Reduction through Community-based Cattle Rearing Project (01/07/2016-30/06/2021) 2.Strengthening and Modernization of Livestock Research Institute) (01/07/2017 -30/06/2022) 3.Establishment of Nation- al Cattle Breeding Station and Modernization of Dairy Farm Project (01/07/2017 - 30/06/2023) 4.Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project (01/07/2017-30/06/2022)	4000.00 31367.63 11721.7 7355.71	1.Establish need- based extension services through human resource development (HRD) 2.Technology generation and adoption for sustaining growth performance of animal 3.Strengthened research-exten- sion linkages and bilateral cooperation 4.Emphasis on applied research and innovation 5.Establish sanc- tuary to conserve local genes	Formu- lation of Livestock Extension Policy	Associate (DLS)



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and peo- ple in vulnera- ble situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.1 Prev- alence of under-nour- ishment	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoDMR; MoInd; MoUnd; MoWCA; MoPME; SID;	 Increasing agricul- ture-product diversi- fication and consumption for improving nutrition food security for the national population including availability, access, utilization and stability Production and consumption diversification with high value crops including vegetables, fruits, has to be the ideal target for food production in the country. Implement Bangla- desh National Nutrition Policy 2015 Continue operation- al plan for National Nutrition Services (NNS) under Health Sector Programme Implementation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure healthy future generation (free from stunting and mal-nu- trition) 	 Khaddya Bandhob Karmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited. 	21000.00	 Khaddya Bandhob Karmosuchi (Food friendly public distribu- tion programme)under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited. 	21000.00	1. Khaddya Bandhob Kar- mosuchi (Food friendly public distribution pro- gramme)under Directorate Gen- eral of Food will be continued for ultra poor and vulnera- ble group of people across the country	National Food and Nutrition Security Policy and Third CIP	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New F gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks	
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10	
				 Support small and marginal farmers in producing diversified crop suitable for both markets and household consump- tion to improve their nutritional status. Food safety lab. capacity will meet the need of a modern food control system and hygiene manage- 	1. Modern Food Stor- age Facilities Project Period: January 2014- June 2020 Component A2: Under this project 500 thousand household silo will be distributed among the marginal/small farmers	872.56	2.Meeting the Under Nutrition Challenges (MUCH): Strengthening the enabling environ- ment for Food Security and Nutrition (TA Project) Mainly for second CIP and Food & Nutrition security policy update	1458.97	2.Formulation of the 3rd CIP	_		
				ment in Bangladesh. • Bangladesh Food Safety Authority will designate laboratories for the purpose of developing analytical services for food con- trol in Bangladesh.	2. Institutionalization of Food Safety in Bangladesh for Safer Food Project	420.275	3. Technical assistance project- Strengthen- ing the Monitoring Capacity and database system development for Ministry of Food for Procurement, Storage and distribution of food grains and ensure the food safety through digitalization	350.00				
					4. Designate Food Safety Laboratories throughout the country		5. Establishment of the Bangladesh Food Safety Authority's own office building	1500.00				
					5. Awareness program throughout the country.							
					6. Introduce Food Safety Program at University level.							
	2.1.2 Prev- alence of population with moderate or severe food insecurity, based on the Food Insecuri- ty Experience Scale (FIES)	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID				Meeting the Under Nutrition Challenges: Strengthening the enabling environment for Food Security and Nutrition (sub-compo- nent)		Integration of FIES indicator in National FSN Surveys	National Food and Nutrition Security Policy Third CIP		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	ate Min- istries/ Divi- sions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 2.3 By 2030, double the agricultur- al productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular	2.3.1 Volume of production per labor unit by classes of farming/ pas- toral/forestry enterprise size.	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID; (BB) LGD; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd	creation of secured environment for crop production that ensured food security of the country • rural employment generation	1. Food grain procurement from marginal/small farmers.		1. Construction of Composite Rice Mills along with Drying and Storage Facilities (steel silos) at Santahar Silo campus, Bogra. Period: July 2017-June 2020	2000.00	Food grain procurement from marginal/ small farmers will continue.		
women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralist and fisheries, including through secure and equal access to land, other produc- tive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and oppor- tunities for value addition and non-farm employment.			(SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF	 protection of agri- cultural land, towns, human settlements from river erosion reclamation of land better communi- cation security from water-borne hazards (like flood, cyclone, storm-surges, saline water intrusion, water logging, drought) Enhancement of agro-based economic activities is a floodfree secured environment. ensure water supply for agricultural pro- duction ensure public/pri- vate funding for agri- cultural production 	2. Modern Food Stor- age Facilities Project under componentA I: Food Grain Storage Silos	13874.83	2. Rehabilitation of Dilapidated Godowns and Ancillary Facilities across the country. Period: July 2017-June 2020	3000.00			
Target 2.4 By 2030, ensure sustainable food produc- tion systems and imple- ment resilient agricultural practices that increase productivity	2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural area under productive and sustainable agriculture	Lead: MoA	MoEF; MoL; MoWR; MoD- MR; MoInd; MoF; LGD; SID	 promote sustainable environment man- agement primary defence against possible sea level rise resulting from climate change Expand application of technology and mechanized cultiva- tion. 	1. Distribution of 500 thousand household silo for marginal farmers of disaster prone areas under Modern Food Storage Facilities Project	872.56	Preparation of Updated food and nutrition security policy under Meeting the Under Nutrition Challenges	Budget cov- ered under MUCH project	Implementation of updated food and nutrition security policy.		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associ-	Associ- 7th FYP Goals/ te Min- Targets related to	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New Project/ Pro- gramme up to 2020		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	3
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions			Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
and produc- tion, that help maintain ecosystems, that strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate change, ex- treme weather, drought, flooding and other disasters and that progressive- ly improve land and soil quality				 Encourage research on adaptation to climate change, and proper use of genetically modified technology in agri- culture. develop 'cli- mate-smart food systems' allowing inclusive bottom-up participation in adaptation decision making 	Period: January 2014- June 2020 2. Procurement of food grain from marginal/small farmers						
	17.18.3 Number of countries with a national statistical plan that is fully funded and under imple- mentation, by source of funding	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD;IRD; MoE; MoEF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD; ICGD; PTD; ICGD; MoA; MoF; MoCH- TA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoE- WOE; MoHPW; MoFA; MoFL;GED		Established ICT connectivity and data flow up to local level under Modern Food Storage Facilities Project under com- ponent C3: ICT						





Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism (MoCAT)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.9 By 2030, devise and implement policies to promote sustainable tourism that creates jobs and promotes local culture and products	8.9.1. Tourism direct GDP as a proportion of total GDP and in growth rate 8.9.2. Number of jobs in tour- ism industries as a propor- tion of total jobs and growth rate of jobs, by sex	Lead MoCAT; Co-Lead: MoCA	BFID (BB); LGD; MoCHT; MoE; MoInf; MoR; RTHD; SID	Ecotourism and community based tourism to be encour- aged as a means of income generation for the local people 2. Introduce measures to address issues pertaining to the supply and quality of work- force in the tourism industry 3. Substantial invest- ments in education and tourism infrastructure 4. Adopt a proper strategy and policies to address inadequa- cy of domestic air connec- tivity combined with heavi- ly congested land transport to boost growth of the tourism industry 5. Preparation of short Term, Mid-Term and Long- Term	 Creation of Tour- ism facilities at Parki, Chittagong (July 2017- Decem- ber 2019) Construction of Parjatan Bhaban at Agar (January 2017- June 2017) Promoting Re- sponsible Tourism to Develop Climate Resilient Tourism Industry in Bangla- desh (July 2017- June 2018) Up gradation of National Hotel & Tourism Training Institute (NHTTI). (July 2017- June 2019) Development some places of Tourist At- tractions in country during observance of Tourism Year (May 2017- June 2019) Visit Bangladesh Campaign (2017-2019) Community-based Tourism Project (2017-2018) Renovation work of Pan Pacific Sonar- gaon (January 2016-De- cember 2017) 	621.14 628.18 10.00 149.89 5000.00 100.00 1360.00 	 Development of Tourism Resort and Entertainment Village at Parjatan Holiday Com- plex at Cox's Bazar (July 2018-June 2022) Establishment of a S-Star Hotel & Others Facilities at existing Motel Sylhet Compound of BPC at Sylhet (January 2019- June 2020) Establishment of International Standard Tourism Complex at Existing Motel Upal Compound of BPC at Cox's Bazar (January 2019- June 2022) Establishment of Star Standard Hotel at Mon- gla, Bagerhat (January 2019- June 2021) Establishment of International Standard Hotel cum Training Centre on Existing Land of BPC at Muzgunni, Khulna. (January 2019- June 2021) Providing internship facility to NHTTI and university students for developing human resources for hospitality industry. (January 2018- June 2020) 	15000.0 1000.00 5000.00 3000.00 3000.00	 Establishment of Marine Ac- qurium at Cox's Bazar Creation of Tourism Facilities near Pairaban- dor\\ Development of resort in Ma- heshkhali. 	 Devel- opment of Tourism Master Plan Devel- opment of Community Based Tour- ism Policy Eco-Tour- ism Policy Up gradation of Bangladesh Tourism Production Area and Special Tourism Region Act 2010. Creation of Master plan of existing airports and Develop- ment Plan. Up gradation of National Tourism Policy 2010 Creation of Master Plan of Up gradation of National Tourism Policy 2010 Creation of Master Plan of Lup gradation of Master Plan of Lup gradation of Master Plan of Lup gradation of Master Lup gradation 	The proj- ects given in column 7.1 and 8 can be taken un- der PPP



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	2	3	4	5 Tourism Master Plan for the country for guiding development activi- ties for tourism. 12.9 million addi- tional jobs will be available during 7th FYP, including some 2 million jobs abroad, for the 9.9 million labour that will join the work- force	6.1	6.2	 7. Implementation of Tourism Master Plan to develop Bangladesh as a Sustainable Tourism Destination. (July 2018-June 2022) 8. Construction of Tour- ist Centre at Munshi- ganj, Sathkhira. (July 2018-June 2021) 9. Construction of Tourist Complex at Birisiri, Netrokona (July 2018-June 2021) 10. Establishment of International Standard Hotel cum Training Centre on Existing Land of BPC at Probal, Cox's Bazar. (July 2018-June 2022) 11. Construction of a Tourist Centre on abandoned land by Takerghat Chuna Pather Khoni Prokolpo. (July 2018-June 2021) 12. Construction of Tourist Centre at the foots of hills in Tanguar Haor. (July 2018-June 2021) 13. Creation of Tourism Facilities at Lalmai Hill Area, Comilla (July 2018-June 2021) 14. Creation of Tourism 	7.2 2000.00 500.00 500.00 4500.00 500.00	8	9	10
							Facilities at Durgasagar, Barisal. (July 2018-June 2021)				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							15. Creation of Tourism Facilities at Monpura & Char Kukri-Mukri,B- hola	10000.00			
							(July 2018-June 2021)				
							16. Creation of Tourism Facilities at Sirajganj	10000.00			
							(July 2018-June 2021)				
							17. Development of Eco-tourism in Ratar- gul, Bichanakandi and Tangua Haor	10000.00			
							(2017-2019)				
							18. Development of Backwaters Tourism in Barisal	6282.00			
							19. Construction of Tourist Facilities at Panchagar	40000.00			
							(July 18-June 2020)				
							20.Construction of Tourism Infrastructure and Development Link Road of Various of Tourism Attractions in Bangladesh	237.23			
							(July 18-June 2020)				
							21. Construction of Tourist Facilities at Laxmipur	1000.00			
							(January 2019-June 2021)				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ĸs
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
8.9 By 2030, devise and implement policies to promote sustainable tourism that creates job and promotes local culture and products	1. Providing air Transport facilities for the help of sustainable tourism industry.	MOCAT; Co Lead: MoCA	MoE; MoInf; LGD; MoR; RTHD; MoEF; MoCH- TA; BB	To enhance/ strength- en operational facilities of existing airports and new airports also.	 Development of Cox's Bazar Airport (Phase-I) (Oct 2009- June 2020). Construction of a new international passenger terminal building at Cox's Bazar Airport (January 2017-Dec 2018). 	265.70	1. Extension of Runway from 9000 feet to 10000 at feet Cox'sbazar Airport (July 2018-June 2020)	11344.00	1. Con- struction of Ter- minal Building, Cargo Village, Apron and allied Infrastructure at Cox's Bazar Airport.	Formulation of the proj- ect as per reviewed master plan & aviation requirement and final- ization of the source of fund are necessary. Formulation of the proj- ect as per reviewed master plan & aviation requirement is necessary.	
					1. Airport Safety and Security System Improvement in Bangladesh(July 2014-June 2018)	2093.94	 Installation of Boarding Bridge and construction of con- necting corridor at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (Dec 2018 –June 2020). Construction of parallel Taxiway at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (July 2019 –June 2022). 	1250.00	1250.00		
					2. Supply and Installation of Essential Equipment for Enhancement of Security System at International Air- ports of Bangladesh.(Jan 2016-Dec 2017)	895.58	3. Construction of Khan Jahan Ali Airport, Bagerhat under PPP (July 2019-June 2021)		5. Extension of existing Runway at at Shah Amanat Interna- tional Airport, Chittagong		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	KS .
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Construction of Khan Jahan Ali Air- port, Bagerhat.(link component) (July 2015-June 2019) Construction of CAAB Headquarters Complex at Hazrat Shahjalal Interna- tional Airport, Kur- mitola, Dhaka(Jan- uary 2011- Dec 2018) 	5447.50 1479.50	4. Developme- Construction of apron and connecting taxiway at Osmani International Airport, Sylhet (Dec 2018- June 2020)	1600.00	8. De- tailed Engineer- ing consultancy services for Construction of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib International Airport.		
					6. Consultancy and delivery of services for improvement of security system at Hazrat Shahjalal International Air- port, Dhaka (March 2016-March 2018).	739.78	6. Construction of new International Terminal Building at Osmani International Airport, Sylhet (January 2019- June 2021)	40000.00	12. Construction of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib International Airport.		
					7. Construction of Cargo Apron in front of Cargo Terminal Building at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (January 2015-Sep- tember 2018).	781.56	7. Up gradation of Said- pur Airport (January 2019- June 2021)	63345.70	15. Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Category-1 ILS (Instrument Landing System) at Saidpur Airport, Shah Makhdum Air- port, Rajshahi, Barishal Airport and Jessore Airport.		
					8. Detailed Fea- sibility Study for Construction of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib International Airport project (July 2015-June 2019).	1367.50	8. Development of Barisal Airport (July 2018-June 2021).	6894.04	18. Supply, Installa- tion and Commis- sioning of Approach Radar with range 50 NM Radius initially at Shah Makhdum Airport, Rajshahi, Saidpur Airport, Barisal Airport and Jessore Airport gradually		

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	(S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					9. Consultancy services for develop- ment of Saidpur and Barisal Airport and osmani Int'l Airport Projects (Design Phase) (January 2016- Dec 2018)	276.01	9. Modernization of CNS-ATM system of CAAB(July 2018- Dcem 2021).	8580.0	21. Extension of existing runway of length 6000@/8000@ of Domestic Air- ports at Rajshahi, Saidpur, Barisal and Jessore gradually up to 10000@ with minimum PCN 60.		
					10. Construction of General Aviation Hangar, Hangar Apron & Apron North side of fire station at Hazrat Shahjalal Inter- national Airport, Dhaka (January 2017-Dece 2019)	1756.35	10. Security Improve- ment of International Airports in Bangladesh (July 2018- June 2020)	678.60	24. Operation of Ishurdi Airport, Thakurgaon Air- port, Lalmonir- hat, Bogra STOL Port, Shamsher Nagar STOL Port, Comilla STOL Port and Tejgoan STOL Port		
					11. Strengthening of Existing Runway & Taxiway at Osmani International Air- port, Sylhet (January 2017-De- cember 2018).	4308.02 4519.77	11. Increase ca- pacity of counter terror- ism and public security under JICA economic and social programme (July 2018- June 2020)	551.82	11.Establishment of Public Avia- tion University under CAAB. 12.Establishment of Parallel Taxi- ways at all Air- ports gradually 13.Develop-		
							12. Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka Expansion Project (Phase-I) (July 2016-June 2022) .	4519.77	ment of Digital Master Plans of all Airports in Bangladesh 14.Development of Electronic Airport Maps/ Layout Plans of all Airports in Bangladesh		

SDG targets	Global Indica- tors for SDG Targets	Lead/Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to SDG Targets and	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa Project title and	lls/ Targets Cost in	Requirements of New F gramme up to 2 Project title and period	2020 Cost in	Actions/ Proj- ects beyond 7th FYP Period	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation	Remarks
	Targets	Divisions	Divisions	Indicators	period	BDT (million)		BDT (mil- lion)	(2021-2030)	with Col- umn 8)	Reı
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					13. Strengthening of Existing Runway & Taxiway at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (January 2017-De- cember 2018).	13610.46			 15. Landscape design and Beautification of all Airports in Bangladesh 16.Development of Sustainable 		
					14. Strengthening of Existing Runway & Taxiway at Shah Amanat International Airport, Chittagong (January 2017-De- cember 2018).	5405.20			and integrated Drainage and Waste manage- ment System at all Airports in Bangladesh		
12. b Develop and implement tools to moni- tor sustainable development impacts for sustainable tourism that creates job and promotes local culture and products.	12.b.1 Number of sustainable tourism strategies or policies and imple- mented action plans with agreed monitoring and evaluation tools	Lead MoCAT	MoCA; MoCH- TA; MoEF	1.Promoting and revitalize tourism industries, an inte- grated land use and transport planning for all the potential water front sites viz. Cox's Bazar, Jaflong, Kuakata etc. should be adopted in an urgent basis.	 Development of Statistics System of Tourist Arrival in Bangladesh. (July 2017-June 2018) 5.Development of a Comprehensive Tourism Master Plan for Bangladesh (2017- 2018) 	250.00	 Development of Tour- ism Satellite Account (July 2018-June 2021) Development of Rat- ing System in Tourism Facilities (July 2018-June 2021) 	4000.00	Comment is not accepted here		





Ministry of Environment and Forest (MoEF)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	gramme to ls/ Targets	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2030, build of the resilience m of the poor pr and those in pr vulnerable ec situations and pr reduce their pr exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom-	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing persons and persons affect- ed by disaster per 100,000 people.	Lead Ministry MoEF (DoE) Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD;	 Increase the no. of usable cyclone shelters Enhance post-disas- ter management and relief programmes agriculture and envi- ronment friendly, disaster resilient and 	1. Construction of Bridges/Culverts more or Less 15 me- ter Long on the Rural Roads. (01/01/2016- 30/06/2019)	36843.6	 Reduce cyclone damage extent and vulnerable people by construction and retrofit usable cyclone shelters Installation of solar panels on fisherman boats. 		1. Community based disaster re- silience projects 2.Strengthen- ing disaster preparedness for effective response and early warn-	 Main- streaming Gender, disable and climate sensitive approach for DRR Guide- lines for Disactor 	
lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters			MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	affordable. • Ensuring that the Social Security system supports an effective disaster response	1. Procurement of Salaine Water Treatment Plant for Coastal Region (01/07/2013- 31/12/2018)	1890.56	3.Reduce average flood extent and flood vulner- able people		_ ing	nd early warn- ng Disaster - Disaster - Disaster elated survey to et disaggregated DM in district de- velopment plans	
				system			4. ICT based country- wide earthquake seismic monitoring system		3. Disaster related survey to get disaggregated data		
					3. Procurement of Equipment for Search and Rescue Operation for Earth- quake and Other Di- saster (Phase-2) (01/07/2015- 31/12/017)	1589.10	5. Establish early warn- ing systems for Draught, Lighting and Tsunami		4. Integrated Safer built Envi- ronment	5. Policy to establish partnerships for disaster resilience with the private sector fo- cused roles,	
					4. Urban Resil- ience Project DDM Part. (01/07/2015- 30/06/2020)	1255.00	6. Increase number of Rural communities with disaster resilient habitats and community assets		5. Strengthen re- gional networks and agreements fo real time data sharing on disas- ter risk	respon- sibilities, investment priori- ties and incentives Including regulations.	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ks Ks
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					5. Construction of Multipurpose Cyclone Shelter in the coastal Belt and Cyclone Prone Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2013- 30/06/2017)	5331.60				 6. Policy to implement refugee re- lated issues. 7. Policy measures for attract- ing Micro- c 	
					6. Construction of Herring Bone Bond(HBB) Road for sustainable Rural Earthen Roads. (01/07/2016- 31/12/2018)	12382.7	6. Increase number of Rural communities with disaster resilient habitats and community assets			finance in environ- mentally and disaster prone areas. 8. Inclusion DDR and CCA in de-	
					7. Emergency Cy- clone Recovery and Restoration Project (ECRRP): Disaster Risk Mitigation and Reduction- Re- vised (1/08/2008- 31/12/2016)-	788.8	7. Develop National Volunteer Organization		6. Establish Disaster Manage- ment Fund	velopment projects. 9. Develop policy framework for address- ing slow onset disas- ters such as	
					8. Construction of Flood Shelters in the Flood Prone and River Erosion Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2015- 31/12/017)	1746.1	8. Strengthening disas- ter risk governance to manage disaster risk			waterlog- ging in south-west, riverbank erosion etc. 10. Guide- line to pro- mote DRR and CCA inclusion in district level and	
					9. Renovation and construction of MujibKella). (01/07/2017- 30/06/2020)	6828.9	9. Addressing Disaster victims Trauma			below de- velopment planning process. 11. Policy for widely disseminate regular re- ports on the changing risk profiles	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	ogramme to lls/ Targets	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ŚŚ
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					10. The Di- saster Risk Manage- ment Enhancement Project (Component -2& 3). (01/04/2017- 30/06/2020)	13117.2	10. Extension of Pole-fitted megaphone, satellite phone, rescues boats etc.				
					11. Construction of Flood Shelters in the Flood Prone and River Erosion Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2017- 31/12/020)						
					12. Construction of District Relief Godown cum In- formation Center (1/4/17-30/6/19)	1274.1					
					13. Construction of Upazilla Relief Godown cum In- formation Center (1/4/17-30/6/19)	7840.00					
					14. National Resil- ience Programme Project (1/5/17- 31/12/20)	290.00					
							11. Upgradation of disaster management information centre (DMIC)			12. Regular update Stand- ing Orders on Disaster (SOD), Na- tional Disaster Management Policy and National Plan for Disaster Management 13. Guide- line for International Assistance in Disaster	

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	s
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 12. Establishment of National Emergency Operation Centre (NEOC) 13. Capacity building for implementation of an Incident Manage- ment System 14. Improvement of quick communication system between riverine and coastal belt and Capital city 			 14. MoU and bilateral agreements among the trans boundary nat- ural hazards countries 15. Policy for retrofitting earthquake vulnerable buildings for major cities specially pub- lic buildings 	
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead Ministry MoEF (DoE) Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA						 4. Strengthening of IPM in Haor Agriculture. 5. Newly accreted Char afforesta- tion at the coast of Bay of Bengal (July 2016- June2021 		Other re- sponsible agencies: SOB, BBS, GED, WDB
					Bangladesh Envi- ronment Framework (2016-2030) Ensure Communica- tion in disaster prone areas or in disaster period • Establishment of Wireless Broadband Network (December 2017)	• 73.57 50000 USD 30000 USD					



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Construction of school cum cyclone shelter at Pirojpur dis- trict (July, 2017-June, 2019)	40					
					• Construction of 4 school cum cyclone shelter at Pirojpur district by LGED (Jan, 2015-June, 2019)	120					
					• Construction of Cyclone resistance houses at Bagerhat district. (April, 2013- March, 2018).	43.57					
					• Construction of 3 multipurpose cyclone shelter at Jahaijjar Char, Noakhali by Bangladesh Army (July, 2016-June, 2019)	60					
					• Projection of Sea lev- el rise and assessment of its Sectoral impacts (July, 2017-June, 2019)	10					
					• Climate resilient ecosystem and live- lihood Project (July 2014-June 2018)	1101.54	• Climate resilient nat- ural resourse manage- ment in Protected area (2018-2020)	104.06			
					• * Integrating community based adaptation into afforestation and re- forestation program	452	• Reforestation in Sylhet forest division to mitigate the adverse effect of Climate change (2017-2022)	700.0			
					in Bangladesh (July 2016-June 2020)	49.981	• Construction of range, Beat and Barrak,				
					• Carbon sequestra- tion through planta- tion in Captai region (2015-2016)		renovation of existing rest house under Forest department and afforestotation program to mitigate the educate	149.82			
					• Land development &environmental balance protection project (2014-2017)		to mitigate the adverse effect of Climate change (2018-2020)				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Strategy if needed (in relation with Col- umn 8) 9	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing persons and persons affect- ed by disaster per 100,000 people.	Lead Ministry MoEF (DoE) Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoIWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	 Minimizing the climate impact, investment has to be made on the development of new agricultural seeds that would be stress tolerant and be able to grow in such inclement conditions. More arsenic free tube-wells have to be made available in high level arsenic contamination areas for ensuring safe health of the people Besides the impact on agricultural production due to floods, short-term measures are needed to help the victims of those disasters immediately. Increase investment and build more centers where the climate victims can take shelters. This will in turn help any relief activity that would be taken after the disaster. Priority should be given in drought prone areas in terms of inputs (e.g. irrigation, etc.) for agriculture that would help them to tackle droughts. Extension services to disser resilient and affordable. Ensuring that the Social Security system supports an effective disaster response system. 	 Char Development and Settlement Project-4 (Janu11-Dec2016) Establishment of Wireless Broadband Network (December 2017) Climate Finance Governance Im- provement Project (1) Updating the BCCSAP (2) Development of country specific vul- nerability indicators and mapping with National and sectoral vulnerability assess- ment in agriculture, health, water and infrastructure sector Agricultural sup- port for smallholder in South west region of Bangladesh (July, 2013-June, 2018) National Agricul- ture Technology Project-2nd phase, (DAE, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BSRI, BJRI (2015-2021) Establishment of Farmers Service Center and technol- ogy transfer at union level pilot project. (July, 2016 to June, 2018) 	73.57 1398.031 10291.4	 Dissemination of Integrated Communi- ty-based Agricultural Adaptation in Climate Risk Prone Areas of Bangladesh. Diversification of Floating Gardens in the wet lands of Southern Bangladesh. Establishing commu- nity-based sustainable utilization and man- agement of wetlands in selected regions of the country Projection of Sea Level Rise and Assessment of its Sectoral (Agriculture, Water and Infrastruc- ture) Impacts" through - (i) estimation of Sea Level Rise in Bangla- desh using Satellite Altimetry Data; (ii) pro- jection of Sea Level Rise for the year 2030, 2050, 2070, 2100; developing digital elevation models (DEMs) in support of SLR decision-making; and (iii) impacts of pro- jected Sea Level Rise on Water, Agriculture and Infrastructure sectors of the coastal region with cost estimation for required investment. Integrated Agricultural Development Porject in South-west part of Bangladesh (July-2018- June-2022) (DAE) 	2000.0 500.00 1000.0 931.40 DAE 1500 BARI 500 GOB 931.40GOB 1217.8	 Dissemination of Integrated Communi- ty-based Agricul- tural Adaptation in Climate Risk Prone Areas of Bangladesh. Diversification of Floating Agri- culture in Haor Areas. Establishing communi- ty-based sustain- able utilization and management of wetlands in selected regions of the country Strengthening of IPM in Haor Agriculture. Adaptation Initiative for Cli- mate Vulnerable Offshore Small Islands and Riv- erine Char Lands in Bangladesh. Increasing the capacity at the local level to address climate change through providing taking capacity building initiatives for local government representatives and represen- tatives from local volunteer organizations. 		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							 Afforestation and reforestation in Coastal Areas through Homestead Fruit tree Plantation 2018-2021 (DAE) 500 GOB Extension of Vegetables and Spice cultivation on flotation Bed (July2018-June, 2021) (DAE) Expansion of Fruit Orchard for Uplifting Nutritional Status, Security and Employment of Coastal People of Bangladesh, July, 2017-June, 2022 (BADC) 1115.00 GOB Funding Development of stress tolerant vegetables, fruits, pulses, oilseed and tuber crops with nutriet enriched varieties (BARI) Improvement of Farmer's Livelihood through Cropping Systems Research and Development in the Central and Southern Region of Bangladesh. 	1115.00 1217.8 BARI 7500	Emphasis on Extension work to mitigate stress condition like drought, salinity, submergences, flooding & other disasters (Bari, BRRI, BINA, BADC, DAE, BMDA, BINA, BSRI, BJRI, CDB) DAE 1200.00 BARI 5000 BJRI 100 CDB 1000 BINA 500 GOB/ PA (2021- 2025/2026-2028) Extension of Climate smart soil and fertilizer management and climate smart crop varieties. Development of stress tolerant vegetables, fruits,, pulses, oilseed and tuber crops with utrient enriched		
					Afforestation in Coastal Region including the Newly Accreted Chars of Bay of Bengal (2018- 2021) Integrating community based adaptation into Afforestation and reforestation pro- gram in Bangladesh (2016-2020) Char Development and Settlement Proj- ect-4(2011-18)				varieties (BARI)		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target: 3.9: By 2030, substan- tially reduce the number of deaths and illnesses from hazardous chemicals and air, water and soil pollution and contami- nation	Indicator3.9.1: Mortality rate attributed to household and ambient air pollution.	MoEF (DoE)	MoHFW; MoLE; SID	 Expanding air quality management activities, focusing on gross diesel polluters, and the extension of air quality monitoring to major cities. Strict enforcement to control dust and other emissions at the construction site Strict enforcement of Brick Kiln Act 2013 for phasing out of traditional brick Kiln. Introduce cleaner fuel & transport standards to achieve environmental sus- tainability. Facilitate greater investment in public, mass transit options for cities. 	 Clean Air and Sustainable Environ- ment (CASE)(July 2009 – June 2019) Strengthening In- stitutional Capacity to reduce Short Lived Climate Pollution (SLCPs) (January 2016 June 2018) Market Develop- ment Initiative for Bondhu Chula (ICS) (July 2015 – June 2017) Installation of 70,000 ICS in select- ed area of Bangla- desh (September 2015 – June 2017) 	2847.9 18.00 713.00 58.80	 Clean Air and Sustainable Environment (CASE) Phase II Period and cost is missing. (5 Years) Survey on Indoor Air Pollution and It's Health Impacts. (2 Years) 	3000.00	 Promotion of alternative material for brick making Control resus- pention of road dust Control air pollution from construction work and indus- trial unit Piloting ad- vanced and envi- ronment-friendly brick manufac- turing industry Capacity build- ing for air pollu- tion monitoring in DOE 	Strategy, policy and regula- tion for manufac- turing and utilization of environ- mentally sound con- struction materials Air pollu- tion Control Act and Rules	
Target: 6.3 By 2030, improve water quality by reducing pollution, eliminating dumping and minimizing release of hazardous chemicals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated wastewater and substan- tially increas- ing recycling and safe reuse globally.	Indicator 6.3.1: Proportion of wastewater safely treated	Lead min- istry:LGD Co-Lead ministry: MoEF (DoE)	MoInd; MoFA; MoTJ; MoF; MoWR; MoS	 Urban areas need integrated water treat- ment and efficient water supply facilities. Shifting the depen- dence on water supply from groundwater to surface water with improvement in sur- face water quality. Construction, oper- ation and mainte- nance of water treat- ment plants, water abstraction facilities and water distribution system for providing drinking water to public, industries and commercial organi- zations, 	Strengthening Monitoring and Enforcement in Meghna River for Dhaka Sustainable Water Supply (July 2015-December 2018)	116.10	Introduce online monitoring system for effluent generating industries. (3 Years)	500.00	Enforce zero dis- charge policy for effluent generat- ing industries		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	Indicator 6.3.2: Proportion of bodies of wa- ter with good ambient water quality.				 GIS-based Water quality Monitoring System Construction of Arsenic free deep tube-well at six upazilla of Shari- atpur district(Jan- uary,2016-Decem- ber,2018) Construction of Arsenic free deep 	134.2 30	 Restoration of River Water Quality around Dhaka City (4 Years) Development Insti- tutional Infrastructure, Satingup Laboratories and Enhancement Ca- pacity of DoE. (4 Years) Creating Youth Environment Rights De- fenders for Environment Condervation (3 Years) 	200000.00 228.00	 Assessment of major water bodies. Capacity building for water quality monitoring and enforcement. 	Water Qual- ity Act and Rules	
					Arsenic free deep tube-well at two upazilla of Barishal district(Janu- ary,2018-Decem- ber,2019)	18.5	Condervation (3 fears)				
					• Providing Pure drinking water at climate affected Bhola district (Jan- uary,2018-Decem- ber,2019)	43		258.00			
12.2:By 2030, achieve the sustainable management and efficient	Indicator 12.2.2: Domes- tic material consumption, domestic matorial	Ditto	Ditto	• Ensure proper waste management system in place for good environmental health economic develop- ment	• Establishment of regional bamboo research and training center at Domar, Nil- phamari (2017-2020)	172.00	 Development of Improved Agar inoculation technique (2018-2020) Screening of Temperature resilience species in 	410.00	• Enhancing pro- ductivity of Rub- ber using efficient and modern technology		
use of natural resources.	material consumption per capita, and domes- tic material consumption per GDP			Strengthen forestry extension activities to transfer improved technology and re- search information to end-users, e.g., local people and private homesteads Conserve non-re- newable resources and sustaining auto and eco-generation of renewable resources.	 Artificial inoculation of agar wood (Aquilariamalaccen- sisLam.) by Chemical Inducing Agent(s) (2014-2019) Production of nano composite from fibers of Acacia hybrid and simul (Bombaxceiba) tree species of Ban- gladesh (2013-2018) Dissemination of developed technol- ories of BERL to the 	1.00 0.25	greenhouse condition. • Survey and prepara- tion of statistics on pro- duction and consump- tion of forest resources (per capita, per GDP) • Assessment of home- stead forest resources of Bangladesh (2018-2020) • Maximizing utilization and sustainable use of forest waste products through recycling and	2.00	 Maximizing recycling of waste products Develop re- search extension linkage and dis- seminate devel- oped technology to the end-user 		
				• Preserve, protect and develop the natu- ral resource base	ogies of BFRI to the end users.	10.00	technological innova- tion (2018-2020)	2.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					• Design and devel- opment of bamboo composite furniture and populariza- tion of technolo- gy(2015-20)	0.75	• Develop research extension linkage and disseminate developed technology to the end-user	2.00			
					• Suitability of manu- facturing medium density fiberboard (MDF) from rubber wood (Heveabrasil- iensis) and hybrid acacia wood (2014-2020)	0.70		10.00			
12.4: By 2020,	12.4.1: Num-	Lead	Associate		(2014-2020)		Pesticide Risk Reduc-	665.0	•		
achieve the environmen-	ber of parties to internation-	Ministry: MoEF	ministry: LGD;				tion in Bangladesh.		Capacity building for information		
tally sound management of chemicals and all wastes throughout their life cycle, in accordance with agreed	al multilateral environmental agreements on hazardous waste, and other chemi- cals that meet	(DoE)	MoA; MoInd; MoHFW; MoTJ				(4 Year) Strengthen national decision making to- wards ratification of the Minamata Convention and build capacity towards implementation	80.00	collection, update and reporting on hazardous waste and chemicals related to MEA • Update national implementation		
international frameworks, and signifi- cantly reduce their release to	their com- mitments and obligations in transmitting information						of future provisions (1 Yaer) Environmentally-sound Development of the Power Sector with the	240.00	of Plan on POPs • Ratification of Basel Ban • Ratification		
air, water and soil in order to minimize their adverse impacts on human health and the environment.	as required by each relevant agreement.						Final Disposal of PCBs (January 2018 – Decem- ber 2021)	210.00	of New POPs convention • Ratification of Minamata Convention on Mercury		
	12.4.2: Haz- ardous waste generated per capita and proportion of hazardous waste treated, by type of treatment.	Lead Ministry: LGD Co-Lead Ministry: MoEF (DoE) 2	Associate ministry: MoInd; MoST; MoHFW				Pesticide Risk Reduc- tion in Bangladesh. (4 Year) Strengthen national decision making to- wards ratification of the Minamata Convention and build capacity	665.0 80.00	Development of facilities for hazardous waste collection, storage, treatment and disposal Development of inventory of haz- ardous chemicals and waste.	Rules on environ- mental sound man- agement of hazardous, chemical and waste	Strength ening National Decision Making towards Ratifica- tion of th Minama



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							towards implementation of future provisions (1 Yaer) Environmentally-sound Development of the Power Sector with the Final Disposal of PCBs (January 2018 – Decem- ber 2021)	240.00	• Capacity build- ing for assess- ment, monitoring and management of hazardous chemicals and waste		Convention and Build Capacity towards Implemen- tation of Future Pro- visions of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.
Target 13.3: Improve edu- cation, aware- ness-raising and human and institu- tional capacity on climate change miti- gation, adap- tation, impact reduction and early warning.	13.3.1: Number of countries that have integrat- ed mitigation, adaptation, impact reduction and early warning into primary, secondary and tertiary curricula.	Lead Ministry: MoEF (DoE+B- CCT) Co-Lead Ministry: MoDMR	MoE; MoPME; MoInf; MoInf (BIM); MoD; LGD	 Design skill-focused training for resilient agriculture, industry, infrastructure, trade and other fields on principles of practical resilience. Initiate research to understand how resil- ience principles could be used to improve education at different levels in Bangladesh. Mainstream pover- ty-environment-cli- mate-disaster nexus in the project design phase, budgetary process, project implementation and monitoring process. 	 National Capacity Development for implementing Rio Conventions through Environmental Governance (July 2015 – June 2018) Agro-Meteoro- logical Information System Development Project (July 2017- June 2021) Primary education development pro- gramme (July 2011 December 2017) Enhancement of learning environ- ment of selected ma- drasas in Bangladesh (2011-2016) Highlighting the initiatives and activities of PM's special contribution "Climate change Trust Fund" Project (March, 2017-June, 2018). Project on aware- ness raising and capacity building among teachers and 	67.80 1109.60 50 10. 456.00 800.00	 Establishment of climate change center at DoE to institutionalize climate vulnerability assessment, conduct research and provide training to various(4 Years) stakeholders Stocktaking and update of environment and climate curricula at primary, secondary and tertiary level Technical Assistance for Enhancing longer lead-time flood forecast- ing and strengthened community dissemi- nation in Bangladesh under CTCN initiative (2 Year) Enhanced institu- tional capacity through training for MoEF and DoE officials on climate change (2 Yars) Developed Satel- lite-based (GIS) and Remote Sensing (RS) Awareness System for farmers about produc- tion risks. 		 Strengthened Climate Change wing of DoE with dedicated officials for adaptation, mitigation, climate finance, technology trans- fer, green growth/ low carbon devel- opment, JCM, CDM, CTCN, GHG inventory etc Climate Change related curricula is integrated and institutional- ized at primary, secondary and tertiary level Developed Sat- ellite-based (GIS) and Remote Sensing (RS) Awareness Sys- tem for farmers about production risks. Improving farmers' knowl- edge in carrying out icultural activities to avoid risks of climate change. 		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					students regarding climate change issues (January,2018- De- cember, 2018) • Intregarating Climate Change adaptatation into sustainable devel- opment pathway of Bangladesh. (4 Years) • Adaptation Ini- tiative for Climate vulnerable offshore small island and riverine charlands in Bangladesh. (4 Years)		 Improving farmers' knowledge in carrying out agricultural activ- ities to avoid risks of climate change. Strengthening Inte- grated Pest Manage- ment system in Haor agriculture Integrated database system on climate change issues to collect climate related informa- tion, data and statistics in one mega informa- tion reservoir. 		 Strengthening E-Agriculture & Management In- formation System (MIS) at DAE. Mainstream poverty, climate, environment and disaster in project design, budgetary process, project implementation and monitoring process 		
	13.3.2: Number of countries that have commu- nicated the strengthening of institution- al, systemic and individ- ual capaci- ty-building to implement adaptation, mitigation and technology transfer, and development actions.	Ditto	Ditto	 Ensure effective environmental man- agement activities by allowing inclusive bottom-up partici- pation in adaptation decision making, especially at the com- munity level Promote partici- patory, communi- ty-based environ- mental resource management and environmental pro- tection (considering the access for the poor, equity, as well as gender issues) along with community based adaptation 	 Improved mon- itoring system on mitigation and adaptation initiatives projects Community Based Adaptation in the Ecologically Critical Areas through Biodi- versity Conservation and Social Protection (CBA-ECA) Project Bangladesh Weath- er and Climate Ser- vice Regional project (to 2021-22 FY) Strengthening the Metrological early Warning System Nationwide Cli- mate Vulnerability Assessment (CVA) on Agriculture, Wa- ter, Infrastructure & Health Sectors cover- ing the 64 districts and in selected 	1210.19 5201.5 1210	 Ecosystem-based Approaches to Adaptation (EbA) in the Droughtprone Barind Tract and Haor "Wetland" Area Initiatives to institutionalize MRV system at DoE Implementation of "Bangladesh Environment, Forestry and Climate Change Country Investment Plan" Establishment of National Climate Change Centre at DoE for conducting climate change research, institutionalizing climate vulnerability assessment, and producing awareness and training materials. Establishment of Training & Research Institute on climate change & environment. 	42.00 300 500 200 500	Enhancement of DOE for participatory community based environ- mental resource management Moni- toring, Reporting and Verification (MRV) system is institutionalize at DoE		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					hotspots (coastal, drought prone & flood/flash flood prone areas) under Climate Finance Governance Project of MOEF. • Preparation of NDC Implementa- tion Roadmap along with Sectoral Action Plan on Power, In- dustry and Transport sector. (Individual and Institutional Ca- pacity building is an integral part of the NDC Roadmap) • Presentation of weather Information and Early Warning at any Location of Ban- gladesh by Mobile Application (BMD)		 Comprehensive Community based Adaptation programme in vulnerable areas of Bangladesh. Technical Assistance for Enhancing longer lead-time flood forecast- ing and strengthened community dissemi- nation in Bangladesh under CTCN initiative (2 Year) Strengthening Inte- grated Pest Manage- ment system in Haor agriculture. Community-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquacul- ture Development in Bangladesh Under the Banner of BFRI, establish Climate Change Research Divi- sion Revenue activity. Strenthening capacity Building of Climate Change and Disaster Statistics (BBS) (4 m USD) Capacity Enhance- ment on Disaster Risk Reduction on DDM Construction of Upazila Disaster Man- agement Information Centre (DDM) (1st + 2nd phase 245 upazial) Climate Resilient based capacity devel- opment in 5 Forest 	500 430 (4 m USD) 2000.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							• Establishment of Climate Change Adap- tation and Mitigation Research Division At Barishal Under BFRI umbrella(2021-2025)				
13.a: Imple- ment the commitment undertaken by devel- oped-country parties to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change to a goal of mobi- lizing jointly \$100 billion annually by 2020 from all sources to ad- dress the needs of developing countries in the context of meaningful mitigation actions and transparency on implemen- tation and fully opera- tionalize the Green Climate Fund through its capitaliza- tion as soon as possible.	Indicator 13.a.1: Mobi- lized amount of United States dollars per year start- ing in 2020 accountable towards the \$100 billion commitment.	MoEF (MoEF+- DoE)	ERD; MoFA; BFID; (BB)	• One of the key strat- egies of the Seventh Five Year Plan will be to ensure effective partnership with development partners to ensure better use and results of foreign assistance.			• Capacity building of MoEF/DoE to prepare quality projects for GCF.		 Capacity building of other line agencies to prepare quality projects for GCF. Submission/ap- proval of at least 5 projects from GCF through NIE/MIE. Promoting of education friendly solar light as green technology in the education sector (off-grid areas in Bangladesh (Ju- ly,2018-June,2021). Capacity building of BCCT to prepare quality projects for GCF 	2018	This target is mainly for the developed countries. Hence Bangladesh has little measures to fulfill this target. the information provided under 6.1, 7.1 & 8 are related to preparatory activities to access funds from GCF • The number of project may vary due to availability of fund from GCF. • We consider the number of project instead of amount of fund as target indicator since the amount of money may vary with the nature, location and extend of projects



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	ĸs
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 13.b: Promote mechanisms for raising capacity for ef- fective climate change-related planning and management in least devel- oped countries and Small Island devel- oping States, including focusing on women, youth and local and marginalized communities.	13.b.1: Number of least developed countries and small island developing States that are receiving specialized support, and amount of support, including finance, tech- nology and ca- pacity-build- ing, for mechanisms for raising ca- pacities for ef- fective climate change-related planning and management, including focusing on women, youth and local and marginalized communities.	Lead Ministry: MoEF (DoE+B- CCT)	Associate Ministry: ERD; GED; MoInd	• Support from devel- opment partners may be sought to analyse potential NIEs and to enhance their respective capacities including fiducia- ry capacities and practices.	• Project on enhance the capacity of Bangladesh Climate Change Trust for ef- fective management of Bangladesh Cli- mate Change Trust Fund (BCCTF). (March, 2018-June, 2020)	40	 Improving the financial management (fiduciary) system at DoE. (3 Years) Conducting financial and technical needs assessment for addressing climate change in agriculture, water and health sector. (3 Years) To initiate the transfer of the following 02 climate technologies through Climate Technology Centre & Network (CTCN) - (1) Technology for Monitoring & Assessment of Climate Change Impact on Geo-morphology (Sea level rise/fall, Salinity, Sedimentation etc) in the Coastal Areas of Bangladesh (2) Technical assistance for saline water purification technology at household level and low-cost durable housing technology for Bangladesh 		• Taking projects/ activities to transfer at least 10 climate tech- nologies in the country.		 This target is mainly for the developed countries. Hence Ban-gladesh has little measures to fulfill this target. the information provided under 6.1, 7.1 & 8 are related to preparatory activities to access funds from GCF The number of project may vary due to availability of fund from GCF. We consider the number of project instead of amount of fund as target indicator since the amount of money may vary with the nature, location and extend of projects



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 14.3: Minimize and address the impacts of ocean acidifi- cation, includ- ing through enhanced scientific cooperation at all levels.	Indica- tor14.3.1: Av- erage marine acidity (pH) measured at agreed suite of representa- tive sampling stations	MoEF (DoE)	MoST; MoFL; MoFA; EMRD; MoS; MoInd; MoD	Blue Economy Action Plan	• Ecosystem based development, management and conservation of the Saint Martin's Island • Projection of Sea Level Rise and Assessment of its Sectoral (Agricul- ture, Water and Infrastructure) Impacts (July 2017 – June 2019)	158.47	Marine Water Quality monitoring project. (4 Years)	250.00	 Identify area to establish repre- sentative sampling stations Quarterly measurement of the following parameters: p H Total Alkalinity Total acidity Collection of sample from the selected points Annual report- ing on ocean acidification Establishment of coastal & marine wing at HQ along with the posting at 5 regional offices of DoE. Monitoring of the impact of land based pollution on the Bay of Bengal Tally results with the results of the monitoring station established by oth- er country at the Bay of Bengal. all the activities mentioned above may be combined into an umbrella project Take initiative to reduce the anthro- pogenic activities to control the ma- rine acidification. 		To ad- dress the impacts of ocean acidifica- tion need project including logistic support.



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	KS .
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 14.5: By 2020, conserve at least 10 per cent of coastal and marine ar- eas, consistent with national and interna- tional law and based on the best available scientific information.	Indica- tor 14.5.1 Coverage of protected areas in relation to marine areas	Lead Ministry: MoEF (DoE+ BF- D+DoF) Co-Lead ministry: MoFL	MoD (BN); MoFA; MoHA; MoS	 Cox's Bazaar-Teknaf Peninsula (20,373 ha) Sundarbans (10 km landward periphery) (292,926 ha) St. Martin's Island (1,214 ha) Sonadia Island (10,298 ha) Swatch of No- Groubd (Bay of Ban- gal) (173,800 ha) Marine Reserve (Bay of Bangal by DoF) (69,800 ha) 5% of coastal and 1.34% of marine areas are targeted to be protected by 2020. 	• Ecosystem based development, management and conservation of the Saint Martin's Island • Expanding the Protected Area Sys- tem to Incorporate Important Aquatic Ecosystem (july 2017-june 2019)	158.47	• Protection of Sundar- bans Mangrove Forest, July 2016 to December 2020	7855.671	 Identify new areas of biodiver- sity significance for declaration as Protected Area (PAs) and ECAs in costal and marine area Prepare and up- date management plan CBD (Aichi) Target New projects for: Marine and Coastal Protected Area coverage will be expanded from 3.28% (3968 sq km) to about 7% (8500 sq km) by declaring rest of the Sund- arbans (IUCN category VI) under Protected Area network Initiatives can be taken to extend MPA coverage to 10% (12150 sq. km) by estab- lishing a corridor between Swatch of no ground PA and Sundarbans, surrounding area of st Martin (coral island) can be brought under PA network 	Revision of existing acts and regula- tions • Decla- ration of two more marine reserved by 2030 • Decla- ration of two more coastal fish sanctuary	PA indicator in SDG metadata and 7th5 year plan targets are different from each other New Project needed for Imple- mentation and update of manage- ment plan for Pas and ECAs. Proper imple- mentation of 65 seasonal banned period in marine water and 22 days mother Hilsha conserva- tion • New Project needed for Imple- mentation of 65 seasonal banned period in marine water and 22 days mother Hilsha conserva- tion • New Project needed for Imple- mentation and update of manage- ment plan for Pas and ECAs.
					SundarBan Surokha Project (2018-21)	4061.35	• SMP (2015-19)	53.33			

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New F gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 15.1: By 2020, ensure the conservation, restoration and sustainable use of terrestrial and inland freshwater ecosystems and their services, in particular for- ests, wetlands, mountains and dry lands, in line with obli- gations under international agreements.	15.1.1: Forest area as a proportion of total land area.	MoEF (DoE+ BFD)	MoA; MoCH- TA; MoWR; MoFL; MoS	 Increase productive forest coverage to 20% by 2020. 15% of land covered by forestry with 70% tree density At least 15% of the wetland inpeak dry season is protected asaquatic sanctuary. Restore 20,000 acres of denuded Chokoria –Sundarbans Reserve Forest 	 Bangladesh Climate Resilient Participatory Afforestation and Re- forestation Project (2nd Revised), (July 2012 to December 2016) Plantation Establish- ment at Five Coastal Districts of Bangla- desh, July 2015 to June 2018 CDSP -4 (FD Com- ponent), January 2011 to December 2018 Newly Accreted Char Afforestation at the Coast of Bay of Bengal, July 2016 to June 2021 Sustainable develop- ment through Social forestry in greater Rangpur District (2017-2020) Ecorestoration of the northern region of Bangladesh (2015- 2019) Enhancement of crop production through improved on Farm Water Management Technologies. (DAE) Barind Rain Water Conservation and Irritgation Project (March'2011- June'2018) (BMDA) Creation of Tourist Facilities at Parki, Chapai-nawabgonj, NijhumDwipSatkhira and Taherpur through Afforestation (2016- 2020 by Bangladesh Porjoton Corporation) 	2835.00 1634.60 3491.35 1999.95 18.54 22.50 1082.10 345.70	 Project on Agricultural Mecha- nization, Preservation of Rain Water and Extension of Irriga- tion Facilities through the Maximum Use of Surface Water, July 2017-June 2021 (BADC Part) Modern Minor irrigation project through barried pipe, sprinkler irrigation in in vegetable & fruit production (BMDA) Sustainable Forest and Liveli- hood(2017-22) 	1082.10 BMDA2000 GOB 13825.00	 Introduction of water saving technologies such as, drip irrigation, sprin- kler irrigation, furrow irrigation, alternate furrow irrigation, deficit irrigation, deficit irrigation, etc. at farmers levels. 2021-2025 2026-2030 Increase water use efficien- cy through improved on-farm water management technologies such as AWD, Dug well, Buried Pipe, Hose Pipe, Raised Bed rice irrigation, Drip & Sprinklers irrigation, Hand shower irrigation, Mulching etc. (2021-2030 Afforestation to combat climate change and eco- logical imbalance (BMDA 2021- 2030) 	• New Forest- ry Master Plan has to be adopted	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	2 15.1.2: Propor- tion of import- ant sites for terrestrial and freshwater bio- diversity that are covered by protected areas, by eco- system type	3 Ditto	4 Ditto	 5 Maintaining the coastal polders is a major challenge, while ensuring community level climate sustainability is also important. Resolving social conflicts and disputes regarding community level water management Ensure effective environmental management activities by allowing inclusive bottom-up participation in adaptation decision making, especially at the community level Promote participatory, communi-ty-based environmental resource management andenvironmental-protection. 	 Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Safari Park, Gazipur (3rd Revised) March 2010 to December 2017 Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Safari Park, Cox's Bazar (1st Revised) July 2012 to June 2017 Establishment of Botanical Garden at Lalmai Hill, July 2015 to June 2018 Expanding the Protected Area Sys- tem to Incorporate Important Aquatic Ecosystem, July 2016 to June 2019 Sheikh Rasel Aviary and Ecopark, Ran- gunia, Chittagong (2nd Phase), January (2018 to June 2021) Conservation and more Development of National Botanical Garden & Bonda Garden Dhaka Tiger Activity / Bengal Tiger Conser- vation Project , July 2014 to June 2018 Climate resil- 	3255.87 359.199 147.89 1123.61 12.85 255.12 9.80 112.36	 Development of Bhaw- al National Park Project, July 2014 to June 2018 Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Safari Park, Cox's Bazar (2nd Revised) July 2017 to June 2021 Biodiversity Conser- vation and Ecotourism Development Project in Bangladesh (2nd Phase), July 2016 to June 2021 Ecotourism Develop- ment and Sustainable Management of Mod- hupur National Park Engaging By Local and Indigenous People, July 2016 to June 2019 Biodiversity Conserva- tion and Eco Resto- ration of MohamayaE- copark, (July 2018 to June 2021) Wildlife Conservation and Habitat Develop- ment of Bangladesh, January 2016 to Decem- ber 2019 Conservation of KhayacharaJharna to Facilitate Eco-tourism in Baroidhala National Park Project, July 2016 to June 2021 	3680.096 1900.00 597.31 188.75 267.24 2071.655 240.0	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project -MoFL (2018 – 2023) Ecosys- tem-based Approaches to Adaptation (EbA) in the Drought-prone Barind Tract and Haor "Wetland" Area (2018-2022) Implementing Ecosystem Based Managmen in ECAs of Bangla- desh. (2018- 2022) Hilsa Fishery Development and Management Project – DoF(2018 - 2022) Fisheries Devel- opment Project for RajshahiDi- vision–DoF (2018-2022) Climate Smart Agricultural Wa- ter Management Project – DoF(,	10 •Reduce vehicle move- ment in Sundarbar Area. •Ban- gladesh's Heritage area should consider under conserva- tion rule •Envi- ronment pollution monitor- ing
					2014 to June 2018	110.15	Park Project, July 2016	49.94	ter Management		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	SS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									• Fisheries Devel- opment Project in Haor Area – DoF (2018-2022)		
									• Conservation and management of small indige- nous fish – DoF (2018-2022)		
									Research for development of hybrid rice - BARI (2017- 2030)		
									• Rice cultivation with machinery research - BARI (2017-2030)		
									Rice research for different area based cultivation - BARI (2017- 2030)		
Target 15.2: By 2020, promote the imple- mentation of sustainable management	Indicator 15.2.1: Prog- ress towards sustainable forest manage- ment	Lead Ministry: MoEF (BFD+B- FIDC)	Associate Ministry: MoL; LGD; CD; MoInf	• Strengthen forestry extension activities to transfer improved tech- nology and research information to the end-users.	UN REDD Ban- gladesh National Programme (July 2015 to June 2018) Strengthening National Forest In-	179.439 98.089	 Youth Led Community Oriented Natural Resource Conservation Project, July 2016 to June 2019 Sustainable Forestry 	194.485 236.705	Development of mass propaga- tion techniques including tissue culture of commercially	Existing legal and policy docu- ments • The Forest Act, 1927,	New and updating policy docu- ments *Ban-
of all types of forests, halt deforestation, restore degrad-				• Conserve the Sundar- bans Mangrove Forest (SMF) without any further deforestation and forest degradation.	ventory and Satellite Land Monitoring System in Support of REDD+ in Bangla-	1101.541 108.79	and Livelihood Project (SUFAL), July 2017 to June 2022 • Integrating Commu-	13825.00	important trees, medicinal plants and bamboo (2021-25)	Atia Forest Protection (ordinance) 1982;	gladesh National Conser- vation
ed forests and substantially increase affor- estation and reforestation				Ensure no forest land shall be converted for non-forest use Ensure no com-	desh (January 2015 to December 2018 • National Botanic Garden and Baldha Garden Conserva-	BDT 29.90 million	nity Based Adaptation into Afforestation and Reforestation Proj- gramme in Bangladesh, July 2016 to June 2020	589.446	 Increased investment in forest manage- ment activities Strengthen 	• Wildlife (Manage- ment and Protection)	Strategy *Forestry Master Plan updating
globally				mercial plantation in protected forest areas where only native spe- cies for enrichment and restoration purposes can be undertaken.	tion and Develop- ment Project, July 2016 to June 2019 • CREL Project, July 2014 to June 2018	49.5 million	 Sundarbans Mangrove Forests for Biodiver- sity Conservation and Increased Adaptation to Climate Change, May 2015 to April 2019 	99.0	co-management/ social forestry/ collaborative management in forestry sector	Act 2012; • Forest Pol- icy, 1994;	* National Forest Policy 2016 (up- dating)



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	KS .
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Creation of alter- native livelihoods to lessen pressure on the SMF Rivers and canals of the SMF will not be 	Establishment of Rangunia Rubber Estate in Chittagong Zone (1st Phase) Du- ration: (Completed) Pilot plant study	2.00	 Climate Resilient Aforestation and Defor- estation of 18 Rubber Gardens of BFIDC (July 2019-2024) Selection of salt toler- 	3.0	Adequate skilled staffing, facilities, etc. for forest manage- ment Research and	Forestry Master Plan, , Natural Water Reservoir Conser-	*Co-man- agement: 26 PA *Man- agement Plan
				used for transporting goods and materials and other business purposes.	and production of cement bonded particle board in small scale industry		ant mangrove species for coastal areas of Bangladesh in relation to climate change issues.	2.00	extension to promote quality planting materi- als (e.g. seed etc.)	vation Act 2000; • Ban- gladesh	* Country Invest- ment Plan * National
				 Enhance social for- estry programmes Ensure greater contribution of the forestry sector 	as an environmental friendly durable materials Dura- tion: (July/2011- June/2018)	2.00	• Potentiality of eco-res- toration and conser- vation of natural forest through assisted natural regeneration (ANR)	8000.00	• Implementation of seed certifica- tion for forestry sector	Biological Biodiversity Act 2012; • National Biodiversity	Conser- vation Strategy Should go to column
				in the economic development	• Assessment of carbon sequestration in different forest and mangrove spe- cies(2012-2017)	3.00	• Biological control of pest and disease management in nursery, forest plantations and NTFP	5.00	Standardize and introduction of timber certifica- tion for use and export	Strategy and Action Plan (NBSAP) • Budget for	9
					 Selection of salt tolerant fruit and medicinal tree species in the coastal areas of Bangladesh (2014-2018). Growth perfor- 	3	 Assessment of co-management tools for protected area man- agement. (2017-21) Development of agro forestry models for for- est and newly accreted 	5.00	• Strengthen public awareness for sustainable forest management Prohibition of Tobacco culti-	2015-16 in million taka (Revenue & develop- ment)	Should not be placed here
					mance of bamboo and rattan in the coastal raised lands of Bangladesh (2016- 2020).	2.5	char land • Germplasm conser- vation of indigenous forest species (mangrove and mainland species),	5	vation close to forest area	*Protected Area (PA): Co-mgt and Mgt plan	
					• Studies on honey bees of the Sund- arban in relation to climate change and livelihood develop- ment (2016-19)	10	NTFPs and Medicinal plants • Assessment of carbon sequestration in differ- ent forest and mangrove	2		• Forest seed certification policy	
					Centralization and conservation of mangrove vegetation of 3 salinity zones of Sundarban (2018-20)	10	species (2019-2023) • Identification of polli- nating insects of natural forest ad plantation of Bangladesh (2020-25)	200			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Development of Climate resilient mangrove ecosys- tems in the Sundar- bans (2017-18) Plantation tech- niques of some un- der storied mangrove associates inside Keora plantations in the coastal belt of Bangladesh (2016- 2020). Quality seed source development and its populariza- tion(2017-2021) 		 Increase Cotton Production & Poverty Alleviation of Farmers of Chittagong Hill Tracts by CHT Development Board & Cotton Development Board (January 2018 to December 2022) Sundarban Protection project (2016-20) Agroforestry development in CHTs (2018 -2022) Climate resilient afforestation and reforestation 18 rubber gardens of BFIDC, Bangladesh Project Period: July /19-June/24 Sustainable Forest and Livelihood Project (1.0016			
Target 15.3: By 2030, combat desertification, restore degrad- ed land and soil, including land affected by desertifica- tion, drought and floods, and strive to achieve a land degrada- tion-neutral world.	Indica- tor15.3.1: Proportion of land that is degraded over total land area.	Lead Ministry: MoEF (DoE+BF- D+BFRI) Co-Lead ministry: MoL	MoA; MoWR; LGD, MoDMR	• Promote science-led agriculture technol- ogy systems and en- courage research and adoption of modern agricultural practices for development of drought, submer- gence and saline prone agriculture considering water and time economy, adaptation to climate change, proper use of genetically modified technology in agri- culture, and promote adoption of modern agricultural practices in dry land, wetland, hills and coastal	 Safe crop pro- duction through Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Approach. (Ju- ly13-July18) Integrated Farm Management Com- ponent, Agricultural Growth and Employ- ment Programme. (July13-June18) Environment friendly safe food production through GAP. (July14-June17) Extension of dwarf Coconut tree planta- tion in coastal area. (January16-Dec18) 	585.00 4320.00 43.61 92.57 217.453 5.00	 Soil Fertility and Productivity Improvement through Integrated Plant Nutrition System (July18-July20) Extension of Integrated Horticulture Approaches in Hilly Areas. Extension of Saline Tolerent crop/Varieties in Salaine Prone Areas. Afforestation and Reforestation in Coastal Areas through Homestead Fruit tree Plantation Sustainable Development Through Social Forestry at Greater Rangpur District, July 2016 to June 2020 	 1000.00	Strengthening micro nutrient management for sustainable crop production. Extension of less water consuming crops in drought areas. Extension of Saline Tolerant crop/Varieties in Saline Prone Areas. • Afforestation and Reforestation in Coastal Areas through Home- stead Fruit tree Plantation		Main- streamed in selected policies and com- mitments • High level agreement to avoid, minimize or reverse LD;



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				areas including use of environment friendly green technologies (e.g. IPM, INM, AWD, etc.) and cli- mate smart/resilient technologies; • Introduce salinity, submergence and other stress tolerant varieties specially in theSouthern regions; • Establish national drought monitoring system • Assessment of eco- system degradation and mitigate impacts of drought in dry land Barindecosystem. • Conser- vation and manage watershed and soil	 Eco-restoration in the Northern Region of Bangladesh, July 2015 to June 2019 Selection of drought resistant forest tree species with particular reference to northern region of Bangladesh Bangladesh: Revision and Alignment of Na- tional Action Program (NAP) with UNCCD 10-years Strategic Plan and Framework Plantation of Vetivar Grass in road em- bankment to prevent land degradation and erosion (LGED 2015- 2021) Establishing Nation- al Land use and land degradation profile towards mainstream- ing SLM practice in sector policies (July 2017- June2020) Land degradation neutrality target setting programme (2018-2019) Strengthening of ongoing research and research facilities (SRDI 2018-2023) Industrialization of integrated Water Resource Management (WARPO 2016-2020) 	20.00	 Soil and Watershed conservation Manage- ment by bioengineering in CHT Development of improved management techniques for degraded forest land Improved manage- ment techniques for degraded forest land (BFRI 2019-2024) Study on biodiversity resources (Flora and Fauna) of different hill forest (BFRI 2019-2023) Valuation of ecosystem services of different hill forest (2019-2023) Integrated Climate Smart Agriculture in Northern Bangla- desh (3 Years) 	236.50	 Ecosystem based approaches to adaptation in drought prone Barind tract and Haor wetland area (2018-2021 DoE) Modern Minor irrigation project through barried pipe, sprinkler irrigation in vegetable& fruit production (BMDA) (Year) Soil and water- shed conserva- tion management by bio engi- neering in CHT (BFRI) Land degrada- tion assessment and sustainable soil and land management (2023-2028 SRDI) Land degrada- tion transforma- tive projects 		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 15.4: By 2030, ensure the conservation of mountain ecosystems, including their biodiversi- ty, in order to enhance their capacity to provide benefits that are essential for sustainable development	Indicator 15.4.1:Cov- erageby protected area- sof important sitesformoun- tainbiodiver- sity	Lead Minis- try:MoEF	Associate Ministry: MoA; MoCH- TA; MoCAT; MoL; LGD	 Ensure conservation of biodiversity and its sustainable utilization Preserve, protect and develop the natu- ral resource base New area will be brought under Tour- ism Protected Area 	 Restoration of degraded Sal forest trough mixed plantation with Sal associates. Floristic compo- sition and regener- ation status of PAs, village common forest in CHT Establishing Na- tional Land Use and Land Degradation Profile toward Main- streaming Sustain- able Land Man- agement Practices in Sector Policies – ENALULDEP/SLM (3 Years) Ecosystem-based Approaches to Adaptation (EbA) in the Drought-prone Barind Tract and Haor "Wetland" Area 	3.00 1.00 57.98 416.00	Reforestation at Sylhet Forest Division for Combating Adverse Im- pact of Climate Change, (July 2016 to June 2019) Reforestation at Hill Forest Through Partic- ipatory Forestry, (July 2016 to June 2020) Exploration, documentation and conservation of wild fruit trees. Smart Farms: Intre- gated Climate Smart Agriculture in Northern Bangladesh (3 Years)	700.00 8.00 3.00 160.00	 Identification of mountainous ar- eas of the country and generate base line information Biodiversity assessment of CHT Information dissemination Provide alter- native livelihood for the hill community Community based conser- vation of village common forests and reserved forests Strengthen, conservation and protection of PAs in mountains and collaborative management 	National Tourism Policy 2010	
Target 15.5: Take urgent and signifi- cant action to reduce the degradation of natural hab- itats, halt the loss of biodi- versity and, by 2020, protect and prevent the extinction of threatened species	Indicator 15.5.1: Red List Index	Lead Ministry: MoEF	Associate Ministry: MoFL; MoA; MoInf	 Initiative will be under taken to update NBSAP in line with the Aichi Biodiversity Targets and imple- ment the NBSAP as global commitments. Ensure integration of biodiversity into National Adaptation Plan (NAP) and nationally appropriate mitigation action (NAMA). Assess and benefits sharing mechanisms will be established 	 Strength- ening Regional Cooperation for Wildlife Protec- tion (01/07/2011- 31/12/2016) Survey on Vascular Flora of Chittagong and the Chittagong Hill Tracts (01/07/2015- 30/06/2018) Conser- vation & Develop- ment of National Botanical Garden &Balda Garden 	90 71 78	 Biodiversity Conservation &Resto- ration inMahamaya Eco park Survey of Vascular Flora of Barisal and Sylhet Division (2018-2021) Preperation of Plant Red List of Bangladesh (2018-2020) 	249.95 245 59.55		 Amendment of forest act 1927 Amendment of wildlife (conservation& security) act 2012 Promulgation of protected area rules 	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 15.6: Promote fair and equitable sharing of the benefits arising from the uti- lization of ge- netic resources and promote appropriate access to such resources, as internationally agreed	15.6.1: Number of countries that have adopted legislative, administrative and policy frameworks to ensure fair and equitable sharing of benefits	MoEF	MoA; MoFL MoST	as well as Nagoya Protocol on ABS will be ratified with enact- ment of Bangladesh Biological Biodiversi- ty Act. • National capac- ity will be built to address the research and development on genetic resources. • Create awareness and education on biodiversity. • Use indigenous and traditional knowledge on Biodiversity. • Stop and minimize ecosystem pollution from all sources.			Implemantation of Biological Diversity Act with Access Benefit Sharing (ABS) regime • Survey of Vascular Flora of Barishal and Sylhet (2018-2021) • Identification of Pollinating Insect of Natural forest of Bangla- desh(2020-2025) • Dissemination of Modern Agriculture and Technology through es- tablishment of agricul- ture community Radio in Haor and hilly Area(July 2018-June 2023)	200.00 240.0 500.0 880	Ecological Moni- toring of Sundarban (BFD) Upgrading of Red list(Fauna) Assessing of NSAID for Critical- ly Endanger Vulture Bird Colony Conservation Wildlife Hotspot and Trafficking Route Identificatio Riverine Biodiver- sity Conservation Programme Implementation of management and Action Plan(Ele- phant, Vulture and Gharial) Globally Threatened Species Conservation program(Mam- mals-Herpeto- fauna,Birds and Amphibia	Promul- gation of 21 rules devel- oped under wildlife act Approval of forestry master plan New forest policy Country Investment Plan. Bangladesh Biogical Diversity Act 2017 Promulga- tion of rules under Biogi- cal Diversity Act 2017.	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 15.7: Take urgent action to end poaching and trafficking of protected species of flora and fauna and address both demand and supply of illegal wildlife products	Indicator 15.7.1: Propor- tion of traded wildlife that was poached or illicitly trafficked	Lead Minis- try:MoEF (DoE)	Associate Ministry: LJD; MoFL; MoHA	 Undertake special protection measures to minimize the existing threats Review IUCN Red list and other doc- uments on the state of endangered and threatened species Keep the Sund- arbans' biophysical characteristics intact through all sorts of protective measures. 	Strengthening Re- gional Cooperation for Wildlife Protec- tion (01/07/2011- 31/12/2016) Bangabondhu Sheikh Mujib Safari Park, Gazipur (3rd Revised) (01/03/2010- 30/12/2017) Bangal Tiger Conservation Ac- tivity (01/07/2014- 30/06/2018)	2680.98 3255.877 1123.6	 Ecosystem & Habitat Mapping (3 Years) Sundarbans Protection project Sustainable Man- agement & ecotourism Development of Mad- hupur National park by engaging local and indigenous people Wildlife conservation & habitat development in Bangladesh 	25.00 1772 7855.67 188.75	Poaching and Trafficking of wildlife will be reduced to 100% not at all relevant Strengthening wildlife Crime control activities Wetland Biodi- versity Monitor- ing Programe Minimize of Human-Wildlife Conflict Strengthening and functional of quarentining Station_DLS Upgrading the Wildlife Rescue Center	• Wildlife crime control unit rules has to be promul- gated	
Target 15.8: By 2020, intro- duce measures to prevent the introduction and signifi- cantly reduce the impact of invasive alien species on land and water ecosystems and control or eradicate the priority species.	15.8.1: Proportion of countries adopting rele- vant national legislation and adequately resourcing the prevention or control of invasive alien species.	MoEF	MoA; MoFL	 Ensure no commercial plantation in protected forest areas where only native species for enrichment and restoration purposes can be undertaken. Bangladesh Biological Diversity Act will be enacted as well as necessary rules will be framed. 			 Conduct Study on Impact of Pollution and excess Nutrient on Fungtion of Major Ecosystem. (3 Years) Enhace enforcement drive for Pollution Control (5 Years) 	50.00			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	0	Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	(S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 15.9: By 2020, integrate ecosystem and biodiversity values into national and local planning, development processes, pov- erty reduction strategies and accounts.	15.9.1: Progress towards na- tional targets established in accordance with Aichi Biodiversity Target 2 of the Strategic Plan for Biodiversi- ty 2011-2020.	MoEF	GED; LGD; SID	 Value goods and services provided by ecosystem and biodiversity to accom- plish integration of these values into the national accounting system. Enhance PES with appropriate strategies and policies for pov- erty reduction Updating of NBSAP 	 Straenthening and Consolidation of Community Based Adaptation (CBA) in the ECA Through Biodiversity Con- servation and Social Protection project (July 2016- Decem- ber 2017) Modernization of National Accounts project (BBS) (Apr 2017-Jun 2020) 	72.6	 Ecosystem Based Management of ECA Project. Conduct Study on Valuation of goods and services of Major Ecosystem (3 Year) 	450.00			Include ecosystem and vio- diversity values in education curricu- lam
Target: 15.c: Enhance global support for efforts to combat poaching and trafficking of protected spe- cies, including by increasing the capacity of local commu- nities to pur- sue sustainable livelihood opportunities.	Indicator 15.c.1: Propor- tion of traded wildlife that was poached or illicitly trafficked.	MoEF (BFD)	LGD; MoHA; MoD	 Review IUCN Red list Apply global commitments as a party to the United National Convention on Biologica Diversity. Bring new areas under forest coverage through social forestry. Sustain and replicate community based resource management. Enhance reforestation and forest protection under carbon credit and REDD 	Strengthening Re- gional Cooperation for Wildlife Protec- tion (01/07/2011- 31/12/2016) • Enhancement of operational capa- bility of Bangladesh Coast guard(BCG) January 2015 to August 2018	2839.6				• Wildlife crime control unit rules has to be promul- gated	
Target 17.7: Pro- mote the devel- opment, transfer, dissemination and diffusion of environ- mentally sound technologies to developing coun- tries on favorable terms, including on concessional and preferential terms, as mutu- ally agreed.	Indicator 17.7.1: Total amount of approved funding for developing countries to pro- mote the devel- opment, transfer, dissemination and diffusion of environmentally sound technol- ogies.	MoEF (DoE)	ERD; MoFA; MoST; MoInd; PMO (BOI); MoDMR; IRD	One of the key strat- egies of the Seventh Five Year Plan will be to ensure effective partnership with development partners along with NGOs, Multinational Com- panies so that greater technology transfer is facilitated.			 Strengthening institutional and technical Capacity of DOE for proper utilization of global climate funds. At least 15 technology transfer related projects are implemented under Green Climate fund (GCF), Multilateral (GEF, UNEP & UNDP) and Bilateral support. 			• Technol- ogy Needs Assessment (TNA) and Technology Action Plan (TAP) for both adapta- tion and mitigation should be updated	This SDGs target is meant for the De- veloped Countries. Here, DoE wants to share what Ban- gladesh received in this Area.



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	SS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				Environmentally sound, climate smart and energy efficient Technology transfer/ dissemination activities need to be strengthened in every sector like Agricul- ture, Water, Industry, Forestry and Infra- structure sector.							



Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief (MoDMR)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New F gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead MoDMR Co-Lead: Ministry MoEF (DoE)	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	 Increase the no. of usable cyclone shelters Enhance post-disas- ter management and relief programmes agriculture and envi- ronment friendly, disaster resilient and affordable. 	1. Social safety net programs a. EGPP b. Kabita i. VGF ii. TR c. GR i. Cash ii. Food d. CI SHEET+ HOUSE GRANT LOAN 2. Construction of Bridges/Culverts more or Less 15 meter Long on the Rural Roads. (01/01/2016- 30/06/2019) 3. Procurement of Salaine Water Treat- ment Plant for Coastal Region (01/07/2013- 31/12/2018)	68730.0 36843.6 1890.56	Reduce cyclone damage extent and vulnerable people by construction and retrofit usable cyclone shelters Installation of solar pan- els on fisherman boats. Increase dry season water availability Reduce average flood extent and flood vulner- able people		Community based disaster re- silience projects Increase number of volunteers both rural and urban Strengthening di- saster prepared- ness for effective response and early warning Disaster related survey to get dis- aggregated data	Main- streaming Gender , disable and climate sensitive approach for DRR Guidelines for Disaster resilience and disable Friendly housing Policy to in- tegrate DM in district develop- ment plans Revision of D-Form	
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-related extreme events and other eco- nomic, social and environ- mental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead MoDMR Co-Lead: Ministry MoEF (DoE)	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	Ensuring that the Social Security system supports an effective disaster response system	 4. Procurement of Equipment for Search and Rescue Operation for Earth- quake and Other Disaster (Phase-2) (01/07/2015- 31/12/018) 5. Construction of Multipurpose Cyclone Shelter in the coastal Belt and Cyclone Prone Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019) 	GoB 426.8 Project Aid 1463.7 5331.60 12382.7	ICT based countrywide earthquake seismic monitoring system Reduce waterlogging extent Establish early warning systems for Draught, Lighting and Tsunami Develop National Vol- unteer Organization		Integrated Safer built Environ- ment Strengthen re- gional networks and agreements of real time data sharing on disas- ter risk Establish Disaster Management Fund	Policy to establish partnerships for disaster resilience with the private sector fo- cused roles, respon- sibilities, investment priori- ties and incentives Including regulations.	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 6. Construction of Herring Bone Bond(HBB) Road for sustainable Rural Earthen Roads. (01/07/2016- 31/12/2019) 7. Emergency Cy- clone Recovery and Restoration Project (ECRRP): Disaster Risk Mitigation and Reduction- Re- vised (1/08/2008- 31/12/2016)- 8. Urban Resil- ience Project DDM Part. (01/07/2015- 30/06/2020) 	GoB 100 Project aid 1255.00				Revision of curriculam Policy to implement refugee relat- ed issues. Policy measures for attracting Microfinance in environ- mentally and disaster prone areas. Inclusion DDR and CCa in development projects.	
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead MoDMR Co-Lead: Ministry MoEF (DoE)	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; WOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA		 9. Construction of Flood Shelters in the Flood Prone and River Erosion Areas (3rd Phase) (01/01/2018- 30/6/2022) 10. Renovation and construction of MujibKella). (01/07/2017- 30/06/2020) 11. The Disaster Risk Management Enhancement Project (Component -2& 3). (01/04/2017- 30/06/2020) 12. Construction of Flood Shelters in the Flood Prone and River Erosion Areas (2nd Phase) (01/07/2017- 31/12/020) 	1744.3 6828.9 13117.2 1274.1	Increase number of Rural communities with disaster resilient habitats and community assets Strengthening disaster risk governance to man- age disaster risk Investing in disaster risk reduction for resilience Upgradation of disaster management informa- tion centre (DMIC) Addressing Disaster victims Trauma			Develop poli- cy framework for addressing slow onset di- sasters such as waterlogging in south-west, riverbank erosion etc. Guideline to promote DRR and CCA inclusion in district level and below development planning process. Policy for widely disseminate regular reports on the changing risk profiles	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 13. Construction of District Relief Godown cum In- formation Center (1/1/18-30/6/20) 14. Construction of Upazilla Relief Godown cum In- 	7840.00 290.00					
					formation Center (1/4/17-30/6/19)						
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead MoDMR Co-Lead: Ministry MoEF (DoE)	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA		 (i) III Solo(19) 15. National Resilience Programme Project (1/5/17- 31/12/20) 16. Construction of flood resilient houses in Flood prone area. 17. Strengthening of the Ministry of Disaster Manage- ment and Relief Program Admin- istration (SMOD- MRPA) [1/7/2013- 31/06/2019] 	GoB 14.0 Project Aid 2560.0	Inclusion of DRR and CCA issues in training curriculum for local government, public representatives includ- ing UDMCs, Ansar & VDP, religious leaders, scouts etc District wise disaster information center Increase / Scale up so- cial safety net programs Extension of Pole-fitted megaphone, stetillte phone, rescues boats etc. Construction of flood resilient houses in Flood prone area.			Regular update SOD, National Disaster Management Policy and National Plan for Disaster Management Guideline for International Assistance in Disaster Emergency Mutual Aid agreements between Pub- lic-Private Partners for emergency	
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-related extreme events and other eco- nomic, social and environ- mental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead MoDMR Co-Lead: Ministry MoEF (DoE)	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA				Establishment of NEOC and fully opera- tionalized Create capacity for implementation of an Incident Management System Improvement of quick communication system between riverine and coastal belt and Capital city			MoU and bilateral agreements among the trana bound- ary natural hazards countries Policy for retrofitting earthquake vulnerable buildings for major cities specially public build- ings	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
11.b By 2020, substantially increase the number of cities and human settlements adopting and imple- menting integrated policies and plans towards inclusion, resource efficiency, mitigation and adapta- tion to climate change, resilience to disasters, and develop and imple- ment, in line with the Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction 2015– 2030, holistic disaster risk manage- ment at all levels	11.b.1 Propor- tion of local govern- ments that adopt and implement local disaster risk reduction strategies in line with the Sendai Framework for Disas- ter Risk Reduction 2015- 2030 implement, in line with the Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction 2015- 2030 imple- ment, in line with the Sendai Framework	Lead: LGD; Co-Lead: MoDMR	AWRRID; MoEF; MoHA; MoFA; MoHPW;	 Implementation of the disaster related programmes /projects undertaken due to adverse impacts of climate change. Approval, administration and monitoring of safety net programmes. Construction and Maintenance of small bridges/ culverts, multi-purpose disaster shelters, flood shelters with a view to eliminating/ reducing disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster response mechanism. Approval, administration and monitoring of safety net programmes. Construction and Maintenance of small bridges/ culverts, multi-purpose disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster response mechanism. Approval, administration and monitoring of safety net programmes. Construction and Maintenance of small bridges/ culverts, multi-purpose disaster shelters, flood shelters with a view to eliminating/ reducing disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster risks. Establish, strengtheters, flood shelters with a view to eliminating/ reducing disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster risks. Establish, strengthen and improve the national disaster risks. 	1. Social safety net programs a. EGPP b. Kabita i. VGF ii. TR c. GR i. Cash ii. Food d. CI SHEET+ HOUSE GRANT LOAN 2.Construction of Bridges/Culverts more or Less 15 me- ter Long on the Rural Roads. (01/01/2016- 30/06/2019)	6873.0	Reduce cyclone damage extent and vulnerable people by construction and retrofit usable cyclone shelters Installation of solar pan- els on fisherman boats. Increase dry season water availability Reduce average flood extent and flood vulnerable people Improvement of quick communication system between riverine and coastal belt and Capital city				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	(CS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
13.3 Improve education, awareness raising and human and institutional capacity on climate change mitigation, adaptation, impact reduc- tion and early warning	13.3.1 Number of countries that have integrated mitigation, adaptation, impact reduction and early warning into primary, secondary and tertiary curricula	Lead: MoEF, Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoE; MoPME; MoHA; MoInf; MoInd (BIM); MoD; LGD	Mainstream poverty environment- climate-disaster nexus in the project design phase, budget- ary process, project implementa- tion and Monitoring process.							Already done
	13.3.2 Number of countries that have com- municated the strengthening of institution- al, systemic and individ- ual capacity building to implement adaptation, mitigation and technology transfer, and development actions	Lead: MoEF, Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoE; MoPME; MoHA; MoInf; MoInd (BIM); MoPA; MoD; LGD	Ensure effective envi- ronmental management activi- ties by allowing inclusive bottom-up participation in adaptation decision making, especially at the community level							Con- tinuous process



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	KS (S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.5: By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1: Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disaster per 100,00eople.	Lead Ministry MoEF (DoE) Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; WOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA		Ministry of Agri- culture • 1. Char Develop- ment and Settlement Project-4 (Janu11-Dec2016)				4. Strengthening of IPM in Haor Agriculture.		Other re- sponsible agencies: SOB, BBS, LGED, WDB



Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock (MoFL)

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
Target 1.1 By 2030, eradi-cate ex- treme poverty for all people everywhere, currently measured as people living on less than \$1.25 a day	1.1.1 Pro- por-tion of popula-tion be-low the interna-tional poverty line, by sex, age, employ-ment status and geo-graphical location (ur- ban/rural)	Lead: CD (Lead-ing the NSSS); Co-Lead: GED (as NPFP)	BFID (BB); ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; SID; MoF; SID; MoFL; PMO; MoInd; MoLE; RDCD; MoLWA; MoSW; MoWCA; MoYS	Fish farm-ers/ fishers income raise by 20% by 2020	1) Expansion of Aquaculture Tech-nology Ser- vices up to Union Level (March 2015 –June 2020)	2705.80	1) Management of Shrimp and Finfish Aquacul- ture in the Coastal area of Bangladesh (July 2018-June, 2022)	5789.30	 Poverty Reduction through Community Based Fisheries Man- agement in Public Water Bodies Major Activities: a. Formation and strength-ening CBOs b. Empowering fishers to ensure biological man-age- ment of public water bodies c. Enforcement of fish acts/regulations 	6000.00		
					2) National Agri- cultural Technology programme phase-2 project (NATP-2) compo-nent DoF (October 2015- Sep- tember 2021)	3882.80	2) Fisheries Devel- opment project in Rajshahi Divi-sion (July 2018-Decem- ber 2022)	474.70				
					3) Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration of Water-bodies Project (October 2015 – June 2019)	2540.44						
					4) Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open wa- ters (February 2014 – December 2017)	1063.02						



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				Promotion of sustained improve-ments in income gen-eration, nutri-tion and employ- ment opportunities for the land-less, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) Establishment of the Regional Duck Breeding Farm Along with Hatchery (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2018)	2176.00	1) Buffalo Develop- ment Project	2375.20	 Modernization of Gov-ernment Poultry farms project Major Activities: a) Ensure quality produc-tion inputs to small and marginal farmers 	5000.00	 For-mulation of Live-stock Exten-sion Policy For-mulation of Live-stock Exten-sion Manual For-mulation of Dairy Devel-opment 	DLS
					2) National Agri- cul-tural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	4605.80			 2.Integrated livestock de-velopment project in coastal areas of Bangla-desh Major Activities: a) Disseminate mod- ern technologies for augment-ing livestock production b) Provide training on dif-ferent technologies of live-stock devel- opment 	1129.60	Policy 4) Revi-sion of Live- stock Devel-opment Policy 5) Estab-lishment of D airy Devel-opment board	BLRI
							2) PPR Eradication and FMD Control Project	3817.30	3) Income Generation and Poverty Reduction through Commu- nity-based Cattle Rearing Project	4000.00		
									4) PPR Eradication and FMD Control Project	400.00		
				Promotion of sustain- able improve-ments in income gen-eration, nutri-tion and employ- ment opportunities for the land-less, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) Conservation and Improvement of Native sheep through community farming and com-mercial farming (Component A, Re-search-2nd phase) Period: July, 2012 to June, 2019	244.04	1) Red Chittagong Cattle (RCC) Im- provement & Con- servation Project (Phase-II) Period: January,2018-De- cember,2021	344.20	1) Development of small scale commercial poultry farming through improve-ment of indigenous poultry species	200.00		
					2) Scavenging (Deshi) poultry con-servation and devel-opment project (Phase 1) Period: November, 2014-June, 2018	111.30	2) Development of small scale commercial poultry farming through im-provement of indigenous poultry species	3.00	2) Improvement of Produc-tion Potenti- ality of Black Bengal goat in south –west of Bangladesh	250.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					3) Research on FMD and PPR in Bangla- desh Period: july, 2012-June, 2019	125.00	3) Improvement of Pro-duction Potentiality of Black Bengal goat in south west of Bangladesh	5.00	3) Small scale dairy devel-opment through improve-ment of indigenous poten-tial dairy cattle	350.00		
					4) Fodder Research and conservation project Period July 2012 june, 2019	431.97	4) Small scale dairy de-velopment through im-prove- ment of indigenous potential dairy cattle	2.00	4) Improvement of sheep production system in Char region in Bangladesh	200.00		
1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the propor-tion of men, women and children of	1.2.1 Pro- por-tion of popula-tion liv-ing below the na-tional poverty line,				5) Dairy Devel- op-ment Research Pro-ject Period: Janu-ary,2016- June, 2019	232.70	5) Improvement of sheep production system in Char region in Bangla- desh	2.50			_	
all ages living in poverty in all its dimen-sions accord-ing to nation-al definition	by sex and age	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co- Lead: GED (as NPFP)	ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoEWOE; MoFL; W;Molnd; MoRA;	Creation of more (25%) employment opportunity for un- em-ployed youths	1) Aquaculture De-velopment and Ex-tension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts-3rd phase (July 2012 – June 2018)	708.82	1) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	2505.00	 Promotion of Fish Farm-ing Technologies through providing Production In-puts to Small and Marginal Fish Farmers Major Activities: a.Fish farm demon- stration 	5000.00		
			MoLE; MoSW; MoWCA; MoYS; PMO;						b. Training of fish farmers on smart farming tech-nologies.c. Supply of produc- tion inputs including			
			RDCD; SID	Promotion of sustained improve-ments in income gen-eration, nutri-tion and employ- ment opportunities for the land-less, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) Beef Cattle Dev- el-opment Project (01/07/2013- 30/06/2018)	322.30	1) Livestock De- velopment –based Dairy Revolution and Meat Pro- duction (DRMP) project (World Bank Project)	45000.00	farm mechanization 1) Transformation of Broil-er Parent Stock Farm of Existing Five government Poultry farms project Major Activities: a) Provide DOC to small farmers with rea- sonable price b)Adop- tion of suitable poultry technologies by small & marginal farmers to enhance production and income	5815.30	 Estab-lishment of Poul-try De-vel- op-ment Board A separate livestock census is required to assess the vol-ume of produc-tion per labor unit by clas-ses of farming 	DLS



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					2) Establishment of Institute of Livestock Science and Tech-nology Project (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	2073.80	2) Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project.	1069.90	 2). Strengthening of vac-cine laboratory project Major Activ- ities: a) Provide different types livestock vac- cines to the farmers with affordable price b) Awareness devel- opment for Animal disease control and prevention 	1000.00		
					3) South- West Re-gion Livestock De-velopment Project (01/04/2015- 30/06/2018)	554.80	3) Calf and Heifer Rearing through Better Health Care and Management Practices Project	940.90				
					4) Artificial Insemi-nation Activities Exten- sion and Em-bryo Transfer Tech-nology Implementa-tion Project(3rd Phase (01/01/2016- 31/12/2020)	2654.30						
1.3 Imple-ment nation-ally ap- propri-ate so- cial protection systems and measures for all, including floors, and by 2030 achieve sub-stantial cov-erage of the poor and the vulnerable	1.3.1 Pro- por-tion of popula-tion cov-ered by social protec-tion floors/systems, by sex, dis- tinguish-ing chil-dren, unem-ployed persons, older persons, older persons, persons with disabili-ties, pregnant women, new- borns, work- injury victims and the poor and the vul-nerable	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co- Lead: GED (as NPFP)	BFID; (BB), FD; ICTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoEWOE; MoCHTA; MoCHTA; MoDAR; MoE; MoFL; MoLWA; MoLE; MoLWA; MoVA; MoVA; MoVCA; MoVCA; MOVCA; MOYS; RDCD	Participation of women in aquaculture produc- tion, fisheries CBOs and fish/ shrimp processing industries increase to 25%	1. Bangladesh Ma-rine Fisheries Ca-pacity Building Pro-ject (July 2007 –June 2019)	1702.30	1. Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project in Bangladesh (July 2018 – June 2023)	22091.50	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh Major Activities: a.Strengthening MCS sys-tem. D.Transformation of fish-ers' livelihood. c.Expansion of mariculture and coastal aquaculture technologies d.Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels 	2000.00	1. Intro-ducing fish farming and fish-er- men Insurance policy	DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					2. Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Project (June 2014 – May 2019)	52.23	2. Poverty Reduc- tion and Livelihood Security for the People of Econom- ical-ly Depressed Areas	1000.00	2. Poverty Reduction through Commu- nity Based Fisheries Management in Public Water Bodies Major Activities: a. Formation and strength-ening CBOs b.Empowering fishers to ensure biological management of public water bodies c.Enforcement of fish acts/regulations	00		
							3. Socio-economic Devel-opment of the Vulnerable Households in the Climate Change Affected Areas through Aquacul- ture Pro-duction and Bio-diversity conservation	2100.00	3. Fish and Shrimp Farm Registration to ensure due rights to Government and Other Development Facili-ties and to Ensure Tracea-bility Major Activities: a.Registration of fish farms. b.Development of data-base of fish farms c.Introduce e-trace- ability system	1000.00		
				Facilitate increased pri- vate sector participation and invest-ments in livestock production, livestock services, mar- ket de-velopment and export of livestock prod- ucts and by-products	1) Breed Up-gra- dation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	441.30	1) Black Bengal goat Development and Exten-sion project	414.30	1.Socioeconomic and live-lihood develop- ment of tribal people through inte-grated livestock develop-ment project	3792.70	1. Intro-ducing live- stock Insurance policy	DLS
					2) Establishment of Jhenaidah Govt Vet-erinary College(2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2018)	254.80	2) Establishment of Na-tional Cattle Breeding Station and Modernization of Dairy Farm Project	11720.00	2.Socioeconomic de- velopment of enclave (sitmohol) people through improvement of livestock production and productivity project			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
									Major Activities: a) Farm registration for ensuring due rights to government/ other development facilities b) Strengthening of Community Based Organizations (CBOs) c) Provide disease sur- veillance, public health and epidemiology, and diagnostic services based program	900.00		
					3) Establishment of Sirajganj Govt. Vet-erinary College (01/01/2013- 30/06/2018)	801.30						
					4) Establishment of National Institute of Livestock & Poultry Management and Disease Diagnos- tic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018)	456.40						
					5) Conservation & Improvement of Native Sheep through Community Farming & Commercial Farm-ing Project " Compo-nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)	316.10						
1.4 By 2030, ensure that all men and women, in particular the poor and the vulnerable,	1.4.1 Propor- tion of popu- lation living in households with access to basic services	Lead:CD- Lead:RDCD	BFID (BB);F- D;ICTD;L- GD;EF;Mo- FL;MoL; MoWMoYS; MoEWOE; MoWCA; MoIn- d;HTA;MoL- WA;SID	Facilitate development of entrepre-neurship for livestock commercial production			1.Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.		1.Support services for the implementation of Acts and rules relevant with live-stock devel- opment project	1000.00		DLS 00= Pro-ject and cost has been



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					1) Establishment of Quality Control La-boratory for Live- stock Inputs & its Food Products (EQ- CLIFP)(01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	661.30	2)Black Bengal goat Development and exten-sion project	00	Major Activities: a).Ensure equal rights in participation and benefi-ciary selection to access economic resources b) Strengthening gen- der-sensitive training programs c) .Expansion of cli- mate smart technolo- gies to re-duce farming vulnerabilities			cited earlier. Ree- ata-tion of cost has been avoid- ed.
					3) Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project.	1069.90						
1.5 By 2030, build the re- silience of the poor and those in vul-nerable situa-tions and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated ex-treme	1.5.1 Number of deaths, missing per- sons and per- sons affected by disas-ter per 100,000 people	Lead: MoEF Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoE; WOE;MoF; MoFFW; MoSW; MoFL; MoWR; LGD; MoUWA; MoWCA; BFID(BB); SID; MoA	Participation of women in aquaculture produc- tion, fisheries CBOs and fish/ shrimp processing industries increase to 25%			1) Socio-economic Devel-opment of the Vulnerable Households in the Climate Change Affected Areas through Aquacul- ture Pro-duction and Bio-diversity conservation	00	 Climate Smart Coastal Aquaculture Water Man-agement Project Major Activities: a. Development of water structure b.Fish farmers training c.Scaling up cluster farm-ing 	3000.00		DoF
events and other econom- ic, social and environ- men-tal shocks and disasters							2) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project in Bangladesh (July 2018-June 2023)	00	2) Promotion of Communi-ty-based Climate Resilient Fish- eries and Aquaculture Major Activities: a. Mobilization of CBOs b.Demonstra- tion of climate smart technologies c.Train- ing of fishers	3500.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- ivisions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
	1.5.2 Direct disaster economic loss in relation to global gross domestic product (GDP)	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto		DLS
	1.5.3 Number of coun-tries with national and local disaster risk re-duction strategies	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto		
	1.5.2 Direct disaster economic loss in relation to global gross domestic product (GDP)			Facilitate development of entrepre-neurship for livestock commercial production			1) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00	 Support services for the implementation of Acts and rules relevant with live-stock devel- opment project Major Activities: a).Ensure equal rights in participation and benefi-ciary selection to access economic resources b) Strengthening gen- der-sensitive training programs 	1000.00		
									c) .Expansion of cli- mate smart technolo- gies to re-duce farming vulnerabilities			
					1) Establishment of Quality Control La-boratory for Live-stock Inputs & its Food Products (EQ- CLIFP)(01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	00	2) Black Bengal Goat Development and Exten-sion Project	00				
					2) Conservation & Improvement of Native Sheep through Community Farming & Commercial Farm-ing Project "Compo-nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)	00	1) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- ivisions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	lents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
							2) Black Bengle Goat Development and Exten-sion Project	00				
							3) Livestock De- velopment –based Dairy Revolution and Meat Pro- duction (DRMP) project	00				
							4) Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project.	00				
							5) Strengthening of Clini-cal Veterinary Service through establishing mini Diagnostic Labo- ratory and mobile Veterinary Clinic at ULDC Project)	00				
Target 2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and people in vulnerable situations, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.1 Prev- alence of under-nour- ishment	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: MoF	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID	 Raise per capita protein intake to 60 g from domestically pro- duced fish and fisheries product by 2020 Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) at all stages of fish/shrimp supply chain to comply international market. Food safety measures for domestic markets 	1) Expansion of Aquaculture Tech-nology Services up to Union Level (March 2015 – June 2020)	00	1) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	00	 Strengthening of CBOs and Ensuring Fisheries Management in Public Wa-ter Bodies Major Activities: a. Study on functional- iza-tion of CBOs and rec-ommendation to gov-ernment b.Mobilization of CBOs of fishers c.Training of fishers on CBOs and Fisheries Management 	3000.00		
					2) National Agri- cul-tural Technology Programme –phase-2 project (NATP-2) DoF Component (Oc- tober 2015-Septerm- ber 2021)	00	2) Fisheries Devel- opment Project in Rajshahi Divi-sion (July,2018- De-cem- ber,2022)	00	2) Scaling up SIS farming and Non Tra- ditional Aqua-culture Major Activities: a.Increase supply of quali-ty seeds and produc-tion inputs b.Establishment of Demonstration farm of SIS and Non Tra- di-tionl Aquaculture. c. Training of fish farmers	4000.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					3) Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration of Water-bodies Proj- ect (Octo-be,2015- June,2019)	00	3) Promoting Quality and Safety Compliance of Fish and Fishery Prod- ucts in Bangladesh (July 2018-Decem- ber,2022)	2495.00	 3) Promotion Value Added Fish and Fishery Product and Development of Value Chain for Fish and Fishery Products Major Activities: a. Fish and fishery product diversifi- cation b.Awareness campaign to value added products c.Development of fish value chain 	5000.00		
					4) Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open wa-ters(February ,2014-De- cember,2017)	00			4) Development of Fisher-ies and Aquaculture Food Safety and Quality Man-agement System in Bangla-desh Major Activities: a. Laboratory testing ca-pacity sustenance. b.Introduction of e-traceability system c.AMP functionaliza- tion & Ensuring pri- vate sector compliance	4505.00		
					5) Greater Cumilla Fisheries Devel- op-ment Project (Ju- ly,2015-June 2020)	2182.34						
					6) Greater Joshor Fisheries Devel- op-ment Project (Ja- nu-ary,2016-Decem- ber,2019)	341.22						
					7) Nimgachi Aqua-culture Development Project (Septem-ber,2014- June,2019)	370.00						
					8) Fisheries Dev- el-opment Project in Rangpur Division (January,2015-De- cember 2018)	505.18						



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					1) Conservation and Improvement of Native sheep through community farming and commercial farming (Component A, Research-2nd phase) (July, 2012 to June, 2018)	00	1) Black Bengle Goat Conservation is Im-prove- ment Research Pro-ject (Ju- ly,2017-June,2022)	463.58	1) Improvement of Pro-duction Potenti- ality of Black Bengal goat in south –west of Bangladesh	00		BLRI
					2) Scavenging (Deshi) poultry conservation and development project (Phase 1) (November, 2014- June, 2018)	00	2) Establishment of Poul-try Research Center (July, 2017- June, 2022)	950.00	2) Development of small scale commercial poultry farming through improve-ment of indigenous poultry species	00		
					3) Research on FMD and PPR in Bangla-desh (July, 2012-June, 2018)	00			3) Improvement of buffalo production system in the southern delta region of Ban- gladesh	150.00		
					4) Fodder Research and conservation project (July;2012 -June 2018)	00	4) Strengthening of Infra-structure & Research Capabil- ities of Bangladesh Livestock Research Insti-tute (BLRI) January,2019-De- cember,2022	2517.10	4) Public health and economically impor- tance zoonotic disease research project	150.00		
					5) Dairy Devel- op-ment Research Pro-ject Period: Janu-ary,2016- June, 2019	00						
	2.1.1 Pre- va-lence of under-nour- ish-ment 2.1.2 Pre- va-lence of moderate or severe food insecurity in the popu- la-tion, based on the Food Insecuri-ty Expe-rience Scale (FIES)	Lead: MoA; o-Lead:Mo- FL, MoF	MoDM- R;MoHF- W;MoI- noP-ME;SID	 Promo-tion of sus-tainable im-prove- ments in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg in-cluding products processing and value addition 2) Promotion of sustained improve-ments in income gen-eration, nutri-tion and employ- ment opportunities for the land-less, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing 	1) Establishment of the Regional Duck Breeding Farm Along with Hatchery (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2018)	00	1) Buffalo Develop- ment Project	00	1.Cattle fattening using modern techniques projects	499.70		DLS



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					2) Upazila Livestock Development Centre (ULDC) Project (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2018)	1311.50	2) PPR Eradication and FMD Control Project	00	2. AMR surveillance and control program	500.00		
					3) Establishment of Quality Control La-boratory for Live- stock Inputs & its Food Products (EQ- CLIFP)(01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	00	3) Mastitis and re- produc-tive disease control pro-gram	1462.00	3. PPR control and FMD eradication Project	3817.30		
							4) AMR surveil- lance and control program	500.00				
							5) Promotion of animal origin Safe food produc-tion program	1500.00				
							6) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00				
				Enhancing fisheries production	1) Culture of Cuchia (MudEel) and Carb in the Selected Areas of Bangladesh and Research Project (Component-B, BFRI Part) (July 2015-June 2018)	1386.00	1) Modernization and construction of infrastruc-ture for strengthening re- search of BFRI (July 2018- June 2021)	17100.00	1) Development of fish biotechnology of stock improvement, in-situ con-servation, disease preven-tion (2021-2015)	3500.00		BFRI Com- mon Pro- jects for Tar-get 2.1, 2.3 & 2.5
					2) Strengthening of Hilsa Research in Riverine Station, Chandpur (January 2017-July-2021)	3354.00	2) Establishing Haor Fisheries Research Station in Kishoreganj and Beel Fisheries Research Station in Gopalganj (January 2019- July 2024)	35000.00	2) Development of drugs and vaccines for fish health manage- ment (2021-2024)	5000.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					3) Conservation Propagation and Cul- ture of Mussels and Snails in Bangladesh (January 2017-July 2021)	1130.00	3) Breeding and culture of important coastal fishes for in- creased productivity in the coastal areas (July 2018- June 2023)	8000.00	3) Development of snails and mussels culture technologies (2021-2025)	5000.00		
									4) Climate change adaptation and development of salin- ity tolerant varieties (2022-2027)	2000.00		
2.2 By 2030, end all forms of malnutri- tion, including achieving, by 2025, the internationally agreed targets on stunting and wasting in children under 5 years of age, and address the nu- tritional needs of adolescent girls, pregnant and lactating women and older persons	2.2.1 Preva- lence of stunt- ing (height for age <-2 standard devi- ation from the median of the World Health Organization (WHO) Child Growth Stan- dards) among children under 5 years of age	Lead: MoHFW Co-Lead: MoF	MoA; MoD- MR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MOPME; SID	 Raise per capita protein intake to 60 g from domestically pro- duced fish and fisheries product by 2020 Food safety measures for domestic markets 			1) Promotion of Integrated Aquacul- ture System in Un- used Water-bodies	2495.00	 Scaling up SIS farming and Non Tra- ditional Aquaculture Major Activities: a.Increase supply of quality seeds and production inputs b.Establishment of Demonstration farm of SIS and Non Tradi- tionl Aquaculture. c. Training of fish farmers 	00		DoF
							2) Conservation and Management of small indigenous Fishes (SIS)	3000.00	 2) Promotion of Cage and pond aqua-geo- ponic culture to Small and Marginal Fish Farmers Major Activities: a. Establishment of demonstration farm b. Training to the fish farmer / fishers c. Supply of production inputs 	00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
	2.2.2 Prev- alence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <- 2 standard deviation from the median of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among children under 5 years of age, by type (wasting and overweight)	Lead: MoHFW Co-Lead: MoF	MoA; MoD- MR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto				
	2.2.1 Preva- lence of stunt- ing (height for age <-2 standard devi- ation from the median of the World Health Organization (WHO) Child Growth Stan- dards) among children under 5 years of age 2.2.2 Prev-			 Promotion of sus- tainable improvements in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg including products processing and value addition Promotion of sus- tained improvements in income generation, nutrition and employment opportu- nities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing 	1) Establishment of the Regional Duck Breeding Farm Along with Hatchery (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2018)	00	1) Establishment of abattoir through PPP program for production safe meat	70.00	 Bio-security devel- opment in small and medium scale poultry farm Major Activities: Provide inputs and training to the farmers for ensuring bio secu- rity at farm level Adoption hygienic farm practices 	635.30		DLS
	alence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <- 2 standard deviation from the median				2) Upazila Livestock Development Centre (ULDC) Project (3rd Phase) (01/07/2011- 30/06/2018)	00			2. Support service for vaccine production a) Provide different types of vaccines to the farmer to prevent livestock diseases	1000.00		
	of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among children under 5 years of age, by				3) Establishment of Quality Control Labo- ratory for Livestock Inputs & its Food Products (EQCLIFP) (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	00	2) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
	type (wast- ing and overweight) Growth Stan- dards) among children under 5 years of age, by type (wasting and overweight)											
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists and fishers, including through secure and equal	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/ pastoral/for estry enter- prise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID; (BB) LGD; (MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF	 Creation of more (25%) employment opportunity for unem- ployed youths Fish farmers/ fishers income raise by 20% by 2020. Participation of women in aquaculture production, fisheries CBOs and fish/ shrimp processing industries increase to 25% 	1) Establishment of Fisheries Diploma Institute at Gopalganj, Kishorganj and Sirajganj Districts Project (July,2011-De- cember,2017)	1438.43	1) Establishment of Laboratory for Diagnosis of Fish Diseases, Determi- nation of Soil and Water Quality and Testing of Fish Feed Quality	2756.10	 Promotion of Fish Farming Technologies through production inputs to Small and Marginal Fish Farmers Major Activities: a. Fish farm demon- stration b. Training of fish farmers on farming technology. c. Supply of produc- tion inputs 	00		
access to land, other produc- tive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and opportuni- ties for value addition and non-farm employment value addition and non-farm employment					2) Rehabilitation and Development of Fish- eries Infrastructure to Increase Production of Quality Fish Seed and Fingerlings (Janu- ary,2012 -June,2018)	1460.30	2) Improvement of Marketing Facilities and Value Chain Development in Fisheries Sector	4500.00	 2) Fish Farm Mechanization and Expansion of Intensive Aquaculture Major Activities: a. Distribution of mechanized equip- ments used in fish culture b. Fish farm demon- stration c. Training of fish farmers on farming technology. 	4000.00		
					3) National Agri- cultural Technology Program –Phase-2 Project (NATP-2) DoF Component (October,2015- Sep- tember 2021)	00	3) Promotion of Value Added Prod- ucts through PPP	4518.80				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects b FYP Period (202		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					4) Freshwater Prawn Culture Extension Project (July 2021- June 2018)	62.47	4) Reduction of Post-Harvest Loss of Fish and Fishery Products	1500.00				
					5) Aquaculture Development and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts (3rd phase (July, 2012- June 2018	00	5) Upgrading Fisheries Resources Survey System	1000.00				
					6) Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open waters (February,2014- De- cember,2017)	00	6) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	00				
					7) Nimgachi Aqua- culture Development Project (Decem- ber,2014-JUne,2019)	00	7) Promotion of Integrated Aquacul- ture System in Un- used Water-bodies	00				
					8) Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration of Water-bodies Project (Octo- ber,2015-June 2019)	00	8) Cage and Pen Culture Extension Project	2500.00				
					9) Greater Joshor Fisheries Develop- ment Project (Jan- uary 2016- Decem- ber,2019)	00	9) Communi- ty-based Baor Fish- eries Management Project	3500.00				
					Fisheries Devel- opment Project in Rangpur Division (January,2015- De- cember,2018)	00	10) Human Resource De- velopment and Institutional Ca- pacity Building in Fisheries Sector	3500.00				
					10) Brood Bank Establishment Project (Phase-3) (Septem- ber,2014-Decem- ber,2019)	55.42	11) Strengthening ICT Section of DoF	2500.00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					11) Expansion of Aquaculture Tech- nology Services up to Union Level -2nd Phase (March,2015- June,2020)	00	12) Aquaculture and Fisheries Man- agement Project in Haor Area	3250.00				
					12) Culture of Cuchia (Mud Eel) and Crab in selected areas of Bangladesh and Research project (February,2015- June 2019)	00	Climate smart Agriculture Water Management Project (DoF Part) (CSAWMP-DoF) (July,2018-Decem- ber,2022)	1012.50				
					13) Greater Cumilla Fisheries Develop- ment Project (July 2015 _June 2020)	00						
	2.3.2 Average income of small-scale food produc-	Lead: MoInd	MoE; MoA; MoFL; SID	 Milk production-9.29 Million MT Meat production-6.81 Million MT 	1) Beef Cattle Development Project (01/07/2013- 30/06/2018)	00	1) Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project	441260			1) Establishment of Dairy Research Insti- tute 2) Establishment of Poultry Research Institute 3) A separate livestock census is required to assess the volume of production per abor unit by classes of farming	DLS
	ers, by sex and indigenous status			3) Egg produc- tion-15843 Million Nos.)	2) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	2) Livestock De- velopment -based Dairy Revolution and Meat Pro- duction (DRMP) project	00				
					3) Establishment of Institute of Livestock Science and Technology Project (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	00	3) Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project.	00	 Farmers training on livestock and poultry rearing project Major Activities: a) Development of value chain b) Reduce PHL at all stages through maintaining cool chain c) Encourage private entrepreneurs d) Skill development training 	2890.00		
					4) South- West Region Livestock De- velopment Project (01/04/2015- 30/06/2018)							



	visio	Mini	Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u	· · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
	Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				1) Conservation and Improvement of Native sheep through community farming and commercial farming (Component A, Research-2nd phase) (July, 2012 to June, 2019)	00	1) Development of knowledge hub on Animal Feed Resources for efficient feeding management of ru- minants to enhance productivity. Period: June, 2018- June 2022	150.0	1) Improvement of feeds and fodder addressing regional problem and potentials	300.00		BLRI
				2) Scavenging (Deshi) poultry conservation and development project (Phase 1) (November, 2014-June, 2018)	00	2) Development of cost effective com- plete pellete feed and its utilization for commercial goat and sheep produc- tion June, 2017- September 2018	1.3	2) Development of community fodder production &market- ing system in different AEZ of Bangladesh	150.0		
				3) Research on FMD and PPR in Bangla- desh (July 2012- December 2019)	00			3) Strategic improve- ment of livestock productivity through incorporation of exotic blood.	200.0		
				4) Fodder Research and conservation project (July 2012 December 2018)	00	4) Zoonoses and transboundary animal diseases pre- vention and control research project	1642.00	4) Modeling com- munity based beef production forward links small holder	250.00		
				5) Dairy Develop- ment Research Project (June,2016- June, 2019)	00	5) Combating the threats of antimi- crobial resistance and zoonotic diseases to achieve the GHSA in Ban- gladesh	70.00	5) Development of high yielding indig- enous breed (cattle, buffalo, sheep & goat) through application of reproductive biotech- nology approaches	200.00		
								6) Combating the threats of antimicro- bial resistance and zoonotic diseases to achieve the GHSA in Bangladesh	250.00		
2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural area	Lead: MoA	MoEF; MoL; MoWR; MoDMR; MoInd; MoF; LGD; SID; MoFL(??)	♦ Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good			1) Promotion of Integrated Aquacul- ture System in Un- used Water-bodies	00	 Alternative Income Generation for Fishers and Implementation of Fish Acts Major Activities: 	6000.00		DoF
	2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural	2 3 2 3	2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 4 1 1 4 1 1 4 1 1	2 3 4 2 3 4 2 3 4 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 3 4 5 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 6 3 4 5	23456.12345ad Improvement of Native sheep through community farming and commercial farming (Component A, Research-2nd phase) (July 2012 to June, 2019)3) Cavenging (Deshi) poultry conservation and development project (Phase 1) (November, 2014-June, 2018)2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural areaLead: MoAMoEF; MoL; MOVR; MoDMR; MoInd; Good \diamond Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good	23456.16.223456.16.223456.16.21Conservation and Improvement of Native sheep through comparing (Component A, Research-2nd phase) (u)s, 2012 to june, 2019)0011<	2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 1) Conservation and Improvement of Native sheep through commanity farming and connercial puse 2019' 00 1) Development of knowledge hub on similar beed Resources for efficient feeding management of ru- mininant's centance productivity. Period lune, 2018- June 2022 00 2) Development of connercial productivity. Period lune, 2018- June 2022 1 Law A S 2) Scarenging (Deshi) poultry conservation and development project (Phase 1) (November, 2014-June, 2018) 00 2) Development of connercial goat and onservation project (July 2012- becember 2019) 3) Research on FMD and PPR in Bangle- project (July 2012- becember 2019) 00 4) Zoonoses and transboundary aminal diseases pro- versition from the project (July 2012- becember 2019) 2.4. Pro- pertion of protochar area Lead: MoA MoEF: MoL; MoWR; MoHA; MohA protochar becould be production protochar area • Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good 00 4) Zoonoses and transboundary aminal disease to achieve the CHSA in Ban- gidesh	2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 1 Conservation and improvement of Native sheep through commany farming formorement of Native sheep through commany farming formorement of Native sheep through commany farming formorement of Native sheep through commany farming formore and improvement of Society sheep through commany farming formore and sheep through conservation and development of the sheep th	2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8.7 Image: Ima	2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8.7 8.2 Image: A state of the	2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8.7 8.2 9 Image: Image



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
systems and implement re- silient agricul- tural practices that increase productivity and produc- tion, that help maintain	under pro- ductive and sustainable agriculture			Manufacturing Practices (GMP) at all stages of fish/shrimp supply chain to comply interna- tional market.					 a. Training of fishermen for alternative income generation. b. Distribution AIG materials c. Operation for fish act implementation 			
ecosystems, that strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate change, ex- treme weather, drought, flood- ing and other disasters and that progres- sively improve land and soil quality							2) Communi- ty-based Baor Fish- eries Management Project	00	2) Climate Smart Aquaculture Water Management Project Major Activities: a. Development of water structure b. Fish farmers training c. Scaling up cluster farming	00		
							3) Communi- ty-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquaculture Development in Bangladesh	1250.00	 3) Integrated Agricul- ture Interventions for Improved Food and Nutrition Security in Selected Districts of Southern Bangladesh. Major Activities: a. Fish farm demon- stration b. Promotion of HH based integrated farming c. Fish farmers 			
							4) Promotion of SIS Farming for Improved Food and Nutrition Security for Small-Scale Fish Farmers	00	training			
				 Milk production-9.29 Million MT Meat production-6.81 	1) Artificial Insemi- nation Activities Ex- tension and Embryo Transfer Technology	00	1) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project)	933.90	1) Integrated livestock development project in coastal areas of BD	1129.60		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				Million MT	Implementation Project(3rd Phase (01/01/2016- 31/12/2020)				Major Activities: a) Encourage rearing of climate adopted livestock and poultry species in the disaster prone area of the country			
							2) Calf and Heifer Rearing through Better Health Care and Management Practices Project	00	2) Sustainable livestock manure management for climate smart live- stock production	50.00		-
							1) Assessment of methane emission from dairy pro- duction systems under different climatic regions of Bangladesh based on the existing feed resources.	2.50			National manure policy	BLRI
							2) Development of Heat Stress Tolerant Cattle Breed	60.00				
2.5 By 2020, maintain the genetic diversity of seeds, cultivated plants and farmed and domesticated animals and their related wild species,	2.5.1 Number of plant and animal genetic resources for food and agriculture secured in either medium or long-tern conservation facilities	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	MoC; MoEF; MoFA	 Reappear at least 75% of endangered fish species in sanctuary area by 2020 from baseline Increased 20% hilsa fish production from baseline (2012-13) production of 3.51 lakh MT by 2020 	1) Greater Comilla Fisheries Develop- ment Project	00	1) Communi- ty-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquaculture Development in Bangladesh	00	 Hilsha Fisheries Resources Development and Management Project Major Activities: Livelihood supports for the hilsa fishers. Implementation of fish acts. Strengthening hilsa sanctuary manage- ment 	15000.00		DoF
including through					2) Hilsha Conserva- tion Program	25.00	2) Hilsha Fisheries Resources Develop- ment and Manage- ment Project	2148.00	2) Alternative Income Generation for Fishers and Implementation of Fish Acts			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
soundly managed and diver- sified seed and plant banks at the national,									Major Activities: a. Training of fishermen for alternative income generation. b. Distribution AIG materials c. Operation for fish act implementation			
							3) Development and Management of the Natural Breeding ground of Halda River	571.70	3) Enhancing aqua- culture production for food security and rural devel- opment through better seed and feed production and management	1000.00		
									Major Activities: a. Support to the private and public fish hatcheries b.Support to the fish industries c.Training for the fish hatchery and fish feed industry workers			
							4) Fisheries Hab- itat Restoration in Inland Open Water-bodies	2505.00	4) Improving the Man- agement of Urban and Peri-Urban Wetlands in Bangladesh Major Activities:a. Establishing database of wetland biodiversity b.Sustainable integrat- ed co-managements in wetlands	5000.00		
									c.Adoption of climate resilient aquaculture and fisheries technol- ogies			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
							5) Fisheries Development and Conservation in and around Sundarbans Areas	2500.00		50.00		
	2.5.2 Pro- motion of local breeds classified	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	MoC; MoEF; MoFA		1) Brood Bank Establishment Project (Phase-3) (September 2014-	00			1) Development of Brood Management Centres and Fish Gene Banks	1500.00		
	as being at risks, not at risk or at unknown level				December, 2019)				Major Activities: a. Establishment of brood management centre			
									b.Creation of gene bank facilities c.HRD			
				Facilitate increased private sector partici- pation and investments in livestock production, livestock services, mar- ket development and	1) Breed Up-gr dation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	00	1) Dhaka & Rang- pur Zoo Modern- ization Project.	330.54	1) Buffalo Breed De- velopment Project	2575.70		
				export of livestock prod- ucts and by-products Facilitate devel- opment of entrepre- neurship for livestock commercial production	2) Establishment of Jhenaidah Govt Veterinary College(2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2018)	00	2) Black Bengle Goat Development and Extension Project	00	2) Establishment of cattle semen and embryo Bank for con- servation of genetic resources	500.00		
					3) Establishment of Sirajganj Govt. Veterinary College (01/01/2013- 30/06/2018)	00	3) Establishment of National Cattle Breeding Station and Modernization of Dairy Farm Project	00				
					4) Establishment of National Institute of Livestock & Poultry Management and Disease Diagnos- tic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018)	00						



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					5) Conservation & Improvement of Native Sheep through Community Farming & Commercial Farm- ing Project " Compo- nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)							
				 Facilitate increased private sector participation and investments in livestock production, livestock services, market development and export of live- stock products and by-products Facilitate development of entrepreneurship for livestock commercial production 			1) Conservation and improvement of potential indig- enous livestock (indigenous chicken, Native duck & other poultryy species RCC, Pabna cattle, Munsigonj, cattle etc total 31 germ- plasm)	5.00	1) Conservation & Improvement in eco- system-based animal genetic resources	350.00	 Formulation of Ani- mal Breeding Act Establishment of national gene Bank for the conservation of animal genetic resources 	BLRI
									2) Conservation and improvement of potential indigenous small ruminant for subsistence and semi-commercial farming.	200.00		_
									3) Improvement & Conservation of Mun- shiganj Cattle.	250.00		
									4)Establishment of national gene bank for conservation of animal genetics	200.00		
2.a Increase investment, including through enhanced international cooperation,	2.a.1 The Ag- riculture Ori- entation Index (AOI) for Government Expenditures	Lead: ERD	LGD; MoFL; MoA	1) Facilitate devel- opment of entrepre- neurship for livestock commercial production					Declaration of Aquaculture Zone and Development of Water Management and As- sociated Infrastructure	10000.00	Aquaculture Land Zoning Policy	DoF

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- ivisions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
in rural infrastructure, agricultural research and extension services, technology development and plant and livestock gene banks in order to enhance agricultural productive capacity in developing	2.a.2 Total official flows (official development assistance plus other official flows) to the agriculture sector	ial flows o cial n lopment c tance plus r official s) to the culture l	1) Facilitate devel- opment of entrepre- neurship for livestock commercial production	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Income Gener- ation and Poverty Reduction through Community-based Cattle Rearing Project	2000.00	Income Generation and Poverty Reduction through Commu- nity-based Cattle Rearing Project Major Activities: a) Establish need- based extension ser- vices through human resource development (HRD) b) Technology gen- eration and adoption for sustaining growth performance of animal	2000.00		DLS	
capacity in developing countries, in particular least developed countries					2) Breed Up-gra- dation Through Progeny Test Project (2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	00	2) Strengthening and Modernization of Livestock Re- search Institute)		00			
							3) Establishment of National Cattle Breeding Station and Modernization of Dairy Farm Project	00				
							4) Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project	00				
				 Facilitate devel- opment of entrepre- neurship for livestock commercial production 			1) Safe milk production through intervention of mini milk pasteurization plant at community levels.	5.00	1) Safe milk produc- tion through inter- vention of mini milk pasteurization plant at community levels.	100.00		BLRI
							2) Upgradation and diversification of value addition technologies of livestock products/ by-products	3.00	2) Upgradation and diversification of value addition technologies of livestock products/ by-products	100.00		
							3) Safe and func- tional value added Protein production	2.00	3) Safe and functional value added Protein production	60.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
									4) Establishment of national gene bank for conservation of animal genetics	00	Formulation of Live- stock products export guideline Policy to be developed to promote	DLS
	2.b.1 Producer Support Estimate	Lead: MoC	FD; MoA; MoFA; MoFL	Facilitate increased pri- vate sector participation and investment in live- stock production, live- stock services, market development and export of livestock products and by-products	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.		 Strengthening of veterinary public health services to ensure safe animal originated food project 	975.00	special credits facilities at growers level	
					2) Artificial Insemination Activities Extension and Embryo Transfer Technology Imple- mentation Project(3rd Phase (01/01/2016- 31/12/2020)	2654.30	2) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project)	00				
					3) South West Region Livestock Development Project (01/04/2015- 30/06/2018)	00	3) Calf and Heifer Rearing through Better Health Care and Management Practices Project	00				
							4) Livestock Devel- opment based Dairy Revolution and Meat Production (DRMP) Project	00				

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
2.b Correct and prevent trade restric- tions and distortions in world agricul- tural markets, including through	3.3.1 Number of new HIV infections per 1000 uninfect- ed population, by sex, age and key popula- tions	MoHFW	Moin- MoE;MoP- ME;MoYS; MoFL	In order to increase pro- ductivity, communicable diseases, water borne diseases, neglected tropical disease and in particular tuberculosis control	1) Establishment of National Institute of Livestock & Poultry Management and Disease Diagnos- tic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018)	00	1) Livestock Emerg- ing & Re-emerging Disease Control Project.	1567.30	1. Veterinary clinical and laboratory waste material management project	1500.00	Comprehensive live- stock disease control policy	DLS
the parallel elimination of all forms of agricultural ex- port subsidies and all export				In order to increase pro- ductivity, communicable diseases, water borne diseases, neglected tropical disease and in particular tuberculosis			2) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project)	00	2. Zoonotic disease surveillance project	1000.00		BLRI
measures with equivalent effect, in accor- dance with the mandate of the Doha development round 3.3 By	nd all export neasures with quivalent ffect, in accor- lance with he mandate of the Doha levelopment ound 3.3 By .030, end the pidemics of JIDS, tubercu- osis, malaria nd neglected ropical diseas- s and combat lepatitis, wa-			control	1) Research on FMD and PPR in Bangla- desh Period: July, 2014-June, 2019	00	1) Combating the threats of antimi- crobial resistance and zoonotic diseases to achieve the GHSA in Ban- gladesh	00	1) Collaboration on epidemiological research regarding zoonotic disease in Bangladesh	200.00		
2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tubercu- losis, malaria and neglected tropical diseas- es and combat henatitis, wa-				2) Behavioural adap- tations in live poultry trading and farming systems and zoonoses control in Bangladesh (BALZAC) Project. (2014-2018)	12.40			2) A pilot project on Anthrax control in selected areas of Sirajgonj district in Bangladesh	20.00	-		
ter-borne dis- eases and other communicable diseases					3) Joint work and cooperation in the frame work of HPAIH5N1 ende- nicity study and sick survilance to farms and poultry holding. (2016-2020)	0.72	3) Zoonoses and transboundary Animal Dieases Prevention and control Research Project	00			-	
6.6 By 2020, protect and restore water- related ecosystems, including mountains, forests, wet- lands, rivers, aquifers and lakes	6.6.1 Change in the extent of water- relat- ed ecosystems over time	Lead: MoWR	CD; MoCH- TA ; MoEF; MoFL; MoFA	Reappear at least 75% of endangered fish species in sanctuary area by 2020 from baseline	1) Establishment of Beel Nursery and Fingerling Stocking in Inland Open waters (February 2014- De- cember 2017)	00	1) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	00	 Protection of Fish Habitats and Establishment of Fish Sanctuaries Major Activities: a.Development of degraded habitats b.Establishment and maintenance of fish sanctuaries c.Strengthening CBOs 	1000.00		DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of N ect/ Programme u		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
					2) Nimgachi Aqua- culture Development Project (September 2014- June 2019)	00	2) Promotion of Integrated Aquacul- ture System in Un- used Water-bodies	00				
					3) Enhancement of Fish Production Through Restoration of Water-bodies Project (October 2015- June 2019)	00	3) Cage and Pen Culture Extension Project	00				
					4) Aquaculture Development and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts 3rd Phase (July 2012- June 2018)	00	4) Communi- ty-based Baor Fish- eries Management Project	00				
8.1 Sustain per capita eco- nomic growth in accordance with national circumstances and, in partic- ular, at least 7 per cent gross domestic product growth per annum in the least developed	8.1.1 Annual growth rate of real GDP per capita	FD	MoFL	Promote sustained im- provements in income generation, nutrition and employment oppor- tunities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component	00	1) ncreasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00	 Increasing Livestock Productivity through Community Support Services and Facili- tating the Implemen- tation of Feed Act Project Major Activities: a) Establishment of feed quality control laboratory at district level b) Program for safe livestock originated food products 	1500.00	safe food of livestock origin	DLS
countries					2) South- West Region Livestock De- velopment Project (01/04/2015- 30/06/2018)	00			2. Strengthening of existing Government dairy farm project	2000.00	-	
8.2 Achieve higher levels of economic productiv- ity through diversification, technological upgrading and innovation, including	8.2.1 Annual growth rate of real GDP per employed person	Lead: MoC; Co-Lead: MoInd; Co-Lead: MoA;	MoLE; MoEWOE; MoST; MoFL; ICTD; BFID (BB); MoE; SID	 Creation of more (25%) employment opportunity for unem- ployed youths Fish farmers/ fishers income raise by 20% by 2020. Participation of women in aquaculture production, fisheries CBOs and fish/ shrimp processing industries increase to 25% 	1) Establishment of Fisheries Diploma Institute at Gopalganj, Kishorganj and Sirajganj Districts Project (July,2011- December,2018)	00	1) Establishment of Laboratory for Diagnosis of Fish Diseases, Determi- nation of Soil and Water Quality and Testing of Fish Feed Quality	00	 Scaling up SIS farm- ing and Non Tradition- al Aquaculture Major Activities: a.Increase supply of quality seeds and production inputs b.Establishment of Demonstration farm of SIS and Non Traditionl Aquaculture. c. Train- ing of fish farmers 			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
through a focus on high-value added and la- bour-intensive sectors					2) Aquaculture Development and Extension Project in Chittagong Hill Tracts (July,2011- June,2018)	00	2) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	00	 2) Promotion of Aquaculture Technolo- gies in Chittagong Hill Tracts Major Activities: a. Development of creeks b. Distribution of production inputs c. Skill development beneficiaries 	5000.00		
					3) Culture of Cuchia (Mud Eel) and Crab in selected areas of Bangladesh and Re- search project (Febru- ary,2015-June,2019)	00						
				Promote sustained im- provements in income generation, nutrition and employment oppor- tunities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project(NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Income Gener- ation and Poverty Reduction through Community-based Cattle Rearing Project	00	 Strengthening of Safe food value chain development for livestock products and bi- products Major Activities: a) Adoption of zone-specific and environment-friendly technology to enhance productivity and safe food production b) Introduce and pop- ularizing diversified value-added livestock and poultry products in the domestic and international markets 	2000.00	Development of policy guideline for safe food production, processing and marketing	DLS
					2)South- West Region Livestock Develop- ment Project (01/04/2015- 20/05/2015)	00					-	
8.4 Improve progressively,	8.4.1 Material	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: GED	MoA; MoFL		30/06/2018) 1) National Agricul- tural	00	1) Income Gener- ation and Poverty Reduction through	00	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-	6000.00	Formulation of	DLS



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
through 2030, global resource efficiency in consump- tion and production and endeavour	footprint, ma- terial footprint per capita, and material footprint per GDP		MoF; MoEF; BFID (BB); MoFA; MoInd		Technology Pro- gramme-Phase-2 Project (NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)		Community-based Cattle Rearing Project		Phase-3 Project (NATP-3), DLS		Waste management and wet market phase out policy	
to decouple economic growth from environmental degradation, in accor- dance with the 10 Year Framework of Programmes on Sustainable Consump- tion and Production, with developed countries tak- ing the lead							2) Awareness development for diseases control and prevention project	2000.00	 2) Safe food value chain development for livestock products and bi- products Major Activities: a) Introduction of good farming practices including waste man- agement b) Promotion of environment-friendly and bio security based farming practices 	2000.00		
9.5 Enhance scientific research, upgrade the technological capabilities of industrial sectors in all	9.5.1 Re- search and development expenditure as a proportion of GDP	Lead: MoST Co-Lead: MoA	MoFl	Facilitate increased pri- vate sector participation and investments in live- stock production, live- stock services, market development and export of livestock products and by-products.	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project (NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project	00	1) Research and Devel- opment for producing livestock and poultry vaccine seeds	2000.00		DLS
countries, in particular developing countries, including.									2) Financial and tech- nical support to sus- tain small scale broiler and layer farmers	2000.00		
by 2030, encouraging innovation and substantially increasing the							1) Refinement tech- nologies in different agro-ecological zones	5.00	1) Adoption of aqua- culture technologies in different agro-ecologi- cal zones	1000.00	Policy formulation towards domestic tech- nology development program	BLRI
number of research and development workers per 1 million people and private research and development spending				Facilitate increased pri- vate sector participation and investments in live- stock production, live- stock services, market development and export of livestock products and by-products.			1) Validation & Adaptation of BLRI Developed Technology	3.00	1) Conduct Adoptive research to build up farmer's confidence about BLRI developed technologies.	200.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
							2) Up gradation and diversification of value addition technologies of livestock products/ by-products	5.00	2) Up gradation and diversification of value addition technologies of livestock products/ by-products	200.00		
							 Livelihood im- provement of rural farmers through adaptive research in selected area of Bangladesh 	2.00	3) Livelihood improve- ment of rural farmers through adaptive research in selected area of Bangladesh	50.00		
							4) Impact of BLRI Technology based training among stake holders	2.50	4) Impact of BLRI Technology based training among stake holders	50.00		
10.1 By 2030, progressively achieve and sustain income growth of the bottom 40 per cent of the	10.1.1 Growth rates of household expenditure or income per capita among the bottom 40	Lead: GED	MofL	Promote sustained im- provements in income generation, nutrition and employment oppor- tunities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project (NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Increasing Live- stock Productivity through Communi- ty Support Services and Facilitating the Implementation of Feed Act Project.	00	1) Income Generation and Poverty Reduction through Commu- nity-based Cattle Rearing Project	00	Comprehensive live- stock disease control policy	DLS
population at a rate higher than the na- tional average	percent of the population and the total population			livestock rearing			2) Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project	00				
							3) Income Gener- ation and Poverty Reduction through Community-based Cattle Rearing Project	0.0				
10.2 By 2030, empower and promote the social, economic and political inclusion of all, irrespective of age, sex, disability, race, ethnicity, origin, religion or economic or other status	10.2.1 Proportion of people living below 50 per cent of median income, by age, sex and persons with disabilities	Lead: GED Disabled Persons Rights and Protection Act 2013;	FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLE; MoL- WA; MoPA; MoRA; MoSW; MoWCA; Prog. Div; SID; MoInd (BITAC); MoFA;	Participation of women in aquaculture produc- tion, fisheries CBOs and fish/ shrimp processing industries increase to 25%	1) Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Project (June,2014- May,2019)	00	1) Community Based Floodplain Aquaculture in Bangladesh	00	1) Promotion of Com- munity-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquaculture Major Activities: Mobiliza- tion of CBOs Demon- stration of Climate smart technologies Training of fishers			DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
							2) Communi- ty-based Baor Fish- eries Management Project	00	2) Scaling up SIS farming and Non Traditional Aqua- culture Major Activities: a.Increase supply of quality seeds and production inputs b.Establishment of Demonstration farm of SIS and Non Tradi- tionl Aquaculture. c. Training of fish farmers			
							3. Communi- ty-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquaculture Development in Bangladesh	00				
				Promote sustained im- provements in income generation, nutrition and employment oppor- tunities for the landless, small and marginal farmers, and women in livestock rearing	1) Establishment of National Institute of Livestock & Poultry Management and Disease Diagnos- tic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018)	00	1) Livestock De- velopment –based Dairy Revolution and Meat Pro- duction (DRMP) project	00	 Extension of un- conventional poultry farming in Bangladesh Major Activities: a) Promotion of non-traditional farming practices , eg. pigeon, quail, rabbit, swine, geese, turkey etc. b) Promotion of household farming for income generation and nutrition 	2000.00		DLS
					2) Establishment of Quality Control Labo- ratory for Livestock Inputs & its Food Products (EQCLIFP) (01/07/2016- 30/6/2019)	00	2) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project)	00	2.Reproductive dis- eases control of cross breed cattle	1000.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
12.1 Implement the 10-year framework of programmes on sustainable consump-	12.1.1 Number of countries with sustainable consumption and produc- tion (SCP) na-	Lead: GED Co-Lead: MoFA	MoFL	Facilitate increased pri- vate sector participation and investments in live- stock production, live- stock services, market development and export	1) Establishment of Institute of Livestock Science and Technology Project (01/07/2014- 30/06/2019)	00	1) Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project	00	1) Strengthening the Capacity of DLS Extension Services Project	00	Formulation of live- stock policies on sus- tainable consumption and production (SCP) of livestock products	DLS
tion and production, all countries taking action, with developed countries taking the lead,	tional action plans or SCP mainstreamed as a priority or a target into national policies			of livestock products and by-products.	2) Establishment of Quality Control Labo- ratory for Livestock Inputs & its Food Products (EQCLIFP) (01/07/2016- 30/06/2019)	00	2) Modernization & Strengthening of Field Disease Inves- tigation Laboratory Project)	00				
taking into ac- count the de- velopment and capabilities of developing countries					3.Establishment of National Institute of Livestock & Poultry Management and Disease Diagnos- tic Laboratory Project (01/07/2012- 30/06/2018)	00	3) Central Vet- erinary Hospital & Central Store Modernization Project)	1441.30				
					4) Establishment of Jhenaidah Govt Veterinary College(2nd Phase) (01/07/2014- 30/06/2018)	00						
					5) Establishment of Sirajganj Govt. Veterinary College (01/01/2013- 30/06/2018)	00						
12.3 By 2030, halve per capita global food waste at the retail and consumer lev- els and reduce	12.3.1 Global food loss index	Lead: MoF Co-Lead: MoA	MoInf; MoC; MoFL; SID;	1) Good Aquaculture Practices (GAP) and Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) at all stages of fish/shrimp supply chain to comply international market.			1) Reduction of Post-Harvest Loss of Fish and Fishery Products		1) Promotion Value Added Fish and Fishery Product and Development of Value Chain for Fish and Fishery Products Major Activities:	00		DoF
food losses along pro- duction and supply chains, including post-harvest losses				b. Food safety measures for domestic markets			1) Improvement of Marketing Facilities and Value Chain Development in Fisheries Sector	00	a. Fish and fishery product diversifi- cation b.Awareness campaign to value added products c.De- velopment of fish value chain			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)	-	Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				Promote sustainable improvements in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg including products processing and value addition	1) National Agri- cultural Technology Programme-Phase-2 Project (NATP-2), DLS Component (01/10/2015- 30/09/2021)	00	1) Beef Fattening Practices Improve- ment Project	499.70	1) Establishment of Meat Processing Plants Project by Entrepre- neurs	150.00	Formulation of Policy guidelines for reducing post harvest loss in SCP of livestock	DLS
				Promote sustainable improvements in animal productivity of milk, meat and egg including products processing and value addition	1) Establishment of Quality Control Labo- ratory for Livestock Inputs & its Food Products (EQCLIFP) (01/07/2016- 30/6/2019)	00			1) Improvement of feed production prac- tices through recycling food or feed waste.	150.00		BLRI
Target 14.1 By 2025, prevent and significantly reduce marine pollution of all kinds, in par- ticular from land-based activities, including marine debris and nutrient pollution	14.1.1 Index of coastal eutrophication and floating plastic debris density	Lead: MoWR	MoD (BN); MoEF; MoFA; MoST; MoS; MoD; MoHA; MoFL	 Introduction of mariculture Diversified coastal aquaculture 			1) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project in Bangladesh	00	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh Major Activities: a. Strengthening MCS system. b. Transformation of fishers livelihood. c. Expansion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d. Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels 	32000.00		
									livelihood. c. Expansion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d. Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels	32000.00		
							2) Management of Shrimp and Finfish Aquaculture in the Coastal area of Bangladesh	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
14.2 By 2020, sustainably manage and protect marine and coastal ecosystems to avoid signif- icant adverse impacts, including by strengthening their resilience,	14.2.1 Proportion of national exclusive eco- nomic zones managed using ecosys- tem-based approaches	Lead: MoFL; Co-Lead: MoS MoEF	MoST; MoD; MoHA (CG); MoFA	-	-	-	Strengthening of Monitoring, Control and Surveillance System (MCS) in the Bay of Bengal	650.50	Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh. Major Activities: 1.Strengthening MCS system. 2.Transformation of fishers livelihood. 3.Expansion of mari- culture.	32000.00		DoF
and take action for their restoration in order to achieve healthy							Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fish- eries project in Bangladesh	22091.50				
and productive oceans							Management of Shrimp and Finfish Aquaculture in the Coastal area of Bangladesh (Ju- ly,2018-June,2022)	5789.30				
							Development of Brackish-water Fish Hatchery Fa- cilities and Culture Methods	4505.00				
14.3 Minimize and address the impacts of ocean acidifi- cation, includ- ing through enhanced scientific ccooperation at all levels	14.3.1 Average marine acidity (pH) measure agreed suite o representative fed at sam- pling stations	Lead: MoEF	MoST; MoFL; MoFA; EMRD; MoS;MoInd; MoD									
14.4 By 2020, effectively regulate harvesting and end overfish- ing, illegal,	14.4.1 Pro- portion of fish stocks within biologically sustainable levels	Lead: MoFL	MoD ; PSD; SID; MoEF; MoS; MoDMR; MoWR;	 Increased 18% marine fisheries production from baseline (2012-13) production of 589 lakh MT by 2020 Introduction of maricul- ture by 2020 Diversified coastal aquaculture 	1) Bangladesh Marine Fisheries Capacity Building Project (2nd Revised) (Ju- ly,2017-June,2019)	00	1) Strengthening of Monitoring, Control and Surveillance System (MCS) in the Bay of Bengal	6505.00	1) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh Major Activities: a.Strengthening MCS system.	00		DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				To establish hygienic fish landing, preser- vation & distribution facilities and provide facilities for berthing of fishing boats, repairing of fishing crafts & gears which will reduce post harvest loss.	2) Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Project (June,2014- May 2019)	00	2) Management of Shrimp and Finfish Aquaculture in the Coastal area of Bangladesh	00				
							3) Fisheries Development and Conservation in and around Sundar- bans Areas	4505.00				
					Establishment of Fish Landing centres in Haor. (April, 2014-March 2019)	1170.00	1) BMRE of the Existing Wholesale Fish Marketing, Landing & Fish processing cere- vised_bfde_action plan and M&e framework. docx- nters of BFDC.	1170.00	Establishment of Payra Fish Harbor including: -Modern Dry Fish Village Establishment: -Modern ice plant and cold storage establish- ment: -Basin construction to provide berthing fac9ilities to fishing trawler: -Value-added Fish Product.	1500.00	-Assessment of the impact of sustainable commercial fish land- ing preservation, dis- tribution and network development security, poverty alleviation and economic growth -Environmental protection needs to be sustained during infra- structural development -Monitoring and analysis of particu- larly emerging issues in climate change with implications for capturing fisheries and trawlers' safely	BFDC
14.5 By 2020, conserve at least 10 per cent of coastal and marine ar- eas, consistent with national and interna- tional law and based on the best available scientific information	14.5.1 Cov- erage of pro- tected areas in relation to marine areas	Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: MoEF	MoD (BN); MoFA; PSD; MoS				Declaration and Management of MPA Major Activities: a.Identification of areas for declaration of MPA b.Development of MPA management plan c.Implementation of MPA management plan	10,000.00				DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
14.6 By 2020, prohibit cer- tain forms of fisheries sub- sidies which contribute to overcapacity and overfish- ing, eliminate subsidies that contribute to illegal, unre- ported and unregulated fishing and refrain from introducing new such subsidies, rec- ognizing that appropriate and effective special and differential treatment for developing and least developed countries should be an integral part of the World Trade Organi- zation fisheries subsidies nego- tiation (Taking into account ongoing World Trade Organization negotiations, the Doha Development Agenda and the Hong Kong ministerial mandate).	14.6.1 Progress by countries in the degree of imple- mentation of international instruments aiming to combat illegal, unreported and unregulat- ed fishing	Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: MoD (BN)	FD MoC; MoFA; PSD				1) Strengthening of Monitoring, Control and Surveillance System (MCS) in the Bay of Bengal	00	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh Major Activities: a. Strength- ening MCS system. b. Trans- formation of fishers livelihood. c. Expan- sion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d. Regis- tration/licensing of fishing boats & vessels 	00		DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ead Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
							2) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries in Ban- gladesh	00	2) Pilot Project on Deep Sea Fishing Major Activities: a.Procurement of deep sea fishing vessel b.Skill development of human resource c.Involvement of pri- vate enterprenure			
14.7 By 2030, increase the economic benefits to small island developing States and least developed countries from the sustainable use of marine resources, including	14.7.1 Sustain- able fisheries as a percent- age of GDP in small island developing States, least developed countries and all countries	Lead: MoFL	LGD; Mo- CAT; SID	◆ Enhance coastal and marine fisheries produc- tion in line with Blue Economy Initiatives	1) Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Project (June,2014- May,2019)	00	1) Management of Shrimp and Finfish Aquaculture in the Coastal area of Bangladesh (Ju- ly,2018-June,2022)	00	 Promotion of Com- munity-based Climate Resilient Fisheries and Aquaculture Major Activities: Mobilization of CBOs Demonstration of climate smart tech- nologies Training of fishers 	00		DoF
through sustainable management of fisheries, aquaculture and tourism							2) Poverty Reduc- tion and Livelihood Security for the People of Econom- ically Depressed Areas	00	2) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh Major Activities: a.Strengthening MCS system. b.Transformation of fishers livelihood. c.Expansion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d.Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels	00		
							3) Socio-economic Development of the Vulnerable Households in the Climate Change Affected Areas through Aquacul- ture Production and Bio-diversity conservation	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/ Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)	-	Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
				To establish hygienic fish landing, preser- vation &distribution facilities and provide facilities for berthing of fishing boats, repairing of fishing crafts & gears which will reduce post harvest loss.	1) Establishment of Fish Landing Centers with Ancillary Facilities in 3 Coastal District at 4 Selected Area Period: July/ 2012 to Decem- ber/2019	597.00	BMRE of the exist- ing wholesale fish marketing, landing and fish processing	1170.00	Establishment of payra fish Harboar including – 1) Modern Dry Fish Village Establishment: 2) Modern ice plant and cold storage establishment: 3) Basin construction to provide berthing fac9ilities to fishing trawler: 4) Value-added Fish Product		Impact assessment for commercial fish Landing preservation, distribution and network development on food security.	BFDC
				Enhancement of Marine fisheries Production	Marine Fisheries Re- search Strengthening and Infrastructural Development	4931.00	Breeding and seed production of marine fish and shellfishes (July 2019-June 2024)	500	Culture of non-con- ventional fisheries in marine waters (2025- 2030)	4000	Trained manpower required	BFRI Com- bined for SDG
							Conservation of marine fisheries re- sources (July 2020_ June 2025)	3000	Post-harvest loss reduction and value added fish product development (2022- 2026)	500		Target 14.7 & 14.b
							Seaweed Culture in Coastal Area of Bangladesh and its Product Develop- ment Research (July, 2018-June 2021)	1686	Promotion of mari- culture technologies (2025-2030)	5000		
							Sustainable Coastal & Marine Fisheries Project (BFRI Part) (July, 2018-June 2021)	800				
14.b Provide access for small-scale artisanal fish- ers to marine resources and markets	14.b.1 Progress by countries in the degree of application of a legal/regula- tory/po licy/ institutional framework which	Lead: MoFL	MoD; MoHA (CG)	♦ Fish farmers/ fishers income raise by 20% by 2020.	1) Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Projec (Jnue,2014- May,2019)	00	1) Improvement of Marketing Facilities and Value Chain Development in Fisheries Sector	00	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh MajorActivities: a. Strengthening MCS system. b. Transformation of fishers livelihood. 	00	Policy needed to provide one stop service for registration & licensing of fishing boats/vessels	DoF



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
	recognizes and protects access rights for small- scale fisheries								c.Expansion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d.Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels			
							2) Socio-economic Development of the Coastal and Marine Fishers-folk through alternative livelihoods support program	3750.00				
				Develop fish marketing network by establishing value chain linkage to all stakeholders.	Construction of Multi Channel Slipway Project Period: July/2009 to June/2018	427.80	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto	Ditto		
14.c Enhance the conser- vation and sustainable use of oceans and their resources by implementing international law as reflected in the United Nations Con- vention on the Law of the Sea, which provides the legal framework	14.c.1 Number of countries making progress in ratifying, accepting and implementing through legal, policy and institutional frameworks, ocean-related instruments that imple- ment interna- tional law, as reflected in the	Lead: MoFA	MoEF; MoHA; MoS; MoFL	 Increased 18% marine fisheries production from baseline (2012-13) production of 589 lakh MT by 2020 Introduction of mariculture by 2020 Diversified coastal aquaculture 	1) Bangladesh Marine Fisheries Capacity Building Project 2nd revised (Ju- ly,2007-June,2019)	00	1) Strengthening of Monitoring, Control and Surveillance System (MCS) in the Bay of Bengal	00	 Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Program in Bangla- desh MajorActivities: a. Strengthening MCS system. b. Transformation of fishers livelihood. c. Expansion of mariculture & coastal aquaculture d. Registration/licens- ing of fishing boats & vessels 	00		
for the con- servation and sustainable use of occans and their resources, as recalled in paragraph 158 of "The future we want"	United Nation Convention on the Law of the Sea, for the conservation and sustain- able use of the oceans and their resources				2) Enhanced Coastal Fisheries (ECOFISH) Project (June,2014- May,2019)	00	2) Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project in Bangladesh	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
15.1 By 2020, ensure the conservation, restoration and sustainable use of terrestrial and inland fresh water ecosystems and their services, in particular for- ests, wetlands, mountains	15.1.1 Forest area as a proportion of total land area	Lead: MoEF	MoFL				1) Fisheries Habitat Restoration in Inland Open Wa- ter-bodies	00	 Improving the Man- agement of Urban and Peri-Urban Wetlands in Bangladesh Major Activities: a. Establishing database of wetland biodiversity b.Sustainable integrat- ed co-managements in wetlands c.Adoption of climate 	00		DoF
and dry lands, in line with ob-									resilient aquaculture and fisheries technol- ogies			
ligations under international agreements							1) Development and Management of the Natural Breeding ground of Halda River	00	ogacs			
					Conservation & Im- provement of Native Sheep through Com- munity Farming & Commercial Farming Project * Compo- nent-B* (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)	00	 Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project. 	00	1) Support service for FDIL, CDIL and animal nutrition laboratory	2000.00	Formulation of policy guidelines to address water resources rele- vant with livestock	DLS
							2) Black Bengal Goat Development and Extension Project	00	 2) Development and implementation of en- vironmentally friendly dairy and poultry farming Major Activities: a) Increase sustainable use of mountain and wet land resources (duck and water fowl) to maintain livestock ecosystem 	2000.00		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
15.5 Take urgent and sig- nificant action to reduce the degradation of natural habitats, halt the loss of	15.5.1 Red list index	MoEF	MoFl	-	Conservation & Im- provement of Native Sheep through Com- munity Farming & Commercial Farming Project " Compo- nent-B" (2nd Phase) (01/07/12-30/06/18)	00	 Integrated Live- stock Development in Hilly Districts Project. 	00	 Strengthening of Dhaka & Rangpur Zoo Major Activities: a) Enforced regulatory measures to protect the endangered live- stock species 	330.54		DLS
biodiversity and, by 2020, protect and prevent the extinction of threatened species							1) Black Bengal Goat Development and Extension Project	00				
15.6 Promote fair and equita- ble sharing of the benefits arising from the utilization of genetic resources and promote appropriate access to such resources, as internationally agreed	15.6.1 Number of countries that adopted legislative, administrative and policy frameworks to ensure fare and equitable sharing of benefits	MoEF	MofL	-	-	-	1) Dhaka & Rang- pur Zoo Modern- ization Project.	274.10	1) Strengthening of Dhaka & Rangpur Zoo Major Activities: a) Zoo animal welfare program	330.54	Formulation of Zoo Act	DLS
15.7 Take ur- gent action to end poaching and trafficking of protected species of flora and fauna and address both demand	15.7.1 Promo- tion of traded wild life that was poached or illicitly trafficked	MoEF	MoFL	-	-	-	1) Livestock Emerg- ing & Re-emerging Disease Control Project.		 Strengthen and functionalization of Quarantine Station(s) Major Activities: a) Enforcement of Animal and animal originated product Quarantine Act-2005 	1000.00	Formulation of quar- antine acts and rules	DLS
and supply of illegal wildlife products							2) Dhaka & Rang- pur Zoo Modern- ization Project.	00				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
15.8 By 2020, introduce measures to prevent the introduction and signifi- cantly reduce the impact of invasive alien species on	15.8.1 Proportion of countries adopting rele- vant national legislation and adequately resourcing the prevention or control of	MoEF	MoFL; MoA	-	-	-	1) Livestock Emerg- ing & Re-emerging Disease Control Project.	00	 Support services for the implementation of Acts and rules relevant with livestock develop- ment project Major Activities: a) Strengthening enforcement of regula- tory measures 	1000.00	Formulation of guidelines to maintain livestock ecosystem	DLS
land and water ecosystems and control or eradicate the priority species	invasive alien species						2) Dhaka & Rang- pur Zoo Modern- ization Project.	00				
17.8 Fully operationalize the technology bank and science, technology and innovation capacity-build- ing mechanism for least devel- oped countries by 2017 and enhance the use of enabling technology, in particular information and com- munications technology	17.8.1 propor- tion individ- uals using the internet	Lead:ICTD; Co-lead: PTD	MoFL	-	-	-	1) Smart e-Live- stock Service (SeLS) Project	434.80	 Strengthen the Smart e-Livestock Ser- vice (SeLS) Project Major Activities: a) ICT capacity development and expansion program b) Development of data base for livestock species and products c) Capability develop- ment for maintaining livestock data base 	1000.00		DLS
Data, mon- itoring and accountability	17.18.1 Proportion of Sustainable	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD; IRD; MoE;				1) Upgrading Fisheries Resources Survey System	00				DoF
17.18 By 2020, enhance capac- ity- building support to developing countries, including for least developed	development indicators produced at the national level with full disaggregation when		MoPME; MoEF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD;				1) Smart e-Live- stock Service (SeLS) Project		1) Strengthen the Smart e-Livestock Ser- vice (SeLS) Project	00	Formulation of guide- lines for development of a sustainable data base	DLS



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	ad Min- visions	Minis- vision	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYP Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects be FYP Period (2021		Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	ents
		Lead/ Co-lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Associate Minis- tries/Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title	Cost in BDT (mil-li- on)		Comments
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8.7	8.2	9	10
countries and small island devel- oping States, to increase significantly the availability of high- qual- ity, timely and reliable data disaggregated by income, gender, age, race, ethnicity, migratory sta- tus, disability, geographic location and other characteris- tics relevant in national contexts	relevant to the target, in accordance with the Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics		LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCHTA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoEWOE; MoHPW; MoFA; Mo- FL;GED 17.18.1	-	-	-	1) Establishment of Livestock Tech- nology Knowledge Bank (LTKB) for large discrimination to enhance produc- tivity (2018-2020)	2.00	1) Establishment of linkage through technology transfer, consultation and collaborative research with national and in- ternational institutions	100.00		BLRI
	17.18.2 Number of countries that have national statistical legislation that complies with the Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics	Ditto	Ditto				1) Global and regional partnership improvement in science, knowledge and good practices of feeds and fodder, climate, dairy and meat productions. Period: 2018-2020	2.00	1) Global and regional partnership improve- ment in science, knowledge and good practices of feeds and fodder, climate, dairy and meat productions.	200.00		BLRI





Ministry of Food (MoF)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 12.3. By 2030,	12.3.1 Global Food	Lead: Ministry	MoInf; MoC;	• Maintaining of buffer stock			Minis	try of Food (I	Lead)		
halve per capita global food waste at the retail and consumer levels and reduce food losses along production and supply	Loss Index (GFLI)	of Food (MoF) Co-Lead: MoA	MoFL; SID;	 Making Food Market Efficient Ensuring access to food particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups 	1. Modern Food Storage Facilities Project Period: January 2014-June 2020 Component A1:Food Grain Stor- age Silo Component B1: Integrated Food Policy Research Program.	13874.83 856.74	1. Construction of Composite Rice Mills along with Drying and Storage Facilities (steel silos) at Santahar Silo campus, Bogra. Period: July 2017- June 2020	2000.00	1.Construction of Concrete Grain Silo having Capacity of 50,000 MT at Payra Sea Port with Ancil- lary Facilities		
chains, including post-harvest losses					2.Construction of Multistoried warehouse of Santahar Grain Silo Premises Bogra (25000MT) Period: Janu- ary2012-June 2017	2327.10	2. Rehabilitation of Dilapidated Godowns and Ancillary Facilities across the country. Period: July 2017- June 2020	3000.00	2. Technical Assistant Project for reducing food waste/loses in different sector (Agriculture, fisheries and livestock, food, industry) Estimated cost: BDT. 350.00 Million		
					3. Construction of 1.05 Lakh Ton Food Godown(s) across the country Period : July 2013- June-2019.	4009.10					
							Ministry of	Agriculture	(Co-Lead)		
					1. Market and val- ue change studies of major fruits and vegetables with es- pecial reference to postharvest losses and food safety in Bangladesh (April 2017 - March 2019) (BARI)	10.15			Development of post-harvest technologies for storage, handling, packaging, process- ing, transportation and preservation techniques to reduce the post-harvest loss. (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB)		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achie Goals/ Tar	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					1. WVC- US- AID vegetable postharvest project in Bangladesh (September 2014 to October 2017) (BARI)	4.80			Promote mechani- zation in cultivation process particularly in post-harvest man- agement (Thresher, Combined harvester, Reaper etc.). (DAE, BADC, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB)		
					1. Reduction of postharvest losses in horticultural chains in SAARC countries (October 2014 - December 2016) (BARI)	12.66			Expansion of crop protection technolo- gies IPM/ICM/GAP & Pest Surveillance to reduce produc- tion loss. (DAE, BADC, AIS, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, BSRTI, CDB, SRDI, SCA, NATA, BIRTAN)		
					1. Postharvest management and value addition of fruits in produc- tion catchments in Bangladesh (2013- 2017) (BARI)	70.00			Training to mini- mize the wastage of food. (DAE, BADC, AIS, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, SCA, NATA, BIRTAN)		
									Awareness building on sustainable consumption and production pattern of horticultural crops. (DAE, BADC, AIS, BARI, BRRI, BINA, BJRI, BSRI, CDB, SRDI, SCA, NATA, BIRTAN)		
									Construction of farm shed to reduce cost harvest loss. (BADC)		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Projo gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
									Construction of godown, cold stor- age and dehumidi- fied center. (BADC)		
							Ministry of Lives	tock and Fish	eries (Associate)		
				Better and safe use of food loss and waste and non-food parts of agricultural products as animal feed	1. Study of vege- table waste based feed production system Period: 2014-2017	16.5	1. Development of quality feed for livestock using crop/vegetables/ fruit/by product in different region of Bangladesh. Period:2017-2020	5.0			BLRI
				• Good Agricultural Practices (GAP) and Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) at all stages of fish/shrimp supply chain to comply international market.	2. Reduction of post-harvest loss of fish and fishery products	1505.00			Development of quality feeds for livestock using crop/ vegetables/fruit/by product in different region of Bangla- desh.		BLRI/ DoF
				• Food Safety measures for domestic markets.	3.Improvement of Market Facilities and Value Chain development in fishery sector	4500.00					DoF

B. Ministry of Food as Co-Lead Ministry (Target 2.1, 2.2, 2.c)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and people in vulnerable situations, including in- fants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.1 Prev- alence of under-nour- ishment	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID;	 Increasing agricul- ture-product diversifi- cation and consumption for improving nutrition food security for the national population including availability, access, utilization and stability Production and consumption diver- sification with high value crops including vegetables, fruits, has to be the ideal target for food production in the country 	1. KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribu- tion programme) under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited.	21000.00	1. KhaddyaBandhob- Karmosuchi (Food friendly public distri- bution programme) under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited.	21000.00	1. KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food will be continued forultra poor and vulnerable group of people across the country	National Food and Nutrition Security Policy and Third CIP	
				 country. Implement Bangla- desh National Nutrition Policy 2015 Continue operational plan for National Nu- trition Services (NNS) under Health Sector Programme Implementation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure 	8. Modern Food Storage Facilities Project Period: January 2014- June 2020 Component A2: Under this project 500 thousand household silo will be distributed among the margin- al/small farmers	872.56	2.Meeting the Under Nutrition Challenges (MUCH): Strength- ening the enabling environment for Food Security and Nutrition (TA Project) Mainly for second CIP and Food & Nutrition security policy update	1458.97	2.Formulation of the 3rd CIP		
				years in order to ensure healthy future genera- tion (free from stunting and mal-nutrition) • Support small and marginal farmers in producing diversified crop suitable for both markets and household consump- tion to improve their nutritional status.	9. Institutionaliza- tion of Food Safety in Bangladesh for Safer Food (IFSB) Project Period: March 2014-June 2018	420.275	3.Technical assistance project-Strengthening the Monitoring Ca- pacity and database system development for Ministry of Food for Procure- ment, Storage and distribution of food grains and ensure the food safety through digitalization	350.00			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					1. Preparing Food Regulations includ- ing COP, SOP and Guidelines.		4. Establishment of Food Safety and quality Reference Laboratory in Ban- gladesh.	1500.00			
					5.Awareness program to ensure food safety throughout the country		5.Robust Founda- tion of Bangladesh Food Safety Author- ity through Exper- tise Development	470.00	Establishment of the Bangladesh Food Safety Authority's own office building		
				• Food safety lab. capacity will meet the need of a modern food control system and hygiene management in Bangladesh.	6.Introduce Food Safety Program at University level.						
				• Bangladesh Food Safety Authority will designate laboratories for the purpose of developing analytical services for food con- trol in Bangladesh.							
	2.1.2 Preva- lence of pop- ulation with moderate or severe food insecurity, based on the Food Insecurity Experience Scale (FIES)	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoDMR; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID				Meeting the Under Nutrition Chal- lenges: Strength- ening the enabling environment for Food Security and Nutrition (sub-com- ponent)		Integration of FIES indicator in National FSN Surveys	National Food and Nutrition Security Policy Third CIP	



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	re 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 2.2. By 2030, end all forms of malnutrition, including achieving,	2.2.1 Prevalence of stunting (height for age <-2 *SD from the	Lead: MoHFW Co-Lead: Ministry of Food	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd;	Pre & Post-Natal Child Care for up to 4 years in order to ensure healthy future genera- tion (free from stunting and mal-nutrition)	1. Food Grain Fortification Pro- gramme	779.90	1. Food Grain Forti- fication Programme	1797.30	1. Food Grain Forti- fication Programme	Strength- ening and development of Food Gran Fortification	Source: SDM, DG Food
activiting, by 2025, the internation- ally agreed targets on stunting and wasting in children under 5 years of age, and address the nutritional needs of ado- lescent girls, pregnant and lactating women and older persons.	median of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among chil- dren under five years of age.	(MoF)	MoSW; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID	 Implementation of the Children Act 2013 for child nutrition Implement Bangla- desh National Nutrition Policy 2015 Continue operational plan forNational Nu- trition Services (NNS) under Health Sector Programme Rice Fortification Programme 	2. support of rice fortification pro- gramme to Minis- try of Women and Children Affairs		2.Meeting the Un- der Nutrition Chal- lenges (MUCH): Strengthening the enabling environ- ment for Food Se- curity and Nutrition (TA Project) [preparation of 2nd CIP and Food & Nutrition Security policy]	Budget covered under MUCH			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Projo gramme to achie Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	2.2.2 Prev- alence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <-2 *SD from the	Lead: MoHFW Co-Lead: Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW;		1. Food Grain Fortification Pro- gramme	779.90	1. Food Grain Fortification Pro- gramme	1797.30			
	median of the WHO Child Growth Standards) among children under five, disaggregat- ed by type (wasting and overweight)		MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID				2. Meeting the Un- der Nutrition Chal- lenges: Strength- ening the enabling environment for Food Security and Nutrition (TA Project) [preparation of 2nd CIP and Food & Nutrition Security policy]	2. Meeting the Under Nutrition Chal- lenges: Strength- ening the enabling environ- ment for Food Security and Nutri- tion (TA Project) [prepara- tion of 2nd CIP and Food & Nutrition Security policy]			
Target 2.c. Adopt measures to ensure the proper functioning of food commodity markets and their derivatives and facilitate timely access to market information, including	2.c.1 Indicator of (food) Price Anomalies (IPA)	Lead: MoC Co-Lead Ministry of Food (MoF)	MoInf; MoPA; SID	 food storage, distribution, and access will be ensured climate-smart food systems', ensuring that climate threats to other elements of food systems beyond agri- culture, such as storage, distribution and access are taken into consid 	1. To establish digital public food storage and distribution system under Modern Food Storage Facil- ities Project Period: January 2014- June 2020 Component C3: ICT	461.50	1. Construction of Composite Rice Mills along with Drying and Storage Facilities (steel silos) at Santahar Silo campus, Bogra. Period: July 2017- June 2020	2000.00	1. Construction of Concrete Grain Silo having Capacity of 50,000 MT at Payra Sea Port with Ancil- lary Facilities		



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
on food reserves, in order to help limit extreme food price volatility				eration. • Improved private storage and transportation facilities will be motivated for ensuring spatial and seasonal availability of foods • Measures for main-	2.Construction of Multistoried warehouse of Santahar Grain Silo Premises Bogra (25000MT) Period: Janu- ary2012-June 2017	2327.10	2. Rehabilitation of Dilapidated Godowns and Ancillary Facilities across the country. Period: July 2017- June 2020	3000.00			
				taining improved pub- lic stock management; keeping adequate pubic storage facilities and enhanced effectiveness of Open Market Sale are the importantstrat- egies for maintaining a non-discretionary food grain market.	3. Construction of 1.05 Lakh Ton Food Godown(s) across the country Period : July 2013- June-2019.		3. Technical assistance proj- ect-Strengthening the Monitoring Ca- pacity and database system development for Ministry of Food for Procure- ment, Storage and distribution of food grains and ensure the food safety through digitali- zation	350.00			
				• Ensure the safe food available in the market as there will be continuous monitoring of contaminant-free food items by mobile laboratory and hy- giene measure under	4. Continued price stabilization program through public food dis- tribution system (PFDS) operation (OMS, Fair price card etc.)						
				foodcontrol plan for Bangladesh	5. Preparation and circulation of Food situation report of the country (daily/ monthly/quarterly/ annually)						



C. Ministry of Food as Associate Ministry (Target 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.5, 2.3, 2.4, 5.4, 6.2, 6.3, 8.4, 12.1, 17.18)



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	re 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the proportion of men, women and children of all ages living in pov- erty in all its dimensions according to national definitions	1.2.1 Pro- portion of population living below the national poverty line, by sex and age	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co-Lead: GED (as NPFP)	ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoEWOE; MMoF; MoHFW;	 The 7th Plan seeks to reduce poverty rate to 18.6% by FY20 Creating good jobs for the large pool of under-employed and new labour force entrants by increasing the 	1.A food friendly public distribution programme under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited.	21000.00	1. KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poorfamilies for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited.	21000.00	1.KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food will be continued for poor and vulner- able group of people across the country		Source: SDM, DG Food, Dhaka
deminions				share of employment in the manufacturing sector from 15 percent to 20 percent • Enhanced focus on	2. Food grain procurement from marginal/small farmers.		2. Food grain pro- curement from mar- ginal/small farmers will continue		2. Food grain procurement from marginal/small farmers will further continue		
	1.2.2 Proportion of men, women and children of all ages living in poverty in all its dimensions according to national definitions	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co-Lead: GED (as NPFP)	MoInd; MoLE;MoSW; MoWCA; MoYS; PMO; RDCD; SID;	 food productivity and food security Emphasis on agricul- tural diversification Efforts concentrating on labour intensive manufacturing with focus on export diversi- fication Emphasis to formal services including exports of non-factor services (tourism, ship- ping and ICT) Emphasis on worker 	Further target- ing public food distribution system (PFDS) towards poor women and children.		Continued target- ing public food distribution system (PFDS) towards poor women and children.				
				service exports in order to increase the inflow of remittances with efforts to expand the opportunities to less served areas							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remark
	Targets	Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.3. Implement nationality appropri- ate social protection systems and measures for all, including floors, and by 2030 achieve substantial coverage of the poor and the vulner- able.	1.3.1 Pro- portion of population covered by social protection floors/sys- tems, by sex, distinguish- ing children, unemployed persons, older per- sons, per- sons with disabilities, pregnant women, newborns, work-injury victims and the poor and the vulnerable	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co-Lead: GED (as NPFP)	BFID; (BB), FD; ICTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoEWOE; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoCA; MoDMR; MoE; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLE; MoIWA; MoPME; MoSW; ; SID MoWCA; MoYS; RDCD	Spending on Social Protection as a share of GDP to be increased from 2.02% of GDP in FY15 to 2.3% of GDP by FY20 • Child grant for children of poor and vulnerable family • School stipend for all primary and secondary school going children belonging to the poor and vulnerable households • Strengthening education and training programmes to motivate the adolescent and youth • Supporting workfare programme for the unemployed poor • Programme of financial support to vulnera- ble women (widows, divorced, destitute, single mother, and unemployed single women	 KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited 2. Open market sale 3. vulnerable group development (VGD) and vulner- able group feeding (VGF) 	21000.00 4000.00	1.KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme)under Directorate General of Food is going on across the country * More than 50 lakh ultra poor families for 5 (five) months in a year will be benefited.	21000.00	1. KhaddyaBand- hobKarmosuchi (Food friendly public distribution programme) under Directorate General of Food will be continued for poor and vulner- able group of people across the country		Source: SDM, DG Food, Dhaka
1.5 By 2030, build the resilience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability to climate-re- lated extreme events and other economic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.1 Number of deaths, missing people, injured, relocated or evacuated due to disasters per 100,000 people	Lead: MoEF Co-Lead: MoDMR	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	 Minimizing the climate impact, investment has to be made on the development of new agricultural seeds that would be stress tolerant and be able to grow in such inclement condi- tions. More arsenic free tube-wells have to be made available in high level arsenic contamina- tion areas for ensuring safe health of the people 	1. Modern Food Storage Facilities Project Period: January 2014- June 2020 Component A2: Under this project 500 thousand household silo will be distrib- uted among the marginal farmers of disaster prone areas of the country						



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	1.5.2 Direct disaster economic	Lead: MoEF Co-Lead:	MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE;	 Besides the impact on agricultural production due to floods, short- term measures are needed to help the vic- tims of those disasters immediately. Increase investment and build more centres where the climate vic- tims can take shelters. This will in turn help any relief activity that would be taken after the disaster. Prioritize should be given in drought prone areas 	2. support to Min- istry of Relief and Disaster Manage-	872.56					
	loss in relation to global gross domestic product (GDP)	MoDMR	MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	in terms of inputs (e.g. irrigation, etc.) for agriculture that would help them to tackle droughts. • Extension services to disseminate newly developed technologies and building materials which will be agricul- ture	ment regarding emergency food grain supply during and after disaster (rehabilitation period)						
1.5.3 Number of countries with national and local disaster risk reduction strategies	Lead: MoEF Co-Lead: MoDMR		MoHA; MoInf; PTD; MoE; MoEWOE; MoF; MoHFW; MoSW; MoFL, MoWR; LGD; MoLWA; MoWCA; BFID (BB); SID; MoA	 and environment friendly, disaster resil- ient and affordable. Ensuring that the Social Security system supports an effective di- saster response system. 							



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular women, indigenous peoples, fam- ily farmers, pastoralist and fisheries, including through secure and equal access to land, other productive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial services, markets and opportunities for value addition and non-farm employment.	2.3.1 Vol- ume of pro- duction per labor unit by classes of farming/ pastoral/ forestry enterprise size.	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID; (BB) LGD; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF	creation of secured environment for crop production that ensured food security of the country • rural employment generation • protection of agricul- tural land, towns, human settlements from river erosion • reclamation of land • better communication • security from wa- ter-borne hazards (like flood, cyclone, storm-surges, saline water intrusion, water logging, drought) • Enhancement of agro-based economic activities is a floodfree secured environment. • ensure water supply for agricultural production • ensure public/private funding for agricultural production	Food grain pro- curement from marginal/small farmers.		Construction of Composite Rice Mills along with Drying and Storage Facilities (steel silos) at Santahar Silo campus, Bogra. Period: July 2017- June 2020	2000.00	Food grain procure- ment from margin- al/small farmers will continue		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 2.4 By 2030, ensure sustainable food produc- tion systems and imple- ment resilient agricultural practices that increase pro- ductivity and production, that help maintain ecosys- tems, that strengthen capacity for adaptation to climate change, ex- treme weath- er, drought, flooding and other disas- ters and that progressively improve land and soil quality	2.4.1 Pro- portion of agricultural area under produc- tive and sustainable agriculture	Lead: MoA	MoEF; MoL; MoWR; MoDMR; MoInd; MoF; LGD; SID	 promote sustainable promote sustainable environment management primary defence against possible sea level rise resulting from climate change Expand application of technology and mech- anized cultivation. Encourage research on adaptation to climate change, and proper use of genetically modified technology in agricul- ture. develop 'climate-smart food systems' allowing inclusive bottom-up participation in adaptation decision making Mainstream pover- tyenvironment- cli- mate-disaster nexus in the project design phase, budgetary processes Promote multiple land use technology like agro forestry to ensure increased productivity and supplement agricul- tural production 	1. Distribution of 500 thousand household silo for marginal farmers of disaster prone areas under Modern Food Storage Facili- ties Project Period: January 2014- June 2020 2. Procurement of food grain from marginal/small farmers	872.56	Preparation of Updated food and nutrition security policy under Meet- ing the Under Nu- trition Challenges	Budget covered under MUCH project	Implementation of updated food and nutrition security policy.		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Minis- tries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP gets	Requirement of No Programme up	to 2020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021- 2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remark
	Turgets	Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2000)	Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				 Continue and expand peopleoriented affor- estation Programme for poverty alleviation and increased employment opportunities including women ensure timely supply of fertilizers emphasis/support will be given for the produc- tion of bio-fertilizers and facilitating their increased use Rebalancing of fertilizers programme to encour- age farmers to adopt pragmatic measure us- ing balanced fertilizers to maintain soil fertility 							
5.4 Recognize and value unpaid care and domestic work through the provision of public services, infrastructure and social protection policies and the promo- tion of shared responsibility within the household and the family as nationally appropriate	5.4.1 Per- centage of time spent on unpaid domestic and care work, by sex, age group and location	Lead: MoSW	CD; GED; MoLE; MoWCA; SID; MoF								



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
6.2 By 2030, achieve access to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defecation, paying spe- cial attention to the needs of women and girls and those in vulnerable situations	6.2.1 Per- centage of population using safely managed sanitation services including a hand wash- ing facility with soap and water	Lead: LGD	MoE; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; PMO; MoF; MoHFW; MoEF; SID	 Ensuring sanitation facilities for all through the development of different sanitation options Sustaining & replica- tion of Total Sanitation Campaign with a variety of water supplyinitia- tives. Ensuring sanitation fa- cilities in the hydro-geo- logically difficult and problematic areas Ensuring safe sani- tation facilities for all through the develop- ment and upgradation of different sanitation options Increase access to sanitation facilities to all rural people. Food Safety Lab. Capacity will meet the need of a modern food control services and hygiene system in Bangladesh Most of the interna- tionally Recognized food quality and sanitation standards will be verified in this laboratory Bangladesh Food Safety Authority will designate laboratories as the official testing labo- ratories for the purpose of food and sanitation control in Bangladesh 	 To ensure hygiene and safe food – Preparation and implementation of food hygiene an related rules and regulation under Food Safety Act, 2013 viz, Food Safety (Seizures and Administrative Ac- tion) Rules 2014 Food Safety (Sampling, Testing and Analysis) Reg- ulation 2017 Food Safety (use of Food Additives) Regulation 2017 Food Safety (use of Food Additives) Regulation 2017 Food Safety (Chemical Contam- inants, Toxins and Harmful Residues) Regulation 2017 Food Safety (La- belling) Regulation 2017. Modern Food Storage Facilities Project Period: January 2014-June 2020 Installation Food Testing Lab Equipment and apparatus under Component C3: 	Budget cover from IFSB project	1. Implementation of National Food Control Mech- anism ensuring hygiene condition for safe food at all levels of market.	500	Strengthening implementation and further expanding of food hygiene related rules, regulation, guidelines, stan- dards etc.		



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	e 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
6.3 By 2030, improve water quality by reducing pollution, eliminating dumping and minimizing release of hazardous chemi- cals and materials, halving the proportion of untreated wastewa- ter and	6.3.1 Per- centage of wastewa- ter safely treated	Lead: LGD Co-Lead: MoEF	MoInd; MoFA; MoTJ; MoF; MoWR; MoS	Urban areas need inte- grated water treatment and efficient water supply facilities. • Shifting the dependence on water supply from groundwater to surface water with improvement in surface water quality • Construction, operation and maintenance of water treatment plants, water abstraction facilities and water distribution system for providing drinking water to public, industries and commercial organi- zations,	Preparation of rules, regulation and guidelines to ensuresafe water through overall food safety program under Bangladesh Food Safety Authority's activities		Implementation of rules, regulation and guidelines to ensure safe water use in food production, processing and consumption.		Continued effort for implementation of rules and regulations related to food safety including safe water.		
substantially increasing recycling and safe reuse globally	6.3.2 Per- centage of water bodies with good ambient wa- ter quality	Lead: LGD Co-Lead: MoEF	MoInd; MoFA; MoTJ; MoF; MoWR; MoS								
8.4 Improve progressively, through 2030, global resource efficiency in consumption and production and endeavour to decouple economic growth from environmental	8.4.1 Materi- al foot print, material footprint per capita, and material footprint per GDP	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: GED	MoA; MoFLMoF; MoEF; BFID (BB); MoFA; MoInd								
degradation, in accor- dance with the 10 Year Framework of Programmes on Sustainable Consump- tion and Production, with developed countries tak- ing the lead	8.4.2 Domes- tic material consump- tion, domes- tic material consumption per capita, and domestic material consumption per GDP	Lead: ERD Co-Lead: GED	MoA; MoFLMoF; MoEF; BFID (BB); MoFA; MoInd								



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
12.1 Implement the 10 Year Framework of Programmes on Sustainable Consumption and Produc- tion Patterns, all coun- tries taking action, with developed countries taking the lead, taking into account the devel- opment and capabilities of developing countries Data, mon- itoring and accountabil- ity	12.1.1 Num- ber of coun- tries with Sustainable Consump- tion and Production (SCP) na- tional action plans or SCP main- streamed as a priority or target into national policies	Lead: GED Co-Lead: MoFA	MoEF; MoInd; FD; MoA; MoFL;MoF				Updated national food and nutrition security policy		Implementation of national food and nutrition security policy and its plan of action (PoA)		
17.18 By 2020, en- hance capac- ity-building support to developing countries, including for least developed countries and small island developing States, to increase sig- nificantly the availability of	17.18.1 Pro- portion of sustainable devel- opment indicators produced at the na- tional level with full disaggrega- tion when relevant to the target, in accordance with the Funda- mental Principles of Official Statistics	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD;IRD; MoE; MoPME; MoEF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCHTA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoEWOE; MoHPW; MoFA; Mo- FL;GED	online data base on Food grain procure- ment, supply and distribution/consump- tion in public sector and establishment of PFDS system	Modern Food Storage Facilities Project Period: January 2014-June 2020 Component C3: ICT	461.50					



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
high-quality, timely and reliable data disaggregated by income, gender, age, race, ethnici- ty, migra- tory status, disability, geographic location and other characteris- tics relevant in national contexts											
	17.18.2 Number of countries that have national statistical legislation that com- plies with the Fun- damental Principles of Official Statistics	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD;IRD;MoE; MoPME; MoEF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD; IGD; MoA; MoF; MoCH- TA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoEWOE; MoHPW; Mo- FA;MoFL; GED								



SDG targets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co-lead Minis-	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Tar- gets related to Col- umn 2 SDG targets	On-going Proje gramme to achier Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	tries/ Divi- sions			Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	17.18.3 Number of countries with a national statistical plan that is fully funded and under implemen- tation,by source of funding	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD;IRD; MoE; MoPME; MoEF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCHTA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoEWOE; MoHPW; MoFA; MoFL;GED		Established ICT connectivity and data flow up to local level under Modern Food Storage Facilities Project under com- ponent C3: ICT						



Ministry of Social Welfare (MoSW)

SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Projo gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
5.4 Recog- nize and value unpaid care and do-	5.4.1 Proportion of time spent on unpaid	Lead MoSW	CD; GED; MoLE; MoWCA;	Increase access to human development opportunities.			1.Training of women in backward areas for Employ- ment Generation	515.00		1. Related So- cial Protection Polices Will be formulated	1. Social Welfare Ministry will undertake
mestic work through the provision of public services, in- frastructure	domestic and care work, by sex,age and location		SID;MoF	Establish conducive legal and regulatory environment.			2.Project for Awareness Building regarding the importance of house hold works.	920.00		according to NSSS.	the relevant projects for implemen- tation of 5.4 target after completion
and social protection policies and the promotion				Increase protection and resilience from crisis and shocks. Promote positive social			3. Feasibility study for identifying pro- gramme for unpaid rural domestic work.	350.00			the base line survey by BBS
of shared responsibili- ty within the household and the family as				norms			4 Feasibility study for identifying pro- gramme for unpaid urban domestic work.	450.00			
nationally							5. Poverty Reduc- tion of Underpriv- ileged Poor People in the Backward Areas of the country through Self-Em- ployment Genera- tion Project.	187.18			
							6Development of the Living Standard of the Marginal People of Bangladesh (july, 2017- june, 2019)	816.61			
							7. Construction & Modernization of PHT Center, Chit- tagong & Khulna(- July, 2016-june,19)	141.94			



SDG tar- gets	Global indicators for SDG	Lead/ Co- lead Min- istries/	Associate Minis- tries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Proje gramme to achiev Goals/ Targ	ve 7 th FYP	Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in	Remark
	Targets	Divisions	Division	targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	2030)	relation with Column 8)	
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							8. Establishment of 09 Child Develop- ment Centre.	19239.00			
							9. Sheikh Russell Training and reha- bilitation center (19) for Child	50648.00			
							10. Human Resources (HR) Management of De- partment of Social Service.	244.40			
							11. Extension an Development of Existing 6 Vagrant homes- Phase and Establishment one safe home.	6000.00			



Ministry of Women and Children Affairs (MoWCA)

SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 1.1 By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for all people everywhere, currently measured as people living on less than \$1.25 a day	1.1.1 Propor- tion of popula- tion below the international poverty line, by sex, age, employment status and geographical location (ur- ban/rural)	Lead: CD (leading the NSSS); Co-Lead: GED (as NPFP)	ERD; FD; BB; BFID; LGD; MoA; MoF;- MoDMR; MoEWOE; MoFL; MoInd; MoLE; MoSW; MoSW; MoYS; PMO; RDCD;	 Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; Equal access to nutrition Strategy for the Children; Child health; food and nutrition; 	Program: Maternity Allowance for Poor Mothers July 2015-June 2017	31.7 m	Program: Maternity Allowance for Poor Mothers July 2017-June 2021	63.4 m	Project: 9. Street Children Rehabilitation Programme. 10. Rehabilitation of the families of the street children 11. Rehabilitation of the women	Revision of National women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011	
\$1.25 a day	Dall/Tural)		SID; MoWCA,	Ensuring access to	Program:	1136.8 m	Program:	2273.6 m	and children		
			MoCHTA; MoLWA	food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups (619); • Equal access to	• Lactating Allow- ance for Working Mother in Urban Areas.		Lactating Allowance for Working Mother in Urban Areas. July 2017-June 2021		beggars.		
				nutrition (656)	• July 2015-June 2017		July 2017-Julie 2021				
				• Strategy for the Children; Child health; food and nutrition							
				• Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups (619);	Program: Vulnerable Group Development (VGD) Jan 2015-Dec 2017	12295.62 m	Program: Vulnerable Group De- velopment (VGD) Jan 2017-Dec 2021	24591.24 m			
				• Reduction in the head-count poverty ratio by 6.2 percent- age points; Reduction in extreme poverty by about 4.0 percentage points.	Program: Micro-credit for Poor, Divorced, Helpless and Home- less Women July 2015-June 2017.	30.00 m	Program: Micro-credit for Poor, Divorced, Helpless and Homeless Women July 2017-June 2021.	60.00 m	Credit Programme: Micro-credit for Poor, Divorced, Helpless and Home- less Women July 2021-June 2025. cost 80.00 m		
				• Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups;	Program: Oppressed and Destitute Wom- en and Children Welfare Fund. July 2009-June 2017	383.7m	Program: Oppressed and Destitute Women and Children Welfare Fund. July 2017-June 2021	767.4 m			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	g
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Economic Empow- erment of Women and girls	Project: Income Generating Activities for Women at Upazial Level (July 2016- June, 2021)	2500.00 m	Program: Oppressed and Destitute Women and Children Welfare Fund. July 2017-June 2021	767.4 m			
				• Economic Empow- erment of Women and girls	Project: Income Generating Activities for Women at Upazial Level (July 2016- June, 2021)	2500.00 m					
				 Equal access to nutrition Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; 	Project: Investment Compo- nent for Vulnerable Group Development (ICVGD) Jan 2017-June 2019	3060.87 m	Project: Investment Component for Vulnerable Group Development (ICVGD) July 2019-June 2021	5000.00 m	Project: Income Gener- ating Activities for Women at Upazial Level (July 2020-		
				 Equal access to nutrition Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; 	Program: Shopnno Package for Maternity Allowance Holder for Poverty Alleviation July 2017-June 2018;	55.000 m	Program: Shopnno Package for Maternity Allowance Holder for Poverty Alleviation July 2018-June 2019;	60.00 m	June, 2025) cost 5000.00 m		
1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the proportion of men, women and children of all ages living in poverty in all its dimen- sions accord- ing to national definitions	1.2.1 Pro- portion of population living below the national poverty line, by sex and age	CD; GED	ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCHTA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoHFW; MoInd; MoRA; MoLE; MoSW; MoWCA; MoWCA; MOYS; PMO; RDCD; SID	 Equal access to nutrition Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; 	Program: Lactating Allowance for Working Mother in Urban Areas. July 2015-June 2017	1136.8 m	Program: Lactating Allowance for Working Mother in Urban Areas. July 2017-June 2019 Program: Lactating Allowance for Working Mother in Urban Areas. July 2017-June 2019	1200.00 m		1. Revision of National women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New F gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	1.2.2 Propor- tion of men, women and children of all ages living in poverty in all its dimensions according to national definitions	CD; GED	ERD; FD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCH- TA; MoDMR; MoE- WOE; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoInd; MoRA; MoLE; MoSW; MoWCA; MoVS; PMO; RDCD; SID	 Equal access to nutrition Strategy for the Children; Child health; food and nutrition 	Program: Oppressed and Destitute Women and Children Welfare Fund. July 2015-June 2017 Program: Rehabilitation of street Children. July 2015-June 2017	32.78 m 300.00 m	Program: Oppressed and Destitute Women and Children Welfare Fund. July 2017-June 2021 Program: Rehabilitation of street Children. July 2017-June 2022	65.56 m 4500.00 m			
1.3 Implement nationally appropriate so- cial protection systems and measures for all, including floors, and by 2030 achieve substantial coverage of the poor and the vulnerable		CD; GED	BFID; FD; BB; ICTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; WOE; MoCH- TA; MoCA; MoCA; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoFL; MoLE; MoLWA; MoVCA; MoSW; MoWCA; MoYS; RDCD; SID	 Reduction in the head-count poverty ratio by 6.2 percent- age points; Reduction in extreme poverty by about 4.0 percentage points. Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; Effective imple- mentation of targeted food programme. 	Program: Vulnerable Group Development (VGD) Jan 2015-Dec 2017 Project: Investment Compo- nent for Vulnerable Group Development (ICVGD) Jan 2015-June 2019	12295.62m 3060.87m	Program: Vulnerable Group De- velopment (VGD) Jan 2018-Dec 2021 Project: Investment Component for Vulnerable Group Development (ICVGD) Jan 2015-June 2019	24591.24m 5000.00m		Revision of National women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2 1.3.1 Pro- portion of population covered by so- cial protection floors/sys- tems, by sex, distinguishing children, unemployed persons, older persons, persons with disabilities, pregnant women, new-borns, work-injury victims and the poor and the vulnerable	3 CD; GED	4 BFID; FD; BB; ICTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoEWOE; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLF; MoLF; MoLWA; MoWCA; MoWCA; MoWCA; SID	 5 Reduction in the head-count poverty ratio by 6.2 percentage points; Reduction in extreme poverty by about 4.0 percentage points. Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnerable groups; Effective implementation of targeted food programme. 	6.1 Program: Vulnerable Group Development (VGD) Jan 2015-Dec 2017	6.2 12295.62m	7.1 Program: Vulnerable Group De- velopment (VGD) Jan 2017-Dec 2021	7.2 5000.00m	8	9 Revision of National women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011	10
1.4 By 2030, ensure that all men and women, in particular the poor and the vulnerable, have equal rights to economic resources, as well as access to basic services, ownership and control over land and other forms of property, inher- itance, natural resources, ap- propriate new technology and financial ser- vices, including microfinance	1.4.1 Propor- tion of popu- lation living in households with access to basic services	Lead:CD Co-Lead: RDCD	BFID; BB;FD; ICTD; LJD; LPAD; LGD; MoA; MoEF; MoFL; MoVR; MoVS; MoE- WOE; MoWCA; MoInd; MoCH- TA; SID	Ensuring access to equal rights of resources.	Project: Economic Empowerment through skill Devel- opment. july-2016-jun2021	8836.00m				1. Revision of National women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1.5 By 2030, build the re- silience of the poor and those in vulnerable situations and reduce their exposure and vulnerability	1.5.2 Direct disaster economic loss in relation to global gross domestic product (GDP)										
to climate-re- lated extreme events and other econom- ic, social and environmental shocks and disasters	1.5.3 Number of countries with national and local disaster risk reduction strategies										
1.b Create sound policy frame- works at the na- tional, regional and international levels, based on pro-poor and gender-sensitive development strategies, to sup- port accelerated investment in poverty eradica- tion actions	1.b.1 Propor- tion of govern- ment recurrent and capital spending to sectors that disproportion- ately benefit women, the poor and vulnerable groups	GED	MoEF; BFID (BB); ERD; FD; MoFA MoWCA	• Strategy for gender sensitive development.	Project: Strengthening of Gender responsive Budgeting in Ban- gladesh. January 2017-Dec 2019	50.00 m			Up gradation of national women Development policy, 2011 on the basis of priorities and demand.	1. National Women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011 Section: 18.2, 241.1, 24.2, 24.3, 30.1, 30.2, 30.3, 34.1 and 34.2	
2.1 By 2030, end hunger and ensure access by all people, in particular the poor and people in vul-	2.1.1 Prev- alence of under-nour- ishment	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: MoF;	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID;	• Strategy for the Children; Child health; food and nutrition	Project: Early Learning Child Development. July 2017-June 2022	1460.00 m			Up gradation of national women Development policy, 2011 on the basis of priorities and demand. Disable Policy. Child Development Policy.		
nerable situa- tions, including infants, to safe, nutritious and sufficient food all year round	2.1.2 Prevalence of moderate or severe food insecurity in the population, based on the Food Inse- curity Experience Scale (FIES)	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL Co-Lead: MoF;	MoDMR; MoHFW; MoInd; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID;								



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
2.2 By 2030, end all forms of malnutri- tion, including achieving, by 2025, the internationally agreed targets on stunting and wasting in children under 5 years of age, and address the nutrition- al needs of adolescent girls, pregnant and lactating women and older persons	2.2.1 Preva- lence of stunt- ing (height for age <-2 standard devi- ation from the median of the World Health Organization (WHO) Child Growth Stan- dards) among children under 5 years of age	Lead:MoF Co-Lead: MoHFW	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoVCA; MoE; MoPME; SID;	 Ensuring access to food, particularly for the poor and vulnera- ble groups; Effective imple- mentation of targeted food programme. Equal access to nutrition. Strategy for the Children; Child health; food and nutrition. 			Project: Support for First-1000 days Children July 2017-June 2022	2000.00 m			
	2.2.2 Prevalence of malnutrition (weight for height >+2 or <-2 standard deviation from the median of the WHO Child Growth Stan- dards) among children under 5 years of age, by type (wasting and overweight).	Lead:MoF Co-Lead: MoHFW	MoA; MoDMR; MoFL; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoInf; MoE; MoPME; SID;	Ensure support for Children under 5 years.			Development.	1800.00 m			
2.3 By 2030, double the agricultural productivity and incomes of small- scale food producers, in particular women, indig- enous peoples, family farmers, pastoralists	2.3.1 Volume of production per labour unit by classes of farming/pas- toral/forestry enterprise size	Lead: MoA; Co-Lead: MoFL	FD; BFID; BB LGD; MoCH- TA; MoDMR; MoF; MoHFW; MoInd (SMEF); MoL; MoSW; MoWCA; MoEF;								National Women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011 Section: 18.2, 241.1, 24.2, 24.3, 30.1, 30.2, 30.3, 34.1 and 34.2



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
and fishers, including through secure and equal access to land, other produc- tive resources and inputs, knowledge, financial ser- vices, markets and oppor- tunities for value addition and non-farm employment											
3.1 By 2030, reduce the global mater- nal mortality ratio to less than 70 per 100,000 live births	3.1.1 Maternal mortality ratio	Lead: MoHFW	LGD; MoInf; MoSW; MoWCA; SID;						Sensitization and advocacy programme for reproductive health and rights of women.	Revision of National women Devepment Policy (NWDP), 2011	
3.2 By 2030, end prevent- able deaths of new-borns and children under 5 years of age, with all coun- tries aiming to reduce neona- tal mortality to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live births and under 5 mortality to at least as low as 25 per 1,000 live births	3.2.1 Un- der-five mor- tality rate	Lead: MoHFW	MoInd; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; SID;	• Maternal Mortality Ratio 105 per 100,000 by 2020 (515)						 Strategic Plan for Health, Population & Nutrition Sector De- velopment Program; National Women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011, Sec- tion: 34.2, 34.3, 34.5, 34.6, 34.10 and 34.11. 	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	s
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	Infant Mor- tality Ratio 20 per 100,000 by 2020	Lead: MoHFW	MoInd; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; SID;								
	3.2.2 Neonatal mortality rate	Lead: MoHFW	MoInd; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; SID;								
3.4 By 2030, reduce by one third premature mortality from non-commu- nicable dis- eases through prevention and treatment and promote men- tal health and well-being	3.4.1 Mortality rate attributed to cardiovas- cular disease, cancer, diabetes or chronic respiratory disease	Lead: MoHFW	MoE; MoInf; MoWCA; SID;	1. Maternal Mortality Ratio 105 per 100,000 by 2020. 2. Infant Mortality Ratio 20 per 100,000 by 2020.						National Women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011 Section: 34.2, 34.3, 34.5, 34.6, 34.10 and 34.11.	
	3.7.2 Adoles- cent birth rate (aged 10-14 years; aged 15-19 years) per 1,000 women in that age group									National Women Develop- ment Policy (NWDP), 2011 Section: 34.2, 34.3, 34.5, 34.6, 34.10 and 34.11.	
3.8 Achieve universal health cover- age, including financial risk protection, access to qual- ity essential health-care services	3.8.1 Coverage of essential health services (defined as the average cover- age of essential services based on tracer interventions that	Lead: MoHFW	BFID (IDRA); LGD; MoC; MoSW; MoWCA; MoST (BAEC); MoInd (BAB)	 Maternal Mortality Ratio 105 per 100,000 by 2020. Infant Mortality Ratio 20 per 100,000 by 2020. 							



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
and access to safe, effective, quality and af- fordable essen- tial medicines and vaccines for all	include repro- ductive, maternal, new- born and child health, infec- tious diseases, non- communicable diseases and service capacity and access, among the general and the most disadvantaged population)										
4.1 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys complete free, equitable and quality prima- ry and second- ary education leading to relevant and effective learn- ing outcomes	 4.1.1 Proportion of children and young people: (a) in grades 2/3; (b) at the end of primary; and (c) at the end of lower secondary achieving at least a minimum proficiency level in (i) reading and (ii) mathematics, by sex 	Lead: MoPME; Co-Lead: MoE	MoWCA; MoInf; MoSW; MoRA; MoHFW; LGD; MoYS; SID	 Female to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent; The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; (xIix); Encourage female enrolment in technical and vocational education 					 Motivational programme for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Preventing child marriage through adolescents club (60 % girls and 40% boys). Making arrangement of education of the street children. 		
4.2 By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys have access to quality early childhood development, care and pre-primary education so that they are ready for pri- mary education	4.2.1 Propor- tion of children under 5 years of age who are developmen- tally on track in health, learning and psychosocial well-being, by sex	Lead: MoPME Co- Lead:	MoHFW MoSW; MoWCA; MoRA; LGD;	Ensure quality devel- opment of children.			Project: Support for First-1000 days Children July 2017-June 2022 Project: rehabilitation of street children July 2017-June 2022	2000.00 m 1500.00 m	 Motivational pro- gramme for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Preventing child marriage through adolescents club (60 % girls and 40% boys). Making arrange- ment of education of the street children. 		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
4.3 By 2030, ensure equal access for all women and men to afford- able and qual- ity technical, vocational and tertiary education, including university	4.3.1.Partici- pation rate of youth and adults in formal and non-for- mal education and training in the previous 12 months, by sex	Lead: MoEF;	MoE- WOE; MoLE; MoYS; MoWCA; MoInd (BITAC); MoTJ; SID	 The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; Encourage female enrolment in tech- nical and vocational education. 					 Motivational programme for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Making arrangement of education of the street children. 		
4.5 By 2030, eliminate gender disparities in education and ensure equal access to all levels of education and vocational training for the vulnerable, including persons with disabilities, indigenous peoples and children in vulnerable situations	4.5.1 Parity indices (female/ male, rural/ urban, bottom/top wealth quintile and others such as dis- ability status, indige- nous peoples and conflict-af- fected, as data become available) for all education indicators on this list that can be disaggregated	Lead: MoE; Co-Lead: MoPME;	Co-Lead: MoSW MoCH- TA; MoWCA MoRA; MoYS; SID;	 Female to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent; The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; Encourage female enrolment in technical and vocational education 					 Motivational programme for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Making arrangement of education of the street children. 		
4.6 By 2030, ensure that all youth and a substantial proportion of adults, both men	4.6.1 Percentage of population in a given age group achieving at least a fixed level of proficiency in functional (a) literacy and (b) numeracy skills, by sex	Lead: MoPME; Co-Lead: MoE; and women, achieve literacy and numeracy	MoWCA; MoYS; MoInf; MoRA; MoSW; SID	 Female to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent; The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be 					 Motivational programme for parents to prevent drop out children from the school. Preventing child marriage through 		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; 3. Encourage female enrolment in tech- nical and vocational education.					adolescents club (60 % girls and 40% boys). 3. Making arrangement of education of the street children.		
4.7 By 2030, ensure that all learners acquire the knowledge and skills needed to promote sustainable development, including, among others, through edu- cation for sustainable development and sustainable lifestyles, human rights, gender equali- ty, promotion of a culture of peace and non-vio- lence, global citizenship and appreciation of culture's contribution to sustainable development	4.7.1 Extent to which (i) global citizenship education and (ii) education for sustainable development, including gender equality and human rights, are mainstreamed at all levels in: (a) national edu- cation policies, (b) curricula, (c) teacher edu- cation and (d) stu- dent assessment	Lead: MoE	FD, ICTD, LJD; MoCA; MoRA; MoRA; MoEF; MoInd; MoFA	 Female to male ratio in tertiary education to be raised from current 70 percent to 100 percent; The ratio of literate female to male for age group 20-24 to be raised to 100 percent from the current 86 percent; Encourage female enrolment in technical and vocational education. 							



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	s
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
5.1 End all forms of discrimination against all women and girls every where	5.1.1 Whether or not legal frameworks are in place to promote, enforce and monitor equality	Lead: MoWCA	MoHA; LJD; LPAD; MoInd; MoFA; MoLE	To be incuded from Mapping	Project: Multi-sectoral Programme for Pre- vention of Violence against women. (July 2016-June 2021)	1160.00 million					
	and non- discrimination on the basis of sex		MoRA; MoTJ		Program: Establishment of Nurses Hostel in the Heart Foundation July 2015-June 2018	2102.00 million				_	
5.2 Eliminate all forms of violence against all women and girls in the public and pri- vate spheres, including trafficking and sexual and other types of exploitation	5.2.1 Proportion of ever-partnered women and girls aged 15 years and older subjected to physical, sexual or psy- chological violence by a current or former intimate partner in the previous 12 months, by form of violence and by age	Lead: MoWCA	MoHA; LJD; LPAD; SID; MoE- WOE; MoFA; MoLE MoRA; MoTJ	1. Reduce and prevent violence and sexual harassment in workplaces and public spheres.	Program: Establishment of Adolescent Club. Jan 2017-Dec. 2019 Project: Multi-sectoral Programme for Pre- vention of Violence against women. (July 2016-June 2021)	90.00 m	Program: Establishment of Ado- lescent Club. Jan 2020-Dec. 2022	100.00 m	Program: Establishment of Adolescent Club. Jan 2020-Dec. 2022	•Revision of National Action Plan to Prevent Violence Against Wom- en and Children 2013-2015; Revision of National Women De- velopment Policy-2011;	
	5.2.2 Proportion of women and girls aged 15 years and older subjected to sexual violence by persons other than an intimate partner in the previous 12 months, by age and place of occurrence	Lead: MoWCA	MoHA; SID	-						-	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	SS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
5.3 Eliminate all harmful practices, such as child, early and forced marriage and female genital mutilation	5.3.1 Proportion of women aged 20-24 years who were married or in a union be- fore age 15 and before age 18	Lead: MoWCA	MoHA; MoInf; MoRA; MoFA; MoHFW; SID	 Ending Child Marriage; Eliminate harmful practices for all ages of women. 	Project: Establishment of Kishor-Kishori Club (July2017-June 2021) Establishment of Adolescent Club. Jan 2017-Dec. 2019	9000.00 m	Project: Accelerating Protection for child Rights Jul 2017-jun2021	2200.00 million		Revision of Integrated Policy for Ear- ly Child Care and Develop- ment-2013; Revision of Child Act 2013; • Policy for	
					Project: Generation Break Through (Sep 2013-Dec 2017)	90.00 million				Policy for Preventing child marriage and sexual harassment through Adolescent	
					Program: Empowerment of Women and Girls through Capacity building to Prevent Gender based Vio- lence with Harmful Practices Jan 2016-Dec 2018	90.00 million	Program: Empowerment of Wom- en and Girls through Capacity building to Prevent Gender based Violence with Harmful Practices Jan 2018-Dec 2020	100.00m		Clubs	
					Program: Preventing Child Marriage and Pro- moting Adolescent Health, Right among the future generation through building Adolescent Club and TV Programme Jan 2016-Dec 2018	31.500 million	Program: Preventing Child Mar- riage and Promoting Adolescent Health, Right among the future generation through building Adolescent Club and TV Pro- gramme Jan 2016-Dec 2018	40.00m			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					Project: Generation Break- through Sep 2013-Dec 2018 Project: Construction of 10 storied Working Women Hostel Building at Nilkhet & Infrastructural Development of Existing Hostels.	7890.00 million					
					(July 2016-June 2021)						
					Project: Construction of Hostel-1 for Women Garments Workers at Baro-Ashulia, Savar, Dhaka.	300.00 million		800.00 million			
					(July 2016-June 2018)						
	5.5.2 Proportion of women in managerial positions	Lead: MoWCA	MoPA								
5.6 Ensure universal access to sexual and reproductive health and re- productive rights as agreed in accordance with the Programme of Action of the International Conference on Population and Development and the Beijing Platform for Ac-	5.6.1 Proportion of women aged 15-49 years who make their own informed decisions regarding sexual relations, contraceptive use and reproduc- tive health care	Lead: MoWCA	LJD; LPAD; MoHFW; MoFA	• Women's deci- sion-making over reproductive health (656);	Program: Health and Nutrition Services for Poor Women and Chil- dren of Gazipur City Corporation Jan 2016-Dec 2019 Program: Health Care Aware- ness building, Pro- viding Health Service and Ensuring Child	1) 60.85 million 2) 30.48 million	Program: Health and Nutrition Services for Poor Women and Children of Gazipur City Corpo- ration Jan 2020-Dec 2022 Program: Health Care Awareness building, Providing Health Service and Ensuring Child Edu-	70.00m 40.00m			
tion and the out- come documents of their review conferences					Education in the Horijon Community Jan 2015-Dec 2017		cation in the Horijon Community Jan 2018-Dec 2020				



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	5.6.2 Number of countries with laws and regulations that guarantee women aged 15- 49 years access to sexual and reproductive health care, information and education	Lead: MoWCA	LPAD								
5.a Undertake reforms to give women equal rights to economic resources, as well as access to ownership and control over land and other forms of proper-	5.a.1 (a) Proportion of total agricultural population with ownership or secure rights over agricultural land, by sex; and (b) share of women	Lead: MoWCA	BFID (BB); LJD; MoL; SID	 Enhance access to and control over pro- ductive resources; access to services; access to markets and productive assets (land, seeds, fertil- izers and extension services); increased ownership of land and productive resources; 	Project: Economic Empow- erment of Women through skill devel- opment training. (July 2016-June 2021)	88360.00m	Project: Construction of Hostel2 for Women Garments Workers at baro-Ashulia savar, dhaka July 2017-Dec 2020 Project: Upward Extension of working Women Hostel at Mirpur and khilgoan March, 2017 June 2020	4579.33 million 300.00 million			
ty, financial services, inheritance and natural resources, in accordance with national	among owners or rights-bearers of agricultural land, by type of tenure						Project: Establishment of Work- ing Women Hostel in to Divisional July, 2017-June, 2021	800.00 million			
laws					Project: Establishment of Hostel for Working Women in Kaliganj of Gazipur District July, 2016-June, 2020	5600.00 m	Project: Construction of Joyeeta- Tower at Head Quarters July, 2017-June, 2021	1500.00 m			
							Project: Construction of Colony for Garments Working Women Labour, Bai- pail,Savar July, 2017-June, 2022	1000.00 million			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa	ogramme to lls/ Targets	Requirements of New F gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
							Project: Capacity building of Joyeeta Fondation July, 2017-June, 2022	1200.00 m			
							Project: Construction of Joyeeta Mini Tower at 8 Divi- sional Head Quarters	1600.00 million			
							July, 2017-June, 2022				
5.b Enhance the use of enabling technology, in particular information and communica- tions technology, to	5.b.1 Proportion of individuals who own a mobile telephone, by sex	Lead: MoWCA	ICTD; PTD; MoE; SEID; SID; MoInd	 Digital Bangladesh and Gender Policy; Marketable tech- nical and vocational education including ICT; Access to technolo- gy and information; 	Project: Thottho Apa: Em- powering Women Through ICT to- wards District Based Women Computer Training (64 district (July 2017-June 2022)	5440.00 million					
promote the empowerment of women					Project: Economic Empow- erment of Women through Skill Devel- opment Training July 2014-June 2019	8860.00 m					
					Program: Girls in Inform Action and Commu- nication Technology (G. ICT) Training Development Pro- gramme Jan 2016-Dec 2021)	119.40 million					
					Women ICT Free- lancer and Entrepre- neurship Training Jan 2015-Dec 2017	80.04 million	Women ICT Freelancer and Entrepreneurship Training Jan 2018-Dec 2020	100.00 m			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
5.c Adopt and strengthen sound policies and enforceable legislation for the promo- tion of gender equality and the empow- erment of all	5.c.1 Proportion of countries with systems to track and make public allocations for gender equality and women's empowerment	Lead: MoWCA	LPAD; FD; Prog. Div.	 Reduce and prevent violence and sexual ha- rassment in workplaces and public spheres (658). Removal of all discrim- inatory provisions in all laws and policies (661) Removal of all dis- criminatory provisions in all laws and policies (661). 							
women and girls at all levels				 All laws effectively enforced to uphold rights of women and girls; Rights of the girl child recognized and upheld in 							
				laws and policies.							
6.2 By 2030, achieve access to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defeca- tion, paying special attention to the needs of women and girls and those in vulnerable situations	6.2.1 Proportion of population using safely managed sanitation services, including a hand- washing facility with soap and water	Lead: LGRD	MoE; MoInf; MoPME; MoWCA; PMO; MoF; MoHFW; MoEF; SID	 Safe water and sanitation services (657); Safe drinking water for all. 							
8.5 By 2030, achieve full and productive employment and decent work for all women and men, including for young peo- ple and persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal value	8.5.1 Average hourly earnings of female and male employees, by occupation, age and persons with disabilities	Lead: MoLE	LPAD; MoEWOE; BFID, (BB) MoFA; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoVS; MoE; SID MoYS;				Project: Urban based Marginal- ized Women Devel- opment Project (2nd Phase) July 2016 to June 2020	2000.00 m			



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	8.5.2 Unemploy- ment rate, by sex, age and persons with disabil- ities	Lead: MoLE	LPAD; MoEWOE; BFID, (BB) MoFA; MoInd; MoSW; MoWCA; MoYS; MoE; SID MoYS;								
8.7 Take imme- diate and effective measures to eradicate forced labour, to end modern slavery	8.7.1 Propor- tion and number of children aged 5-17 years en- gaged in child	Lead: MoL	MoE- WOE; MoFA; MoHA; MoWCA;		Awareness Rising and Uthan Boithok on trafficking in person 2017 to 2020		Rehabilitation Project for Street Children of Dhaka City July, 2016 to June 2021	800.00 million		1. Revision of National Child Labour Elimination Policy 2010;	
and human trafficking and secure the pro- hibition and elimination of the worst forms	labour, by sex and age		SID; MoYS; MoSW				Protection and Support for Early Child Develop- ment Project July, 2016 to June, 2021	1000.00 m		Revision of Preven- tion and Suppression of Human Trafficking	
of child labour, including recruitment and use of child soldiers, and by 2025 end child labour in all its							Rehabilitation of Drug Carrying and Addicted Children Project July, 2016 to June 2019	100.00 m		Act 2012;	
forms 10.1 By 2030, progressively achieve and sustain income growth of the bottom 40 percent of the population at a rate higher than the na- tional average	10.1.1 Growth rates of house- hold expenditure or income per capita among the bottom 40 per cent of the population and the total popula- tion	Lead: GED	D; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoCHTA; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLE; MoEWOE; MoLWA; MoSW: MoWCA; Prog. Div.							Revision of National Women Develop- ment Policy 2011,	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
10.2 By 2030, empower and promote the social, economic and political inclusion of all, irrespec- tive of age, sex, disability, race, ethnicity, origin, religion or economic or other status	10.2.1 Propor- tion of people living below 50 per cent of median income, by age, sex and persons with disabilities	Lead: GED	FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLE; MoLWA; MoPA; MoPA; MoRA; MoSW; MoWCA; Prog. Div; SID; MoInd (BITAC); MoFA;	 Four areas of strategic objectives for women's empower- ment: (1) Improve women's human capabilities; (2) Increase women's economic benefits; (3) Enhance women's voice and agency (654); (4) Empowering Eth- nic Communities. 						Revision of National Women Develop- ment Policy 2011,	
10.3 Ensure equal opportunity and reduce inequalities of outcome, including by eliminating discriminatory laws, policies and ractices and promoting appropriate legislation, policies and action in this regard	10.3.1 Pro- portion of the population reporting having personally felt discriminated against or harassed within the previous 12 months on the basis of a ground of dis- crimination prohibited under international human rights law	Lead: LJD	D; LPAD; MoPA; MoWCA; SID; MoFA;	Four areas of strategic objectives for women's empower- ment: (1) Improve women's human capabilities; (2) Increase women's economic benefits; (3) Enhance women's voice and agency (654); (4) Empowering Eth- nic Communities.						Revision of National Women Develop- ment Policy 2011,	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
11.2 By 2030, provide access to safe, afford- able, accessible and sustainable transport systems for all, improving road safety, notably by expand- ing public transport, with special atten- tion to the needs of those in vulnerable ituations,wom- en, children, persons with disabilities and older persons	11.2.1 Propor- tion of pop- ulation that has convenient access to pub- lic transport, by sex, age and persons with disabil- ities	Lead: RTHD, Co- Lead: MoR	LGD; MoHA; BD; MoS; MoSW; MoWCA; MoInf							Revision of National Women Develop- ment Policy 2011,	
11.7 By 2030, Provide uni- versal access to safe, inclusive and accessible, green and public spaces, in particular for women and children, older persons and persons with disabil- ities	11.7.1 Average share of the built-up area of cities that is open space for public use for all, by sex, age and persons with disabilities	Lead: LGD	MoEF; MoHPW; MoL; MoSW; MoWCA	1. Access to Support Services (659) 2. Persons with dis- abilities (640)						Revision of National Women Develop- ment Policy 2011,	
16.1 Signifi- cantly reduce all forms of violence and related death rates every- where			NHRC; LJD; LPAD; CD; MoWCA, MoSW	16.1.1 Number of victims of intentional homicide per 100,000 population, by sex and age					• National Action Plan to imple- ment Children Policy 2011	1. Revision of National Women Development Policy 2011, Section: 19.4 and 19.7, 2. National Children Policy, 2011,	



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	S
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
16.2 End abuse, exploitation, trafficking and all forms of violence against and torture of children	16.2.1 Propor- tion of children aged 1-17 years who experienced any physical punishment and/or psychological aggression by caregivers in the past month	Lead: MoHA; Co-Lead: MoWCA	NHRC; LJD; MoSW; MoFA; MoPME; MoE; MoInf; SID	 Child protection (643) Child abuse (644) 					Establishment of Department of Children Affairs	1. National Children Policy, 2011,	
	16.2.2 Number of victims of human traf- ficking per 100,000 popu- lation, by sex, age and form of exploitation	Lead: MoHA	MoFA; MoWCA, MoSW; MoDMR								
	16.2.3 Pro- portion of young women and men aged 18-29 years who experi- enced sexual violence by age 18	Lead: MoWCA Co-Lead: MoHA	MoE; SID								
Data, mon- itoring and accountability: 17.18 By 2020, enhance capacity- building support to developing countries, including for least developed countries and	17.18.1 Proportion of sustainable development indicators produced at the national level with full disaggregation when relevant to the target, in accordance	Lead: SID (BBS)	BB; ERD; FD; IRD; MoE; MoPME; MoFF; MoHFW; EMRD; ICTD; PTD; LGD; MoA; MoF; MoCH						Linkage with BBS to establish gen- der disaggregated database		



SDG targets	Global Indica-	Lead/Co-	Associate	7th FYP Goals/	On-going Project/Pro achieve 7th FYP Goa		Requirements of New P gramme up to 2		Actions/ Proj-	Policy/ Strategy if	SS
	tors for SDG Targets	lead Min- istries/ Divisions	Minis- tries/ Divisions	Targets related to SDG Targets and Indicators	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project title and period	Cost in BDT (mil- lion)	ects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	needed (in relation with Col- umn 8)	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
small island developing States, to in- crease sig- nificantly the availability of high-quality, timely and reliable data disaggregat- ed by	with the Fundamental Principles of Official Sta- tistics		TA; MoHA; MoPA; MoWCA; MoE- WOE; MoHPW;								



Ministry of Water Resources (MoWR)

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)			Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
14.2 By 2020, sustainably manage and protect marine and coastal ecosystems to avoid signif- icant adverse impacts, including by strength- ening their resilience, and take action for their restoration in order to achieve healthy and productive oceans	14.2.1 Proportion of national exclusive eco- nomic zones managed using ecosys- tem-based approaches	Lead: MoWR; Co-Lead: MoS	MoEF; MoST; MoHA (CG); MoFL; MoFA	 Coastal Green Belt will be created Involve local com- munity with allocating appropriate property rights in the manage- ment of SMF Conservation shall be enforced of marine reserves Implementation of relevant laws for pro- tection of coastal and marine resources Capacity building of concerned institutions for managing EEZ Special measures will be taken for bio-diver- sity conservation 	BWDB Project • Coastal Embank- ment Improvement Project-Phase-I • Bluegold pro- gramme (BWDB component) • South-West Area Integrated Water Resources Planning & Management Project (Phase-2) DoE Project • 'Ecosystem based development, management and conservation of the Saint Martin's Island' Project • Climate Resilient Ecosystems and Livelihood in ECA (CREL_ECA) Project	32800.00 5634.90 4821.00 158.478 523.408	 Strengthening of Monitoring, Control and Surveillance System (MCS) in the Bay of Bengal Implementa- tion, Operation and Maintenance Phases of Water Management Infrastructure in Bhola District How it is relevant to the ocean ecosystem management Disaster Risk Management En- hancement Project Period is missing Study Project Study on Estuary Land Development Program Period and cost is missing. Project 	7000.00 4560.00 5000.00 1000.00	• Effort shall be made to harmonize in the provision of different existing laws It could be in column 9 with more specificity.	Enact new laws where required Please specify En- acting policy direc- tives in the planning and implementation of all BWDB's project (presently practicing in some projects). Should be in column 10, not here 2.Enacting appli- cation of policy di- rectives in planning and implementation of LGED, BADC, DAE, DoF and BIWTA projects. 3. Enacting and monitoring application of policy directives in planning and imple- mentation of LGED, BADC, DAE, DOF, BIWTA and all rel- evant organization's projects. 4. Evaluation of the application of the policy directives. It may go to column 10. 5Preparation of rules and by-laws of Water Act. 7. Approval of rules. 8. Enactment of laws by majority of organizations.	



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem			
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
6.5 By 2030, implement integrated water re- sources management at all levels, includ- ing through trans boundary cooperation as appropriate	6.5.1 Degree of integrated water resources management implementa- tion (0-100)	Lead: MoWR Co-Lead: MoFA	GED; LGD	 Urban areas need integrated water treatment and efficient water supply facilities. Shifting the depen- dence on water supply from groundwater to surface water with im- provement in surface water quality Construction, opera- tion and maintenance of water treatment plants, water abstrac- tion facilities and wa- ter distribution system for providing drinking water to public, indus- tries and commercial organizations, 	 Emergency 2007 Cyclone recovery and restoration project. Buriganga River Restoration Project (New Dhaleswari-Pung- li-Bangshai-Tur- ag- BurigangaRiver System). Kalni- Kushiyara River Management Project. Pre-Moonsoon of flood protection and Drainage im- provement in Haor Areas. Protection of Alat- uli area of Chapai- Nawabgang District from the erosion of Padma River. Procurement of Dredgers and An- cillary Equipments for River Dredging of Banladesh. Blue Gold pro- gramme (BWDB Component). 	7505.00 11255.93 6337.21 7040.74 2741.84 2109.41	 Climate Smart Agricultural Water Management Proj- ect (CSAWMP) Rehabilitation of Barisal irrigation project. Conservation of Sweet Water in the Canals for Ir- rigation in Coastal Polders in Barguna District by Re- ex- cavation of Canals & Maintenance of Regulators. Rehabilitation of Marshi River in Jhenaigatiupazila of Sherpur district. Flood Control, Drainage and Irrigation Project in Madarganj and IslampurUpazilas of Jamalpur District (Extension of Priority Project). Protection of Bhuapur-Tarakandi road through the left bank prote- tion of Jamuna River under in Sarishabariupazila of Jamnpur district. 	11000.00 856.59 706.56 249.65 1922.92 2037.02	 Establish environmental flow requirement for the Ganges, Jamuna, Teesta, Dharala rivers Assessment of present and fu- ture water resources requirement for Ganges and Brahmaputra Basin. Development of an Integrated Water Resources Management Plan focusing on Ganges Barrage Project. Is it Padma barrage??? Preparation of Master Plan for Integrated Development of the Brahmaputra Basin. Strengthen flood control embankment along the Ganges and Brahmaputra River. River Dredging for conserving Water and Sustainable Water Management in the river system of Bangladesh. Specify rivers and areas Establish environmental flow requirement for the Surma, Kushiyara, Manu, Feni, Khowai, Old Brahmaputra rivers. Development of an Integrated Water Resources Management Plan Meghna Basin. Implementation of an Integrated Water Resources Management Plan focusing on Ganges Barrage Project. Is it Padma barrage??? Implementation of Master Plan for Integrated Development of the Brahmaputra Basin Establish environmental flow requirement for the remain- ing????? trans-boundary rivers. 	 9. Ensure applications of laws by major organizations (BWDB, LGED, BADC, DOF, DAE, and BIWTA). 7, 8 & 9 should go to remark 10. Ensure enforcement of all prepared rules and by-laws by major & other organizations. 11. Ensure review and revision. Ensure preparation and approval of the NWRP. 10 & 11 should go to remark 12. Master plan of river re-excavation/dredging including river management. 13. Initiate rivers and channel excavation/ dredging & river management. Superfluous 	



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 6. Coastal Embank- ment Improvement Project Phase-1 (CEIP-1) in Satkhira, Khulna, Bagerhat, Pirojpur, Barguna&Patuakhali District. 7. Protection of Ramgoti&Kamal- nagarUpazilla& adjacent areas under Lakshmipur District from the continuous erosion of Meghna River (phase -1). 8. Flood and River Bank Erosion Risk Management Invest- ment Program. 9. Haor Flood Management and Livelihood Improvement Project (BWDB Part). 10. Rehabilitation of BWDB infrastruc- tures Damaged by Natural Disaster in the Coastal Area of Polder No. 64/1A, 64/1B & 64/1C at BanskhaliUpazilla in Chittagong District. 11. River Bank Pro- tection work on the both bank of Sangu and ChandkhaliRiv- er at Chandanish&- Satkania Upzilla in Chittagong district. 	12535.36 5634.90 32800.00 2024.15 8285.60 9933.77	 7. Protection of erosion of Jamuna River in Belgaicha between Kulkandi and Guthail Hard Point located in IslampurUpazila of Jamalpur district. 8. The develop- ment of the land reclaimed from erosion of Jamuna River and protec- tion of proposed economic zones in Sirajganj district. 9. Protection work of different areas from bank erosion both shores of Halda Rivers in Hathazariand Raozanupazila under Chittagong district. 10. Dredging proj- ect of Padma River to protect Kuthibari and surrounding areas of Rabin- dranath Tagore in Kushtia district. 	3840.41 3683.67 2120.79 247.74	13. Target to conclude Teesta andFeni water sharing agree- ment.		

dicators for Co-lead Ministr	Ministries/ Targets related to t Division Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks			
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Period BDT Period BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem		
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 12. Rehabilitation of Damaged Polders under Cox,s Bazar District. 13. Protection of the "Kuthibari" & adja- cent areas of Great Poet Robindranath Tagore along the Right Bank of Padma River in Kushtia district. 14. Bank Protection of Left Bank of Meghna River through Bank Revetment Work at Maniknagar of NabinagorUpazilla in Brahmanbaria district. 15. Construction of Retired Embank- ment including protection of Right Bank of the Jamuna River from Kurnibari to Chandanbaisha at Sariakandi. 16. Protection of Ra- jshahiCadet College & adjacent important establishment from the erosion of the Padma River. 	2512.99 1505.65 1806.80 497.42 3015.29	 20. Protection of Dhaleshwari river Babupur-Lauhati FCD area in Nag- arpurUpazila along with Gachkumlli, Barapakhia in Delduarupazila on the left bank of Dhaleshwari River under Tangail district. 21 Mahananda river dredging and river dredging and river dredging and river dredging and river dredging and river dredging and river dredging district. 22. Left Bank Pro- tection of Srinagar in Munshiganj dis- trict and KabutarK- hola&Yashodia area of Lauhajangupazila from erosion of Padma River. 23. Right bank pro- tection of Naria and Jajiraupazilas from Padma River in Shariatpur district. 24. Rehabilitation and drainage project of Polder No 64 / 2A (Puichhari Part) of Puich- hari Union under Banskhaliupazila of Chittagong district. 	1907.70 5770.32 2005.68 5002.82 3419.87			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 17. Re-excavation of Titas River(Up- per) in Brahman- baria District 18. Rehabilitation of Polder 36/1 in Bagerhat District. 19. Bank protection Work along the Left Bank of Padma River from Doair Bazar to BrahaBazarghat at DoharUpazilla in Dhaka District. 20. Protection of Embankment of Polder No. 56/57 from erosion of the Meghna River at Daulatkhan&Bhola district. 21. Bank Protective work against erosion of the Meghna River at Rajapur and East Ilisha union of BholaSadarupazilla in Bhola District. 22. Strengthening of Dumping Zone of protective work & Rehabilitation of Embankment cum Road of Jamalpur Town protection project in 	867.90 1558.82 2828.32 2176.20 5514.99 2794.23	 25. Protection of Charbaria area in SadarUpazila from erosion of Kirtankhola River of Barisal district. 27. Construction of experimental cross- dam to protect the left of Jamuna River at Hargla of Jamalpur district. 29. Revetment work and develop- ment project of the connection dam from FisariGhat to the reserve market (old bus stand) to protect erosion from KarnafuliRiv- er in Sadarupazila of Rangamati District. 31. Rehabilitation of Polder no-67 / A, 67, 67 / B and 68 along the Naf River in Ukhia and Teknafupazilas of Cox's Bazar district to Improve of border security in Bangladesh- Myan- mar. 	1142.72 1873.16 469.94 2242.53			

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Jamalpur-Sadarupazilla of Jamalpur. Period is missing. River Bank Protection work for Protection of TajumuddinUpazil- laSadar in Bhola District from erosion of Meghna River. Teesta Barrage Project (Phase-2) Unit-1. Re- excavation of connecting rivers, development of Irrigation Facilities & Fish Culture project of Gazner- Beel area under SujanagarUpazilla in Pabna District. Rehabilitation of the Ganges -Kabodak Irrigation Project. Rehabilitation of BhutiarBeel&Bar- nalSalimpurkola- bashukhali flood cntrol& Drainage Project in Khulna District (phase-2). Irrigation Management Im- provement Program (IMIP). Shibpur Flood Control Drainage & Irrigation 	217.42 4483.85 4133.26 2190.66 1881.50 2819.02 4671.02 444.20	 Improvement of Drainage System and Water Logging Mittgation Of Chit- tagong Cantonment & Adjacent Area Bank protection of Gobinda and Haldia areas of Saghata Upazila and Katlamari area of Fulchhariupazila from erosion of Jamuna River in Gaibandha district. Rehabilitation of Embankment and Excavation of Riv- ers/Khals Project Left bank protection of the shore's area from Dashani to Shatla in Matlab Upazila from wave action of Meghna River of Chadpur district. Construction of Char-Noakh- ali cross-dam to reclaim land under Noakhali O & M Division. Flood control, removal of Water logging and drain- age development project in Chit- tagong Metropol- itan. 	12827.38 97.3 2436.07 412.47 876.27 3418.37 3986.29			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of No Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 Project under Shibpurupazilla in Norshingdi District. 31. South-West Area Integrated Water Re- sources Planning & Management Project (Phase-2). 32. Rehabilitation of Kashimpur Pump House under Manu River Irrigation Project. 33. Temporary Bank Protection of West Narisha Bazar and Meghula Bazar along left Bank of Padma River under Dohar Upazila in Dhaka District. 34. Work on strengthening by CC Block at the length of 2000 meters on both shores of Sialzani ca- nal in MohanganjU- pazila in Netrokona district. 35 Drainage im- provement project in Dhaka-Narayan- gonj-Demra (DND) area (Phase-2). 36. Development of flood control and drainage system for the removal of water logging in Noakhali area. 	4821.00 841.60 178.94 152.86 5582.00 3249.88 954.00	 46. Protective work at Khudbandi, Singra Bari and Shuvagacha areas Kazipurupazila from erosion of Jamuna River of Sirajganj district. Bank Portection of Tetulia River from Bakshi Launchghat to Baburhat- Launchghat in CharfashionUpazila and Dredging and Cookie-Mukri Is- land Flood Control Project. 48. Bank protection of Arjuna area in Bhuapurapurupazila of Tangail district from erosion of Jamuna River. 49. River Bank protection from ero- sion of Megna River at UlaniaGovindpur Bazar in Mehendi- gongjupazila. 50. River Bank protection from erosion of Megna River Elisha river & Maskata River Harinathpur bazaar, Chanpurbazaar,Pa- tarhatBondor In Hizla & Mehen- digongj upazila under Barisal O&M division, BWDB, Barisal. 	4665.94 16728.02 7843.08 31616.08 6389.21			



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1	2	3	4	5	 6.1 37. Rehabilitation of naturally dam- aged Polder No. 61/1 (Sitakundo), 61/2 (Mireshwarai) and 72 (sandip) of Bapaubo, damaged in coastal area of Chittagong district. 38. Rehabilitation of damaged Polder no 62, 63/1 and 63/1B located in Potenga, Anowara and Potia of Chit- tagong district. 39. Reconstruction and Protection work of Polder no-68 located at ShahporirIsland in TeknafUpazila of Coxsbazar district. 40. Protection along the left and right bank of Dhar- la River in Ghosh- para, Doyaltari and Bostari area of the former 119 No- Bashkata enclaves inPatgramupazila of Lalmonirhat district. 41. Protection and drainage project of Bangladesh Eco- nomic Zone (BEJA) flood control road cumembankment in Mirsharaiupazila 	 6.2 2803.00 1061.60 247.46 11627.7 221.80 	 7.1 51. Rehabilitation Project of Polder No. 1, 2 and 3 of the project of Sat- laBaghda project in Barisal district. 52. Meghna-Titas FCD project in Sadar, Vijayanagar and Sarailupazilas of Brahmanbaria district. 53. Procurement of land based and Barge Directorate of Mechanical Equipment Project. 54. Re-excavation of Tulashi Ganges River, small Jamuna River, Chiri and Harabati River of Joypurhat district. 55. Dredging and revetment work of the rivers for protection of the affected areas on both sides of Kar- naphuli and Ich- hamati River and connected canals in Rangunia and Boalkhaliupazilas of Chittagong dis- trict and Rangamati Hill districts. 56. River bank protection by Geo Bags of important structures of Ban- gladesh Army from erosion of Meghna River at Sornadwip (Jahaijia Char) 	7.2 2903.07 4640.22 9455.60 2986.51 3873.81 731.74 444.28	8	9	



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					42. The right bank protection of Mat- amuhuriRiver near BandarbanAlikad- am Cantonment. Period is missing	2039.30	57. Left bank pro- tection of Rajpur from erosion of Meghna River in Sarailupazila of Brahmanbaria	671.61			
					43. The flood control, drainage, irrigation and dredging project	1253.92	district. 59. Re-excavation of Nabagonga River.	249.67			
					of the Bakkhali river of Cox's Bazar district. Period is missing		60. Assessment for establishing environmental flow requirement	4620.14			
					44. Project to pro- tect the right bank erosionofTeestaRiv- er in Gangachara	475.68	for the Ganges, Jamuna, Teesta, Dharala, Surma, Kushiyara, Manu,				
					and Rangpur- sadarupazila of Rangpur district. Period is missing		Feni, Khowai, and Old Brahmaputra rivers.	942.05			
					45. Construction of Integrated Water Control Infrastruc- ture on Punarva River to provide	243.57	61. Preparation of Master Plan for Integrated Development of the Brahmaputra Basin.	942.03			
					supplementary irri- gation for drought season in Gauripur, Sadarupazila of Dinajpur district Period is missing	2759.84	63. River Dredging for conserving Wa- ter and Sustainable Water Management in the river system of Bangladesh (Part execution).	489.02			
							64. Feasibility study for Jamuna River Channelization.				
							65. Integrated land reclamation project of Hatia-Dha- marchar-Nijhum- dwip. 66. North Rajshahi Irrigation Project.				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/Pr to achieve 7 th FYF Targets		Requirement of Ne Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					 46. River bank protection work along the left bank of the Karatoya River in the former Nazirganj and Daikhata enclaves of Bodaupazila of Panchagarh district. 47. Protection pub- lic installation from right bank erosion of the Jamuna Riv- erin the Sadarand Fulchhariupazilaof Gaibandha district. 48. Protect the area from Sonakandi to Bulanpur under Rajshahi City from bank erosion of Padma River. 49. Protection of three areas in PatnitolaUpazila from bank erosion of Atrai River and Re-excavation of PalashbariKhal in MandaUpzila of Naogaon district. 50. Jobaibil flood control, drainage and irrigation projects under Sapahar and Porsha Upazila of Naogaon district. 	2712.60 240.94 419.57 590.61 954.17	 67. Kurigram Irrigation Project (North and South Unit) 68. Improved drainage in the Bhabadaha area. 69. Revitalization and Restoration of BeelHalti. 70. Improvement of Drainage Congestion and Flood Control for Chittagong City Corporation. 71. Improvement of Water management Infrastructure of Damaged Polders under Chit- tagong-Cox's Bazar District Project 				



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
					51. Sureswar canal excavation and drainage project	545.90					
					52. RajoirKotali- para flood control, drainage and irriga- tion projects .	2370.00					
					53. Protection of Dhaka-Ma- wa-Bhanga-Khulna National Highway adjoining Haji Shariatullah Bridge from erosion of the Arial KhaRiver.	216.78					
					54. Kumar River Re-excavation Project.	2090.40					
					55. Protection of left bank of Mad- humati river and dredging project in village Daganagar / Pawbanabh area of Alfadangaupazila under Faridpur district.	2806.89					
					56. Protection from erosion of Meghna River at Charfash- ion Municipal City in Bhola district.	2728.20					
					57. Protection of RamnewazLaunch- ghat area of Mon- puraupazilafrom erosion of Meghna River and Ghorsher- hatLaunchghat area of Charfashionupazi- lafrom erosion of Tetulia River ofBhola district.	760.02					



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets	P Goals/	Requirement of N Programme up	o to 2020	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with Column 8)	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)			Rei
1	2	3	4	5	 6.1 58. Drainage improvement and sustainable water management devel- opment projects in Bhairab River. basin area . 59. Re-excavation of Bhadra and Salta River for removal water logging of Khulna district. 60. Bangladesh Navy, Khulna (Banouja), 465 meter right bank protection of Bhairab River from km 0.430 to km 0.895 adjacent to Titumir. 61. Re-excavation of 83 rivers / canals in the Bagerhat district and navigation development of the Mongla-Ghasiyakha- li Channel. 62. Strengthen- ing Hydrological Information Services and Early Warning Systems (compo- nent: B) 	6.2 171.60 7064.04 3406.48	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
	6.5.2 Propor- tion of trans boundary ba- sin area with an operational arrangement for water cooperation	Lead: MoWR Co-Lead: MoFA	GED; LGD	 Strategies required for improvement of water resource management for supporting agricul- ture growth. Enhanced water management to empha- size the sustained and balanced use of water resources for irrigation, drinking water and water transport A comprehensive long term water resource management plan is in place under the um- brella of the Bangladesh Delta Plan. 	 1.Concluding Teesta and Feni wa- ter sharing treaties Initiatives for basin scale man- agement of Ganges, Brahmaputra and Meghna river basins Preparation of draft framework agreements for other transboundary rivers Strengthening capacity of JRC and MoFA Officials Impact study of the interventions of transboundary river system 				 Concluding water sharing treaties for other transboundary rivers Renewal of Ganges Water Treaties 1996 Establishment of river basin orga- nization/river basin management body 		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FY Targets		Requirement of N Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
6.6 By 2020, protect and restore water-related ecosystems, including mountains, forests, wet- lands, rivers, aquifers and lakes	6.6.1 Change in the extent of water-related ecosystems over time	Lead: MoWR	CD; MoCHTA; MoEF; MoFL; MoFA	The DoE has to apply its legal authority to recognize and manage any ecosystem as an Ecologically Critical Area (ECA). • Maintain the inland river systems and ecosystems for fishery, sediment transport, and inland shipping, • protecting dry season water flows, restoration of habitat and fish species; • Integrated Coastal Fisheries Resource Management; • Maintenance of eco- system health and man- agement of pollution; • Coping with climate changes has yielded positive results			1.Bangladesh Climate resilient participatory afforestation and reforestation proj- ect period and cost is missing 2020 (7FYP) 2.Baseline survey of wetlands Development and Establishment of Fish Sanctuaries			Industrial Water Use Policy	





General Economics Division (GED)

SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Ren
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
1.b Create sound policy frameworks at the national, regional and international levels, based	1.b.1 Pro- portion of government recurrent and capital spending to sectors that	Lead: GED	MoEF; BFID (BB); ERD; FD; MoFA; MoWCA	 Growth will be inclusive, pro-poor, adapt well to the urban transition and be envi- ronmentally sustainable. Develop a pro-poor national urbanization 	• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]	100.5	Monitoring of SDGS related Project		• Follow up project of SSPS	Updating the NSDS and NSSS Relevant Sector Action Plan need to be formulated and updated (if needed)	Policy gap analysis, updating of the existing policies
on pro-poor and gen- der-sensitive development strategies, to support accelerated investment	disproportion- ately benefit women, the poor and vulnerable groups			development taking into account carefully pro- jected urban migration. • The Government will further improve the quality of the analytical reports published during national budget	• Support to Sustain- able and Inclusive Planning (SSIP) [July, 2013- June, 2018]	192.84	• SSPS 2nd Phase		Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project		and also formu- lation of new policies if needed, need to
in poverty eradication actions	-			like child budgeting, gender budgeting, district budgeting, etc. Gender budget • Bangladesh's Vision is to eradicate poverty and achieve economic and	Social Security Policy Support Pro- gramme (SSPS) [July, 2014- Decem- ber, 2017]	450.00	Strengthening Capacity of GED to integrate Population and Development issues into plan and Policy [July 2017- Dec	23.10	Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (9th Five Year Plan) Project		be taken by the related minis- tries.
8.3 Promote develop- ment-oriented policies that support productive ac- tivities, decent job creation, entrepreneur- ship, creativity and innova-				social prosperity for all people, through apro- poor Climate Change Management Strategy. • Effort will be made to increase public spending on social protection from 2.02% of GDP in FYI5 to 2.3% of GDP by FY20.	• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]		2020]			Employment Policy (specially Youth) separately/within	
tion, and encourage the	8.3.1 Proportion	Lead: GED	AWRRID; BB; BFID;	• Further implementa- tion of Food for Work							
formalization and growth of micro-, small-and medium-sized enterprises, including through access to financial services	of informal employment in non-ag- riculture employment, by sex		IED; MoInd; MoLE; PID; Prog. Div; SEID; SID; MoST; MoYS; ICTD; MoE- WOE; FD	Programme (FWP) and Employment Genera- tion Programme for the Poor (EGPP) • ICT penetration in rural Bangladesh	Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]	82.16			• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of N Programme up	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
Target 10.1 By 2030, progres- sively achieve and sustain income growth of the bottom 40 percent of the population at a rate higher than the na- tional average	10.1.1 Growth rates of household expenditure or income per capita among the bottom 40 per cent of the population and the total population	Lead: GED	FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoFL; MoHFW; MoLE; MoEWOE; MoLWA; MoWCA; Prog.Div.	 Adoption of long-term income inequality reduction strategy in or- der to reduce the initial gap of income inequality Lagging region would get priority while setting up special economic zones. Implementation of human development strategy with emphasis on alleviating the access gap for the poor Facilitation of asset accumulation through better access to credit for the poor for reduc- ing income inequality Operationalization of strategy for social inclusion by eliminat- ing physical and social barriers Increased public spending on social sectors Manufacturing activity needs to be promoted in the lagging districts. 	• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]	100.5	• Monitoring of SDGs related Project		• Preparation and Monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan)	Formulation of new NSSS beyond 2025	Com- plete House- hold database must be available by 2020
10.2 By 2030, empower and promote the social, economic and political inclusion of all, irrespec- tive of age, sex, disability, race, ethnic- ity, origin, religion or economic or other status	10.2.1 Proportion of people living below 50 per cent of median income, by age, sex and persons with disabilities	Lead: GED	FD; LGD; MoA; MoCHTA; MoCA; MoFL; MoIE; MoIWA; MoDA; MoVA; MoSW; MoWCA; Prog.Div; SID; MoInd (BITAC); MoFA;	 Adoption of long- term income inequal- ity reduction strategy in order to reduce the initial gap of income inequality Implementation of human development strategy with emphasis on alleviating the ac- cess gap for the poor 	Do	Do	Do	Do	Do	Do	Do



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/	Co-lead Ministries/	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG	On-going Project/P to achieve 7 th FYI Targets		Requirement of No Programme up		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
		Divisions		targets	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	-	Column 8) 9	Rem
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
				• Facilitation of asset accumulation through better access to credit for the poor for reduc- ing income inequality • Operationalization of strategy for social inclusion by eliminat- ing physical and social barriers Increased public spending on social sectors							
10.4 Adopt policies, es- pecially fiscal, wage and so- cial protection policies, and progressively achieve great- er equality	10.4.1 Labour share of GDP, comprising wages and so- cial protection transfers	Lead: GED	CD; FD; MoLE; MoSW; Prog.Div.; IRD	Adoption and im- plementation of fiscal policy as a very pow- erful instrument for reduction of inequality Enforcement of equal wage and benefits for women and men as per Labour laws and the ILO Conventions Proper implementation of National Social Se- curity Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh, 2015	Do Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- Feb- ruary, 2020]	Do 82.16	Do	Do	Do	Do	Do
Target 12.1 Implement the 10 Year Framework of Programmes	12.1.1 Number of countries with sustainable consump-	Lead: GED Co-Lead: MoFA	MoEF; MoInd; FD; MoA; MoFL; MoF	-	• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision	82.16	• Monitoring of SDGs Project		NSDS 2nd Phase focusing SCP	• Study on and Framework of Sustainable Production and Consumption	
on Sustainable Consumption and Produc- tion Patterns, all countries	tion and production (SCP) na- tional action plans or SCP				204Ĭ [March 2017- February, 2020]		• sustainable consumption and production (SCP) national action plan		• Preparation and Monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan)	ing nent	
taking action, with devel- oped countries taking the lead, taking into account	mainstreamed as a priority or a target into national policies				• Formulation of BDP 2100 project [July, 2013- Dec. 2017]	918.65	• Supporting implementation & monitoring of BDP 2100		• Preparation and Monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (9th Five Year Plan)		
the defoel- opment and capabilities of developing countries									Review Implementation and Updating of BDP 2100		



SDG targets	Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Programme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
					Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rema
1	2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
13.2 Integrate climate change measures into national poli- cies, strategies and planning	13.2.1 Number of countries that have com- municated the establishment or operation- alization of an integrated policy/strate- gy/plan which increases their ability to adapt to the adverse impacts of cli- mate change, and foster climate resil- ience and low greenhouse gas emissions development in a manner that does not threaten food production (including a national ad- aptation plan, nationally determined contribution, national communica- tion, biennial update report or other)		MoEF; AWRRID MoDMR; MoFA; Prog.Div.	 Promote a whole-of government approach for climate change readiness to develop a national institutional framework. Enhance understanding, knowledge, capacity and coordination for better CC management. Adopt planned development approach integrating CCA into development so that co-benefits may be accrued from development spending. 	• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]		Follow up project of BDP- 2100 for Implementation of the plan [Jan. 2018- Dec. 2021] Follow up project of Adaptation of Climate Change into National and Local Development Planning (ACCN- LDP) [July, 2019- June, 2022]	400.00	Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (6th Fine Year Plan)	NSDS;	
									Plans (9th Five Year Plan) Project		
									• NSDS 2nd Phase		
					NSDS Project						
					Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]						
						918.65		500.00	- Supporting Implementation and Monitoring of BDP 2100		
					Adaptation of Climate Change into National and Local Development Plan- ning (ACCNLDP) [Jan. 2016- Dec. 2010] E- period	489.00			• Follow up project of Vision 2041		
					2018] Functions: A) Develop a sectoral plan for environment and climate change in coordination						
16.7 Ensure responsive, inclusive, par- ticipatory and representative decision-mak- ing at all levels	16.7.2 Propor- tion of pop- ulation who believe deci- sion-making is inclusive and respon- sive, by sex, age, disability and popula- tion group	Lead: GED	CD, EC;	• A devolved and effective local govern- ment system will be developed for making development agenda pro-poor, widening participation in decision making and ensuring that resources are di- rected to where they are most needed through increased allocative efficiency.	 with relevant line ministries B) Develop a sectoral planfor urbanization and housing C) Develop and test a model to integrate climate resilient local and national planning D) Develop a climate check tool E) Capacity Building of the officials. 	100.5	• Sector action Plan on economic Governance		• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Develop- ment Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project		
									• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Develop- ment Plans (9th Five Year Plan) Project		
									• Follow up Project of Vision 2041		



Global in- dicators for SDG Targets	Lead/ Co-lead Ministries/ Divisions	Associate Ministries/ Division	7th FYP Goals/ Targets related to Column 2 SDG targets	On-going Project/Programme to achieve 7 th FYP Goals/ Targets		Requirement of New Project/ Programme up to 2020		Actions/ Projects beyond 7th FYP Period (2021-2030)	Policy/ Strategy if needed (in relation with	Remarks
				Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)	Project Title and Period	Cost in BDT (million)		Column 8)	Rem
2	3	4	5	6.1	6.2	7.1	7.2	8	9	10
			Involving NGOs/ CBOs in the national environment committee and other national and local committees for the flow of diverse ideas in decision making processes.	Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]						
			• Involve as much as possible the community, including women and the poor, in participa-							
			tory decision-making and implementation processes; • Steps should also be taken to involve local communities, particularly women, children and persons with disabilities, in decision-making and in setting priorities for the provision of services.	• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]	82.16					
17.15.1 Extent of use of coun- try-owned results frameworks and planning tools by providers of development cooperation	Lead: GED	ERD; FD; MoC, IRD		Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (7th Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019] (DRF in 7th Plan)	100.5	• Monitoring of SDGs Project	• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Develop- ment Plans (8th Five Year Plan) Project			
				• Support to Sustainable and Inclusive Planning (SSIP) [July, 2013- June, 2018]	192.48		of	• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Develop- ment Plans (9th Five Year Plan) Project		
				• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]	82.16					
	dicators for SDG Targets	dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ Divisions23112311 <tr< td=""><td>dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionsMinistries/ Division234234111<t< td=""><td>dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionsMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targets2345234523453451000 model41000 model1000 model1000 model51000 model1000 model1000 model61000 model1000 model1000 model71000 model1000 model1000 model81000 model1000 model1000 model91000 model1000 model117.15.11000 model1000 model1000 model117.15.11000</td><td>dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsTo achieve 7th FVI Targets23456.123456.13456.141nvolving NGOs/ CBOs in the national environment committee in dcision making processes.• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (The Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results• Involve as much as possible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory dcision-making and implementation processes;• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Banglades/ Vision 2041 [March 2017- Pebruary, 2020]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results frameworks and planning tools by providers of development cooperationERD; FD; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of services.17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsLead: GED MGC, IRDFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]</td><td>dicators for SDG TargetsMinistries/ DivisionsTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsto achieve 74 FUP Goals/ Targets23456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223656.16.23456.16.2456.16.2566.16.26100 close in ado der national and local comnitees for the flow of diverse idea project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]100 close in Project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]10100 close in worke spossible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory decision-making and implementation processes; • Steps should also be taken to involve local communities; of the Perspective particularly women, children and persons with disabilities, in decision-making and in- set spossible the community; and formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]100.517.15.1 Extent of uss of coun- results and planning cols by providers of development cols by providers of development project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019] (DRE in 7th Plan)100.517.15.1 Extent of uss of coun- results and planning cols by providers of development cooperationFRD; FD; MoC, IRDPreparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019] (DRE in 7th Plan)100.517.15.1 Extent of</br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></td><td>dicators for SDG Targes Co-lead Ministries/ Division Ministries/ Division Targets related to Column 2 SDG hargets to achieve?#FYP Gals/ Project Title and Period Project Title and PDT 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.1 5 CBOs in the national and other national and local committees processes. 9.1 6.2 7.1 5 Foregramme up model committees in advise a smuch as processes. 9.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 Involve as much as periodal opported in period and inplementation and portegramme up processes. 1.0 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 It cad: GED test of on- test of on- tes</td><td>dicators for SDG Targets Co-lead Division Ministries Divisions Targets related to Charm 2 SDG Targets Programme up to 200 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 7 100 the national environment committe and nother national and nother national and nother national and possible the community index and the nother national and possible the community index and set on orders table the community index and set on the national set</td><td>distants SDG Targes Division Ministrictor Problem Targets related to targets to balance /P EV- Iargets Programm -V- Balance Burnov Programm -V- Balance Burnov Propriot Title and BUT Cost BUT 2 3 4 5 6.0 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 5 6 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 1 6 7.1 7.2 8 1</td><td>discustor SDC Target Winistriev Division Ministriev Division Mini</td></t<></td></tr<>	dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionsMinistries/ Division234234111 <t< td=""><td>dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionsMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targets2345234523453451000 model41000 model1000 model1000 model51000 model1000 model1000 model61000 model1000 model1000 model71000 model1000 model1000 model81000 model1000 model1000 model91000 model1000 model117.15.11000 model1000 model1000 model117.15.11000</td><td>dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsTo achieve 7th FVI Targets23456.123456.13456.141nvolving NGOs/ CBOs in the national environment committee in dcision making processes.• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (The Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results• Involve as much as possible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory dcision-making and implementation processes;• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Banglades/ Vision 2041 [March 2017- Pebruary, 2020]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results frameworks and planning tools by providers of development cooperationERD; FD; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of services.17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsLead: GED MGC, IRDFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]</td><td>dicators for SDG TargetsMinistries/ DivisionsTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsto achieve 74 FUP Goals/ Targets23456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223656.16.23456.16.2456.16.2566.16.26100 close in ado der national and local comnitees for the flow of diverse idea project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]100 close in Project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]10100 close in worke spossible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory decision-making and implementation processes; • Steps should also be taken to involve local communities; of the Perspective particularly women, children and persons with disabilities, in decision-making and in- set spossible the community; and formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]100.517.15.1 Extent of uss of coun- results and planning cols by providers of development cols by providers of development project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019] (DRE in 7th Plan)100.517.15.1 Extent of uss of coun- results and planning cols by providers of development cooperationFRD; FD; MoC, IRDPreparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019] (DRE in 7th Plan)100.517.15.1 Extent of</br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></br></td><td>dicators for SDG Targes Co-lead Ministries/ Division Ministries/ Division Targets related to Column 2 SDG hargets to achieve?#FYP Gals/ Project Title and Period Project Title and PDT 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.1 5 CBOs in the national and other national and local committees processes. 9.1 6.2 7.1 5 Foregramme up model committees in advise a smuch as processes. 9.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 Involve as much as periodal opported in period and inplementation and portegramme up processes. 1.0 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 It cad: GED test of on- test of on- tes</td><td>dicators for SDG Targets Co-lead Division Ministries Divisions Targets related to Charm 2 SDG Targets Programme up to 200 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 7 100 the national environment committe and nother national and nother national and nother national and possible the community index and the nother national and possible the community index and set on orders table the community index and set on the national set</td><td>distants SDG Targes Division Ministrictor Problem Targets related to targets to balance /P EV- Iargets Programm -V- Balance Burnov Programm -V- Balance Burnov Propriot Title and BUT Cost BUT 2 3 4 5 6.0 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 5 6 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 1 6 7.1 7.2 8 1</td><td>discustor SDC Target Winistriev Division Ministriev Division Mini</td></t<>	dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionsMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targets2345234523453451000 model41000 model1000 model1000 model51000 model1000 model1000 model61000 model1000 model1000 model71000 model1000 model1000 model81000 model1000 model1000 model91000 model1000 model117.15.11000	dicators for SDG TargetsCo-lead Ministries/ DivisionMinistries/ DivisionTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsTo achieve 7th FVI Targets23456.123456.13456.141nvolving NGOs/ CBOs in the national environment committee in dcision making processes.• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Development Plans (The Five Year Plan) Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results• Involve as much as possible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory dcision-making and implementation processes;• Mid Term Review of the Perspective Plan (2010-2021) and Formulation of Banglades/ Vision 2041 [March 2017- Pebruary, 2020]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned results frameworks and planning tools by providers of development cooperationERD; FD; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of services.17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsLead: GED MGC, IRDFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term project [July, 2013- June, 2019]17.15.1 Extent of use of country-owned resultsFMCS, IRD A FD; FN; MGC, IRD• Preparation and monitoring of Medium Term Project [July, 2013- June, 2019]	dicators for SDG TargetsMinistries/ DivisionsTargets related to Column 2 SDG targetsto achieve 74 FUP Goals/ Targets23456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223456.16.223656.16.23456.16.2456.16.2566.16.26100 close in ado der national and local comnitees for the flow of diverse idea project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]100 close in Project [lub, 2013- lune, 2019]10100 close in worke spossible the community, including women and the poor, in participa- tory decision-making and implementation processes; • Steps should also be taken to involve local communities; of the Perspective particularly women, children and persons with disabilities, in decision-making and in- set spossible the community; and formulation of Bangladesh Vision 2041 [March 2017- February, 2020]100.517.15.1 Extent of uss of coun- 	dicators for SDG Targes Co-lead Ministries/ Division Ministries/ Division Targets related to Column 2 SDG hargets to achieve?#FYP Gals/ Project Title and Period Project Title and PDT 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.1 5 CBOs in the national and other national and local committees processes. 9.1 6.2 7.1 5 Foregramme up model committees in advise a smuch as processes. 9.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 Involve as much as periodal opported in period and inplementation and portegramme up processes. 1.0 1.2 1.2 17.15.1 It cad: GED test of on- test of on- tes	dicators for SDG Targets Co-lead Division Ministries Divisions Targets related to Charm 2 SDG Targets Programme up to 200 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 7 100 the national environment committe and nother national and nother national and nother national and possible the community index and the nother national and possible the community index and set on orders table the community index and set on the national set	distants SDG Targes Division Ministrictor Problem Targets related to targets to balance /P EV- Iargets Programm -V- Balance Burnov Programm -V- Balance Burnov Propriot Title and BUT Cost BUT 2 3 4 5 6.0 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 2 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 3 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 4 5 6.1 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 5 6 6.2 7.1 7.2 8 1 6 7.1 7.2 8 1	discustor SDC Target Winistriev Division Ministriev Division Mini







SDGs Publications by GED

- 1 A Handbook on Mapping of Ministries by Targets in the implementation of SDGs aligning with 7th Five Year Plan (2016-20) (September 2016)
- 2 Data Gap Analysis for Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs): Bangladesh Perspective (January 2017)
- 3 Integration of Sustainable Development Goals into the 7th Five Year Plan (February 2017)
- 4 টেকসই উন্নয়ন অভীষ্ট, লক্ষ্যমাত্রা ও সূচকসমূহ (মূল ইংরেজি থেকে বাংলায় অনূদিত) (প্রকাশকালঃ এপ্রিল, ২০১৭)
- 5 Bangladesh Voluntary National Review (VNR) 2017: Eradicating poverty and promoting prosperity in a changing world, (June 2017)
- 6 SDGs Financing Strategy: Bangladesh Perspective (June 2017)
- 7 A Training Handbook on Implementation of the 7th Five Year Plan (June 2017)
- 8 Monitoring and Evaluation Framework of Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs): Bangladesh Perspective (March 2018)
- 9 National Action Plan of Ministries/Divisions by Targets in the implementation of Sustainable Development Goals (June 2018)

